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[ 7L /3. (3/8)/10(237) (iv )/2009-10/1336)
. B, s, 7oA AMEAR AR

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF COMMISSIONER OF
INCOME TAX

Nashik, the 20th July, 2009

S.0. 2035.—In exercise of powers conferred by the
sub-clanse (iv) of the Clause (23C) of Section 10 of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, I, Chief Commissioner of Income
" Tax, Nashik hereby notifies that any income received by

any person on behalf of Latur and Osmanabad District
Mathadi and Unprotected Labour Board, Latur (hereinafter
the “Board”) shall not be included in the total income of
such person subject to the following conditions, namely :—

(a) the Board will apply its income, or accumulate for
application, wholly and exclusively to the objects
for which it is established and in a case where
more than fifteen per cent of its income is
accumnulated on or after the 1st day of April, 2002,
the period of the accumulation of the amount
exceeding fifteen per cent of its income shall inno
case exceed five years;

(b) the Board will not invest or deposit its fund (other
than voluntary contributions received and
maintained in the form of jewellery, furniture, etc.)

-for any period during the previous years relevant
to the assessment years mentioned above
otherwise than in any one or more of the forms or
modes specified in sub-section (5) of Section 11;

(c) this notification will not apply in relation to any
income being profits and gains of business, unless
the business is incidental to the attainment of the
objectives of the Board and separate books of
account are maintained in respect of such
business;

(d) the Board will regularly file its return of income
before the Income-tax authority in accordance
with the provisions of the Income-Tax Act, 1961;

(¢) that in the event of dissolution of the Board, its
surplus and the assets will be given to an
organization with similar objectives;

(f) the Board will get its accounts audited by an
accountant as defined in Explanation below sub-
section (2) of Section 288 and furnish along with
the return of Income. The report of such audit in
the prescribed form duly signed and verified by
such accountant and setting forth such particulars
as may be prescribed.

2. This notification is applicable only to the recipients
of income on behalf of the Board and not to any other
receipt or income of such recipients. Taxability or otherwise
of the income of the Board would be separately considered
as per the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

3, This notification is applicable for A. Ys. 2007-08
onwards.

4. The above notification is liable to be rescinded by
the undersigned, if it is subsequently found that the
activities of the Board are not genuine or if they are not
carried out in accordance with all or any of the conditions
subject to which it was notified. '

[No. N/CCIT/Tech(3/8) 10(23C)Xiv)/2009-10/1336]
V. K. SHRIDHAR, Chief Commissioner of Income Tax
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OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER (5) areay iR e i T it Prgiv
OF INCOME TAX BT TR TR T WA-TE-w W
Jaipur, the 21st July, 2009 w sgeE | ® wedt At frefaten
No. 5/2009-2010 it ¥, sy .
8.0. 2036.—In exercise of the powers conferred by (%) it wfm — e
sub-clause (vi) of clause (23C) of Section 10 of the Income-
tax Act, 1961(43 of 1961) read with rule 2CA of the Income- () whew, snftrn ek forom — e
tax Rules, 1962 the Chief Commissioner of Income-tax, Jaipur ey m —
hereby approves “Shree Shyam Shikshan Sansthan, ™ W'::T: * fore) w
Jaipur” for the purpose of said Section for the A. Yrs.
2008-2009 and onwards, (V) ¥ Y | ) vepmfs  — o
Provided that the society conforms to and complies Tervrewr ford =iy e
with the provisions of sub-clause (vi) of clause (23C) of TR "k fiea wrom

Section 10 ofthe Income-tax Act, 1961 mdwithrule 2CA
ofthe Income-tax Rules, 1962.

[No. CCIT/JPR/AddL CIT(Hqrs.V10(23CXvi)/
2009-10/1477)

B. S. DHILLON, Chief Commissioner of Income-tax
farwr diarorg
( snflews wrd faverr )
7§ feeeft, 23 yomd, 2009
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6. 394 frm & fraw 13 §, 39-Frm (3) % TvEm,
frafafaa s9-Fram @ s, Jafa—

“(3) T8 fram § T w5 i Fifea & S sreaw
qun forelh olefees wee o yaka B e frm 4
B39-Fram (1) S @ (@) + 7 I %1 fawex

T
(1. . 2/106/2006-3T]
q, ®. fa=m, s wfew

feaqor : Ue Prm SRE S oA, FEERO § SfErgET
| o 146(31) al@ 21 W, 1992 #
iy ey g 9 ol A I
afga® § #1390 153 (1) Th@ 7 w&Ed,
1994 3R ®am. 732 (31) o= 18 W, 2006 ®
i aviv fem o

MINISTRY OF FINANCE
(Department of Economic Affairs)
New Delhi, the 23rd July, 2009

S.0. 2037.—In exercise of the powers conferred by
Section 29 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (5 of 1992), the Central Government hereby makes
the following rules further to amend the Securities and
Exchange Board of India { Terms and Conditions of Service
of Chairman and Members) Rules, 1992, namely :—

1. (1) These rules may be called the Securities and
Exchange Board of India ( Terms and Conditions of Service
of Chairman and Members) Amendment Rules, 2009.

(2) They shall come into force on the date of their
publication in the Official Gazette.

2. In the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Terms and Conditions of Service of Chairman and
Members) Rules, 1992 (hereinafter refer to as the said rules),
inrule 3,—

(0 insub-rule (2) for the figure and words “3 years”,
the words “five years” shall be substituted;

(ii) after sub-rule (3), the following sub-rules shall be
inserted, namely:—

“(4). The Chaiirman or whole time Member shall
not accept any employment before the expiry of a
period of one year from the date of demitting the
office in the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
except with the previous sanction of the Central
Government.

(5). The Chairman and every whole time Member
shall be appointed by the Central Govemment on
the recommendation of a Search-cum-Selection
Committee consisting ofthe following, namely :—

(a) the Cabinet Secretary ~ —Chairman;
(b) the Secretary, Department

Y

of Economic Affairs —Member;
(<) the Chairman SEBI (for selection of whole time
Member) —Member

(d) two experts of eminence from the
relevant field to be nominated by the Central
Govemnment; —Member

3. Inrule 4 of the said rules,

(a) for sub-rule (1), the following sub-rule shall be
substituted, namely:—

“(1) The Chairman and whole time Members shall
have an option to receive pay,- (a) as admissible
to a Secretary and Additional Secretary to the
Government of India respectively; or (b) a
consolidated salary of Rs.3,00,000 per month and
Rs.2,50,000 per month respectively.—

Provided that the Chairman and the whole time
Member who holds the office as such Chairman or, as the
case may be, the Member, on the date of commencement of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Terms and
Conditions of Chairman and Members) Amendment Rules,
2009, shall have option under sub-rule (1) with effect from
the Ist day of January, 2006.”

(b) sub rule (2) shall be omitted,

(¢) in sub rule (3), after the words “Chairman ora
whole time Member”, the words, figures and brackets “who
has opted pay under clause ( a) of sub-rule (1) and” shall
be inserted;

4. in rule 5 of the said rules, after the words “the
Chairman and a whole time Member”, the words,
“who has opted pay under clause ( a) of sub-rule (1) of rule
4" shall be inserted.

5. In rule 12 of the said rules, after sub-rule (3), the
following sub-rule shall be inserted, namely:—

“(4) Nothing in this rule shall apply to the Chairman
and a whole time Member who has opted pay under clause
{b) of sub-rule (1) of rule 4”.

6. Inrule 13 of the said rules, after sub-rule (3), the
following sub-rule shall be substituted, namely.—

“(3) Nothing in this rule shall apply to the Chairman

and a whole time Member who has opted pay under
clause (b) of sub-rule (1) of rule 4”.

[F. No.2/106/2006-RE]

A. K. SINHA, Under Secy.

Note:- The principal rules were published in the
Gazette of India, Extraordinary, vide netification number
$.0. 146 (E), dated the 21st February, 1992 and
subsequently amended vide notification numbers S.0. 153
(E), dated the 7th February, 1994 and S.0. 732(E), dated the
18th May, 2006.
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Aty afft g v () that M/s.Italab Private Limited, Chennai shall

given adequate facilities to the officers nominated

(arforo Py ) by the Export Inspection Council in this behalf to

¢ feweht, 29 e, 2009 examine the method of inspection followed by
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g 2t 4

i) et ferdte WA fafinde, S, T@ srfuge

B 7 R Tl B wem § Frwe (Frétaor
s Fiadt Friaw) Frafa Friteor wieg g
Ta-wva R fafem & frg kel @ sz
Lol

[ ®. 4/4/2009-¢am¢ Tz $t)
o ft, fders

MINISTRY OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

{Department of Commerce)
New Delhi, the 29th July, 2009

S. 0. 2038.—In exercise of the powers conferred by
sub-section {1) of Section 7 of the Export (Quality Control
and Inspection) Act, 1963 (22 of 1963), read with sub-rule
(2) of rule 12 of the Export (Quality Control and Inspection )
Rules, 1964, the Central Government hereby recognises
M/s. Italab Private Limited, No. 149, Govindappa Naicken
Street, Chennai-600001 as an agency for a period of three
years with effect from the date of publication of this
notification, for inspection of Minerals and Ores (Group-I),
nemely, Iron Ore as specified in the Schedule to the
notification of the Government of India in the erstwhile
Ministry of Commerce number S.0. 3975, dated the
20th December, 1965, prior to the export of the said Minerals
and Ores at Chennai, subject to the following conditions,
namely :—

them in sending the report of the results of
inspection under sub-rule (4) of rule 4 of the Export
of Minerals and Ores, Group-I (Inspection) Rules,
1965, and

(ii) that M/s.Italab Private Limited, Chennai in the
performance of their function under this
notification shal be bound by such directives as
the Director (Inspection and Quality Control),
Export Inspection Council may give in writing from

time to time,
[F. No. 4/4/2009-EI & EP}
KIRAN PURI, Director
¢ feweit, 29 gews, 2009

W3, 2039, —%300 WK, Frafa (Fanfad fidaor
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New Delhi, the 29th July, 2009 .

S. 0. 2039.—In exercise of the powers conferred by
sub-section (1) of Section 7 of the Export (Quality Control
and Inspection) Act, 1963 (22 of 1963), read with sub-rule
(2) of rule 12 of the Export (Quality Control and Inspection)
Rules, 1964, the Central Govemment hereby recognises
M. Superintendence Company of India Private Limited,
Plot No.545/1707, (2nd Floor), Near Sanjeevani Hospital,
Lewis Road, Bhubaneswar-7 51002, as an agency for a period

of three years with effect from the date of publication of
this notification, for inspection of Minerals and Ores
(Grpup-I), nemely., Iron Ore and Manganese Ore excluding
Manganese Dioxide as specified in the Sechedule
annexed to the notification number S.0. 3975, dated the
20th December, 1965, and (Group-II), namely, Manganese
Dixodide and Chrome Ore including Chrom Concernrates,
as specified in the Schedule annexed to the notification of
the Government of India, in the Ministry of Commerce vide
number S.0. 3978, dated the 20th December, 1965, prior to
the export of the said Minerals and Ores at Bhubaneswar,
subject to the following conditions, namely :—

@ that M/s. Superintendence Company of India
Private Limited, Bhubaneswar shall give adequate
facilities to the officers nominated by the Export
Inspection Council in this behalf to examine the
method of inspection followed by them in
granting the certificate of inspection under rule 4
of the Export of Minerals and Ores, Group-I
(Inspection) Rules, 1965, and the Export of
Minerals and Ores, Group-11 (Inspection) Rules,
1965; and

(i) that M/s. Superintendence Company of India
Private Limited, Bhubaneswar inthe
of their function under this notification shall be
bound by such directives as the Director
(Inspection and Quality Control), Export
Inspection Council may give in writing from time
to time.

[F. No. 4/5/2009-El & EP]

KIRAN PURI, Director

4 feeelt, 29 wem, 2009

AT, 2040, —H31 TEFR, Frafer (Fferd friwo
ik frltarer) fram, 1964 % fraw 12 % IfrEm (2) $ 9™
ofise frafn (Fnferdt firdror sl frliern) avfufrm, 1963
(1963 1 22) ¥ ¥R 7 W 3960 (1) BRI W< Nt
1 v @ gy, e guitd sl e $ea e
fafie, wiz 1. m-23, wite-id, -V, e 9,
FEFTI-70009] T ¥ UGN WM W W
i w6 =t srafyy @ fog Wi TR B AR wWawr W
aferer . FLa, 3975 WS 20 frwra, 1965 F I
s § Rrfifte wf sk s (ag- 1) s de
srer s Hris smen, AT SRS BT
T whrS ol s @ Pl A Froafefen ot =

ad e ¥, Pl T ® g o8 St
g & wrn wer e §, oy —

@ o5 e gordda warh st W Tz
fufidy, wewm, ufw st soes ay-1
(Frigu) fram, 1965 % frm 4 ® e
friwo W woer W W g T g
st i ¥ wiw v @ g, v Pt
firchr Prfterr e g it arfnfal W
i g & st

i) T fir e goidd| weoh e em e
fafirdx, Hrewm, ¥@ STgen ¥ i 3w
wedl % e | frdwns (Prdoew q@ wnfed
frdom) g wwr-w W fafem 3 fg g
friwf @ smwg it |

[ d 4/6/2009-$% OB §]
oo g, s

New Delhi, the 29th July, 2009

S.0, 2040.—In exercise of the powers conferred by
sub-section (1) of Section 7 of the Export (Quality Control
and Inspection) Act, 1963 (22 of 1963), read with sub-rule
(@) of rule 12 of the Export (Quality Control and Inspection
) Rules, 1964, the Central Government hereby recognises
MJs. Superintendnce Company of India Private Limited,
PlotNo, Y-23, Block-EP, Sector-V, Salt Lake, Kolkata~700091,
as anagency for a period of three years with effect from the
date of publication of this notification, for inspection of
Minerals and Ores (Grpup-I), nemely , Iron Ore and
Manganese Ore excluding Manganese Dioxide as specified
in the Schedule annexed to the Notification of the
Government of India, in the Ministry of Commerce,
noticication S.Q. number 3975, dated the 20th December,
1965, prior to the export of the said Minerals and Ores at
Kolkata, subject to the following conditions, namely :—

() that M/s.Superintendence Company of India
Private Limited, Kolkata shall give adequate
facilities to the officers nominated by the Export
Inspection Council in this behalf to examine the
method of inspection followed by them In
granting the certificate of inspection under rule 4
of the Export of Minerals and Ores, Group-1
(Inspection) Rules, 1965, and

@) that M/s.Superintendence Company of India
Private Limited, Kolkata in the performance of
their function under this notification shall be
bound by such directives as the Director
(Inspection and Quality Control), Export
1nspection Council may give in writing from time
to time.

[F. No. 4/6/2009-E1 & EP]
KIRAN PURI, Director
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TqNRT AR, W ol arfafns oy dwew
(it v forir )
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=¥ e, 24 Yo, 2009
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T-415639 * e
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S.0. 2041.—In pursuance of sub-regulation
Regulations, 1988, the Burau of Indian Standards,
below in the following schedule :—

MINISTRY OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS, FOOD AND PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

[ ¥ %% o fasrria:n ]
W R, i, Tt (gen)

(Department of Consumer Affairs)
BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS
New Dethi, the 24th July, 2009

(6) of regulation S of the Bureau of Indian Standards (Certification)
hereby notifies the grant of licences particulars of which are given
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SCHEDULE
S| Licence Grant Name and Address (factory) Product IS No. /Part/Sec.
No. Ne. _ Date of the Party Year
1. 7945905 2009052 Joseph Leslie Drager Gas Filters and Combined 153232003
Mfg. Pvt. Ltd. Filters used in Respiratory
Near Sagar Monthan Indl.  Protective Equipment
Estate Gokhiwara Village,
Boidapada, Sativali Road,
Vasai (E)401208
Dist Thane
2 21079 20090527 Real Drink Pvt. Ltd. Packaged Drinking Water 145432004
St. Inez, near PWD Tonca  (Other than Packaged -
Panaji-403001-Goa Natural Mineral Water)
3. To42592 20090527 Techno 3 Aqua Pvt. Ltd.  Packaged Drinking Water 145432004
Darade Farm, Nagar (Other than Packaged
Chowki Road, Manmad, Natural Mineral Water)
Nashik-423104 _
4. 7944293 20090529 Konkan Foods and Beverages - Packaged Drinking Water 145432004
Plot No, 20, Zadgaon, {Other than Packaged
MIDC Ratnagiri-415 639 Natural Mineral Watet)
5. 7944192 20090602  Rohan Agro Packaged Drinking Water 14543:2004
SrNo. 63/1B, Village Salwad (Other than Packaged
Karjat, Dist Raigad Natural Mineral Water)
[No.CMD/13:11]
P. K. GAMBHIR, Dy. Director General (Marks)
=% fewelt, 24 e, 2009

3T, 2042 — A T g (Er) Fafraw 1988 @ Fram 4 % SAfTEm (5) @ STE ¥ AR OeE
=3t Tregr st wen # i for el @ e 9 s F g ¥, & whpa g E —

S
w9 oRdY R W anueed R WA ww owm & o
e e wfifya W g v bic e e
1 2 "3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1. 9727497 8-5-2000 i % WERd, gt god e W 1879 1987
15 & s, widy frfia
T U,
W (q)
2 9729303 20-5-2009 e @ dfwey, FN TEIHANTS- 14184 1994
f-59, B9-7, veEEA ot
ufta Aewd
3. 9727703 21-5-2009 U IR wfeen W fafivs, W YA Rg-EE 2830 1992
st & Jz, afe< s,
et fret ¥,
g} MfeE |

[€ #tmsing : 1]

0 # i, I9-uEFRTEs (50
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New Delhi, the 24th July, 2009

$.0. 2042.—In pursuance of .s'ub-regulation (5) of the regulation 4 of the Bureau of Indian Standards (Certifica-
tion) Regulations, 1988, of the Bureau of Indian Standards, hereby notifies the grant of licenses particulars of which are

given in the following schedule :
SCHEDULE
SL Licence Gratt  Name and address Title of the ISNo. Pat Sec. Year
No. No. Date of the Party Standard
1 2 3 4 7 5
. 9727497 852009 M/s. P. K. Products, MCI Pipe Fittings 1879 1987
, 15, Saini Colony, Indl. Area,
Jalandhar
2 9729303 20-52000 Ms, Shivalik Agro Chemicals, Cartap Hydrochloride G~ 14184 1994
: B-59, Phase-7, Indl. Area, Mohali.
3. 9727703 2152009 M/s A.R. C_astings PvtLid., Carbaon Steel Cast 2830 1992
G.T. Road, Sirhind Side, Billet Ingots
Aarti Mill Road,
Mandi Gobindgarh.

WAL, 2043,—TTHA TE S0
T Sl g g s § fin fae fae

[No.CMD/13: 11]

P. K. GAMBHIR, Dy. Director General (Marks)

=§ faeett, 24 end, 2009

(ror) Paftram, 1988 % 3v fafrm 5 % Svfafaw (6) 3 e § ARt
A4 et F g g ¥, 3 ot guie Pl @ wra e d

gt |
FH W S it = e ol T wdd # e TRYTEY wAE it fafa
4 doveE- et W i
12 3 4 5
L 7626582 AR TR T YRferm g @ fom W i 15-6-2009
wft-52, TrATAErE oft, e,
nfE-422010
2 T4l ot T fafuds fereré ave-Taar dewl @ fog 3-6-2009
T-99 &R 100, reTgEt i,  wiehfye e
ST 425003 9
' (. 3 worora fawenis '
. B, e, STEEiRTE (EEA)
New Delhi, the 24th July, 2009
S.0. 2043.—In pursuance of sub-regutation (6) of regulation S of the Bureau of Indian Standards (Certification)

Regulation, 1988, of the B

following schedule have been cancelled with effect from the date indicated against each :

u of Indian Standards, hereby notifies that the licenses particulars of which are given in the

SCHEDULE
Sl Licence Name and address of the Article/Process with relevant Indian StzmdardT Date of
No. No. Party Licensee covered by the licence cancelled Cancellation
2 3 4 5
1. 7626582 Bymer Elastomers, Rubber Hose for Liquefied Petroleum Gas 15-6-2009
J-52, MIDC Area,
Ambad, Nashik-422010
2. T4l Tulsi Extrusions Limited Trrigation Equipment-Polyethylene Pipes 3-6-2009
N-99 & 100, MIDC Area, for Irrigation Laterals
Jalgaon 425003
[No.CMDY13:13]

2645 GW09—2

P.K. GAMBHIR, Dy. Director General (Marks)

s

1}
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% e, 24 gond, 2009
LA 2044, Ww = () Fafrm 1988 @ Fraw 4 B sePr (5) ® sme A A TR

TR Sftrgf e R i el @ foror 9 el o fig g ¥, & vt g e 2
F TR wira W ewdeud w et A H.m ot avm ad
WS dE ffaade maww w ¥ifes dEn
1 2 3 4 5 6 9
Lo 7946402 1-6-2009 e wwiE R fefinw, @ e 1554 1988
lS,T:ﬂimﬁﬁ‘Gﬂ.‘"TﬂTu Ht‘{am
HEWTAR-391775
2 7947097 3-6-2009 et Jerrer wnefrad, T Tafém fin wn 5382 1985
A 12, v, e e S A aw
TRz, T O, v L i
3. 794505 5-6-2009 Ao froer W0 TS, W PR OSRE 2062 2006
14, Wy Sefgam (e,  wwwd Toow
frir@ wrder, ek e
w1, wiiher-382210,
AR
4 79911 10-6-2009 Ao whE weidtwhs,  g@ AW wvem 13592 1992
fafide, wrs w1253,  ww Ao A feward
i W, Y TR R W faen TS fafeen
m. FEr, M e ety aon
= faeem
5. 7949004 11-6-2000 Herel feamby s, gz Yoo 14543 2004
s X 218, A v &
W, A & 3 e #
T, WY 08 O, wEewty
6. 7949105 11-6-2009 el fore wrlfin ez Yoot 14543 2004
W JA 226, YO TR 1,
W R darn @ weR,
A _
T 7951088 23-6-2000  dwd W sder, Tl e ot fs 1417 1999
12 ¢ 3198, fagm 7w, Rt wigedl & smeqeody
TivTEe Ox, We-387001  Frewen Yo @
_ \
8 795142  23-6-2000 Pad v wa wderd, wf qur @i fas 1417 1999
5, 6, wHE Wi, gt B sy
TR RE Ry, v frevedt Yo @
W, WSt i, T, geoe
IETIER-380009
9. 7951593 23-6-2009  Hwd ww Yo A, o} o =i fas 1417 1999

Uit wrden, Tt aigel @ smqavh
F R, fraem T, [
R e
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 9
10 951997 2-6-2009 e smengy e, T o et fay 1417 - - 199
ot wz 1, fafyy P smgel @ ol
wroded, T W T, el Yoo
5 wr-396001 wUHA
AL 795290 23-6-2009 e i, erimmecifen 417 - - 199
6-7, Tereafy wvdh, gl #® o
TR 4, FOTR, fereawl o o
Jaq T, SRR A
12 7950995 24-6-2000 e galw freldse  dfem engeeeNE 1919 - - 1982
: fafirs, woret 3%, '
TS, WET-390012
13 951391 25-6-2009 i wWif e, woimmerife 47 - - 199
178, 639 Yaft wila o ol ® ot
60-61, st W, oy Frewwrd yom
e U5, JTE, BiLIC 3]
T-395009
14 751604 26-6-2000 e siftm AR g Wt TR 814 - - 2004
worft, e tew o Awfen
S6UB 44U, St A AW Aw T Ao wwA
TR, TR, i we
qREw-39201 5
15. 7952595 30-6-2000 e f T W, ol aun @l fus 1417 - - 199
wiEs A, wER. g @ s
awiEg @, T dEr i e
e, T 9 UE, U
FERU-390001
16 7952494 30-6-2000 rered fira va e, YRz T 14543 - - 2004
e Hat 146, 9t I &
o, weirga, feserr,
HEFIT-383001

[d o &z ¢ 1)

. %, TR, ITEFRNF (PE0 |

New Delhi, the 24th July, 2009

§.0. 2044.—In pursuance of sub-regulation (5) of the regulation 4 of the Bureau of Indian Standards (Certifica-
tion) Regulation, 1988, of the Bureau of Indian Standards, hereby notifies the grant of licenses particulars of which are given

in the following schedule :
& SCHEDULE

Sk Licence Grant Name and address " Title of the ISNo. Part Sec. Year
No. No. Date of the Party Standard

1 2 3 4 , 5 6 7 8 9

1. 7946402 162009 Ekank Cables Limited, PVC Insulated 1554 - 1988

15, GIDC, Manjusar, (Heavy Duty) Cables
. Ahmedabad-391775
2, 7947097  346-2009  National Polymers, G-12, Rubber Sealing Rings 5382 - - 1985

Shayona Industrial Estate,
Naroda Road, Bansidhar
Mill Compound, Ahmedabad

for Gas Mains, Water
Mains and Sewers
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
3. 747505 562009  Mittal Steel Industries, Steel for general 206 - - 2006

14, Changodar Industral structural purposes
Estate, B/H Trivedi Marble,
Sarkhejbavla Highway,
Changodar-382210,
_ Ahmedabad
4. 7948911 1062009 Astral Polytechnik Limited UPVC pipes for soil 1352 - - 192
* Block No. 1253, Village Santej and waste discharge
Near Shah Alloys Taluka systems inside building
Kalol, Distt. Gandhinagar including ventilation
and rainwater system
5. 7949004 1162009 Divine India Packaged Drinking 14543 - - 2004
Sirvey No. 215, Near Toll Water
Plaza Near R_T.Q. Office,
By Pass Road, Sabarkantha
6. 7949105 1162009 Shiv Marketing - Packaged Drinking 14543 - - 2004
Plot No. 226, Pushpa Nagar-1, Water
Opp. Bharat Nagar Anjana
Surat
7. 7951088 23-6-2009 Chandan Jewellers Gold and Gold Alloys, 1417 - - 1999
12-A/3198, Vidyut Nagar, Jewellery/Artefacts-
Kidney Hospital Road, Fineness and Marking
Kheda-387001
8. 7951492  23-62009 N.S.Jewels Gold and Gold Alloys, K17 - - 1999
5, 6, Kamal Complex, Sardar Jewellery/Artefacts-
Patel Stadium, Panchrasta Fineness and Marking
C. G. Road, Navrangpur,
Ahmedabad-330009
9. 7951593 2362009 Pramukh Punjan Jewels Gold and Gold Alloys, 417 - - 1999
Rangoli Complex, Opp. Jewellery/Artefacts-
Town Hall, Vidyanagar Fineness and Marking
Road, Anand
10. 7951997  23-62009 Ashapura Jewellers, Gold and Gold Alloys, 1417 - - 1999
Shop No. 1, Siddhivinayak Jewellery/Artefacts-
Complex, M.G. Road, Fineness and Marking
Dist. : Valasad-396001
11. 79512090 2362009 Dagina Gold and Gold Alloys, 1417 - - 1999
6-7, Triputi Complex, Sardar Jewellery/Artefacts-
Chowk, Krishna Nagar, Fineness and Marking
Saijpur Bhogha, Ahmedabad
12. 7950995 2462009 Transpek Silox IndustryLtd.  Sodium Hydrosulphite 1919 - - 1982
Kalali Road Atladara
Vadodara-390012
13. 7951391 2562009 Om Sai Jewellers Gold and Gold Alloys, 1417 - - 1999
17 B, 639 Paiki Shop No. Jewellery/Artefacts-
60-61, Shreeji Aecade, Anand Fineness and Marki~g
Mahal Road, Adajan,
Surat-395009
14 7951694 2662009 Orion Wire Manufacturing Covered!.. - -, »des for 34 - 2004
Company, 56A & 44A,GIDC. manual metai arc welding
Estate, Narmadanagar, or carbon and carbon
Bharuch-39201 5 Manganese Steel
15 7952595  30-6-2009 ShriRam Art Gold and Gold Alloys, 1417 - - 1999
Zaverchand Chamber, Jewellery/Artefacts-
Zaverchand Laxmichand Fineness and Marking
Lane, Shamal Bechars Pole,

M. G. Road, Vadodara-390001
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12 3 4 _ 5 6 1 8 9
16 795494 3062009 Shiv Industries, Packaged Drinking Water 14543 - - 2004
Plot No. 146,G.1. D.C.
Motipura, Himatnagar,
Sabarkantha-383001
. [No. CMDV13: 11}
P. K. GAMBHIR, Dy. Director General (Marks)
1§ e, 24 T, 2009

1,3, 2045.— G A o0 (warer) fafr, 1988 2 Pram 4 & S9-Frm (5) ® g § Gl e
[ TR aﬁqﬁamtﬁ:fﬁwﬁﬁ%ﬁWﬁWﬂmmi,iuﬂwnmmt —

gt
Fu  ondw  wpaws  adeed W e . mm W ag
den G H e A I ¥ Yinks wom
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
L 91999 1-6-2000  El. T Wi, Wz dmawm 14543 2004
T TR T,
ity weverd, gpferr (o) |
2 omases  3-6-2000 W @ emawd, e werd wig 1879 1987
e 3%, eEe i, %y Rl
Rt (dome) |
s gpe2  17-6-2000 T e At firew, W T 3y 2062 2006
wy-2, 91 4. 4, faz=! e
wEEE wedEd, 1l
BT, W |
4 oTMe96  17-6-2009  § . e e, T 15335 ' 2003
EEE Ty AR, - ™
®-1, &9 4. 6, 9wan, 99 |
s, oparT  17-6-2009 U @ @ ¥R, W= 12016 1987
yediam Y ¥, EX )
wI-1, ¥ 1. 6, 9,
w5 |
6 om4s0l  17-6-2000 s s, THRH FEH 9523 2000
H-22, T AL, fipfera vt I
e fadt, (d9m) g :
7. o7M393  19-6-2009 b iy ew fefigs FeRTEiYE 8944 1978
wfz ¥ 22, o, s @ -E W
A=, TuAq, w2 uferd
(=) |
(¥ dorlsiz:il]
0. & iR, smefRs (R0
New Delhi, the 24th July, 2009

8.0. 2045.—In pursuance of sub-regulation (5) of the regulation 4 of the Bureau of Indian Standards (Certifica-
tion) Regulations 1988, of the Bureau of Indian Standards, hereby notifies the grant of licences particulars of which are
given in the following Schedule :
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SCHEDULE
SL Licence  Grant Name and address Title of the ISNo. Part Sec. Year
No. No. Date of the Party Standard
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1. 9729909 162009 Mss.D.S. Plastics, Packaged Drinking 14543 2004
Grewal Nagar Road, Water
Vill. Hambran, Ludhiana,
2. 9733896 362009 M/s. B. M. Metal Works, MCI Pipe Fittings 1879 1987
Canal Road, Indl. Area,
Jalandhar (Punjab).
3. 9733492 17462009 M. Trikuta Steel Rolling Steel for General 2062 2006
Mills, Structural Purposes
Phase 2, Lane No. 4, SIDCO
Industrial Complex,
Bari Brahmana, Jammu.
4. 9734696 1762009 Mis. A. B. Chem. India, Imidacloprid SL 15335 2003
Industrial Growth Centre,
Phase I, Lane No. 6,
Samba, Jammu,
5. 9734797 1762009 M/s. A.B. Chem, India, Cypermethrin EC 12016 1987
Industrial Growth Centre,
Phase I, Lane No. 6,
Samba, Jammu. :
6. 9734801 17462009 M/s. Arihant Castings, Ductile Iron Fittings 9523 2000
C-22, Focal Point, for Pressure Pipes for
Jalandhar City, (Punjab). Water, Gas and Sewage
7. 9734393 1962009 Mjs. Safex Chemicals India Chlorpyrifos-EC 8944 1978
Ltd., Plot No. 22, IID Centre,
Udhampur, Battal Ballian, Jammu.
- [No. CMDV/i3:1 11
P.K. GAMBHIR, Dy. Director General (Marks)
Lo g A § R vl W see o afvh 650.56
7% faeedt, 28 yemd, 2009 BRI (A) W 1606.89 THE (W) A iy

T, 2046 ,—F2 TR X HIN O & (3
ok ) afufrm, 1957 (1957 %1 20), (R verd v
TR ¥ sifufrm wm o ) # wm 7 3 zeew () 2
I Wl v TR @ e w7 afirg
WO FLA. 1385 WKIE $ I, 2008 BRI S N WER B
AT, W11, 6% 3, 39T i) O 14 %, 2008 5 v
® ot o fore e W @ oy W 0 EE (3)
S9EE (ii) WA 20-12-2008 3 wriem sfrgen € T o
3342 Wi 18-12-2008 T fF T o1 ok v @
W B el s W g W § s 274 wie
30-1-2009 S WY & Ty, W I, WE (3), I9EE (if)
WY 7-2-2009 § weivR P TN @, ww atfrgen @
Ter gt o e ufty ok Oy Y saw R ad
S F1 oo w3 % R I s 9 g A o,

R o o 3 T3 sfuf oy g @
ST B WER W s R 4 1

3R Rra TR w1, Y Rk T fraw we @
TR T W ¥ e @ v T

B oft F W I8 R D Wit afen W o fe
W e

3 HE, BRY WEHR, Frr 9w &4 (I o
Trema) sifufrm, 1957 (1957 %120) Y 9 9 31 38Ry
(1) Zr0 s w61 A+ g, 9% Son s @
T srgqeft o gemaffr 650.56 ¥R (FIT) A 1606.89
TFE (Tr) weared qft R gy wsews
Tt afiwr sffa i ¥

W e ® ade ot o 9 B Y
qaamfﬂﬂwm«'ﬁ(l)mﬂmvmmls—s-zoos,
w Fritaror Sargea, T W (wraE ) @ Wi §
o wiEEn P, 1, wRTea w99 Hiz wemmm-700001
%mﬂmm,mmwm,
iR fefis, e dgie v9 @ W, T, word
A 825301 (YRET) ® wHEE § o ST wENEYE
(Hgy-fafem), Tt fafis, dremicer wam, dw
1, 3uw q@, R 9 14, QwR-1, WeE-20130] B
Fraed o fea o wwa €
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St
writ-aTm Uy g
Tt W GO W
foren garfarT, WREE
vt afirAR
Yaiw . g g 7(1 )/ATRr/07/02/aE 18-8-2008
(%) T qfn
®. e o o EARE
d L . femn - = s | feoroit
0. wEW BEA 10 E il 17.03 42,0563 om
02 gy - =R U1 L] 168.75 416.8125 om
03 TR R 19 EIARTATT 189.63 4683942 am
4. Y TR 220 FIARET 40.74 100.6278 uf
05. Rl Lo )] L& 48.05 118.7055 quf
06.  wWRA v 2 T 103.73 256.2071 i
07 et BwEU B ol 69.63 171.9666 o
wHW U 637.56 BWET  1574.77 THY%
{ Tt) ()
(=) g
. 1 o o e
L ¥ o T H wE N feoroit
1 et FEA 2 wndvamt 759 18.75 b\
2. W R B EIA 541 1337 |
o 13.00 TR 32,12 UHY
( o) (&)
AT
(%) gETTA N 637.56 BRI (W) - 157477 THE ()
(|) FAT N + 13.00 BT (TMIAN) = 3212 THE (W)
(M) W AN (FW ) : 650.56 B (TWTT) = 1606.89 THE (TTRY)
aifdbe el ot wef Wt el 204/505 , 204/506, 205/507, 205/508, 206/509, 206/ 510,

1, TS WELET : 199 (9WT), 200,201 (5W1), 202,204 207/511, 207/512, 208/513, 208/514, 209/515, 209/516,
R/ 213, 214( |7AT) 215( W), 216, 217 (W), 218( \m), 210/ 517, 210/518,211/519, 211/520, 425/521, 425/522.
219(HT), 220( WFT), 221 (WWT), 222, 223 (W), 224( ), 2. TR UE : 15S7(HWD), 158(WED), 159(%WD),
209( |m), 300( ®W1), 301 (W), 302 ¥ 306, 307( 9W), 216(‘!!‘1).211,218(‘!1’1).219(‘!!’1),220(‘!"1),221(‘!!‘1),
308 9 328, 329( 9, 330, 331( =), 332(5M), 351(), 226( 5WT), 227(=W), 228( =), 229( Twr), 280( W),
352 | 385, 386( SWT), 387( =), 388, 3B9( W), 390 @ 281(¥WT), 282, 283 WRT), 284, 285( W), 286( W), 287,
415, 416(¥HT), 417, 418( W), 419, 4zo(qm) 421(=m), 288( IFT), 290( |FT), 340( W), 341, 342( W), 343(WmT),
423( W), 424(W), 425 9 435, 436(wm), 437, 344, 345( TT), 346( W), 370( 5M), 371 (W), 375(\m),
298/479¢ W), 331/480, 330/481, 328/482, 327/483, 327/484, 376( WAT), 377(5W), 378( W), 379( W), 380 ¥ 384,
332/485, 330/486, 328/487, 327/488, 366/489, 367/490, 3g7(xmT), 388( W), 389( W), 390, 391( W), 392( W),
368/491, 313/492, 312/493, 310/494, 317/495, 403/496, 398( W), 399( WW), 400( W), 401 | 431, 432( %),
2017499, 201/500, 2027501, 202/502, 203/503, 203/504, 433(9), 434(WW), 452( W), 462(¥WT), 463 (W),
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464(%),465,466(%),467#4n,473(m),480(ﬂm).
482 ), 483 | 939, 940( W), 941 A 1110, 1121( ww),
1112 § 1221, 1223 / 1320, 1321(9m), 1322 ¥ 1327,
1328(90T), 1329 ST), 1330(9FT), 1331 A 1357, 1359 @
1541, 1150/1546, 589/1547, 642/1548, 1153/1550, 1122/1551,
281/1558, 682/1559, 823/1560, 1365/1561, 414/1562,
414/1563, 659/1569, 908/1572, 752/1573, 1506/1574,
156/1575, 1346/1576, 1515/1577.

3. U YR : 298(APT), 299( |RT), 300( WRT),
346 (WmT), 351(9PT), 642 & 647, 648 & 655, 656( W),
657 R 662, 663(9PT), 681( rY), 682( W), 683( WIPT),
687(WIFT), 692 WFT), 693 694(WTT), 696( M), 697 @
713, 714(4m), 715 & 721, 722(5M), 723( WM, 724,
725(90), 726( AW), 733(NM), 734( 9WT), 736( AmT),
737 R 745 746( ), 747( 9M), 749( M), 750( APT),
751(9mT), 752, 753, 754, 755(%WT), 756(9PT), 757,
758(9W), 759, 760(\M), 847(AW), 853(WW),
854( W), 855, 856, 857, 858( W), 859( HET), 860,
861, 862(Wrm), 863(wW), 864(WM), 866(wm),
867(¥ITT), 868, 869, 870, 871 ¥ 890, 891( W), 892,
893, 894( W), 895( W), 896( WFT), 897, 898, 899( W),
960¢ETT), 901, 902(WWT), 903(WMT), 905(9mT),
930(F), 931(¥IFT), 932 M), 1206(HMT), 1207( A1),
1208(¥FT), 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996( ¥T1), 1997(9rT),
1993(PT), 1999( |IFT), 2000 & 2004, 2005(WT), 2006,
2007, 2008( 1FT),, 2009 | 2075, 2076( W), 2077( uET),
2079(\WT), 2080(9TT), 2082( WTW), 2088(9m),
2089(¥TT), 2090 ¥ 2180, 2181(¥W), 2182(9PT),
2184(9M), 2185(9PT), 2186(WT), 2187(WMT), 2188 |
2198, 2199(HRT), 2200, 2201, 2202, 2203(\m),
2205(¥m), 2206(9WT), 2207(9W), 2208 ¥ 2221,
2222(9), 2223( W), 2224, 2225, 2226( W), 2227 R
2694, 2695(\FT), 2696, 2697(TFT), 2701 |FT), 2703,
2704(¥T), 2718(¥WT), 2719(9F), 2720 § 2726,
2727(), 2729( WP, 2805(4PT), 2806( 9I0T), 2807,
2808(\T), 2830(wmT), 2831(Wm), 2832(=mm),
2833(4PT), 2834, 2835( M), 2836( |FT), 2837(wm),
2838( W), 2839(YIFT), 2840( W), 2841 (W),
2842(4TT), 2843 R 2853 2854(WT), 2855(wm),
2856(¥TT), 2858(WT), 2859(WMI), 2860 § 2880,
2881( %), 2882, 2883, 2884(WW),. 2885( M),
28B6(WFT), 2887 ¥ 2913, 2914( AT), 2915, 2916( AFY),
2917,2918,2919, 2920, 257472921, 254912922, 2265/2923,
2304/2924, 2335/2925, 2163/2926, 681/2931(6T),
242312957, 2423/2958, 242312959, 2423/2960, 2423 /2961,
2423/2962, 242312963, 2423/2964, 2423/2965, 242372966,

242312967, 242312968, 242312969, 242312970, 2423/2971,
242312972, 2423/2973, 242312974, 242312975, 24232976,
242312977, 242312978, 242312979, 2862/2997, 2920/2998,
290672999, 2927/3000.

4, TR HEE : | W 355, 284/356, 2777357,
5. URT wERET : 1 W 804

6. TR WARTT : 2(90), 3(AM), 4 R 8, 9(¥wD),
1005w, 13(9m), 14, 15( W), 16(¥WT), 17(WRY), 18 &
27, 28(Wm), 29( WM, 30(4FT), 31, 32, 33(AMT), 34 /
45, 46(¥T), 47 | 201, 202(9FT), 203, 204, 205( ),
206(‘1!'1),207(""'!),208(‘11‘1).209('11'7),210,211,212,
213,214('11':),2:6#571,svz(m),svs(ﬂm),ssusvs,
168/576.

7. T e 1(am), 2 9 61, 63( W), 69( WY,
108(¥FT), 109(IPT), 110 & 142, 143(¥WY), 144(907),
145(M), 146(PT), 151( AFT), 1520 9AY), 154 W), 155
¥ 157, 158(4W), 159 / 280, 281(AM), 282 d 339,
6/340, 1597341, 163/342, 179/343, 180/344, 1817345, 1827346,
182/347, 183/348, 183/349, 185/350, 191/351, 281/352,
2817353, 3307354, 330/355, 330/356, 330/357, 330/358,
330/359, 3307360, 3307361, 330/362, 330/363, 330/364,
330365, 330/366, 330/367, 330/368, 330/369, 330/370,
330/371, 330/372, 3301373, 330/374, 330/375, 330/376,
3307377, 330/378, 330/379, 330/380, 330/381, 330/382,
330/383.
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MINISTRY OF COAL
New Delhi, the 28th July, 2009

S8.0. 2046.—Whereas by the notification of the
Government of India in the Ministry of Coal number
5.0. 1385, dated the Sth June, 2008 issued under sub-
section (1) of Section 7 of the Coal Bearing Areas
(Acquisition and Development) Act, 1957 (20 of 1957)
(hereinafter referred to as the said Act) and published
in the Gazette of India, Part-I1, Section 3, sub-section (ii),
dated the 14th June, 2008, and which was amended
through netification vide number S.0. 3342 dated the
18th December, 2008 published in the Gazette of India,
Part-II, Section 3, sub-section (ii), dated 20th December,
2008 and subsequent corrigendum to the Hindi version
of this amendment vide number $.0. 274 dated the 30th
January, 2009 published in the Gazette of India, Part-I1,
Section 3, sub-section (ii), dated the 7th February, 2009,
the Central Government gave notice of its intention to
acquire the lands and all rights in or over such lands
specified in the Schedule appended to that notification;

And whereas the competent authority in
pursuance of Section 8 of the said Act, has made his
report to the Central Government;

And whereas the Central Government after
considering the report aforesaid and after consulting the
Government of Jharkhand, is satisfied that the lands
measuring 650.56 hectares (approximately) or 1606.89
acres (approximately) and all rights in or over such lands
as described in the Schedule appended hereto should
be acquired;

Now, therefore, in exercise of the powers
conferred by sub-section (1) of Section 9 of the Coal
Bearing Areas (Acquisition and Development) Act, 1957
(20 of 1957), the Central Government hereby declares
that the land measuring 650.56 hectares (approximately)
or 1606.89 acres (approximately) and all rights in or over
such lands as described in the Schedule are hereby
acquired.

The plan bearing number NTPC/CM/SEC-7(3)/
KERENDRI/07/02 dated the 18th August, 2008 of
the area covered by this notification may be inspected
in the office of the Deputy Commissioner,
Hazaribag (Jharkhand State) or at the office of the Coal
Controller, 1, Coungil House Street, Kolkata-700001
or at the office of the GM, Kerandari Coal Mining
Project, NTPC Limited, Opp. Laxmi Petrol Pump,
Nawabganj, Hazaribag-825301 (Jharkhand) or at the
office of the DGM (CM-Civil), NTPC Limited, PDIL
Building, West Wing, First Floor, Plot No. A-14,
Sector-1, Noida-201301.
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LAND SCHEDULE .
KERANDARI MINING BLOCK
NORTH KARANPURA COAL FIELDS DISTRICT ;: HAZARIBAGH, JHARKHAND
ALL RIGHTS
Plan bearing number: NTPC /CM /SEC 7(1)/KERANDARI/07/ 02 dated the 18th August, 2008.
(A) REVENUE LAND
Sl Village Thana Thana District Area in Areain Remarks
No. number hectares acres
Tarhessa Kerandari 10 Hazaribagh 17.03 42,0563 Part
Pandu Kerandari 11 Hazaribagh 168.75 4168125 Part
Pagar Kerandari 19 Hazaribagh 189.63 468.3942 Part
Kabed Kerandari 2 Hazaribagh 40.74 1006278 Full
Baledeori Kerandari 2t Hazaribagh 4805 118.7055 Full
Basaria Kerandari 2 Hazaribagh 103.73 2562071 Part
Lochar Kerandari 3 Hazaribagh 69.63 171.9666 Part
TOTAL 637.56 157477
hectares acres
{(approxi- (approxi-
mately) mately)
{B) FORESTLAND
sl Village Thana Thana District Area in Arcain  Remarks
No. _ number héctares acres
]| Baledeori Kerendari 21 Hazaribagh 759 1375 Full
@ Lochar Kerendari 3 Hazaribagh 541 1337 Part
Total 13.00 3212
hectares acres
(approxi-  (approxi-
mately) mately)
Summary:

(A) Total Revenue Land
(B) Total Forest Land
(C) Grand Total (A+B)

LISTOFPLOTSTO BE ACQUIRED:

1. Village Tarhessa : 199 (part), 200, 201 (part), 202,
204 t0213, 214 (part), 215 (part), 216, 217 (part), 218 (part),
219 (part), 220 (part), 221 (part), 222, 223 (part), 224 (part),
299 (part), 300 (part), 301 (part), 302 to 305, 307 (part), 308 to
328,329 (part), 330, 331 (part), 332 (part), 351 (part), 352 to
385, 386 (part), 387 (part), 388, 389 (part), 390 to 415, 416
(part), 417,418 (part), 419, 420 (part), 421 (part), 423 (part),
424 (part), 425 to 435, 436 (part), 437, 298/479 (part), 331/
480,330/481, 328/482, 327/483, 127/484, 332/485, 330/486,
328/487, 327/488, 366/489,367/490, 368/491, 313/492,312/
493,310/494, 317/495, 403/496, 201/499, 201/500,202/501,
202/502, 203/503, 203/504, 204/505, 204/506, 205/507, 205/
508, 206/509, 206/510,207/511, 207/512, 208/513, 208/514,
209/515,200/516,210/517, 210/518, 211/519, 211/520, 425/
521,425/522. . .
2. Village Patidu: 157 (part), 158 (part), 159 (part),
216 (part), 217,218 (part), 219 (part), 220 (part), 221 (part),
- 226 (part), 227 (part), 228 (part), 229 (part), 280 (part), 281
(part), 282, 283 (part), 284, 285 (part), 286 (part), 287, 288
(part), 290 (part), 340 (part), 341, 342 (part), 343 (part), 344,
345 (part), 346 (part), 370 (part), 371 (part), 375 (part), 376
{part), 377 (part), 378 (part), 379 (part), 380 to 384, 387 (part),
388 (part), 389 (part), 390, 391 (part), 392 (part), 398 (part),
399 (part), 400 (part), 401 to 431, 432 (part), 433 (part), 434

637.56 hectares (approximately)= 1574.77 acres (approximately)
13.00 hectares (approximately) = 32.12 acres (approximately)
650.56 hectares (approximately) = 1606.89 acres (approximately)

(part), 452 (part), 462 (part), 463 (part), 464 (part), 463, 466
(part), 467 10 472, 473 {part), 480 (part), 482 (part), 483 to
939, 940 (part), 941 t0 1110, 1111 (part), 1112101221, 1223 t0
1320, 1321 (part), 1322 to 1327, 1328 (part), 1329 (part), 1330
(part), 133110 1357, 1359 to 1541, 1150/1546, 589/1547, 642/
1548, 1153/1550, 1122/1551,281/1558, 682/1559, 823/1560,
1365/1561,414/1562,414/1563, 659/ 1569, 908/1572, 752/1573,
1506/1574, 156/1575,1346/1576, 1515/1577.

3. Village Pagar: 298 (part), 299 (part), 300 (part),
346 (part), 351 (part), 642 to 647, 648 to 655, 656 (part), 657
to 662, 663 (part), 681 {part), 682 (part), 683 (part), 687 (part),
692 (part), 693, 694 (part), 696 (part), 697 to 713, 714 (part),
71510721,722 (part), 723 (part), 724, 725 (part), 726 (part),
733 (part), 734 (part), 736 (part), 737 to 745, 746 (part), 747
(part), 749 (part), 750 (part), 751 (part), 752, 753, 754, 755
(part), 756 {part), 757, 758 (part), 759, 760 (part), 847 (part),
853 (part), 854 (part), 855, 856, 857, 858 (part), 859 (part),
860, 861, 862 (part), 863 (part), 864 (part), 866 (part), 867
(part), 368, 869, 870, 871 to 890, 891 (part), 892,893, 894
{part), 895 (part), 896 (part), 897, 898, 859 (part), 900 (part),
901, 902 (part), 903 (part), 905 (part), 930 (part), 931 (part),
932 (part), 1206 (part), 1207 (part), 1208 (part), 1993, 1994,
1995, 1996 (part), 1997 (part), 1998 (part), 1999 (part), 2000
to 2004, 2005 (part), 2006, 2007, 2008 (part}, 2009 to 2075,
2076 (part), 2077 (part), 2079 (part), 2080 (part), 2082 (part),
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2088 (part), 2089 (part), 2090 to 2180, 2181 (part), 2182 (part),
2184 (part), 2185 (part), 2186 (part), 2187 (part), 2188 to
2198, 2199 (part), 2200, 2201, 2202, 2203 (part), 2205 (part),
2206 (part), 2207 (part), 2208 to 2221, 2222 (part), 2223 (part),
2224,2225, 2226 (part), 2227 10 2694, 2695 (part), 2696, 2697
(part), 270 1 (part), 2703, 2704 (part), 2718 (part), 2719 (part),
2720102726,2727 (part), 2729 (part), 2805 {part), 2806 (part),
2807, 2808 (part), 2830 (part), 2831 (part), 2832 (part), 2833
(part), 2834, 2835 (part), 2836 (part), 2837 (part), 2838 (part),
2839 (part), 2840 (part), 2841 (part), 2842 (part), 2843 t0 2853,
2854 (part), 2855 (part), 2856 (part), 2858 (part), 2859 (part),
2860102880, 2881 (part), 2882, 2883, 2884 (part), 2885 (part),
2886 (part), 2887102913, 2914 (part), 2915, 2916 (part), 2917,
2918,2919,2920,2574/2921,2549/2922, 2265/2923,2304/2924,
2335/2925,2163/2926, 681/293 1 (part), 2423/2957, 242312958,
2423/2959,2423/2960, 2423/2961, 24232962, 2423/2963, 2423/
2964,2423/2965, 2423/2966, 2423/2967, 2423/2968, 2423/2969,
2423/2970,2423/297, 2423/2972, 2423/2973,2423/2974,2423/
2975,2423/2976,2423/2977, 2423/2978, 2423/2979, 2862/2997,
292012998, 2506/2599, 2927/3000. '

4. Village Kabed: 1 to 355,284/356,277/357.

5. Village Baledeori: 1 to 804,

6. Village Basaria: 2 (part), 3 (part), 4 to 8, 9 (part), 10
(part), 13 (part), 14, 15 (part), 16 (part), 17 (part), 18t027,28
(part), 29 (part), 30 (part), 31, 32, 33 (part), 34 to 45, 46 (part),
47 to 201, 202 (part), 203, 204, 205. (part), 206 (part), 207
(part), 208 (part), 209 (part), 210, 211,212,213, 214 (part),
216 1o 571, 572 (part), 573 (part), 561/575, 168/576.

7. Village Lochar: | (part), 2 to 61, 63 (part), 69 (part),
108 (part), 109 (part), 110to 142, 143 (part), 144 (part), 145
(part), 146 (part), 151 (part), 152 (part), 1 54 (part), 15510 157,
158 (part), 159 to 280, 281 (part), 282 t0 339, 6/340, 159/341,
163/342, 179/343, 180/344, 181/345, 182/346, 182/347, 183/
348, 183/349, 185/350, 191/351,281/352,281/353,330/354,
330/355, 330/356,330/357,330/358,330/359, 330/360,330/
361,330/362, 330/363, 330/364, 330/365, 330/366,330/367,
330/368, 330/369, 330/370,330/371,330/372,330/373,330/
374,330/375, 330/376,330/377,330/378,330/379,330/380,
330/381,330/382,330/383 .

Boundary Description of the Block Area to be
acquired:
Line A-B: The line starts from point’ A’ atthe

north-west corner of village Pandu
passes through the plot number 157
and ends at the point ‘B’ on plot
number 2015 at the north-west
boundary of village Tarhessa.
The line starts from point ‘B’ on plot
number 2015 at the north-west
boundary of village Tarhessa
passes through the plot numbers
201, 499,500, 199,214,215,217,218,
219,220,221, 230,223,224,300,301,
299,307,329, 481,331,479,332, 485,
351, 386, 387, 389 and ends at the
~ point ‘C’ on the plot number 387
near North-East boundary of the
said village.
Line C-CI-C2-C3-D: The line starts from point ‘C’ on
the plot no 387 neéar North-East

: Line B-C:

boundary of the village Tarhessa
moves southwards through
Eastern boundary of the same
village upto point ‘CI’, thereafter
the line moves along the Eastern
boundary of the same village
through plot numbers 389, 416,418,
420,421, 423, 424, 522, 389 upto
point ‘C2’ and then it moves
towards south east along the
village boundary through plot
numbers 522, 425, 422, upto point
‘C3". The line further moves south
ward through plot numbers 422, 436,
422, 436 of village Tarhessa and
ends at point ‘D’on the plot number
436 of the said village.

The line starts trom point ‘D’ on the
plot number 436 of the village
Tarhessa moves southwards through
the plots numbers 940, 111,940, 1321,
940, 1328, 1330, 1329 of village Pandu
and ends at point ‘E’ on the plot
number 940 of the said village.

The line starts from point ‘E’ at the
plot No. 940 of the village Pandu
passes through the plot numbers
2,3,6,9,10,3,13,15,16,17,18,13
of Village Basaria upto point ‘El’,
thereafier the line moves along east
boundary of same village upto
peint ‘E2’ and then it moves
southwards through plot numbers
28,27, 34, 29,30, 33,215, 33,214,
46,54, 48,214,202, 204, 205, 206,
2017,208,209,214, 215,554,572, 573
and ends at the point ‘F’ on plot
number 573 at the south east corner
of the said village.

The line starts from point ‘F’ on plot
number 573 of village Pandu passes
through the plot numbers 63, 109,
108, 145, 144, 143, 142, 145,146, 145,
158, 151, 156, 152, 154 ofthe village
Lochar and ends at the point ‘G’ on
the plot number 154 near the
southern boundary of the said
village. '

LineD-E:

Line E-EI-E2-F :

Line F-G:

Line G-GHG2-G3-G4-

G5-G6-G7-G8-G>-G10-

GIGI2-G13-G14-H: The line starts from point ‘G’ on the
plot number 154 near the southern
boundary of the village Lochar
moves towards west along the
village boundary upto point’ G 1/,
passes through the plot number 161
upto ‘G2, thereafter moves along
the village boundary upto ‘G3’ then
it passes through plot number 161
upto ‘G4, The line further moves
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LineH-HI-H2-H3-
H4-H5-H6-H7-HS-I:

Line I-J;

along the village boundary upto ‘G5’
and passes through plot number 161
upto ‘G6’, after that the line moves
along the village boundary upto ‘G7’
then line passes through plot
number 280 upto ‘G8’, thereafter it
moves along the village boundary
upte point ‘G9’, then it passes
through plot number 280 upto ‘G 1 0°.
Again the boundary line moves
along the village boundary upto
point ‘G 11°. The line further moves
through plot number 280 upto ‘G 12’
and again it moves along the village
boundary upto point ‘G13°, passes
through plot numbers 280, 381, 380
of the same village upto ‘GI4’ after
that the line moves along the village
boundary and ends at the point ‘H’
on the plot number 380 on the south-
west boundary of the village Lochar,

The line starts from the point ‘H’
on the plot number 380 on the
south-west boundary of the
village Lochar moves westwards,
passes through the plot numbers
3000, 2916, 3000, upto point ‘HI’,
thereafter moves along the village
boundary upto point ‘H2’. The
line further passes through plot
numbers 3000, 2914, 3000 upto
point ‘H3’, then it moves along
the village boundary upto ‘H4’
and again the line passes through
the plot numbers 3000, 2886,
2881, 2885, 3000, 2884, 3000 upto
‘H5'. After that line moves along
with village boundary upto point
‘H6, then it passes through the
plot numbers 2858, 2860, 2859,
2860,2854 ,2856,2855,2842,2841,
2840,2839,2838,2837,2836, 2835,
2695,2833,2832, 2831, 2830, 2696,
2005,2008, 1999,2701, 1999, 2703,
2704, 1998, 1997, 1996, 1994, 2718,
2719, 2806, 2808 of the same
village upto point ‘H7" thereafter
the line moves along the
boundary of the said village upto
point “H8’ then the line passes
through the plot numbers 2805,
2806 and ends at the point ‘I’ on
the plot number 2806 near the
south-west boundary of the
village Pagar.

The line starts from point ‘I’ on the
plot number 2806 near the south-
west boundary of the village Pagar
at the plot number 2806 of the village

LineJ-K:

Line K-L:

LineL-M:

Line M-N:

Line N-A:

Pagar moving northwards passes
through plot numbers 2729, 2728,
2727,2729, 1992, 2077, 2076, 2079,
2080,2089,2082,2088,2181,2182,
2184, 2185, 2186, and ends at the
point ‘)’ on the plot number 2187 of
the said village.

The line starts from point ‘T’ at the
plot number 2187 of the village Pagar
moving towards east and passing
through the plot pumber 1208, 1207,
1206,932, 931,2199,930,2199,2203,
2205,2206,2207,2221,2222,2223 and
ends at point ‘K’ on the plot number
2226 of the said village.

The line starts from point ‘K’ at the
plot number 2226 of the village
Pagar moving towards northwest
and passing through plots
numbers 902, 901,903, 900, 899,913,
896, 895, 894, 891, 867, 866, 864,
863,862,859, 858,854, 853,847,241,
240,239,238, 746,749, 747,750,751,
712,755,756,758,760,736,734,733,
725,726,723,722,351, 346, 300, 299,
298 and ends at the point ‘L’ on
the plot number 663 of the said
village.

The line starts from point ‘L’ at plot
number 663 of village Pagar and
passes through plot numbers 677,
681,682,683,656,715,714,687,693,
692,694,695, 696 and ends at point
‘M’ on the plot number 696 near
the north-east comer of the said
village.

The line starts from point ‘M’ on
the plot number 696 near the
north-east corner of the village
Pagar and moves northwards
through plot number 1569, 464,
452,463, 464,462, 466,473,483,
482,480, 434,433,432, 398, 400,
398, 392, 370 of the village Pandu
and ends at point ‘N’ on the plot
number 371 of the said village.

The line starts from point ‘N’ at the
plot number 371 of the village Pandu
and moves northward through plot
numbers 379, 378,377,376,375,387,
388,389, 345, 346,343,342, 340, 290,
285, 1558,281,280,283,229,228,227,
226,221,220,219,218,216, 139,158
and ends at point ‘A’ on the plot
number 157 of the north-west
boundary corner of the village
Pandu.

[No.43015/8/2006/PRIW-1- Vol-1I]
S.C. BHATIA, Dy. Secy.
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MINISTRY OF LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT
New Delhi, the 30th June, 2009

5.0. 2047.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No136/2000)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/Labour
Court No. I, Dhanbad now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers inrelationto the
management of M/s. B.C.C.[.td and their workman, which
was received by the Central Government on 30-06-2009.

[No. L-20012/582/1997-IR (C-1)]
SNEH LATA JAWAS, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL NO. I, DHANBAD

In the matter of a reference U/s. 10 (1) (d) (2A) of LD.
Act.

-Reference No. 136 of 2000

Parties : Employers in relation to the management of
Kustore Area of M/s. B.C.C.Ltd.

AND
Their Workmen

Present: H.N. Singh, Presiding Officer
APPEARANCE:

Shri R.N. Ganguly, Advocate

Shri §. C. Gour, Advocate.

Industry : Coal,

Dated, the 1st June, 2009
AWARD

By Order No. 1.-20012/582/1997-1R (C-1) dated
28-2-2000 the Central Govemment in the Ministryof Labour
has, in exercise of the powers conferred by clause (d) of
sub-section ([} and sub-section (2A) of Section 10 of the

For the Employers:
For the Workman :
State: tharkhand

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947, referred the following dispute |
for adjudication to this tribunal :

SCHEDULE

“Whether the action of the management of Kustore
Area of M/s. BCCL in suprannuating Sri Lachhiram, Mining
Sirdar with effect from 2-7-97, disregarding the date of birth
mentioned in the school leaving certificate and other
documents is legal and justified 7 If not, what relief the
concerned workman is entitled 7

2. Written statement han been filed on behalf of
the concerned workman stating that he was initially
apointed by the management of Simlabahal Colliery of
M/s. BCCL on 5-10-1972 and his date of birth was
recorded in all the statutery records of the colliory as
7-2-1945 as per school leaving certificate. In the year
1982 the concerned workman passed Mining Sirdarship
examination of competency on the basis of certificate
issued by the Colliery Manager/Agent. The Board of
Mining Examination under Directorate General of Mines
Safety, Dhanbad, admit candidates only on the basis
of certificates issued by Colliery Manager/Agent and
the same details are mentioned on the body of
the certificate. The D.G.M.S. issued Sardarship
Certificate of competency to the concerned workman
in the year 1982, mentioning his date of birth as
7-2-1945 on the basis of Manager/Agent certificate.
Thereafter the workman was transferred to Ena Colliery
of M/s. BCCL as Mining Sirdar by virtue of passing the
said examination of competency. In the year 1987 the
management issued service excerpt to their Labour force,
including the concerned workman, giving full service
particulars including date of birth as 7-2-1945 on the
basis of Mining Sirdar Certificate of campetency. In the
year 1990, the concerned workman came to know from
the colliery office that his date of birth is recorded as
1-7-1937 in the duplicate Form “B” register maintained
by the collicery. The concerned workman has been
representing before the management since then for
correction of his date of birth on the basis of school
leaving certificate as well Mining Sirdar Cortificate of
campetency, which is in confirmity of 1.1.76 of JBCCI but
the management did not pay any beed to it. So, finding
no other alternative an industrial dispute was raised
before the A.L.C. (C) which ended in failure due to
adamant attitude of the management and thereafter this
dispute has been referred to this Hon’ble Tribunal for
adjudication. The cancerned workman was prematurely/
wrongfully retired by the management of Ena Collier an
and from 1-7-1997 i.e. 8 years prier to date of birth as per
school leaving certificate and Mining Sirdarship
Certificate of campetency. The management of Ena
Colliery under Kustore Area of M/s. BCCL. sanctioned a
sum of Rs, 1,26,000 as house loan to the cancerned
workman on 19-3-91 on the basis of date of birth recorded
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in the records of colliery as 7-2-45, indicating retirement date
as 7-2-2005 and fixing monthly instalment of deductions of
Joan on the basis of superannuation on 7-2-2005. The fulll
amount of house loan was not recovered from the workman
due to his premature superannuation, 8 years prior to 7-2-
2005. The action of the management of Kustore Area of M/
5. BCCL in not accepting date of birth as 7-2-1945 as per
school leaving cortificate and Mining Sirdar Certificate of
competency and retiring the workman prematurely w.e.f. 1-
7-1997 is illegal and unjustified and it has been prayed that
the Tribunal be graciously pleased to pass an award in
favour of the workman by directing the management to
reinstate the concerned workman with full back wages.

3. The written statement has been filed on behalf of
the management stating that as per the provision of certified
standing order, a-workman is required to be superannuated
on campletion of 60 years of age to be computed on the basis
of the date of birth/age recorded in the Form ‘B’ Register
maintained U/s. 48 of the Mines Act, 1952 read with Mines
Rules, 1955. The date of birth of the concemed workman as

per the Form‘B’ Register is 1-7-1937 and accordingly, his

superannuation with effect from 2-7-1997 is according to the
provisions of substantive law onbodied in the certified
standing order. It has been submitted that the concerned
workman filed a writ petition before the Hon’ble High Court,
Patna, Ranchi Bench challanging the correctness of date of
birth in the Form ‘B’ Register of the campany and the aforesaid
writ potition was numbered as CWIC No. 1206 of 1996 (R).
The concerned workman filed the purported school leaving
certificate date 12-1-64 indicating his date of birth as
7-2-45. He also filed the Mining Sirdar Certificate issued under
the provisions of the Mines Act, 1952 on 8-6-82. The date of
birth contained in the Mining Sirdar Certificate indicated that
he was born on 7-2-45 on the basis of the school leaving
certificate submitted by him in proof of his age before the
Mining Examination Board. It has been submitted that the
Hon’ble High Court passed the order dated 14-8-1996 directing
the management to examine the documents filed by the
concerned workman and to pass reasoned order. The
concerned workman was directed by the Hon’ble High Court
to file a fresh claim application enclosing the documents under
his possession within a period of one month from that date
and the management was directed to finalise the same within
a period of two months from the date of filing such claim
application. The Hon’ble High Court on the basis of petition

. filed by the management passed another order dated 27-11-96
" granting one month’s more time for passing the necessary

" order on the representation submitted by the concemed

&

workman. The management after receipt of the application,

< referred the school leaving certificate to the principal of the

Institution from where the said certficate has been purported
to have been issued and it was verified that the said Institution
came into existence in the year 1967 and the question of
issuing such transfer certificate dated 12-1-64 indicating
date of admission on 5-1-63 and date of leaving as 31-12-63

did not arise. Thus, it was clearly the case of fabrication of
school leaving certificate by the concerned workman and he
did not dere to make representation for correction of his
date of birth during his service career; otherwise, he would
have been issued the cargesheet and would have been
dismissed from his service for submitting false and fabricated
documents like school leaving certificate . The Mining Sirdar
Certificate was produced by the concerned workman in the
year 1982 after he has aiready served the company for a
period of 20 years and with a view to get extension of his
service, he fabricated the school leaving certificate and
submitted the case to Mining Examination Board in proof of
his age and the Mining Examination Board accepted the
same to be genuine and recorded his date of birth as 7-2-45.
The Mining Examination Board acted in good faith and
accepted a false and fabricated school leaving certifcate and
the date of birth column in the Mining Sirdar Certificate
contains that he was born on 7-2-45. the management did

“not accept the school leaving certificate or the Mining Sirdar

Certificate or any other document of the concerned workinan
for the purpose of correction of his date of birth recorded in
the Form *B’ Register of the company.

The General Manager of Kustore Area who was
directed by the Hon’ble High Court to pass the
reasoned order issued the order dated 19-12-96 after
discussing the aforesaid facts in his order. Thus the
otder of Hon’ble High Court passed in the writ petition
CWIJC No. 1206 of 96 (R) was fully camplied with and
the concerned workman did not raise any objection
before the Hon’ble High Court on the final order
passed by the General Manager on 19-12-96 After
finalisation of the case by Hon’ble High Court and
the General Manager of the company, the concerned
workman was superannuated w.e.f. 2-7-97 and there
was no reason to raise any industrial dispute over the
issue of correction of his date of birth. In view of the
above facts, there is no justification for the cancerned
workman to agitate the matter before the Hon’ble
Tribunal. It has been stated that the action of the
management in superannuating the concerned
workman w.e.f. 2-7-97 is strictly in accordance with
the provisions of the certified standing order. It has
ben prayed that the tribunal be graciously pleased to
pass the award holding that the concerned workman
is not entitled to any relief,

4. The management has produced MW-I
Shri Shankar Prasad and has proved Exts. M-1 to M-7.

The concerned workman has produced
WW-1 Lachhiram Ram and has proved Ext. W-1to W-7.

5. 1t has been argued by the concerned workman
that as per school leaving certificate and company’s record
his date of birth is 7-2-45, but he has been retired eight
years before treating wrong date of birthi.e. 1-7-37 and the
order of the management is illegal and against law.
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6. The learned counsel of the management argued
that the concerned workman has got false certificate in which
his date of birth has been mentioned as 7-2-45. This has
been done in the Mining Sirdar Certificate in the year 1982,
He has given his date of birth as 7-2-45 on his own basis in
which basis the enquiry was conducted. In this respect it
was verified that his school was recognised from 1-1-67 and
the certificate was issued on 31-12-63 but on that very date
such school was not in existence. This certificate supports
from the cross-examination of the concemed workman,
WW-1 who has stated at page 2 that “I had not fumnished
any proof of the age in my application for Mining Sirdar
examination. | have not filed any school leaving certificate.
1 do not know if I had put ry signature in Form ‘B’ register
at the time of my appointment. This statement of the
concerned workman that he has not filed school leaving
certificate to prove for his age in Mining Sirdar certificate
on which basis he claimed his date of birth should be
corrected. The mining sirdar certificate (Ext, W-1) has got
no relevancy and it cannot be believed because in the above
certificate the date of birth 7-2-45 has been mentioned
because of the fact that the concerned workman gave his
date of birthas 7-2-1945. He has not produced school Jeaving
certificate in proof of his age as admitted by him in his
cross-examination. The above certificate was filed on
8-6-1982 on which basis in service excerpt the date of birth
has been recorded as 7-2-1945 in the month of August,

1987. Moreover, he is literate person and he has signed -

paper i.e. Ext. M-2 in which date of birth has been mentioned
as 35 years as on 1972 i.e. which has been filed by him. This
document has been propared on the basis of Mines Act
and rules and this cannot be disbelieved. As per Ext.M-3 it
shows that he has withdrawn his application from Hon’ble
Patna High Court, Ranchi Bench, and the order passed by
Hon’ble High Court in CWJC No. 1206 of 1996 (R) dated
27-11-96 shows that the management be consider the
representation of the concerned workman. As per Ext.M-7
his age has been recorded as 35 years on 1972 when he
joined service. The school leaving certificate which has
been filed by the concerned workman seems to be issued
on 12-1-1964. When he has joined service on 5-10-72 after
issuance of this certificate then why he has not filed this
school leaving certificate for proof of date of birth with the
management, best reason known to the concerned workman
then it only shows that this document has been fabricated
by the concerned workman showing his date of birth as
7-2-1945, Moreover this document has not been filled up in
the blank portion.

7. Inview of the discussions made above, I came to
the conclusion that the action ofthe management of Kustore
Area of M/s. BCCL in superannuating Sri Lachhiram, Mining
Sirdar with effect from 2-7-97, disregarding the date of birth
mentioned in the school leaving certificate and other
documents is legal and justified and hence, the concerned
workman is not entitled to any relief.

In the above manner the award is passed.

H. M. SINGH, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 30th June, 2009

S.0. 2048.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Govenment hereby publishes the award (Ref. No. 22/
1997y of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal -cum -
Labour Court No. I, Dhanbad now as shown in the
Annexure in the Industrial Dispute between the employers
inrelation to the management of M/s. B.C.C.Ltd and their
workman, which was received by the Central Government
on 30-06-2009.

[No.L-20012/141/1994-IR (C-1)]
SNEH LATA JAWAS, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL NQ.1, DHANBAD

In the matter of a reference Urs. 10 (1) (d) (2A) of 1.D.
Act.

Reference No. 22 6f 1997

Parties : Employers in relation to the management of
Govindpur Area No. III of M/s. B.C.C.Ltd.

AND
Their Workmen
Present : H.M, Singh, Presiding Officer
APPEARANCES
For the Employers: Shri D. K.Verma, Advocate
For the Workman : Shri R. K. Mukherjee,

Advocate.
State: Jharkhand Industry : Coal.
Dated, the 15th June, 2009
AWARD

By Order No. L-20012/141/94-IR {C-1)dated 8-1-97
the Central Government in the Ministry of Labour has, in
exercise of the powers conferred by clause (d) of sub-
section (1) and sub-section (2A) of Section 10 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947, referred the following dispute
for adjudication to this tribunal :
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“Whether the demand raised by the Union on
8-11-1991 for the promotion of Shri Santosh Kumar Lahiri
in Grade ‘H’ w.e.f. 6/7-12-1983 with subsequent promotions
in Grade ‘F’ and Grade ‘C’ is legal and justified ? If so, to
what relief the concemed workman is entitled ?”

2. The written statement has been filed on behaif
of the concemed workman stating that the concerned
workman was appointed on 7-6-83 as Dresser (Trainee)
Category-1 with posting in Teturria Colliery under
Govindpur Area of M/s. BCCL. The probation period was
for six months only as per terms of appointment. The
workman successfully completed six months probation
period as Dresser (Trainee). He had pharmacy certificate of
competency issued by Registrar, Pharmacy Council of Sate
of Bihar issued on 31-12-198 1. The workman was appointed
as Dresser (Trainee) with clear stipulation that he will be
given proper placements/promotion as per Cadre Scheme
for Para Medical staff. The management promoted the
concemned workman as Dresser in Grade ‘H’ w.e.f.
15-5-1989 instead of from 6/7-12-83 i.e. after completion of
six months period of probation as per terms and conditions
of service. In other Areas of B.C.C.L. and as per offer of
appointment other Dresser (Trainee) were regularised as
Dresser in Grade ‘F’ after completion of probation period
of their appointments. But the workman was denied Grade
‘F* from 6/7-12-83 thereby fixing different norms of
promotions in different area of M/s. B.C.C.Ltd. in
supersession to the terms and conditions of appointment
and Cadre Scheme. Cadre Scheme for Para Medical staff
formulated by JBCCI vide Implementation Instruction No.
21 clearly stipulates regularisation of all Dressers placed in
lower grades to Grade ‘F’ Tech. & Supervisory w.e.f. 1-1-
1990. The L.INo.21 provides placement of all Dressers
having requisite qualification of pharmacist to be regularised
as compounder in Grade ‘C’ Tech. & Sup. and all over
B.C.C.L. and Coal India, persons have been regularised as
Compounder in Grade ‘C’. In Govindpur Area under which
the workman is posted and denied proper grade, and Sri
Shankar Mahato was placed in Grade *C’ as per LLNo.21
of JBCCL. After transfer of Shankar Mahato from Teturia
to elsewhere, the concerned workman has been
independently discharging compounder’s job under direct
supervision and control of the coiliery Doctor of Teturia
Colliery. The concemned workman has read upto B. Sc. Part-
1 and knows compounder’s job which he is dong since
1991 till date. It has been prayed that Hon'ble Tribunai be
graciously pleased to hold that the demand of the union
for promotion of Santosh Kumar Lahiri in Grade ‘H’ w.e f.
6/7-12-1983 with subsequent promotions in Grade ‘F’ and
«C’ w.e.f. 1-1-90 and 1991 respectively is legal and justified
and he is entitled for difference of pay and seniority from
the above dates.

3. Written statement has been filed by the
management stating that Santosh Kumar Lahiri, concermned
workman, was appointed as Dressar (Trainee) and was
paid Category-1 wages as used to be payable to trainees
on different jobs. It has been submitted that after the
concerned workman was found suitable for working as
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Dresser independently after completion of his training and
gaining necessary experience, he was regularised as
Dresser and was put in technical and supervisory Gr.'/’
w.e.f. 27-5-89. It has also been submitted that the concerned
workman did not have any initiative to learn the jobs
properiy under the guidance of the Medical officer and his
subordiantes and he was practically working as general
mazdoor in-the dispensary/hospital and was satisfied to
continue on the post of general mazdoor in keeping the
dispensary/hospital in proper sanitary conditions and
doing some miscellaneous jobs as per direction of the
Medical officer and others. In course of years he casually
performed the jobs of Dresser on some occasion or other
and gained some experience and ultimately, he could be
regularised as Dresser in Grade'H’ only with effect from
27-4-89. It has been submitted that the cadre Scheme for
the Para Medical staff was circulated on 1st August, 1990
with the direction to put the Dressers in two groups as
Dresser Grade-1I and Dresser Grade-I and to put them in
Grade ‘F’ and Grade ‘E’ respectively. The selectionto the
post of Dresser Grade-II was to be made on the basis of
interview and selection to the post of Dresser Grade-I in
Grade'E’ was to be made on the basis of recommendation
of DPC after working for minimum of 3 years in Grade ‘D’ .
As per the instruction, the existing Dresser in Grade ‘H’
were to be re-categorised as Dresser Grade- I1 and to be
placed in Grade ‘F* Accordingly, the concerned workman
was re-categorised as Dresser Grade -1I and was put in
Grade ‘F’ w.e.f, 1-1-90 giving him retrospective effect. Thus,

" the concerned workman was fixed in Grade ‘F* as per the

JBCCI Circular No.21 dated 1-8-90. The claim of the concermned
workman advanced for the first time on 8-11-91 for putting
him in Grade ‘H’ retrospectively w.e.f. 5-12-83 and to put
him in Grade ‘F> and ‘C’ subsequently is without any basis
and, such demand is liable to be summarily rejected. It has
been submitted that the Dresser in Grade -II has to be
promoted as Drasser in Grade-I and, therefore, as Senior
Dresser/O. T. Assistant in Grade ‘D’ and then one has to be
promoted as Senior O.T. Assistant in Grade ‘C’. So, the
demand of the concerned workman who is working as
Dresser for such promotion is without any basis and
his claim is not commensurate with the qualifications
he possesses and the Knowledge and skill he has
acquired. Thus, the claim is without any merit and is
liable to be summarily rejected. It has been prayed that
the Hon’ble Tribunal be gracipusly pleased to pass
the award holding that the concerned workman is not
entitled to any relief.

4. Both the parties have filed their respective
rajoinders admitting and denying the contents of each
other’s written statement.

5. The management has produced MW-1 Mukesh
Pd. Tiwary and the concerned workman, Santosh Kumar
Lahiri has examined himself as WW-1. He has proved
documents as Exts. W-1, W-2, W-3 and W-4.

6. The argument advanced on behalf of the
concerned workman is that he is entitled for Grade ‘H’
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w.e.f. 5/7-12-1983 and subsequent promotions in Grade ‘7
and Grade ‘C’ w.e.f. 1990 and 1991 respectively, it bas been
argued that the concerned workman was appointed on
7-6-1983 as a Dresser (Trainee) Category-1, with a probation
period of six months only as per the terms of appoiniment.
_The probation period was for six months. After compisfion
of six months of his probation, he was entitied for his
promotion in Grade ‘H’ w.e.f. 5/7-12-83 as given by the
management in different arcas of M/s. BCCL , but the
management denied the same by adopting different works
of promotions for different areas of Mys. BCCL in contrary
to the terms and conditions of appointment and Cadre
Scheme. It has been argued that the concemed workman
“ was entitled to get Grade ‘F” and Grade ‘C” subsequently
inview of . 1. No. 33, 33, and 55 of 1. B.C.C.1. enforced from
1980/1985. But the management was sitting right over the
matter right from 1983, therefore it was the latches on the
part of the management to give the rightful claim to the
concerned workman. Thus, he is entitied Grade ‘C’ as per
JBCCH circular which has been followed in the case of
Shankar Mahato. It has also been argued that the
management is taking the work of compounder from the
concerned workman and after the transfer of Shankar
Mahato from Tetturia the management started taking the
waorks of independent compounder on oral instructi on and
the concerned workman regularly performed the work of
compounder till his retirement from his service and this
fact cannot be denied by the management as bacauss no
regular compounder was posted in Tetturia Colliery after
the transfer of said Shankar Mahato. Hence, the concerned
workman was also entitled o be regularised on the post of
compounder.

in this respect the leamed counsel of the management
argued that the concerned was appointed as dresser
{Tranee) in Category-l and subsequentiy he was
regularised as Dresser in the year 1989, because Cadre
Scheme for the para medical staff was circulated on
Ist August, 1990 with the direction to put the Dressors in
two Groups as Drasser Grade-I1 and Dressar Grade-I and
0 put them in Grade-F and Grade-E respectively, The
selection to the post of Dresser Grade-II was put tc be
madic on the basis of interview and selection to the post of
Dresser Grade-1 in Grade-E was to be made on the basis of
recommendaiion of DPC after working for minimum of
3 years in Grade-F. As per the instruction, the existing
Dresser is Grade-H were to be re-categorised as Dresser
Giade-1 and © be placed in Grade-'F”, Accordingly the
concerned workman was re-categorised as Dresser
Grade-Iund was pat i Grade-F" w.e. £, 1-1.90 giving him
retrospective effect. As per JBCCI Circular No. 21 dated
1-8-90- It has also been arpued that the Dresser in Grade-IT
has to be promoted as Dresser in Grade-I and thereafter as
Senior Dresser/O. T. Assistant in Grade-*D? and then one
has to be prometed s Sr. O.T. Assistantin Grade-'C’, The
concerned workman ciaimed that he was instructed by his
superiorto work as a Compounder, but no office order has
been isseed to him to work as compounder or any document
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has been filad by the concerned workman to prove that be
Was enisted the ok of compounder,

in this respeet WW.! has stated in his cross-
examination at nag s 2 that -“ Al were given Grade-'F’, when
T'was piaced in Grade-15’ and “F', at that time or before that
Unever made a6y demand to the management that I shaald
be promotad i grade’ ' 57 and*C* with effect Fom such
and such date, The line of promotion of dresssr is
Sr. Diresser and .7, Assistant. There is no line of profuotion
from Drasser to Compounder, The post of compounder is
different from Dresser and tine of promotion of both the
posts are different. This statement of the concerned
workmar: shows that he has made wrong demand for his
promeion o the post of Compeunder, According to Liis
OWR stateni i there s no line of promotion from Diesser
to Compounder.

The nanugersant argued that he has never made such
deinand betore 1-1-%9 which has been admitted by WW-1
i ross-¢ramination staied that he never made any demand
for Grade*t','F" o *C” before 1-1-90. J¢ only shows that he
has demanded for his promotion in Grade‘H’, ‘F’ and ‘C’
vy without any basis. When J.B.C.C.I issued circular dated
1-8-1990 1. {. Mo, 21 has been followed by the management
and the concemed workman was given promotion to
Grade ‘F” which has been admitted by him in cross-
examination.

7. Certificate bas been filed by the concerned
workman, Ext. W-3, which only registration of the Registrar,
I does not contain that the concerned workman is Diploma
Holder in Phasmacy, Exts. W-2 and W-3 are educationzl
qualification regarding examination passed by the
concerned workinan as B Sc. part-I and Ext W-3 is certificate
from Bihar Vidyalaya Parikhs Samiti in science. He was
given Category-I wages as Dresser (Trainee) in the year
1989. As per office order dated 27-5-89 he was placed in
Technical & Supervisory Grade *H’ by the manageinent.
As per Office Order dated 12/19-1-199] some persons have
been piaced in Grade ‘C’who were Dresser in Grade ‘F’. As
per Circuiar dated 1-8-1990 the Dresser has to be promoted
as Senior Dresser/O. T. Assistant in Grade ‘D)’ and then in
Grade ‘C’ on the basis of recommendation of DPC It
shows that concerned workman cannot be promoted to
Grade'F’ & ‘C*without B.P.C. Accordingly, as per circular
dated I-8-40 Grade ‘5" can be ziven to a person who has
worked minimuem of 3 years in Grade ‘F after D.P.C. It
shows that D.P.C, considered nersons who have served
for 3 years in irade ‘R’ for their promotion in Grade ‘E’.

8. In view of ihe facts and circumstances discussed
above 1 hold hat the demand raised by the union on
8-11-1991 for thie promotion of Sri Santosh Kumar Lahiriin
Gradz ‘H" with effect from 5/7-12-1983 with subseguent
promotions in Grade ‘F* & ‘C’ isnot legal and justified and
accordingly, the concerned is not entitied to getany retief,

In the above manner the award is rendered.

H. M. SINGH, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 30th June, 2009

5.0. 2049.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.55/2000
Yof the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/ Labour
Court, No,1, Dhanbad now as shown in the Amaexure in
the Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation
to the management of M/s. BCCL and their workmen,
which was received by the Central Government on
30-6.2009.

[No.L-20012/386/96-1R. {CD)
SNEH LATA JAWAS®, Desk Cfficer
ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL, No. 1, DHANBAD

in the iatter of a reference U/s. 10 (1) {d) (2A) of vire LD,
Act,

REFERENCE No. 55 OF 2000
PARTIES:

Employers in relation to the management of Moonidih
Project of M/s. B.C.C. Ltd.

AND
Their Workmen.
Present: Shri H. M. Singh, Presiding Officer.
APPEARANCES
For the Employers : Shri H. Nath, Advocate
For the Workman: Shri S.C. Gour, Advocate
State : Tharkhand Industry : Coal,
Dated, the 16th June, 2009

AWARD

By Order No. L -20012/386/96-IR {C-1) dated
21-1-2000 the Central Government in the Ministry of
Labour has in exercise of the powers conferred by
clause (d) of sub-section (1) and sub-section {2A) of

Sestian 10 of the Industrial Disputes Act, 1947, referred

the tollowing dispute for adjudication to this Tribunal:
STHEDULE, -

TRYA BLCL Mooidih Projsct ke prabendhan
& Sri Krishna Natsd 34z 3 tmskzr ko dinank
24540 = barkhsst kiva jana wdaivat, nyaya sangat
BV UThil 4al? yadi nuvin o kannokar kiz rachiat ka
patra hai?

Tize concerned workman as file,s Wealsn statement
stating Krishna Nand Mahato, coneernsd workran, was
appointed a Moonidih Project in the vear 1970 as PR
Miner-Loader. The concernsd woerkman has put
unblemished record of servige and the meesgement
picked him up for the inb of T.me Rated Trz nmer at
Moonidih wkich he did it ine st day of itis work. n the
year 1988 the conceinvd vorione s folf aid fue beter
treatment went to his-native pia. . sher: o was atended
to by village Doctors and on ©-.vwoe edvice, was on
complete rest till recovery. He infi, snsg o0 hanagement
by post about his illness and requcsted for zrant of sick
Jeave till full recovery, The manayg cment, ztter gerting the
workman’s letter, maintained con: sE 12 ailence, which was
in affirmative of sanction of sick kzves, The workman came
to the colliery in June, 1995, 2ty gt
for joining cuty of Trammer, bui be wasc not ciiaweg byige
managemert on one plea or the ofier. F4e corserped
workman, on repeated requests made to the Fucagament,
almost daily, for about {0 days, was toid by the
Personnel Deptt. of the Project to go back o his home, as
issue of chargu-sheet is being contemplated. The poor
innocent, illiterate workmap went Lack to his home,
waiting for the charge-sheet and there at his native place
he again fell ilf ang was again under treatment of the same
village Doctor. When no charge-sheet was received he
came back to the colliery alongwith fitness certificate of
the village Doctor on 4-8-51 and requested for duty, On
5-8-91 he was told by the officer ofthe Moonidih Personnel
Department that he stands dismissed and on request a
copy of the order of dismissal letter dated 24-8-90 was
handed over to him. The concerned workman afier getting
the dismissal letter became shocked. From the issue of
charge-sheet upto enquiry it was all exparte as ino intimation
was sent to him to give reply and appear in the enquiry.
The workman had reasonable cause for his absence from
duty, which was beyond his control and the dismissal on
exparte enquiry is not justified. it ias been = thar the
action of the management in dismissing the concerned
workman w.e.f. 24-8-90 is not only excessively harsh, but
disproportionate to the guilt also and the workman is
entitled for reinstatement in service. Accordingly, it has
been prayed to pass an award in favour of the workman,

3. The management has filed written statement stating
that Krishna Nand Mahato was a trammer of Moonidih
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Project. The concesned workman was absenting from duty
without information and without satisfactory cause from
December, 1988. Accordingly he was charge-sheeted vide
{etter No.MND/Supdt./PER/DA (DR) (MR)-90/856 dated
17-5-90. The concerned workman did not submit any reply
to the charge-sheet and SriR. C. Srivasiava, Dy. Personnel
Manager, was appointed as an Enquiry Officer to hold
enquiry vide letter dated 1-6-90 by the superintendent of
Mines, Moonidih Project. The concerned workman was
repeatedly asked by the Enquiry Officer to attend the
enquiry and ultimately an enquiry notice was sent to the
workman by his home address and the same was pulished
in the local News Paper “*AWAIJ”. But he did not appear
and participated in the enquiry nor he sent any information
to the Enquiry Officer who ultimately conducted the
enquiry ex-parte. On the basis of the enquiry report
submitted by the Enquiry Officer and with the approval of
the competent authority, the concerned workman was
dismissed from the service of the company vide order
No. MND/PQ/Dismissal/90/1699 dated 24-8-90. The
enquiry was conducted according to the Rules of Natural
Justice and the concerned workman intentionally did not
participate in the enquiry proceeding in spite of frequest
notices to him as well as notice published in the local News
Paper ““AWAJ”. The Vice-President, Rashtriya Colliery
Mazdoor Sangh raised an industrial dispute before the
A.L.C. (C), vide letter dated 10-8-94 which resulted into
present reference. It has been prayed that the Hon’ble
Tribunal be pleased to pass an award holding that the
action of the management in dismissing the concerned
workman w.e.f, 24-8-90 is legal and justified and the
concerned workman is not entitled to any relief.

4. Both the parties have filed their respective
rejoinders admitting and denying the contents of some of
the paragraphs of each other’s written statement,

5. The management has produced MW-1- R. C.
Srivastava, Enquiry Officer, who has proved Ext.M—1 and
management has also produced MW-2- Kashi Nath Sarkar,
onmerit, who has proved Exts. M-2 and M-3. The concerned
workman has produced himself as MW-1- Krishna Nand
Mahato,

6. In the above case regarding preliminary issue the
enquiry was held not fair and proper vide order dated
17-3-2005. The management has produced additional
witness, MW-2- Kashi Nath Sarkar- in support of their
case.

7. The ar: <:2n advunced on behalfof the concerned
workman is 3 : h:e has never been served any notice
regarding enuuiry prt seeding and he has been dismissed
w.e.f 24-8-90 when he came o join as he was illand went at
his native village. In thisrespect it is now important whether
any notice has been sent.to the concerned workman or
not. In this respect the management’s witness, MW-1 stated
. +*As far as | rememberhere isno Post Office being calied

SRR ———E
Putki Post Office. In the postal address of the workman
as mentioned in the charge-shest Putki Post Office is
mentioned. It shows that the charge-sheet, Ext.M-1 has
not been sent at the address of the concerned workman
and which basis it can be presumed that any notice has
been sent and he has not appeared, so the exparte
enquiry has been conducted by the management. The
papers which have been filed by the management,
Exts.M-1, M-1/2, M-1/3 and M-1/4 are mentioned Post
Office- Putki which as per evidence of MW-1 there is no
Post Office of Putki. So, this postal information has not
been sent to the conerned workman on which ex-parte
enquiry was held.

§. Notice has been pub' shed in News Paper, Ext.M-
1/5 *“Awaj”. So it should be j-resumed that notice has been
sent through News Paper, but this argument advanced
on behalf of the management does not seems to be proper
and legal because it is admitt=d that notices were sent to
the concerned workman by registered post by the
management. This can be don:: snly when the notice given
to the concerned warkman on grper postal address which
has been refused by the concerned workman then it is
necessary to give publication in the News Paper and then
it will be presumed that the coacerned workman in-
tentionally did not want to appear before an enquiry
proceeding.

9. In this respect management’s witness MW-2
stated in cross-examination i - “‘Departmental enquiry
was  held against the concrnired workman. ] was not the
Enquiry Officer. | was not the Presenting Officer. The
Register Form ‘G’ is not maintainad by me. 1 cannot say
whether this document marked as Ext.M-3 was filed on the
enquiry or not. It is not a fact that 1 have got no
knowledge about this case and 1 am stating falsely.”
Ext M-3 attendance register was not filed earlier by the
management and the person who has prepared has not
been produced by the management. The above officer who
has deposed on behalf of the management was also neither
Engquiry Officer nor the management representative, so that
he may be presumed that he knew everything regarding
the case on the basis the dismissal order was passed against
the concerned workman by the management.

The concernad workman has stated in examination-
in cheif that - * [ used to work as Trammer at Moonidih
Project of M/s. BCCL. 1 worked from the year 1970 upto the
date of my dismissal from service. 1 had not received any
copy of the charge-sheet sent by the management due to
wrong postal address given therein. The village where I
reside comes under Post Office- Kusunda. There is no
Post Office in existance being called ‘Putkee Post Office’.
1 had not received any enquiry notice from the
management. Since | did not receive charge-sheet or the
enquiry notice 1 could not appear during enquiry
proceeding. Just in order to harass me the management

1 [T [}



[ 9T I—awg 3(ii) ]

MR %1 TR : 3FTRA 1, 2000/4100 10, 1931 4437

sent the charge-sheet and enquiry notice deliberately on a
wrong postal address”. This statement shows that he was
ill and had gone to his native village where he was treated
by the Doctor. The concerned workman informed the
management by post about his illness and renuested for
grant of sick leave till his recovery, e medica! cenuficae
was produced by the concerned workman. But when he
was not given any opportunity in the enquiry why he will
produce medical report in the enquiry. When the enquiry
was held ex-parte and such enquiry cannot be said to be
fair and proper which has also been heid by the Tribunal
vide order dated 17-3-2005. When he cured he came to the
colliery for his duty but the management did not allow to
join. In spite of repeated request for about 10 davs he was

. told by the Personnel Department of Moonidih Project to
go back to his home and a charge-sheet is going to be
issued against him. He again went back to home and after
fully cured be came back to the colliery with fitness
certificate on 5-8-1991 and requested for duty, when he
was informed by the Personnal Deptt. that he was
dismissed. For this purpose he had moved application for
copy of the order, then he was handed over the dismissal
order dated 24-8-90.

10. The action of the management in doing ex-parte
enquiry without informing the concerned on his home
address and passing dismissal order without giving
opportimity shows that the concerned workman was
dismissed from service w.e.f. 24-8-1990 without following
principles of natural justice and such action of the
management is unjustified and illegal.

11. Accordingly, | render the following award~--

The action of the management of Moonidih project
of M/s. BCCL in dismissing the concerned
workman, Krishna Nand Mahato, from service w.e.f.

24-8-1990 is not justified. Hence, the concerned

workiman is entitled for re-instatement in service but
without any back wages. The management is directed
to implement the award within 30 days from the date
of publication of the award.

H. M. SINGH, Presiding Officer
7 feett, 30 S, 2009
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Wew Delty, the 30th June, 2006
8.0. 2050.—ip pursuance of Section 17 of the
industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Goverwment hereby publishes the award (Ref No.61/1993)
of the Central Goversument Indostsial Tribural/ Labour Court
No. 1, Dhanbad niow as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to the
management of M/s. BCCL and their workman, which was
received by the Central Government on 30-6-2009.
[No. L-20012/259/1994-IR (C-1)]
SNEH LATAJAWAS, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE
BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIALTRIBUNAL No. 1. AT DHANBAD
PRESENT
Shri H. M. Singh, Presiding Officer
In the matter of an industrial Dispute under Section
10(1){d) of the LD. Act. 1947,
Reference No. 61 of 1995
PARTIES:
Employers in relation to the management of M/s.B.C.C.L
Kusunda Area No. VI and their workman.
APPEARANCES
On behalf of the worksan :  Mr. B. N. Singh, Advocate

On b:ehalf of the employers : Mr, B. M. Prasad, Advocate

State : Jharkhand Industry : Coal,
Dated, Dhanbad the 17th June, 2009
AWARD

The Govemment of India, Ministry of Labour, in
exercise of the powers conferred on them under Section 10
(1)(d) of the I. D. Act., 1947 has referred the following dispute
to this Tribunal for adjudication vide their Order No. L-20012/
259/44- IR (Coal-I} dated, the 12th June, 2005,

SCHEDULE
-**Whether the action of management of M/s. BCCL,

Kusunda Area No. VI in dismissing Shri Ram

Ashish Sharma, Attendance Clerk KOCP w.e.f.

5-10-89 is justified? i not, to what reliefthe concerned

workman is entitled?”

2. The case of the workman as disclosed in his
Written Statement is that the concerned workman Sri Ram
Ashish Sharma was taken in employment along with
other workers at the time of departmentalisation of over
burden contract workers in the year 1973, He worked to
the entire satisfaction of the management upto 1977 when
the management stopped him from work on the alleged
suspicion of impersonation. But when the concerned
workman furnished proof to the satisfaction of the
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U _-“:3‘-"*“1' ~§ Brs bemg peruine worker he was aliowed
seduty in November, 1977 e after 6 to 7 months
W i wid tirat e will not be pard any wages for the
ﬁi"iiam:aa Jubsequently in September, 1982 i.c.
i o mu g3 > yeats, he was Lhargzﬁheete{! uda

e membt:r E%Z for mlpersondtlon as it was aileged that
5is real ngme was Lallan Singh S/0. Satyanarayan Singh of
illage Gedapur, P. O. Kamalpura, P. 8. Padu, Distt,
MuzafTarpur. He derled the charges in his reply dated 7th
September, 1082 by athg that Lallan Sapht is his call
name v‘?r‘rﬁ as his father’s name and hence address, Post
Ofice, 7. 3. and Districr ure the sane as mentioned in the
ciarpesheet which fallies with the office record as well
which huars his signature. 1t has been stated that at the
ime of regularisation of OBR Contract Worker including
&iin, were thoroughly sereened/scrutinised and only after
proper cettification by supervisor and Sri Dip Narayan
Fandey, the Contractor, the workers were taken in
emplyymaent, It has further been stated by the concerned
workinan that there is no other claiment with the name of
cither Ram Ashish Shanina or Lallan Singh for this job except
the concemed workman.

ithas been stated by the concerned workmen n his
Written Stateruent that with the issue of the chargesheet
the management also reported the matter/lodged F.LR. with
the police against Ram Ashish Sharma and Radhe Kant
Singh (another alicged impersonator from the same
Colliery) which gave rise to Dhanbad P. 8. Case No. 526/82
and (G.R. Case No.2557/82 in the Court of Sri A. Kumar,
J. M. 2nd Class Dhanbad, while S Radhekant Singh was
sent for trial before the C. J. M. Dhanbad, where as Sri Ram
Ashish Sharma who was sent for trial before Sri A. Kumnar,
J. M. 2nd Class, did not find any material, as aresult he was
not sentup for trial and he was discharged on 7-10-1983.
In course of enquiry which was subsequently heid, the
concerned workman produced certificate from Gram
Panchayat, Mukhiya, Gram Sewak, B.D.C. and the Police
Thana of his native district in support of his contention
that Lallan Singh was his call name and Ram Ashish
Sharma and Lallan Singh is one and the same person, whose
father’s name and home address are the same as mentioned
in the chargeshieet. In spite of placing all these facts which
were placed in the enquiry, St Ram Ashish Sharma was
dismissed from service 5-10-89. In the dismissal letter, it
was mentioned that the charges levelled against him vide
Chargesheet No. 1660 dated 1-9-82 in which the enquiry
wus held were proved, for which he was dismissed but in
fact Chargesheet No. 1660 was never issued to him, The
chargesheet which was issued to him was numbered as
1000 and not 1660. It means that he has been wrongly
dismissed. The chargesheet for commission of
misconduct under the alleged Certified Standing Order
for K.O.C.P. was issued but no such Certifiedd Standing
Order for K.QO.C.P. existed. It has been alleged by the

concerned workman :hat ke was not given proper
opportunity to defend lus case and the enguiry officer
never read out the procesding beiore taking ihe signature
of the pdrlies in the enquiry, It has been praved on behalf
of the concamed workman ¢ pass an Award holidmg the
action Gf the management of M/, BCCL, Kusunda Area
No. V1in dismissing Sri Pam Ashish Sharma, Attendance
Clerk, K.O.CP., w.ef 5-10-89 as not justified and to award
reipstatement with all attending benefits and continunity
of service,

3. In the Writien Statcment submitted by the
rianagement it has been sated by them tiat the presest
reference is not fegally mamiainabie. At the time of take
over of management of Kusunda Colliery, the opencast
workings were being operated by employing manuat
1abour. The overburden used to be removed with the help
of contract labour and the coal used to be obtained
departinentally. In the year 1973, the management stopped
engagement of contractor for removing overburden and
the contract warkers deploved on removai of overburden
were departmenialised ana were absorbed under the
present management. In the Written Statement it has been
stated that mn the list of contractor Sharan workers one
person having the name of Ram Ashish Sharan had been
inciuded and accordingly appointment leiter in the name
of Rami Ashish Sharan was prepared by the management.
The concerned workman in connivance with the contracior
Shri B. D. Singh and Shri Dip Narain Pandey, the clerk of
the contractor assumed the name of Ram Ashish Sharan
and took the appointment etter and joined his duties as
overburden remover in the year 1973, In course of years
he managed to become a clerk in the colliery. However, in
the year 1982 it came to light that the real name of the
concerned workman wa= Shri Lallan Singh, the eldest
son of Shri Satya Narain Singh of Kamalpur Panchayat,
Anchal Paru, Sub-Division Muzaffarpur and he assumed
the name of Ram Ashish Sharan in 1973 and entered into
the service of the company as contractor worker of the
contractor, Shri B. D. Singh. It was observed that Shri Satya
Narain Singh has two sons, one Shri Lalan Singh, the
concerned wotkman and another Shri Benia Singn the
younger brother of the concerned workman, The Vigilance
officer was entrusted with the job of verification who
examined the voter list of 1980 of Sub-division Muzaffarpur
Anchal Paru and Panchayat Kamalpur and found that Shni
Satya Narain Singh has got only two sons, the concerned
workman Shri Lalan Singh and another named Benia Singh.
The concerned workman aftertaking appointment letter in
the name of Ram Ashish Sharan changed the surname
‘Sharan’ to Sharma and subsequently got his name entered
in Form B Register as Ram Ashish Sharma son of Satya
Narain Singh. As the contractor submitted list of workmen
giving names only without giving their particulars like
father's name, home address and age, the management
simply issued the letters of appointment in the names ondy
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as per the list given. This gave opportunity to the
coucerned workman to put the real nawne of his father and
the correct home address and he merely altered his name
frou: Lalasi Singh to Ram Ashish Sharma, after changing
‘Sharan’ to Sharma. It has further been staied on behalf of
the management that (he couverned workman being an
educated persor could have produzéd ihe original
ceriiticate ot his quaiification which could have clarified
the position but purposely he put his LTi on the
appointment letter and produced some false and fabricated
certificates of the Mukhia and entered into service. After
getting the maiter enquired by the Vigilance Officer the
management issued chargesheet (o the concerned workman
on 1-9-1982. The same workman submitted his reply to the
effect that he had two names, one is Ram Ashishk Sharma
and another Lalan Singh and he took the plea that he did
not commit any misconduct by accepting the letter of
appointment in the name of Ram Ashish Sharan, his
surmame being incorrectly written in the appointment
letter in place of Sharma. The reply of the concerned
workman was not considered satisfactory and a
departmental enquiry was held relating to the charges
leveiled against him. In course of demestic enquiry the
Vigilance Officer appeared as a witness and clarified the
position with reference to the voter list, the appointment
letter and other documents to prove that the concerned
workman was Shri Lalan Singh son of Satya Narain singh
and he impersonated Ram Ashish ‘Sharan, assuming the
name of Ram Ashisk Sharma. In support of proof the
concerned workman did not produce any document of any
worth like the School Certificate or certificate of properties
1o the effect that he was having two names, one is Lalan
Singh and another Ram Ashish Sharma. It has been
submitted that the charges levelled against the concerned
workman were serious in nature and after observing the
principles of natural justice, the management considered
the case of the concerned workman and dismissed him
from his service w.e.f. 5-10-1989. Accordingly it has been
prayed on behalf of the management to pass an Award
holding that the dismissal of the conceiied workman is
justified and the concemed workman is not entiticd to get
any relief.

4. Both the parties have riled their respective
rejoinders admitting and denying the contents of some of
the paras of each other’s Written Statement.

5. This Tribuaal after hearing both sides held vide
Order No.26 dated 3-]-2007 that the domestic enquiry
conducted ugainst the concerned workman by the
management was not fair and proper and the management
was directed to adduce evidence on merit.

6. Management in order to substantiate their case
has produced Balram Prasad and examined him as MW-]
who has proved documents marked as Ext.M-1, M-2, M-3,
M-3/1 and M-4. The workman side has produced the

concerned workman and examined him as WW-1 who has
proved documents marked as Ext. W-1, W-2, W-3 to
W-3/2 and W-4. Another witness has also been produced
on their behalf named B. D. Singh who has been examined
as WW-2.

7. Main argument advanced on behalf of the
woikman is that in course of departmentalisation of the
contractor workers, the concerned workman being &
contractor worker was emploved by the management in
1973 after thorough enquiry made by the management. It
has been alleged by the management thar the concernd
workman in connivance with contractor assumed the name
of Ram Ashish Sharma and took appointment as
Overburden Remover in 1973. His real name was Lalan
Singh son of Sri Satya Narayan Singh of Kamaipura
Panchayat, Anchal Paru, Sub-Division Muzaffarpur but
by assuming his name as Ram Ashish Sharma he entered
inservice in 1973. The Vigilance Officer of the management
was entrusted with the job of verification and in course
of verification the Vigilance Officer examined Voter List
of 1980 pertaining to Sub-Division, Muzaffarpur, Anchal
Paru Panchayat Kamalpura and found that Shri Satya
Marayan Singh had two sons named Lalan Singh and Benia
Singh. Subsequently the concerned workman got his
surname changed as Sharma and managed to get the name
entered i Form B Regisier as Ram Ashish Sharma son of
8ri Satya Narayan Singh and that iiie concerned workman
being educated did not produce his original certificates
in proof of his qualification and he simply put his LTI on
appointment letter and produced some false and fabricated
certificates of the Mukhiya and entered into the service.
On this ground the management issued a chargesheet
dated 1-9-1982 and the concerned workman submitted
his reply stating that he had two names one Ram Ashish
Sharma and ancther call name as Lallan Singh and he did
not commit any misconduct by taking appointinent in the
name of Ram Ashish Sharma and that his surname was
incorrectly written as Sharan in piace of Sharma. This
reply of the concerned workman was not found
satisfactory by the management hence a departmental
enquiry was held during which Vigilance Officer of the
management appeared as Prosecution witness who proved
Voters list, appointment letter and other documents that
the concerned workman was Lallan Singh, Ram Ashish
Sharan assuming the name of Ram Ashish Sharma and in
this view of serious nature of charge proved against him
he was dismissed from service w.e.f, 5-10-1989.

3. The Union of the concerned workman raised their
dispute because he was appointed by the management in
1973 along with other overburden removing contract
workers. He was found working peacefully and
satisfactorily but he was stopped from work on mere
suspicion about him of his being impersonator and after
remaining from work for 6 to 7 months he was suo-moto
aliowed by the management to continue to work but for
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the seid 6 to 7 months he was not paid his wages etc. and
again after a gap of about 5 years ofhis peacefully working he
was chargesheeted vide chargesheet No. BCCL/KOCP/F-82/
1000 dated 1st September, 1982 for charge of impersonation
against him alleging that his real name was Lalan Singh S/o
S0 Satya Narayan Singh of Village Gadopur, P.O. Kamalpura,
P. 5. Dist. Muzaffarpur. Theworkman’s representative argued
that father’s name and residential address is the same. His call
name in village is Lallan Singh. His actual name is Lallan
Singh alias Ram Ashish Sharma. The facts stated above, as
mentioned in the chargesheet tally with the officerecord which
bears his signatare. The representative of the workman also
argued thiat it is not a fact that the concemed workman has
impersonated any one. He also argued that simultaneously
against this workraan a Criminai case has been registered as P.
S. Case No. 528/82 which was converted into G. R. Case No.
2557/82 in which judgement of the Court speaks that no case
of impersonation was made out against him for standing up
for tial forotfence and hewas discharged from Criminal Liability
arising out of G. R. CaseNo.2557/82. Ithas also been argued
that during departmental enquiry in the chargesheet, the
concerned workman submitted certificates issued to him by
Gram Panchayat, Mukhiya, Gram Sewak, concemned B.D.O.
and of Police station  of his native place which speaks about
his real name as Ramasish Sharma and call name as Lallan
Singh bui notwithstanding all these position not paying way
to sustain the charge of impersonation against him he was
dismissed from service on 5-10-89. The representative of the
workanan further argued that the Standing Order as quote in
the chargesheet was not existing in K.O.C.P. at the relevant
time. The concerned workman was not afforded proper
opportunity to plead his defence in the enquiry. The
charpesizet issued to the concemed workman bears number
as 1000 whereas he was dismissed for allegation alleged in
chargesheet No, 1660 as referred to in his letter of dismissal
and in view of the above the principle of natural justice was
not observed and the departmental enquiry was not held
properly and fairly.

9. 1t has been argued by the representative of the
workman that this Tribunal after hearing both sides has
found the enquiry proceeding against the concerned
workman was not fair and proper vide Order dated
8-1-2001. So the concerned workman should not be
dismissed on the basis of vitiated enquiry. His dismissal
ordes should be set aside by this Tribunal. The management
have filed Ext.M-2, the photo copy of one page of Form-B
Register dated 29-10-73 in which the name of the concerned
workman has been written as Ramasish Sharma but it is not
properly legibic. Ext.M-1 is atemporary appointment letter
issued to him having his name therein as Ramasish Sharma
and this appointment letter speaks for his joining before
29-10-73. Ext.M-3 is the photo of the concerned work man.
Ext.M-4 is voter list of native place of & conzzimed
workman marked for identification. These prove the similar
address of Native place of the concemed workman

alongwith his father’s namc and during examination: on
merit before the Tribuna! they aise examined the concerned
workman as WW-1 and his ex-contractor as WW-2. WW-
1 in course of his evidence has proved Ext. W-1which is the
chargesheet addressed to Ramashish Sharma mentioning
his native place address and Ext. W-2 is the dismissal letter
addressed to him by his nar:e as Ramashish Sharma having
number there as 1660 of the chargesheet whereas
chargesheet issued 1o him has its number as 1000 m Ex1.
W-1. Therefore, two numbers of chargesheet indicate it as
of dubicus nature. WW-1 produced Ext. W-3, W-3/1, W-3/
2 and they are certificate of Gram Panchayat of his native
place, certificate of Anchal Karamchari of his native place
and certificate of police station of his native place
respectively. They all prove his real name as Ramashish
Sharma alias/call name as Lalian Singh. WW-1 also filed
Ext.W-4 which is certified copy of criminal Court which
speaks that in G.R. Case No. 2557/82 arising out of Dhanbad
P.S. Case No.528/82 he was not even sent up for trial for
allegation of impersonation against him and he was
discharge from criminal liabilities arising out of the same.
WW-2 has certified his existence during his examination
as contractor worker as Ramashish Sharma under kim with
his address etc, as mentioned in the chargeshest. It has
also been argued that as per law laid down by Hon’ble
Jharkhand High Court reported in 2006 (1) JLIR wherein it
has been held by their Lordships of the Hon’ble Count
speaks as follows:—

“Departmental Proceedings-~proceeding started on
the same charges on which 2 criminai case was under
trial-criminal court acquitting the respondent, acquittal
being a clean acquittal and not on the basis of benefit
of doubt-—sole eye witness not uttering a single word
in departmental proceeding—the orler of punishment
passed in departmental procseding be set aside.”

10. Ld. Counsel for the management argued that the
concerned workman has not been acquitted by the
Criminal Court and he has been discharged. His acquittal
was not on merit. But paper filed by the concerned
workman of Criminal Court marked as Ext.W-4 speaks as
foliows:—

“‘Cognizances of the offences w/'s 419/170 LP.C. is
taken and case is iransferred to the file of
Sri A. Kumar, J.M. 2nd Class Dianbad for disposal
according to law.

Accused is directed to appear before the trial Court
on the date fixed.

Accused Ramashish Skarma has not been sent up
for trial. Heis dischaged.

Sd/-M. L. Visa, CJM.”

This does not show that the concerned workman
was acquitied on merit.
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11. Moteover, the concerned workman is 2 literate
person but he has not filed any School Leaving Certificate
so that it may be presumed that Ramashish Sharma alias
Lallan Singh has also been written in the School Register.
He has simply filed Gram Panchayat Certificate, Kamalpura
and Police Station report but nobody has been examined
by the concerned workman to that it may be presumed that
such certificate has been issued in course of business by
the public Officers and that could be believed. Moreover,
Ext. M-4 supports the case of the management it has also
been admitted by WW-1 Ramashish Sharma alias Lallan
Singh that his father’s name is Satya Narayan Singh. This
is the Voter's list of 1980 of the concerned workman’s
village in which his wife’s name has been mentioned as
Saroj. But there is no mention of Ramashish Sharma alias
Lallan Singh in the above Voter’s list though he has joined
the service in 1973, Ifthis would be the fact then Ramashish
Sharma alias Lallan Singh would have been mentioned in
the Voter’s list which is 2 document of 1980 marked as
Ext.M-4. It only shows that his actual name is Lallan Singh
but he has got his got this name as Ramashish Sharma to
get job under the management as contractor worker for
regularisation. In this respect WW-2 Bramdeo Singh who
is said to be a contractor has stated in cross-examination
that *“I have got no paper to show that I was a contractor. »
He has also said ‘‘Ramashish Sharma is a resident of
Muzaffarpur but I do not name of his village. I have never
visited the village of Ramashish Sharma. I am not relatedto
Ramashish Sharma. I am resident of Aurangabad District™.
Page-2 of his cross-examination the above witness has
stated ** I do not know any Lallan Singh. [ do not know any
Ramashish Saran. I have not seen the voter list of
Ramashish Sharma. I do not know if the concerned
workman obtained employment in the name of Ramashish
Sharma [ have never met with the father of the concerned
workman. I cannot say how many brother the concemed
workman has.” This statement of witness of the concemed
workman who is said to be contractor shows that he does
not know any identity of the concerned workman. He does
not know the family members of the concerned workman.
He does not know the name of village of the concerned
workman, He does not know the father’s name of Lallan
Singh. Even he has not seen the Voter’s list of the concerned
workman. He belonged to Aurangabad District. The
concerned workman belonged to Muzaffarpur District. It
only shows that he has been produced by the concerned
workman in support of his case.

12. The concerned workman WW-1 Ramashish
Sharma has stated in course of his cross-examination at
page-2 that * I have read upto Class-X. The name of the
school was Deoharababa Sanskrit Vidyalaya, Tendua,
(Gutni) which is presently in the district of Siwan (Bihar).
I have not filed the school leaving certificate in the instant
case but-before the management I had produced the same.
In the said school I studied from 1966 to 1968. In the year

2645 GI/09—5

1968 1 left study. Prior to 1966 I had been studying in 2 local
school of my village. I had obtained the transfer certificate
from the said school and on that basis [ had taken admission
in the aforesaid school of Siwan”. This statement of the
concerned workman shows that he has read upto Class X.
He is a literate person but he has not filed any school
leaving certificate so that it may show that his actual name
in Ramashish Sharma alias Lallan Singh. It only shows that
when he got employment in 1973 and as per statement in
page-2 where he has stated that prior to 1966 he was
studying in local school of his village but no certificate of

school of his village has been filed. It only shows that

those certificate are not supporting his case so he had not
filed above certificate of school. The concerned workman
Ramashish Sharma has stated in cross-examination at page-
3 ¢ am not recollecting exactly what actually in my date of
birth.” This statement of the concerned  workman does
not support any documentary evidence from school
because has not filed any School leaving certificate. The
concerned workman WW-1 in cross-examination at page-4
has stated. ¢* In the voter list also my name was mentioned
as Ramashish Sharma S/o. Satyanarain Singh. In the Voter’s
list my wife’s name was mentioned as Saroj. The Voter list
related to Paru Assembly  Constituency. The name of my
grand father was Jag Bahadur Singh.” It shows that he
states that his name was mentioned in the voter’s list but
in Ext. M4 there isno such mention that Ramashish Sharma
is the son of Satyanarain Singh or that Ramashish Sharma
alias Lalan Singh is son of Satyanarain Singh. There is also
no mention of the name Saroj was the wife of Ramashish
Sharma alisa Lalan Singh. It only shows that he has
impersonated and his actual name is Lallan Singh.

13. Regarding identification WW-1 has stated in
page-4 *‘ I do not have any contractor’s paper with me
regarding my identification.” It only shows that he has
got employment with impersonation treating him to be
Ramashish Sharma. His actual name is Lallan Singh. There
is also general opinion that when his father’s name is
Satyanarain Singh it does not seem to be reasonable that
he is Sharma. Sharma may be of different case. The
concerned workman has also not filed any Kundali
register, family register certified which may show that he
was a family member of Satyanarain Singh and his name
was Ramashish Sharma alias Lallan Singh.

In view of the facts, evidence both oral and
documentary and citation of case law 1 have found no
merit in the claim of the concemned workman. Accordingly
1 hold that the concerned workman is not entitled to get
any relief. In the result, the following Award is rendered:—

¢ The action of management of M/s. BCCL Kusunda

Area No.VI in dismissing Shri Ramashish Sharma,

Attendances Clerk, KOCP w.e.f. 5-10-89 is justified

Consequently, the concerned workman is not

entitled to get any relief. _

H. M. SINGH, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 1st July, 2009

8.0. 2051 .—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.2/ 2008)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/Labour Court,
Ernakulam now as shown in the Annexure in the Industrial
Dispute between the employers in relation to the
management of Canara Bank Thiruvananthapuram and
their workman, which was recejved by the Central
Govemment on 01-07-2009,

[No.L~12011/107/2007-IR (B-IT))
RAJINDER KUMAR, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

IN THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL
TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT, ERNAKULAM

Present : Shri P.L.Norbert, B.A.,L.L.B.,
Presiding Officer
(Friday the 19th day of June,2009/29th Jyaistha, 193 1)
LD. 2/2008
Union : The Secretary,

Canara Bank Workers' Organisation,

Clo Canara Bank Cantonment,
Trivandrum-695039.
By Adv. H. Subhalakshmi.

Management :

The General Manager, Canara Bank, Circle Office, M.G.
Road, Thiruvananthapuram-695039

By Adv. P.Gopinath Menon.

This case coming up for hearing on 19-06-2009,
this Tribunal-cum-Labour Court on the same day passed
the following.

AWARD

This is a reference made under Section 10 (1)}d)
of Industrial Disputes Act against transfer of an
employee working in Ernakulam South Branch of Canara
Bank to Calicut Circle.

2. On summons parties entered appearance and
filed their pleadings. However when the matter came up

for evidence the union took several adjournments for

adducing evidence. There is no improvement even after
repeated adjournments on the side of the union. The
management witness and counsel are present. However
the union and the counsel remain absent even today. A
representation is made for adjournment. There is no use
in adjourning the case indefinitely. There is neither
documentary nor oral evidence to substantiate the claim
of the union. Hence it has to be held that the order of
transfer of one of the members of the union to another
circle of the bank is justified and not tainted by
malafides.

In the result an award is passed finding that the
action of the management in transferring Smt. T.
Syamalakumari, Clerk of Ernakulam South Branch of
Canara Bank to Calicut Circle is legal and justified and
she is not entitled for any relief,

The award will come into force one month after
its publication in the official gazette.

Dictated to the Personal Assistant, transcribed
and typed by her, corrected and passed by me on this
the 19th day of June, 2009.

P. L. NORBERT, Presiding Officer
Appendix-Nil
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New Delhi, the 1st July, 2009
+

5.0, 2052.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrizl Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947}, the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref, No.01/2005)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/Labour Court,
Ernakulam (Cochin) now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to the
management of Bank of Baroda and their workman ,which
was received by the Certral Governmenton 01-07-2009.

{No. L-12012/06/2005-IR (B-11)]
RAJINDER KUMAR, Desk Officer
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ANNEXURE

IN THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL
TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT, ERNAKULAM

Present : Shri P.L.Norbert, B.A,L.L.B.,
Presiding Officer

(Thursday the 18th day of June, 2009/28th Jyaistha,
1931)

LD. 1/2005
Workman : Shri Christopher P.P.,
Panjikara House, Near East Church,

P.O. Angamaly, Kerala -683572.

By Adv. Paulson Varghese
Management ; The Assistant General Manager,

Bank of Bareda , Regional Office,

Karimpanal Arcade.

Thiruvananthapuram -695023.

By Adv. M/s. B.S. Krishnan Assosiates.

This case coming up for hearing on 17-06-2009,
. this Tribunal-cum-Labour Court on [8-06-2009 passed
the following.

AWARD

This is a reference made under Section 10(1) (d)
of Industrial Disputes Act. The reference is :

"Whether the action of the management of Bank
of Baroda in terminating the service of Shri Christopher
P.P.is correct or not ? If not what relief is entitled to?"

2. The facts of the, case in brief are as follows:

The workman Shri Christopher P.P. was engaged as Peon
initially at Kothamangalam Branch of management bank
in the year 1993 as casual worker.Thereafter he was
shifted to Alwaye Branch in the year 1998. However he
was disengaged on 07-10-2002. The worker challenges
the termination as illegal and in violation of the
provisions of the Industrial Disputes Act. According to
him he was employed in a sanctioned post and he had
worked continuously from 1993 to 2002. According to
the management the worker was engaged as causal
employee intermittently on daily wage basis by the
Branch Managers of Kothamangalam and Alwaye,
However the management denies continuous service of
240 days or more at any time. Management also denies
- appointment in any sanctioned post. They also contend
that the Branch Manager is not competent to appoint
any person. It is contended that employment in
subordinate cadre is made only through recruitment
process from among persons sponsored by employment
exchange. There are guidelines and directives of
Government for recruitment of personnel. There is no

illegality in terminating the service of the worker.

3. In the light of the above contentions the following
points arise for consideration.
1. Is the termination legal?
2. What relief; if any, the workman is entided?

The evidence consists of the oral testimony of WWs.1
to 3 and documentary evidence of Exts.W-1to W-9 on the
side of the worker and no evidence on the side of the
management. _

4.Point No.1:-It is an admitted fact that the workm
was engaged by the management bank as casual worker
on daily wage basis. The dispute is regarding continuous
service. According to the worker he had worked in
Kothamangalam from 04-06-1993 to 22-06-1998. Thereafter
he was shifted to Alwaye branch where he worked from
28-06-1998 to 07-10-2002, Challenging the termination he
had filed OP 29854/2002 but was later withdrawn. WW 1'is
the worker. He has deposed in terms of his contentions in
the claim statement. In the cross examination regarding
intermittent service he does not admit it. WW2 was
working in a Travel Agency at Kothamangalam from 1993
t01997. According to the witness whenever he went to
Kothamangalam branch of the bank for bank transactions
he had seen the worker doing the job of a Peon in the bank.

WW3 is a merchant having a stationery shop at
Kothamangalam near to the bank at Kothamangalam. He
says that whenever he had been to the bank for bank
transactions he used to see the workman doivig the job of
an Attender.

5.Fxt. Wl is a-circular letter issued from the
Regional office of the bank to the Sr. Branch Mauager of
Kothamangalam. As per Ext. W1 the Senior Branch
Manager was asked to fill the details called for in the letter
regarding casual workers. Accordingly the Senior Manager
had furnished details of two casual workers including the
workman. It is reported in Ext. W1 that the workman had
worked in Kothamangalam branch from 27-09-1993 till the
date of reporting on 16-03-1994. Atthe foot of Ext.-W 1itis
noted that the worker was being engaged giving him a
break after 80 days’ work. Ext. W5 is a letter of Sr.Branch
Manager of Alwaye branch addressed to the Assistant
General Manager regarding engagement of temporary
employees. The details of engagement was attached to
Ext. W5 letter in a prescribed format. It is mentioned in the
letter that the workman was also engaged for certain
different periods other than mentioned in the format, but
payments were made in different names and hence those
days are not included in the format. As per the format the
worker was engaged in Alwaye branch from 23-06-1998 &=
05-04-2001 for 482 days. Qut of this the engagement frc=:
01-11-1999 to 05-04-2001 is for 410 days and it is continuo::s
service without break. Moreover, it is admitted in the letter
that the worker had worked during other periods also but
payments were made in different names. Therefore that
period is not counted while furnishing particulars in the
format. Thus the workman was working continuously for
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more than 240 days in an year. The workman had called for
certain  documents from the management and the
management was directed on 21-02-2007 to produce the
documents or file affidavit. The management produced
three documents out of nine documents called for and
undertook to produce the remaining documents as and
when they are traced out by concerned branches or file
affidavit. But the remaining documents are neither produced
nor an affidavit is seen filed. No specific contention is
taken in the written statement regarding date of
disengagement. Even after Ext. W5 the worker contimied
to work in Alwaye branch. Thus the evidence both oral
and documentary go to show that the workman was
engaged prior to his termination on 07-10-2002
continuously for a period of more than 240 days during a
period of one year. Ifso, prior to termination of his service
he has to be given a notice as contemplated under Section
25-F of L.D. Act as well as compensation. Section 25-F
reads :—

“25-F, Conditions precedent to retrenchment of
workmen.- No workman employed in any industry
who has been in continuous service for not less than
one year under an employer shall be retrenched by
that employer until— '

{a) the workman has been given one month’s notice
in writing indicating the reasons for retrenchment
and the period of notice has expired, or the
workman has been paid in lieu of such notice,
wages for the period of the notice:

(b) the workman has been paid, at the time of
retrenchment, compensation which shall be
equivalent to fifteen days’ average pay (for every
completed year of continuous service) or any part
thereof in excess of six months.”

i~

{ontinuous service is defined in Section 25-B and
the relevant portion is 25-B(2)(a)(ii).

“25-B (2). Where a workman is not in continuous
service within the meaning of clause (1) for a period of one
year ot six months, he shall be deemed to be in continuous
service under an employer—

(a) fora period of one year, if the workman, duringa
period of twelve calendar months preceding the
date with reference to which calculation is to be
made, has actually worked under the employer
for not less than—

{ii) two hundred and forty days, in any other case.”

i.. otice or wage in licu of notice has to be given
before tvrinination. Subsequent compliance is not enough.
Adranrd ne notice or compensation was given before
terminztion. Ihi 5.25-F of LD, Act is violated and the
tormination i illep al.

7. Point No.2:- Since the management has not
complied with 5.25-F of 1.D.Act and since the termination
is illegal the workman is entitled to be reinstated in service
in the same status as causal employee with back wages
from the date of termination.

In the result an award is passed finding that the
action of the management in terminating the service of
Sri. Christopher P.P. is illegal and unjustified and he is
entitled to be reinstated as casual employee with back
wages from the date of termination on07-10-2002. -

. The award will come into force one month afier its
publication in the Official Gazette.

Dictated to the Personal Assistant, transcribed and
typed by her, corrected and passed by me on this the 18th
day of June, 2009.

P.L.NORBERT, Presiding Officer
Appendix
Witness for the Workman
WWI1-  21-04-2008—Christopher.
WW2 19-08-2008—Giji Abraham.
WW3—17-10-2008 V.M.Rajan.
Witness for the Management - Nil.
Exhibits for the Workman,

W1 - Photocopy of the circular dated 16-03-1994 of
the management.

W2-Photocopy of the minutes of structured meeting
held between the management and the representatives of
Bank of Baroda Staff Union held on 09-01-1998.

W3-Photocopy of the communication dated
06-11-1998 addressed by Senior Manager of Alwaye Branch
to the Post Master, Head Office, Alwaye.

W4-Photocopy of the circular dated 19-06-2601 of
the management.

W5-Photocopy of the covering letter dated
17-07-2001 and the filled up format.

W6-Photocopy of the representation dated 09-06-
2002 of the workman.

W7-Photocopy of the statement submitted by the
workman before the conciliation officer.

W8 -Photocopy of the counter filed by the manage-
ment before the conciliation officer.

W9-Series - True copies of the reply filed by workman
before the conciliation officer.

Exhibit for the Management -Nil,
73 feweli, 2 I, 2009
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New Delhi, the 2nd July, 2009

S.0. 2053.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.16/99)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-cum-Labour
Court, Lucknow as shown inthe Annexure in the Industrial
Dispute between the Management of Bareilly Corporation
Bank Ltd. and their workmen, received by the Central
Government on 02-07-2009.

[No. L-12012/50/99-IR (B-D]
AJAY KUMAR, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL
TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT, LUCKNOW

PRESENT : N. K. PUROHIT, Presiding Officer
L.D. No. 16/1999
Ref. No. L- 12012/50/99- IR (B-I) dated: 03-08-1999
BETWEEN

Shri Pyare Lal S/o. Shri Babu Ram R/o. 357 Siklapur Nr.
Bana Magal Das Mandir Distt. Bareilly (U.P.)-243001

AND

The Chairman, Bareilly Corporation Bank Ltd., Central
Office, 129- D, Civil Lines, Bareilty (U.P.)-243001

On zimalgamation in Bank of Baroda, represented
through:

The Chief Manager, Bank of Baroda (EBCBL)
Amaigamation Cell, C/o 129-D, Civil Lines Bareiily :

AWARD
18-06-2009

1. By order Na. L-12012/50/99-IR (B-1) dated:
03-08-1999 the Central Government in the Ministry of
Labour, New Delhi in exercise of powers conferred by clause
{d) of sub-section (1) and sub-section (2A) of Section 10
of the Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) referred

this industrial dispute between Shri Pyare Lal, S/o.
Shri Babu Ram, R/o. 357 Siklapur, Nr. Bana Magal Das
Mandir, Distt. Bareilly and the Chairman, Bareilly
Corporation Bank Ltd. Central Office, 129 -D, Civil Lines,
Bareilly, through Chief Manager, Bank of Baroda,(EBCBL),
Amalgamation Cell, C/o. 129-D, Civil Lines, Bareilly for
adjudication.

The reference under adjudic.ation is:

“«Whether the action of the management of Bareilly
Corporation Bank Ltd. in terminating the services of
Shri Pyare Lal, Ex-Cashier in charge w.e.f. 30-6-98 by way
of retirement on superannuation is just and legal? If not,
what reliefhe is entitled to and from what date? ”

3. Before adverting to discuss merit of the case, itis
appropriate to mention that Bareilly Corporation Bank Ltd.
has since been amalgamated with the Bank of Baroda.
Under the order of the Tribunal, Bank of Baroda was
substituted and treated as employer. Parties did not raise
any dispute in this matter and the Bank of Baroda, treating
itself, successor-in-office ofthe Bareilly Corporation bank,
contested the present case.

4. The case of the workman in byief, is that he was
initially appointed in Bareilly Corporation Bank Ltd. as Sub-
Staffwe.f 19-9-1957. He waspromoted to the post of Cashicr-
cum-Godown Keeper w.e.f. 11-2-1982. Atthetime of initial
appointment, Form No. 63, duly filled and signed by him was
submitted to the Bank. He claims that his date of birthi.e. 3-
6-1941 was noted in the said Form 63 submitted at the time of
entry in service. He however, on 5-10-1979 advertantly
mentioned his date of birth i.e. 3-6-1938, in place of 3-6-1941
in application seeking promotion. On coming to know the
said mistake, he submitted applications dated 24-10-79,
09-11-79.and 28-6- 1982 tothe Central Office tomake necessary
correction and treat his date of birth as shown in Form 63 i.c.
3-6-1941. The management, instead of acknowledging his
request, for correction in date of birth, treated his date of
birth to be 3-6-1938. Accordingly, he was superannuated
w.e.f. 30-6-1998, and thereby forfeited his three year service
tenure, causing pecuniary losses to him. Reinstatement with
back wages from the date of illegal superannuation is being
claimed in this adjudication.

5. The management has refuted claims of the
workman by stating that his correct date of birth is
3-6-1938 and the workman, also admitted this fact in his
several applications filed with the Bank. The management,
however, concedes that Form 63, submitted at the time of
initial appointment is not traceable in the office, and 3-6-
1938 was taken to be correct date of birth as per admission
of the workman. It needs emphasis that the management
has not denied loss of Form 63. It is conceded that entries
in Form 63 are taken to be final and irrevocabie, but in the
instant case, the date disciosed by the workman in
application dated 5-10-1979 was taken to be correct, There
is no material on record tp indicate that the management
made any inquiry to correct date of birth. It is also not
disputed that correction was sought by the workmans
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during the service and objection was raised against
superannuation notice,

6. Both the parties filed a number of documents, in
support of their respective cases & adduced oral evidence,
This Tribunal after hearing the learned representatives of
the both the parties and appreciating entire evidence on
record passed its Award dated 28-2-2001, which reads as
under:

(i) that the workman is entitled to reinstatement on
the last post held by him;

(ii) that he is also entitled to wages of the last post,
less the amount drawn towards retiral benefits.

7. Aggrieved from the award dated 28-2-2001, the
mahagement of the Bank of Baroda preferred an appeal
before Hon'ble High Court, Allahabad in Civil Misc. Writ
Petition No. 26079/2001 between Bank of Baroda and Pyare
Lal & another. Hon'ble High Court, Allahabad vide its order
dated 9-4-2002 disposed of the said petition as under:

“In the circumstances, I am of the opinion that finding
recorded by labour court, although a finding of fact, suffers
from error of law and also failure to examine the evidence
led by the parties fully and therefore the same has to be
remanded for being decided afresh by the labour court.

Learned counsel representing the workman has relied
upon 2 decision of this Court dated 23-2-1996-in Writ
Petition No. 10583 of 1995, UPSEB v/s. Presiding Officer,
Labour Court for the proposition that service record is
best evidence for date of birth of an employee and if the
employer has not produced the service record the adverse
inference can be drawn ., The proposition can be true only
if non-production of record is not satisfactorily explained.
Once it has been stated by the employer that relevant
service record that is form-63 has been lost, I am of the
opinion that no adverse inference can be drawn due to
non-production of records, untess a finding is recorded
that plea of loss was not bonafide but was only an excuse
for non-production of the material,

In the circumstances, the writ petition succeeds and
is, accordingly, aliowed. The impugned award is quashed.
The matter is remanded back for reconsideration.”

8. On remand, the case was revived on its original
number, calling upon the parties to lead their additional
documentary and oral evidence. Accordingly, both the
sides have filed certain additional documents.

9. The workman, vide list dtd. 29-10-99 (5/3) filed
photo copies of 13 documents mentioning therein including
various applications submitted by him regarding promotion
retirement and said to be given for correction in his date of
birth . Again he filed photo copies of 7 additional
documents mentioned in list dtd. 26-4-2000(8/1).
Subsequent to this vide application dtd. 29-8-2000(9/4) he
filed copies of 3 additional documents i.e. application dtd.
21-2-83,9-12-83(19/5) and 22-12-83(9/7). Vide application
dtd. 3-10-2000(10/1) he filed the copies of arrears sheets for
the period 1-11-92 to 30-4-95. Alongwith the affidavit

dtd. 19-10-2000(11/1), he filed copy of a blank Form No. 63,
transfer report as annexure I & 1 and vide application dtd.
16-11-2000(12/3) filed 12 documents some of them said to
be original documents, the photo copies of which were
filed earlier.

10, The management vide its listdt. 31-1-2000 (15/1)
filed photocopies of 19 documents as per detailed
mentioned therein . Again vide application dt. 14-2-2000
(16/1) filed copies of applications of workman dtd. 21-2-87
(19/2) and 24-8-87 (16/2) submitted for promotion and
application of Sri Akhil Kumar Kapoor. Vide list dtd.
25-2-2000 (17/1) filed copies of the information list of clerical
staff. Vide application dtd. 30-6-2000 (18/2) filed copies of
the application dtd. 9-12-83 (19/5) and 15-3-84 (92/4). Vide
application dtd. 16-11-2000 (12/3) filed applications of the
worlanan dtd. 21-2-87 (92/6), 24-8-85 (92/3), 9-12-83 (18/3)
and 15-3-84 (92/4). Vide list dtd. 31-7-02 copy of the letter
dt. 6-7-2001(21/3) of Asstt, Provident Fund Commissioner,
Bareilly was filed and vide application dtd, 21-1-2003 copy
of the declaration and nomination of the workman under
the EPF scheme was filed.

I't. Thus, both the sides have filed number of
documents in support of their respective cases most of
them are photocopies and some of them are common. The
workman has produced following documents in support
of his alleged date of birth;

(A) Photo copies of application dtd. | 5-3-84 (92/4)
Photocopy of application dtd. 24-8-84 (92/3)
Photocopy of application dtd. 21-2-87 (92/6)
Photocopy of application dtd. 17-2-88 (5/4)
Photocopy of application dtd.28-7-88 (92/15)
Photocopy of application dtd. 29-7-88 (5/5)

Wherein in column of date of birth he has either
mentioned as per office record or as submitted him.

(B) Photocopy of application dtd. 8-12-89 (5/6),
Photocopy of applicationdtd. 29-12-92(5/7)
Photocopy of application dtd. 13-9-94 (5/14)
Photocopy of application dtd. 04-10-95 (5/8)

Wherein in the column of his date of birth it has been
mentioned that Karmchari Bharti Kame se sambandhit
formno, 63 ke column 4A & B mai darz hai.

(C) Photocopy of application dtd. 9-11-79 (5/10)
Photocopy of application dtd. 28-6-82(5/13)
Photocopy of application dtd. 29-7-83 (8/5)
Photocopy of application dtd. 19-4-84 (8/6)
Photocopy of application did. 29-6-85 (8/7)

The above applications have been said to be
submitted by the workman for correction of his date of birth.

(D) Photo copy of arrear sheet for the period 1-11-92
t0 30-4-95 (10/2 to 10/5) wherein date of birth of the workman
hasbeen mentioned as 3-6-1941. Copy of the transfer report
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of the workman wherein date of birth of the workman has
been shown as 3-6-1941,

(E) Photo copies of letter of the bank regarding
updation of LFC with reference to circular dtd. 19-12-1996
wherein date of birth is mentioned as 3-6-1941.

(F) Phote copies of application dtd. 4-10-95 regarding
posting as Head Cashier category C wherein in column of
his date of birth has been mentioned according to column
no. 4A & B of Form No. 63—3-6-1941 (5/8).

(G) Photo copies of nomination form in respect of
workman wherein column of date of birth it has been
mentioned asnoted in Form No, 63 column 4A & B (13/11).

12. The management has filed following documents
in support of their version that date of birth of the workman
asperrecord is 3-6-1938.

(A} Photo copy of the application of the workman
did. 19-11-82 wherein in the column of his date of birth it
has been mentioned Pradhan Karayalaya mai darz hai (15/
2)Ex. M /A2,

(B) Photo copy of the application of the workman
dtd. 23-12-82 wherein in the column of his date of birth it
has mentioned noted in Head Office records (13) Ex. M2/
A2,

{(C) Photo copy of the application dtd. 2-9-83 wherein
in the column of his date of birth it has been mentioned as
per Head Office record (15/4) Ex. A3.

(D} Photo copy of the application of the workman
dtd. 5-10-79 wherein the column of his date of birth, his
date of birth is mentioned is 3-6-1938 (15/5) Ex. M3 /A4.

(E} Photo copy of EPF nemination form dtd. 10-12-75
in respect of the workmar wherein in column of his date of
birth nothing has been mentioned (15/6) Ex. AS.

(F) Photo copy of letter of the bank regarding
representation dtd. 3-6-98 wherein it has been mentioned
that as per bank's record his date of birth is 3-6-38 (15/8).

(G) Phota copy of the application of the workman for
promotion dtd. 21-2-87 wherein in the colurnn of his date of
birth it has been mentioned as per submitted by me (19/2 &
16/2YEx. M6.

(H) Photo copy of application dtd. 9-12-83 of the
workman wherein in the cotimn of his date of birth it has
been mentioned as 3-6-38 (18/3 & 1%/5) Ex. M.

(D) Photo copy of retirement notice dtd. 3-12-97 from
the bank to the workman that he will be superannuated on
3-6-98 (15/10).

(J) Photo copy of seniority list dtd. 8-6-84 (15/11 to
15/25) wherein the date of birth of the workman has been
shows as 3-6-38.

(K) Photo copy of modified seniority list dtd. 13-6-
84 (15/26 to 15/38) wherein the date of birth of the workman
has been shows as 3-6-38.

(L) Photo copy of information list of clerical staff in
the bank wherein the name of the workman is at serial no.
116 and his date of birth has been mentioned as 3-6-38 (17/
2to0 17/15).

(M) Photo copy of EPF nomination form in respect
of workman wherein his date of birth is mentioned as 3-6 38
(22/38).

13. The workman has examined himseif whereas the
management of the bank has examined Om Prakash, Peon,
EPF Office, Bareilly, S. K. Shankhdhar, Branich Manager,
Shri C.L. Gautam, Enforcement Officer, Office of the EPF
Commissioner, Bareiily in support of their respective cases,

14, Heard learned representatives of both the sides
and perused relevant material on record.

15. The learned representative on behalf of the
workman has contended that at the time of initial
appointment, the workman had declared his date of birth
as 3-6-41 but subsequently in application seeking
promotion, he inadvertently mentioned his date of birth as
3-6-38. He has further contended that instead of mentioning
the year of birth 194], the workman had mistakenly
mentioned his age at that time i.e. 38 years, as year of his
date of birth. Later on he submitted applications
dtd. 24-10-79, 9-11-79 and 28-6-82 to correct the said date
of birth but without considering his applications, the

services of the workman have been terminated. The leamed

representative has further contended that the enteries in
the Form No.63 regarding date of birth are final but the
management has deliberately not produced the same
therefore an adverse inference should be drawn against
the management. If, Form No.63 was not available, the
management could sought proof from the workman
regarding his date of birth or could got him medically
examine for determination of his age. He has further
contended that at the time of his initial appointment in the
year 1957, the workman was 16 years old and there was no
policy or rules as regard any bar against the employment
of any person below the age of 18 years. Moreover, the
persons named in the statement of claim were also below
the age of 18 years at the time of their respective
appointment. He has also contended that from the Transfer
Form and statement of arrears and other documentary
evidence filed by the workman it is evident that his date of
birth as per record of the bank is 3-6-1941. He has also
contended that the seniority lists filed by the management
side are not genuine. The columns in the list are incomplete
and the date of birth mentioned in the said list as 30-06-38
which is not correct as per version of the management
also, therefore, the above seniority list can not be relied
upon. :

16. The leamed representative has placed his reliance
on following case laws ;

1. 1991 (62)FLR page 780 Allahabad High Court Nalni
Ranjan Vidyarthi and The Chairman, Life Insurance Corpn.
of India and others.
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2. 1991 (63) FLR Allahabad High Court page 76
R.S.Mehrotra and Central Government Industrial Tribuna]
and another.

3.2000 (87) FLR Allahabad High Court Court page
278 Prem Singh and Engineer in Chief, P.W.D_ Lucknow
and others.

4.1991(62)FLR Allahabad High Court page 54 Shree
Nath, Line Man and Executive Engineer,H.Q. Electricity
Urban Distribution Circle, U.P. State Electricity Board
Allahabad.

5.2003 (96) FLR 178 SCC State of M.P. and others
and Mohanlal Sharma.

6.2003(98) FLR SCC 891 State of U.P. and others and
Smt. Gulaichi.

17. Per contra, the learned representative on behalf
of the management has urged that Form NOQ.63 is not
available in the record of the erstwhile BCBL. It appears
that the workman himself has taken away the said Form to
get the benefit of service on the basis of his wrongly alleged
date of birth i.e. 3-6-1941, He has further urged that the
workman in application seeking promotion has admitted
his date of birth as 3-6-1938. Subsequent applications said
to be given for correction of the said date of birth, were
never received by the bank. Moreover, the applications
dtd. 24-10-79 and 9-11-79 bear neither stamp nor signature
pertaining to receipt and the stamp and initial on application
dtd. 28-6-1982 are not genuine. He has further urged that
the transfer form and other statements of arrears have not
been issued by the Head Office. Even if, any wrong date of
birth has been mentioned in the said documents or
manipulated by the workman, it can not be taken as
conclusive proof regarding date of birth of the workman,
He has further urged that at the time of initial appointment
in the year 1957, the workman had completed 18 years
whereas from the date of birth as alleged by him i.e.
3-6-1941, his age was only 16 years & 3 months only thus,
he was minor as such he was not eligible for service. He
has also contended that other employees below 18 years
were never appointed in the bank. He has also urged that it
is evident from the office record of Asstt. Provident Fund
Commissioner that workman’s date of birth is 3-6-38. The
workman has deliberately in various applications submitted
by him from time to time did not mention his date of birth
and instead date of birth, he has malafidely mentioned in
the column of date of birth “as per record of the Head
Office”or as mentioned in Form No.63. He has further urged
that if, the workman came to know about his alleged mistake
in date of birth in the year 1979 why he did not agitate that
matter for a long period of 19 years and raised the above
issue only after he received notice for his retirement in the
year 1997. In support of his contentions he has relied on ;

1{2002(93)FLR 223] (Cal.HC) Rabindra Nath
Banerjee and Union of India vs. others.

2. 2002(92) FLR 773 State of Uttranchal vs.
Pitambar Dutt Semwal

18. 1 have given my thoughtful consideration on the

rival submissions made by both the sides and scanned the
relevant material on record.

19. Admittedly, the workman was appointed as sub
staffon 19-9-1957 and at the time of his initial appointment
a declaration Form i.e. Form No. 63 had been filled by him
which is taken to be final as regard date of birth of the
concerned employees. The management has conceded that
said Form No.63 is not traceable.

20. It is also not disputed that vide notice
dt. 3-12-1997 ( 15/10) the workman was informed during
service period that on the basis of the Bank’s record he
would be retired w.e.f. 30-6-1998. The representation
dt. 03-02-1998 against the said notice wherein the workman
requested not to retire him on the above date as his date of
birth is 3-6-194 1, was rejected by the management vide its
letter dated 14-5-1998 stating therein that his date of birth
as per Central office record, is 3-6-1938 and ultimately he
was retired w.e.f. 30-6-1998.

21. From perusal of the reference under adjudication,
it is evident, that the workman has challenged the validity
of the action of the management of BCBL in terminating his
services w.e.f. 30-6-1998 by way of retirement on
superannuation on the basis of date of birth as 3-6-1938
instead of his alleged date of birth 3-6-1941

22. Thus, the question which however, arises for
consideration is, as to what date should have been taken for
superannuation of the workman ie. 3-6-1938 or
3-6-1941 ifthe workman's version is correct, his superannuation
should have been on 30-6-2001 instead 0f30-6-1998,

23. The workman has stated that management has
deliberately not produced those documents in its
possession, which contain the correct entry of his date of
birth i.e. 3-6-1941. In his cross-examination he has stated
that the copy of the said Form No. 63 was not given to him.
In rebuttal, the management witness Sh. S.K. Shankdhar
has stated that the workiman was retired from the BCBL on
30-6-1998 and the said Bank is no more in existence after
amalgamation with Bank of Baroda in the year 1999. He has
further stated that all efforts have been made to search out
the said Form but failed. The Form No. 63 of the workman is
not traceable in the records of erstwhile BCBL. It appears
that the workman in collusion has misplaced or taken away
the said Form from the record of BCBL for wrongful gains.
In reply to the question whether any FIR was lodged or
enquiry was initiated for allegedly lost Form No. 63, he has
shown his ignorance but nothing has come in his cross on
the basis of which inference may be drawn that the
management of the Bank despite having possession of the
said Form, had not produced it therefore, no adverse
inference can be drawn that it would have gone against its
contention as regard date of birth of the workman, The
matter, however, would different where despite availability
ofthe Form No.63, the same is withheld. Moreover, it is not
believable that the management would have deliberately
withheld the Form No.63 and had retired the workman on
the basis of date of birth not mentioned in the record of the
Bank without any reason for the same. The explanation
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given by the management for its inability to produce the
Form No. 63 seems to be plausible & bonafide. In view of
the above no adverse inference can be drawn against the
management merely on the ground that it has failed to
produce the above document.

24, Admittedly, the workman in his application dated -

5. 10- 1979(Ex.M3) for seeking promotion has mentioned
his date-of birth as 3-6-1938 but the workman has stated
that he had inadvertently mentioned his date of birth as
3-6-1938 in place of 3-6-1941 and subsequently, he had
submitted applications dated 24-10-1979, 9-11-79 &
38-6-1982 to the Central Office to make necessary comrection
and treat his date of birth i.e. 3-6-1941 as mentioned in
Form No.63. But the workman in his cross examination has
admitted that in his application dated 24-10-1979 &
9-11-79 said to be submitted for correcting his date of birth,
there is heither signature nor any stamp regarding receipt
of the said applications in the Bank, He has denicd that
stamp on the appiication dated 28-6-82 has been put later
on but he has admitted that he has not produced carbon
copy of the said application, The management witness has
stated that Bank had not received above applications of
the workman regarding corréction of his date of birth.

25. The management witness Sh. S.K. Shankhdhar
has stated that the workman applied for his promotion vide
applications dated 5-10-79, 21-2-87, 24-8-85, 9-12-83 &
15-3-84 wherein he had mentioned his date of birth as
3.6-1938. He has further stated that the workman attained
the age of superannuation as on 3-6-1998 after completing
60 years of age as such the Bank has correctly retired him
w.e.f. 36-6-1998. He has also stated that the Bank has not
received any application of the workman for correction in
his date of birth and the Bank has never accepted the
cofrection in the date of birth of the workman nor ever
initimated that the date of birth has been corrected.

26. Upon a perusal of the applications dt. 24-10-79,
9-11-79 said to be submitted by the workman for correction
of his date of birth wrongly mentioned by him in his earlier
application dt. 5-10-79, it reveal that said applications bear
neither signature nor any stamp regarding receipt of the
same in the Bank’s central office. The management witness
has denied this fact that any application for correction of
date of birth was ever given by the workmari and there is
no cross examination on the above point. Besides this the
workman has not produced carbon copy of the applications
dated 28-2-82. The workman has also failed to prove the
initials on the application dt. 28-2-82 said to be done
regarding receipt of the application in the Bank. It appears
that the workman has tried to create evidence as regard
retracting his admission of date of birth as 3-6-1938 in his
application dt. 5-10-79.

27. Apart from this the workman has admitted in his
cross examination that applications dated 19-1 1-82ExM1,
dated 23-12-82 Ex M2 & dated 2-9-83 Ex.A3 bear his
signatures. In said applications instead of mentioning his
date of birth in the relevant column the workman has
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mentioned “as mentioned in the Form No. 63 or “as
mentioned in the Central Office.” The management witness
Sh. S.K. Shankhdhar has alleged in his statement that the
workman with the object of doing fraud deliberately did
not mentioned his date of birth in his applications dated
19-11-82,23-12-82 & 2-9-1983 to advance wrongful gains.

28. It is unbelievable that the workman had
inadvertently mentioned year of birth 1938 instead of 1941in
his application dt. 5-10-79. The details of various
applications and other documents have been given in para
2 to 11, Wherein, instead of mentioning date of birth in
relevant column the workman had mentioned either “Central
office me darz hai” or Form No. 63 ka column, No.4A & B
main darz hai”. But, instead of writing date of birth in the
relevant columns, mentioning as per Central office record
is very unusual conduct of the workman. In natural course
of conduct no body who knows his date of birth, would
made such endorcement in the relevant column for date of
birth. When he was knowing his date of birth mentioned in
the Form No. 63 there was no reason for not mentioning
the same in-the said applications. 1t is aiso pertinent to
note that the workman has not produced any document
prior to application dt. 5-10-79 wherein he had mentioned
his date of birth as 3-6-1941 or wherein he had made such
endorsement. It is evident from the record produced by
him that only after submitting the above application dt.
5-10-79, he had not mentioned his date of birth in the
relevant column. Further the workman has stated that the
thenmanager said him to write “as per central office” instead
of mentioning his date of birth but his above statement is
also not acceptable, It is also not believable that any
manager would suggest not to write date of birth in the
relevant column despite knowing the same. Thus, itappears
that the workman deliberately did not mentioned his date
of birth in relevant column with ulterior motive.

29. The workman has admitted that at the time ofhis
initial appointment in the year 1957 he was 16 years old and
at that time there was no bar in giving employmentto person
below 18 years. He has not produced or referred any
relevant rules or policy in this regard..He has mentioned
certain names in his statement who were said to be below
18 years at the time of initial appointment in the Bank. But
to substantiate his statement he has neither produced any
witness nor any record whereas the management witness
Sh. S.K. Shankdhar has denied this fact that Sh. Virendra
Tandon, Upendra Nath Misra etc. were minor at the time of
their appointment in the Bank. He has further stated that
details of other persons mentioned by the workman could
not be verified, as the record is very old. Their particulars
or name are not available in the records of past 20 years.

30. In this regard evidence does not need
appreciation, as the legality of appointment is not under
scrutiny. The considerations required to be confined only
on those documents, which show date of birth. However,
the age of the workman at the time of initial appointment is
relevant to this extent that had he mentioned his date of
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birth as 3-6-194 1at the initial appomtment, he would not
have been appointed being minor at the relevant time i.c.
year 1957. In view of this the preponderance of probabiiity
is in favour of the management version that the date of
birth of the workman is 3-6-1938.

31. The workman has produced copies of Transfer
Report (13/6) and arrear sheets for the period 1-11-92 to
30-4-95 wherein the date of birth has been mentioned as
3-6-1941. The management witness has stated that above
papers do not bear the signature of any authorised person
like General Manager or officers of the establishment
section of the Head Office of BCBL. These papers belong
to the branch where the applicant has got manipuiated and
they are not authentic. He has further stated that his date
of birth was not mentioned in Transfer Report. The Personal
Manager of Binawar branch has certified in his letter that
the applicant was transferred from Badaun branch to his
branch and in transfer report date of birth was not
mentioned by the Branch Manager of Badaun and it was
mentiohed “as recorded in central office”. The
aforementioned letter has been filed by the management.
He has also alleged that the copy of the transfer report had
never given to the workman by Manager of the Bank. It
appears that somehow the workman has taken away the
transfer report & date of birth has been forged by him.

32. The documents statements of arrear & Transfer
Report produced by the workman are belonging to Branch
Office. The workman has not produced any record of Head
Office showing his date of birth as 3-6-1941. Ifabove date
has been mentioned in Branch Office record no conclusion
can be derived that the date mentioned in Branch Office
documents should have been taken as date mentioned in
the record of Head Office. Moreover, the management has
produced seniority list issued by head office wherein his
date of birth is mentioned as 3-6-1938. The workman has
taken promotion on the basis of said seniority list he has
alleged but failed to prove that said seniority list is forged.
He has not produced any copy of the seniority list, which
according to him is correct & on the basis of which he got
promotion.

33. To substantiate its case the management has
produced the copy of the declaration and Nomination Form
dated;10-12-1975 Ex. A 5, which had been filled by the workman
under EPF Scheme 1952. The date of birth of the workman
mentioned therein is 3-6-1938. The workiman has admitted his
signature on the Nomination Form. I cross-examination he
has staied that no date of birth is mentioned in exhibit A5 form
& he has given reason for not filling the date of birth at the
time of filling the form as under :

T v wfafa s sifweral f sifra o, e
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34. The above explanation of the workman is not

plausible. As per his own version, he had filled his date of
birth in Form No.63, therefore, his staement that he was not

knowing date of birth mentioned in the record is not
acceptable, moreover, this explanation is also not acceptable
that since management did not inform him, his date of birth,
it was not mentioned. The workman is supposed to know
his date of birth, which he had declared at the time of initial
appointment. It was not obligatory on the part of the
management to inform him his date of birth recorded in his
record.

35. The management has examined Sri C.L.Gautam,
Enforcement Officer, Provident Fund Cominissioner Office
Bareilly and at the time of his examination original record of
the P.F. account of the workman was also porduced in the
Tribunal. He has stated that nomination form had been
filled by the workman & his date of birth therein is 3-6-38.
When form was received, all the columns were already
filled. In cross examination he has stated that in the column
of date of birth there is tick mark and ink of the tick mark
and other entries is same. He has futther stated that ink of
the date of birth mentioned therein is different from the ink
from the other entries but he has also stated that in case
entries of any form is found to be unfilled, the office does
not accept such form. Upon a perusal of the Nomination
form it appears that entries in column of the date of birth
and address of the nominee in differnt ink. It can not be
believed that entries in the nomination Form of the workaman
have been made in back of the workman in the office of PF
Commissioner with a motive to retire the workman earlier
than the date of superannuation as claimed by the workman,

36. The workman has submitted copy of LFC dated
19-10-96 exhibit A6 wherein his date of birth has been
mentioned as 3-6-1941. But the workman has admitted in
his cross examination that entries in the above document
were made by him whereas in his earlier applications
submitted by him instead of mentioning above date of birth
in the relevent column he had mentioned “as pet Central
Office Record” or “as mentioned in Form No, 63 therefore,
ifhe himself has mentioned his date of birth as 3-6-1941, it
cannot be presumed that management has accepted the
same as correct date of birth.

37. 1n 2002(93)FLR 223 cited by the learned
representative on behalf of the management, question of
wrong recording of the date of birth in the service book
was under consideration and this fact came to the notice of
the petitioner in the year 1983 Hon’ble Calcutta High Court
observed that since 1982 petitioner waited till he was retired
on 1-1-1997, no amount of explanation can absolve the
delay and laches for this long 15 years that too after his
retirement. In 2002(92) FLR 773 the respondent took piea
that date of birth was wrongly recorded. He joined service
in 1964 and his service book was prepared in 1965. On
receipt of the notice of retirement, the appellant made a
representation to correct it Hon'ble Apex Court observed
that plea and prayer to correct the age was highly belated
nearly 30 years after the service book was prepared in
therefore provisions of Rule of the U.P. Recruitment Service
(Determination of the Date of Birth ) Rule, 1964 can not be
ignored even otherwise in the facts of the case there was
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no eccasion for the High Court to have inference with the
decision of the appellant department.

38. In present case as stated earlier the workman has
admitted his date of birth as 3-6-38 in his application dated
5-10-79 and it is not proved that alleged applications dt.
24-10-79, 9-11-79 and 26-2-82 were ever received by the
management. As per version of the workman he had
mentioned wrong date of birth in his application in the year
1979, but he has failed to explain why he waited till he
received notice regarding his retirement dt. 3-12-95. He has
failed to render any satisfactory explanation for delay for
these long 19 years.

39, The learned representative on behalf of the
workman has cited case laws 1991 (62) FLR 781 & 1991 (62)
FLR 52 in support of his contentions that the management
has retired the workman considering his date of birth as
3-6-1938 without considering his representation & giving
opportunity ofhearing. in 1991 (62) FLR page 781 the date
of birth of the concerned employee was changed without
hearing him, therefore, Hon'ble Allahabad High Court
observed that alteration of date of birth without giving
reasonable opportunity of being heard can not be sustained.
1n 1991(62) FLR p. 54 the representations submitted by the
petitioner was not considered & without hearing his order
of retirement was passed therefore, Hon'ble Alid.
H.C.observed that it violated the principle of natural justice
but in the present case prior to his retirement a notice was
given to the workman & after considering his reply he has
been retired. Thus, there is no violation of principle of
natural justice, The facts of the other case laws were also
different. In 1991 (63) FLR page 76 the petitioner was retired
on the basis of date of birth mentioned in his service record
during service the petitioner passed high school and his
high school certificate bears another date of birth in such
circumstances Hon'ble Allahabad High Court observed
that documents which came in existence subsequently can
not be relied. In 2000 (87) FLR 278 the date of birth initially
entered in service record was 15-7-39 and over writing and
interpolation was evident. to naked eyes.-Thus Court
accepted initial entered date of birth as correct. In 2003
(96) FLR 178 SCC Hon'ble Supreme Court has observed
that the date of birth as recorded in matriculation carries a
greater evidential value than the certificate of head master.
But in the present case matter is neither pertaining to
interpolation in the date ofbirth in Form No. 63 nor alteration
in the date of birth on the basis of any school record.

40. in 2003 (98) FLR 891 SCC Hon'ble Apex Court has
observed that :

"Normally in public service, with entering into the
service, even the date of exit, which it said as date of
superannuation or retirement , is also fixed. That is why the
date of birth is recorded in the relevant register or service
book, relating to the individuai concerned . This is a practice
prevalent in all services, because every service has fixed
the age of retirement, it is necessary to maintain the date of
birth in the service records. But, of late a trend can be

noticed, that many public servants, on the eve of their
retirement raise a dispute about their records, by either
invoking the jurisdiction of the High Court under Article
226 of the Constitution of India or by filing applications
before the concerned Administrative Tribunals, or even
filing suits for adjudication as to whether the dates of birth
recorded were correct or not.

Hon'ble Apex Court further observed that :

* Unless a clear case on the basis of materials which
can be held to be conclusive in nature, is made out by the
respondent and that too within a reasonable time as
provided in the rules governing the service, the Court or
the Tribunal should not issue a direction or make a
declaration on the basis of materials which make such claim
only plausible. Before, any such direction is issued or
declaration made, the Court or the Tribunal must be fully
satisfied that there has been real injustice to the person
concerned and his claim for correction of date of birth has
been made in accordance with the procedure prescribed,
and within the time fixed any rule or order. If no rule or
order has been framed or made, precribing the period
within which such application has to be filed, then such
application must be within at least a rcasonable time. The
applicant has to produce the evidence in support of such
claim, which may amount to irrefitable proofrelating to his
date of birth. Whenever any such question arises, the onus

 is on the applicant, to prove about the wrong reccrding of

his date of birth, in his service book.”

41. In the light of above legal proposition the burden
was on the workman 1o set out the grounds tc challenge
the validity ofhis retirement on 30-6-1998 & to ;rove that
action of the management was not just & legal & to made
out a clear case on the basis of materials conclusive in
nature to establish that his date of birth should have been
considered as 3-6-1941 for the purpose of reliremeni on
superannuation.

42. In present case the workman has not been able to
prove his case on the basis of oral and documentary
evidence adduced by him that his date of birth is 3-6-1941,
thus, the action of the management in terminating his
services w.e.f. 30-6-98 by way of retirement on
superannuation was unjustified.

43. In view of the above discussions, since the
workman has failed to establish that his date of birth is
3-6-1941, the action of the management retiring him on
superannuation w.e.f. 30-6-98 considering his date of hirth
as 3-6-1938 is just & legal therefore, the workman is r .
entitled for any relief claimed by him.

44, The reference under adjudication is answ<i=d
accordingly.

45, Award as above,
Lucknow

18-06-2009 N.K. PUROHIT, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 6th July, 2009
8. O. 2054.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.17/2007)
of the Central Govemment Industrial Tribunal-Cum-Labour
Court, Emakulamas showninthe Annexure in the Industrial
Dispute between the management of the Catholic Syrian
Bank Limited and their workmen, received by the Central
Conaomment on 6-7-2009.
[ No. L-12011/4/2007-IR(B-1}]
AJAY KUMAR, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE
IN Trit CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL
TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT, ERNAKULAM

Present: Shri P.L. Norbert, B.A., LL.B., Presiding Officer

(Friday the 26th day of June, 2009/5th Asadha, 1931)
L.D. 1772007

The General Secretary

Catholic Syrian Bank Staff Association,

Kalliyath Royale Square, Palace Road,

Thrissur-680 020,

By Adv. Ashok B. Shenoy

Management : The Chairman,
The Catholic Syrian Bank Limited,
St. Mary’s College Road,
Thrissur-680 020.
By Adv. Mi/s, Krishnan Associates
This case coming up in Adalat on 26-06-2009, this

Tribunal -cum-Labour Court on the same day passed the
following.

Uniun

AWARD

This is a reference made under Section 10 (1)(d) of
Industrial Disputes Act.

7. When the matter came vp for adjudication the
paiiics wioressed their willingness for a settlement.
#o0ome on case was taken up in Adalat. Afler many
ronnds of disc.ssions the dispute was finally settled in
the Adalat thro 'rh an agreement signed by the partics.

In the result an award is passed in terms of the
agreement and the same will form part of the award.

The award will come into force one month after its
publication in the official gazette.

Dictated to the Personal Assistant, transcribed and
typed by her, corrected and passed by me on this the
26th day of June, 2009.

P. L. NORBERT, Presiding Officer
Appendix-Nil
IN THE CGIT-CUM LABOUR COURT, ERNAKULAM
ID. No. 17/2007

After prolonged discussion in Adalat for a
settlement, the parties finally reached an agreement in the
following terms :

1. Regular employment in sub-staff cadre will be
given to the Tiny Deposit Collectors who are below the
age of 50 years as on 1-1-2009, They will be appointed as
sub-staff in the starting basic pay as applicable to the cadre
w.e.f 1-7-2009,

2. All other Tiny Deposit Collectors who have
attained the age of 50 years as on 01-01-2009, wiil be
aliowed to retire voluntarily and will be paid a special
financial package of 20 day’s average commission paid
per menth for their left over service commencing from
1-7-2009 tiil the prospective date of their retirement on
attaining the age of 60 years ;

3. All Tiny Deposit Collectors will be paid
compensation of 20 day’s average commission paid per
month for the peried from 1-2-2007 to 30-6-2009. While
paying the compensation for the period from 1-2-2007 to
30-6-2009, commission already paid to the Tiny Deposit
Cotllectors based on the deposits collected by them during
the period will be set of against the proposed compensation;

4. ‘Average Commission’ paid for the purpose of
computing the compensation will be determined based on
the average of the commission paid for the period of six
months from August, 2006 to January 2007,

5. Amount of gratuity eligible to the Tiny Deposit
Collectors for the services rendered by them as Tiny Deposit
Collectors based on the 15 day’s average commission paid
for each year of service rendered by them from the date of
commencement of the services will be paid to them;

6. All pecuniary benefits of the Tiny Deposit
Collectors who will be given regular empioyment in sub-
staff cadre, for their services as Tiny Deposit Collectors
will be settled as on 30-06-2009 and they will not be entitled
to claim any benefit other than those mentioned above for
the services rendered by them as Tiny Deposit Collectors,
in future;

7. The compensation payble under this settiement
and also the gratuity payabie to them will be paid on or
before 31-08-2009.
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The ID is settled in the aforementioned terms in full
and final satisfaction of the claims.

Dated this the 26th day of June, 2009.
Union : Management :

Counsel for Union Counsel for Management
=% Teeett, 6 IO, 2009
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New Dethi, the 6th July, 2009

$.0. 2055.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Govemnment hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.1 7/2007)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-Cum-Labour
Court, Chennai as shown in the Annexure, in the Industrial
Dispute between the management of State Bank of India
and their workmen, received by the Central Government on
6-7-2009.

[No. L-12012/2/2007-IR(B-1)}
AJAY KUMAR, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CEN'I'RAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
CHENNAI

Friday, 26th June, 2009
Present : A.N. JANARDANAN, Presiding Officer
Industrial Dispute No. 17/2007
(In the matter of the dispute for adjudication under
clause (d) of sub-section (1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section
10 of the Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), between
the Management of State Bank of India and their Workman)
BETWEEN
Sri S. Chandrasekaran Petitioner/ 1 Party
Vs.
The Dy. General Manager :
State Bank of India Zonal Office

Dr. Ambedkar Road
Madurai-625 002

Respondent/1l Party

APPEARANCE
Sri S. Vaidyanathan
Sri V.S. Gopalarathnam
AWARD,

The Central Government, Ministry of Labour vide its
Order No. L-12012/2/2007-IR(B-1) dated 18-4-2007 referred

For the Petitioner
For the Management

the following Industrial Dispute to this Tribunal for
adjudication.

The schedule mentioned in that order is :

“Whether the punishment of removal from service

imposed on Sri S. Chandrasckaran by the

management of State Bank of India is legal and

justified ? If not, to what reliefthe workman entitled

to 7

2. After the receipt of Industrial Dispute, this Tribunal
has numbered it as 1D 17/2007 and issued notices to both
sides. Both sides entered appearance through their
advocates and filed their claim and counter statement
respectively.

3. The allegation in the claim statement are briefly as
follows:

The petitioner was appointed as Messenger in the
State Bank of India, Madurai branch on 20-1-1982.
Subseqgently, he was promoted as Clerk in the year 1992.
While so, on an allegation regarding an erroneous credit of
a Demand Draft for an amount of Rs. 10,000 disciplinary
proceedings were initiated against him. Ultimately, after
conducting an enquiry the petitioner was dismissed from
Respondent Bank's service as per the final order dated
15-12-2005. On appeal preferred by the petitioner, the
Appellate Authority modified the punishment as removal
from service by his order dated 30-03-2006. Inthat case, on
27-01-2004 when he was busy in his seat work as single
window operator, a cover addressed to S. Chandrasekaran,
$BI, Madurai branch was delivered to him by the courier
agent, Salem. The said draft was without any other
enclosure. At that time, he was the only persoh in the name
S. Chandrasekaran in the bank. Since, he received a foreign
remittance on an earlier occasion from his relative,
Kumaresan, he presumed that the remittance was intended
onty for him from his relative. Therefore, he requested the
sub-staff, one R. Palani who was standing nearby to credit
the same into his account. But later on he learnt from his
relative that no such remittance was sent by him and he
then contacted the courier agency to verify and inform
whether the cover intended for him. Subsequently, on
verification, the courier agency informed him that the cover
was wrongly addressed to him. Immediately, he volunteered
to inform the same to the Asstt. General Manager, SBI,
Ramanathapuram branch by means of a written statement
and also simultaneously arranging to remit back Rs. 10,000
to the correct beneficiary through the courier agent. But,
without seeing all this, the above incident was magnified
and the Respondent Bank framed 7 different charges. In
the enquiry, the Presenting Officer instead of dealing with
this case properly and proving the same through the material
withnesses merely produced certain documents to establish
the case. The Enquiry Officer also has simply accepted
without proper application of mind who had conducted
the enquiry. The irregularities alleged in the charge memo
not at all proved in the enquiry proceedings and the Enquiry
Officer in a perverse manner came to a conclusion and
gave his findings based on no evidence on record.
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The Disciplinary Authority and also the Appellate
Authority have not properly applied their mind in analyzing
ihe findings of the Enquiry Officer, but decided the matter
mechanically by prejudging the issue. The enquiry
conducted is a farce one. In the enquiry there was no
evidence to show that the petitioner had a role to place in
the credit of the said instrument into his account except
making a request to Sri R. Palani, a Massenger, due to
pressure of work at the counter. The Enquiry Officer in a
perverse manner has come to a conclusion that the charges
framed against the petitioner stand proved. Further, he has
not perused the documents produced by the petitioner
and have raised doubts perversely with regard to remittance
in question. Usually, all the foreign remittance intended for
credit to NRI accounts have usually been addressed to the
Branch Manager but the draft in question was exceptionally
addressed to beneficiary’s name with the bank’s address
and that too without any enclosure, which heavily
contributed to arriving at the mistaken impression by the
petitioner without any malafide intention. Even though,
the employee and officers connected with the preparation
of credit voucher for the draft in question namely the
posting and passing of connected entries, were very much
present in the branch, during the enquiry proceedings, the
prosecution never cared to produce any of them as a
witness to prove its case. Therefore, the enquiry was not
conducted in a fair and proper manner. The Enquiry Officer
and the Presenting Officer stage-managed the enquiry
which was nothing but a sham and farce as no real
opportunity was given to the petitioner to defend the case.
He was not furnished with the copies of the documents,
which formed the basis for framing the charge sheet either
alongwith the charge sheet or at any time prior to the
commencement of the enquiry. Only after the
commencement of the enquiry, a bunch of papers were
served on his defense representative. Therefore, the
findings of the Enquiry Officer are not just or fair but it was
perverse and bad in law. There was no evidence available
in the enquiry in proof of the charges of malafides alleged
against the petitioner. Therefore, the findings are one-sided,
partisan and perverse. The principles of natural justice have
also not been followed in the departmental proceedings
and the Disciplinary Authority imposed a capital
punishment in an unjust manner in a totally biased
departmental proceedings. The pumishment is also
disproportionate to the charges framed against the
petitioner. Hence, the petitioner prays this Tribunal to set
aside the order passed by the Disciplinary Authority and
the Appellate Authority and subsequently direct the
Respondent to reinstate him in service with backwages
and consequential benefits.

4. As against this, the Respondent in his counter
statement alleged, the petitioner while working as an
Assistant in the SBI, Ramanathapuram committed
misconduct and after which the Disciplinary Authority
issued a charge sheet. An enquiry was conducted against
him and after conclusion of the exquiry, enquiry report
was sent to the petitioner and afisr following the usual
procedure, the Disciplinary Aathority proposed a

punishment of dismissal without notice and imposed the
punishment of dismissal without notice dated 15-12-2005.
In the appeal, the Appellate Authority after considering
the material placed before him modified the punishment of
dismissal without notice as removal from service. The
mention that the enquiry was conducted not in just and
proper manner is without any substance. It is also not
correct to say that the Enquiry Officer had given his
findings without any evidence on record or without
analyzing various aspects in proper perspective as alleged.
The petitioner fully participated in the enquiry and
principles of natural justice was complied with. The
misconduct alleged against the petitioner was a serious
nature and the punishment given to him was commensurate
with the gravity of the misconduct. The questien whether
or not the petitioner had put 20 years of unblemished service
is irrelevant when the misconduct alleged and proved was
a major misconduct and grave in nature. Hence, the
punishment imposed on the petitioner is justified and
therefore, the Respondent prays to dismiss the claim
petition filed by the petitioner.

5. Points for determination are :

(i Whether the punishment of removal from
service imposed on the petitioner by the
Respondent Management is legal and

justified ?
(i) To what reliefis the workman entitied ?
Point No. 1

6. The evidence in this ID consists of the testimony
WW1 and WW2 and Ex. W1 to Ex. W13 were marked on
the side of the petitioner. On the side of the Respondent
MW1 examined and Ex.M1 to Ex.M11 were marked.

7. Before an actual enquiry was launched in the ID
the question as to the fairness or validity of the domesti¢
enquiry conducted against the petitioner was gone into on
a motion made thereto at the instance of the petitioner’s
learned counsel and the same was decided as a Preliminary
Issue by my learned predecessor as per order dated
11-1-2008 under which it washeld that the enquiry conducted
was not just and proper and thereby the Management was
directed to conduct an enquiry before this Tribunal to enable
itto establish its contention and to reinforece it. Accordingly,
the enquiry proceeded at the instance of the Respondent
which was followed by the rebuttal evidence adduced at the
instance of the petitioner as already detailed above.

8. According to MW 1 Manager (PBD) at State Bank
of India of Ramanathapuram branch, it was revealed that
on 27-1-2004 the workman Chandrasekaran received a
courier cover addressed to S. Chandrasekar under Ex. M2
Proof ofdelivery and cover. The cover contained Baharain
Financing Company Draft No. 806463 dated 25-1-2004 for
Rs. 10,000 favouring S. Chandrasekar Account No.
05/6101 drawn on Indian Overseas Bank, Ramanathapuram
Ex. M3 is the copy of the draft, It was credited under Ex.M4
Challan to the account of S. Chandrasekaran. Ex. M5 is the
credit entry. The amount was inadvertenly credited to S.
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Chandrasekaran’s SB Account No. 0119095015 instead of
his Current Account No. 0109009501500. Under Ex.M6
series Chandrasekaran withdrew Rs. 5000 each on
29-01-2004 and 7-2-2004. Further according to MW1, the
draft was not meant for S. Chandrasekaran but it was meant
for S. Chandrasekar with Old Account No. 05/6101 and
new Account No. 01192056101. The matter has since been
settled by S. Chandrasekaran as is evident from Ex.M7
letter sent by him to Asstt. General Manager of
Ramanathapuram branch. Under Ex. M8, he paid back the
money to the courier agency. None of this information was
conveyed by Chandrasekaran to the bank. According to
MW1, Chandrasekaran knew weli that the draft amount
did not belong to him. The witness would further say that
all remittances from Financing Company or any letter would
be addressed to Branch Manager only. He is not able to
say whether the miscredit of Rs. 10,000 is on account of a
malafide intention of misappropriating it.

9. According to WW 1, Kumaresan, who while was
employed in Vietnam for six months from 24-10-2002, he
used to arrange payment of money to his family through S.
Chandrasekaran (Petitioner), a relative of him. On 17-2-2003,
a payment of Rs. 9,325.84 was arranged through his
Manager and through the petitioner. This is the only
amount sent by him. During April, 2004 in a phone
conversation, he was informed by the petitioner that he
received Rs. 10,000 on 27-1-2004 which he made clear to
him that the same was not sent by him.

10. According to WW2, Chandrasekaran, there is no
malafide or fraudulent intention on his part in crediting the
amount to his account.

1+. The only question for consideration is whether
there has been malafide or fraudulent intention on the part
of the petitioner in crediting the amount sent in the name of
S. Chandrasekar to his account. To attribute malafides ona
person, there cannot normally be any clear positive or direct
evidence. What is the real intent of an individual is not
easily gatherable always. It can be gathered only from
speaking circumstances. The petitioner received the cover
addressed to S. Chandrasekar containing demand draft for
Rs. 10,000. The account number noted was that of
S. Chandrasekar and not of petitioner. Sucha Demand Draft
received by him cannot be reasonably expected to be one
sent to the petitioner. An instrument of money received by
a bank official cannot be so lightly dealt with. His
arrangement with Palani, Sub-staff to credit the amount to
his account assuming that the same was sent by his relative
Kumaresan from Vietnam is not a version easily believable.
According to WW1, Kumaresan, he sent money to
S. Chandrasekar only once for being paid over to his family
members. This is not a circumstance under which the
petitioner could entertain a strong belief that the Demand
Drafi received through the courier service addressed to S.
Chandrasekar would will be a Demand Draft issued in his
name. The petitioner’s name not being “Chandrasekar”
but being “Chandrasekaran” of course both the names
with the same surname’s the petitioner could not have
been inadvertent enough to take it for granted that the

Draft was one sent to him. It is especially so in the case of
a senior bankcashier who has to be diligent and vigilant in
the matter of cash transactions. According to me, the
petitioner cannot be found to have inadvertently credited
the amount to his account. I am led to conclude that the
petitioner did know that the draft was not one sent to him.
Another circumstance is that the amount so credited to his
account is seen withdrawn by him on two occasions at
Rs. 5,000 on 29-1-2004 and 7-2-2004 each. This is a
circumstance indicative of the fact the amount of Rs. 10,000
credited in to his account was also intended to be
misappropriated by him as his own money. If it were a
money received by the petitioner from Kumaresan for being
handed over to the family members of Kumaresan, there is
nio reason why the petitioner did not hand over the entire
amount of Rs. 10,000 to the family members of Kumaresan
in a lump. There is no evidence that if and when any such
amount is sent by Kumaresan in the name of petitioner for
being handed over to the members of the family of
Kumaresan such payment has to be paid in piecemeal and
not in lump so as to suit the needs or convenience of the
family members of Kumaresan, Another point is that the
petitioner was acting more or less in a clandestine manner
regarding repayment of the wrongly credited and
misappropriated money. He had not been informing the
matter to the bank authorities promptly. What he wanted
was somehow toavoid disciplinary action against him when
once the fact that the DD sent in the name of S.
Chandrasekar was accepted and acknowledged by S.
Chandrasekaran and that the same was credited to the
petitioner’s account came to light. All these circumstances
point to the fact that the petitioner had malafide intention
to credit the amount in his account. Though eventually he
paid back the amount it is quite true that the petitioner
miscredited the amount with the malafide intention of
misappropriating it. He cannot be found to be innocent in
the said transaction. Therefore, he is guilty to the charges
levelled against him. His removal from service is only to be
found as legal and justified and I find so.

Point No. 2
“To what relief the workman is entitled?”

I1. The petitioner is therefore not entitled to any
relief.

12. Thus, the reference is answered is answered
accordingly.

(Dictated to the P. A. transcribed and typed by him,
corrected and pronounced by me in the open court on this
day the 26th June, 2009).

A. N. JANARDANAN, Presiding Officer
Witnesses Examined :—
For the I Party/Petitioner WW1, Sri R. K. Kumaresan
WW?2, Sri S. Chandrasekarn

For the 1l Party/Manage-
ment MW!1 Sri A. Muthukumar
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Documents Marked :— Ex. M8 28042004  Copy of current account
On the petitioner’s side pay-in-slip ‘
Ex.No. Date Description Ex M9 12052004  Copy of representation of
Ex. W1 30-08-2004  Chargesheet the petitioner
ExW2 15122005  Dismissal order passed by ExMI0 12052004 Copy of Debit Slip
Disciplinary Authority Ex.MI1 10-04-2002  Copyof ‘Dlsgxplma_ry
ExW3 30032006  Order of the Appellate Proceedings in terms of
Authority Memorandum of Settlement
Ex W4 17022003  Copy of Current Account dated 10-04-2602 given by
pay-in-slip the petitioner,
Ex W5 05052005  Copy of transaction details 7 Teweh, 6 Yo, 2009
Ex W6 18102002  Copy of Appointment Order L3, 2056 —3ireifins freng aifufam, 1947 (1947
of RM Leopad Sdn. Bhd. W1 14) Y W 17 F SR d, I g v ¥ o
Ex. W7 05052003  Copy of Service Certificate el & yeues % ez fraval ok o wiER & d
of Leopad Engg. Co. Ltd. 3§ fifte sk P 2 el '
Ex W8 — Copy of Xerox copy of e H . . ﬁ W
Passport No. A0418766 ST, AR B R (g wem 25/2002) # ywiE
Ex. W9 19122002  Copy of the letters written HTH 2, S BT TER F 6-7-2009 H W T3
EWI0 05012003 ‘g the P:::“’]“ef [ T@-12012/372/2001 -3TESR(R-1) ]
1- opy of the letters written . 3 Ay
to the Petitioner . BT,
ExWIl 214092004  Copy of the letter written by New Delhi, the 6th July, 2009 ‘
R. Palani S. 0. 2056.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Ex. W12 07-052005  Copy of the letter from Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Yojana Couriers Pvt. Ltd., to Govermnment hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.25/2002)
the Enquiry Officer/Chief of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-Cum-Labour
Manager, SBI, Karaikudi Court, Nagpur as shown in the Annexure in the Industrial
ExWI3 0805-1992  Copy of Award Certificate dispute between the management of State Bank of India
of Merit and their workmen, received by the Central Government on
From the Management side 6-7-2009.
Ex.No. Date Description [No.L-12012/372/2001-IR(B-1)
Ex.MI 06-052004  Copy of Draft drawn on AJAY KUMAR, Desk Officer
IOB, Ramanathapuram ANNEXURE
branch with No. 806463 CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL
?250_1-2%04 cfgf de};g,‘:(m TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT, NAGPUR
avouring S. Chandrasekar
AlcNo. 05/6101 with SBL, CaseNo. C(.:;IT/NGP/ZS/ZOOZ
Ramanathapuram branch N Date 3'6'%909
Ex.M2 27012004  Copy of Proof of delivery by Petitioner :  Sh. Vasant Punaji Ingle.
Yojana Couriers (Pvt.) Ltd. Age 37 years Occupation : Nil
Ex. M3 25012004  Copy of Draft of Bahrain CloK.S. Sawadh.
Financing Compay in favour New State Bank Colony,
of S. Chandrasekar with A/c Nagpur Road Wardha.
No. 05/6101 Post : Gopuri, Distt. Wardha
Ex. M4 25012004  Copy of SB Pay-in-slip of Party No. 2
SBI, Ramanathapuram Versus
Branch Respondent : (A) State Bank of India
Ex M5 - Copy of 5B Statement of New administrative Building
S. Chandrasekaran Backbay Reclamation
Ex.M6 29012004  Copy of SBI, Nariman Point, Mumbai,
R?lmanathapu_ram branch through its Chief General Manager
withdrawal slip for (B) State Bank of India
withdrawing Rs. 5,090 each Region IV/V1, Zonal Office,
Ex.M7 - Copy of representation of

the petitioner

Kingsway Nagpur,
through its Assistant General Manager
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(C) New Administrative Building
Backbay Reclamation

Nariman Pomt, Mumbai

through its Chairman

Party No. 1
AWARD

Dated 11-6-2009

The Central Government of India after satisfying the
existence of disputes between, Sh. Vasant Punaji Ingle
Petitioner Party No. 2 and State Bank of India and 2 others,
Party No. 1, referred the same for adjudication to this
Tribunal vide its Letter No. L-12012/372/2001-IR(B-I)
dated 6-2-2002 under clause (d) of sub-section (1) and sub-
section (2 A} of Section 10 of Industrial Dispute Act, 1947
(14 of 1947) with the following schedule :—

“Whether the action of the Management of State
Bank of India through its Assistant Genreral Manager,
_Region VI Zonal Office Kingsway Nagpur in alleged
termination of services of Sh. Vasant Punaji Ingle,
Ex. Sub-staff without any notice w.e.f, 1-4-1998 is
justified ? If not what relief the said workman is
entitled ?”

2. The Petitioner approached to this Court by filing
the statement of claim, with the contentions that he studied
upto 8.5.C. and was appointed as a Sub-staff. He was
posted at Wardha. Though his appointment was as Sub-
staff, he was performing the duties of the permanent nature
of permanent staff. Still he was continued on temporary
basis and was terminated on 1-4-1998. He worked under
the respondent management in a various capacity. The
Petitioner gave year-wise chart showing the working days
and the post on which he worked. According to him, he
worked continuously for 240 days in a period of 12 months
and he had acquired the permanency. It was obligatory on
the management to comply the provision of Section ZEF
and G of ID Act without following these provisions he
was terminated which amounts to unfair labour practice
and the termination is illegal. He has also contended that
Industrial Employment Standing Employment (standing
orders) Act 1946 is applicable to the management and
consequently the Model Standing orders are also
applicable to it. It is obligatory on the management to
maintain the seniority lists and. provide them the work
whenever vacancies ariSess. The management has the
Zonal Offices, Regional Offices and branches throughout
the country and abroad. According to him, at all places the
‘recruitment is made from time to time. The matter of
recruitment and termination is to be made under the
provision of Section 25H of ID Act.

3. The circular dated 10-4-1991 has given some
direction for filling the vacancies. The management without
complying those directions terminated his services. There
are many vacant posts in the Banks of the sub-staff in
Maharashtra and Goa. They are not filled. The Party No. |

2645 Gl/09—7

i.e. Management while appointing the sub-staff does not
give the preference to the terminated sub-staff and fill the
vacancies by appointing new sub-staff. They fill the
available vacancies by engaging new daily wagers in the
different names. There are settlements dated 27-10-1988
and 9-1-1991 entered by the management and recognized
Union under which it is necessary to consider him for the
regularization. Under these circumstances he has right and
is entitled to reinstate with the continuity of the service
and back wages and he has finally prayed for the same.

4. The management appeared and filed his Written
Statement resisting the claim of the Petitioner. According
to it he was engaged purely as temporary, casual basis and
on daily wages. He was appointment intermittently without
continuity in the service due to the exigency of the work as
sub stafff and for doing the sentry works. He was doing
the work of cleaning branch office, Hamali work and the
arrangement of record and stationery. According to it he
was disengaged in a view of the facts of entering in to the
various settlements with the recognized Unions and the
Bank. The State Bank of India was approached by All India
Staff Federation which is Federation of State Bank
Association registered under the Indian Trade Union Act.
After negotiations between the Bank and the Federation,
with a view to give the chances to the eligible temporary
and daily wager imployee and in the interest of
the concerned temporary employee the settlements were
arrived at on 17 Nov. 1987 which was modified and clarified
by the settlements dated 16-7-88, 27-10-88, 9-1-91. Finally
before Regional Commissioner, on 30-7-96 the settlement
was arrived at agreeing that the temporary employees and
the casual labours should be considered and given one
time opportunity for the absorption under certain norms.
For that purpose panels were prepared for filling up the
vacancies. As per above agreement it was decided that the
panels should be kept alive up to 31 March 1997 and there
after the lists/panels would lapse. These settlements are
binding on party No. 2 and in response to the said
settlement the bank gave an advertisement in the newspaper
calling upon all the eligible temporary employees to apply
for the permanent appointment in subordinate cadre subject
to certain norms and conditions in that settlements. The
petitioner was not eligible to apply for absorption. Hence
he was neither interviewed nor was his name empanelled..
The panels were lapsed as per settlements on 31-3-1997.
Thereafter no temporary employee could be absorbed as
per those agreements. The bank has stopped the temporary
appointment. Thereafter his absorption would have been
in violation of the settlements and consequently illegal.

5. It is also contented that the petitioner has never
worked for continuous period of 240 days in any calendar
year. He has hardly worked for 209 days during the
preceding year from 1-4-1997 to 31-3-1998. Since the
workman was basically appointed on daily wages on
temporary basis by the branches having no appointing
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powers the appointment itself is illegal. There are
recruifment rules and prescribed procedure for the
appointment of the staff. The petitioner had approached
to Hon’ble H.C. challenging the disengagements. His
petition was dismissed. Similarly he has misconceived the
law and according to the management he is not entitled for
the benefits of Sec. 25F or 25G as prayed. The Bank has
also denied that there are vacancies. Finally it has prayed
to dismiss the claim as he is not entitled for either
regularization or absorption.

6. Heard the counsels for both the parties. The
petitioner examined himself and the management has not
examined any witness. The petitioner is claiming
regularization on the basis that he worked for more than
240 days in one year. However the perusa! of documents
indicate that though he worked for about 8 years and barring
the year 1996 he never completed 204 days continuous
service in any year. In the year 1996 undisputedly he worked
continuously for 251 days. The question is whether it is
sufficient for absorption on the permanent post of the
messenger ?

7. It seems that there were as many as four Bipartite
settlements between the Bank and the federation of the
recognized unions to consider the absorption of the daily
wagers working as sub-staff and by costituting the panels
the claims of daily wagers working as sub-staff were
considered and settled finally. The panel has rejected the
claim of the petitioner. The Management has not played
any role. Since there were settlements the management
had no option but to follow the settlements. It is also not
the case of the petitioner that he was singled out by the
federation, nor the federation is a party to the claim. There
ar¢ no imputations against the federation. It means the
petitioner was lacing in certain conditions, norms or
qualifications, as decided in the bipartite settlements. No
evidence adduced as to how he was entitled to the benefits
under it or that the decision of the panels is not biding on
him.

8. It is well settled that mere continuous working for
more than 240 days will not invest the petitioner with right
of absorption in permanent post. The Hon’ble 5.C. in its
land mark judgment of Umadevi’s case, has elaborately
made clear about the rights of the management. Hon’ble
S.C. has observed that the management is entitled to engage
any workman as daily wagers, for particular work and or
specific period and there is no right to get the absorption
Or permanency.

9. More over admittedly the petitioner was never
posted and worked on permanent vacant post. He was not
spensored through the employment exchange. He was
neither interviewed nor the procedure and the recruitment
rules are followed. Infact it will amount to back door entry
if he is absorbed. In my view the petitioner only on the
basis of continuous working of 240 days can not get any
right of absorption or regularization. The petitioner has

cited many cases but in view of the principles of Umadevi’s
case those are not helpful for him. Admittedly he was not
sponsored through employment exchange. No recruitment
procedure was followed and the branch manager who was
not appointing authority, exceeding his powers has
appointed him as sub staff. It will be giving back door
entry as has observed and deprecate by Hon’ble 5.C. in
the cited case. In the result inmy view he is neither entitled
for absorption on the regular post of messanger nor for
any regularization as prayed. The reference deserves to be
dismissed. Hence [ dismiss it and pass this negative Award.

Nagpur
Dated 11-6-09
AN.YADAY, Presiding Officer
¢ feeedt, 6 omd, 2009

T, 3, 2057 — e T arfufm, 1947 (1947
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[H. TH-42012/53/2008- 3T R( EY) ]
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New Delhi, the 6th July, 2009

S. 0. 2057.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.13/2009)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-Cum-Labour
Court No. 1, New Delhi as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to the
management of C.P.W.D. and their workman, which was
received by the Central Government on 6-7-2009.

[ No. L-42012/53/2008-IR(DU)]
SURENDRA SINGH, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE
BEFORE DR. R. K. YADAY, PRESIDING OFFICER
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL
TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT NO. I NEW

DELHI, KARKARDOOMA COURT COMPLEX
DELHI

I. D. No. 13/2009

Shri Akhileshwar Prasad
and Shri Kapoor Singh
through Workers Union,
A-24-T, Delhi Police Apptts,
Mayur Vihar, Phase-l,
New Delhi.
... Workmen
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Versus

The Director General of Works,
Central Public Works Department,
Nirman Bhawan,

New Delhi-110011.

...Management
AWARD

An industrial dispute was referred to this Tribunal
by the Central Government, Ministry of Labour, vide its
Order No. L-42012/53/2008/IR(DU) dated 10-2-09 with
following terms :

“Whether the demand of the Workers Union for
regularization of services of Shri Akhileshwar Prasad
and Shri Kapoor Singh by the management of CFWD
is legal and justified ? If yes, to what relief the
workimen are entitled to and from which date ?”

2. The appropriate Government directed the workmen
to file a claim statement with relevant documents, list of
reliance and withnesses with the Tribunal within 15 days
of the receipt of order of reference, with further direction to
forward a copy of such statement to the opposite party
involved in the dispute. Despite directions given by the
appropriate Government, the workmen opted notto file a
claim statement.

3. Notice was sent to the workmen by registered post
to file claim statement by 19th of May, 2009. Postal article
was received back with the report that the workmen were
not available at the given address. Another notice was
sent to the workmen by registered post to file claim
statement by 25th of June, 2009. The said notice was also
received back with the remarks that the addressee had left
the given address. Consequently report of the postal
authorities on the postal atticles, referred above, make it
clear that the workmen had left given address for good.
They opted not to inform this Tribunal about their present

whereabouts. Under these circumstances, it is not possible

to have a claim statement filed on behalf of the workmen.

4, Conspicuous absence of the claim statement, on
behalf of the workmen, makes it clear that workmen are not
insterested in prosecuting their grievances. The appropriate
Government has referred a dispute to the effect as to
whether the demands raised by the workers union for
regularization of service of Shri Akhileshwar Prasad and
Kapoor Singh by the management of CPWD is legal and
justified. In the absence of any claim from the side of the
workmen, it cannot be said that such a demand was legal
and justified. It seems that the workmen or their union
have abandoned the claim. Under these circumstances it
is apparent that the dispute between the workmen and the
management stands subsided. A No Dispute Award is,
accordingly, passed. It be sent to the appropriate
Government for publication:

Dated : 25-6-2009,
Dr. R.K. YADAY, Presiding Officer

=% feeedt, 6 o, 2009

. 3T, 2058 —3ehfrer Forae i, 1947 (1947
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New Delhi, the 6th July, 2009

S. O. 2058.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.44/2007)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-Cum-Labour
Court, Chennai as shown in the Annexure in the Industnal
Dispute between the employers in relation to the
maragement of Department of Post and their workman,
which was received by the Central Government on 6-7-2009.

{ No. L~40011/17/2007-IR(DU)]
SURENDRA SINGH, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
CHENNAI

Tuesday, 30th June, 2009

Present : A.N. JANARDANAN, Presiding Officer
Industrial Dispute No, 44/2007

(In the matter of the dispute for adjudication under clause
(d) of sub-section (1) and sub-section 2{A) of Section 10 of
the Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), between the
Management of Superintendent of Post Offices and their
Workman)

BETWEEN

Sri A. Suresh
No. 3, lyyanar Sannithi Street
Nagapattinam-611001

Petitioner/ Ist Party
Vs,

1. The Post Master
Nagapattinam Head Post Offices
Nagapattinam-611001

1st Respondent/IInd Party

2. The Superintendent of Post Offices
Nagapattinam Division
Nagapattinam-611001
2nd Respondent/Iind Party
APPEARANCE
Ms. S. Jothivani

Sri P. Natarajan

For the Petitioner

For the st and 2nd
Management
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AWARD

The Central Government, Ministry of Labour vide its
Order No. L<40011/17/2007-IR(DU) dated 14-8-2007 referred
the following Industrial Dispute to this Tribunal for
adjudication.

The Schedule mentioned in that order is :

“Whether the action of the management of
Superintendent of Post Offices, Nagapattinam, in
terminating the servicces of their workman Shri A.
Suresh w.e.f. November, 2004 is legal and justified ?
If not, to what relief the workman is entitled to 7"

2. After the receipt of Industrial Dispute, this Tribunal
has numbered it as 1D No. 44/2007 and issued notices to
both sides. Both sides entered appearance through their
advocates and filed their claim and counter statement
respectively.

3. The allegations in the claim statement are briefly
as follows ;

The petitioner was provisionally appointed as EDSV
at Nagapattinam SPO in October, 2000 by the Fisrt
Respondent-Appointing Authority. He worked
continugusly upto November 2004. He completed 240 days
of continuous service within a period of 12 months until
retrenched in November 2004. His services were suddenly
terminated in November 2004 without any notice. The
Second Respondent-Controlling Authority failed to direct
the First Respondent to reinstate him. He was made to
participate in the 17th & 19th All India Posta] Badminton
Tournaments by the Chief Postmaster General, Chennai.
His continuous services from October 2000 to November
2004 implied a promise for regular service. The Respondents
are bound under law to reinstate the petitioner under the
doctrine of promissory estoppel. Hence the prayer for
reinstatement with consequential benefits.

4. In the Joint Counter Statement of the Respondents
it is contended as follows :

The petitioner was only nominated by regular
incumbent M. Kalviselvan as his leave substitute to work
in his place under Sub Rules (2) and (3) of Rule-7 of GDS
(Conduct and Employment) Rules, 2001. As long as the
said regular incumbent of the GD'S Stamp Vendor continues
in service no reguiar appointment can be made to the post.
The number of days of his employment does not entail in
any advandage to the petitioner. He is not entitled to
benefits under Section-25 (b) of 1D Act which is not
permitted under GDS Rules also. The law does not recognize
the right of the substitute for regularization. He has not
worked in any vacant post. The petitioner was relieved by
the regular incumbent on his joining duty. His case that no
notice was issued to him before termination is not
sustainable. No provisional appointment order has been
issued to him. Participation of the petitioner in towrnaments
would not entitle him to any advantage. There is no implied
promise in favour of the petitioner or promissory estoppel.
He was not an employment exchange sponsored candidate.
The claim may be dismissed.

5. Points for consideration are :
{1 Whether the termination of the services of the
workman is legal and justified?
(i) To what relief the workman is entitled ?
Point No. 1

6. On the side of the petitioner, WW1 was examined
and Ex. W1 to Ex. W8 were marked. On the side of the
Respondents, MW 1 was examined and Ex. M1 and Ex. M2
were marked. The specific case of the petitioner examined
as WW1 is that he was not given an appointment order for
the appointment. Ex. W1 to Ex. W5 documents were given
to him for participation in the sports. No termination order
has been given to him. According to MWI, Asstt.
Superintendent of Post Offices petitioner worked against
leave vacancy only in the place of Kalviselvan who
proceeded on leave during 2000 to 2004, The petitioner
worked for more than 240 days in a year during 2000 to
2004,

7. The case of the petitioner is that he was discharged
from his service after having put in 4 years of service
without notice or notice in lieu of pay er retrenchment
compensation. According to the Respondent the petitioner
was not given appointment order which is the admitted
case of the petitioner as well. It is in the leave vacancy of
Kalviselvan, Permanent GDSV that the petitioner worked
under the Respondent. The present question is whether
such an appointee is entitled to be continued in service.
The case of the Respondent is that the petitioner was only
relieved on the regular incumbent joining duty, he having
only worked as a leave substitute and not a provisional
appointee at all.

8. The case of the petitioner is that he was
provisionally appointed as EDSV. His case is denied by
the Respondent according to whom petitioner was
appointed against leave vacancy of one Kalviselvan,
regular incumbent on the post who proceeded on leave to
officiate on higher post. WW1 has admitted in the box that
he has not been issued any appointment order or termination
order. Ex. M1 is leave application of Mr, Kalviselvan for
the period from 1-10-2004 to 31-10-2004. Itis not disputed
that the petitioner worked for 4 years from the year 2000 to
2004. No leave application for the remaining period has
been produced before this Tribunal. Ex. W1 is Employment
Certificate in respect of the petitioner. Ex. W2 to Ex. W5
and Ex. W7 are office orders deploying the petitioner for
participation in the All India Postal Badminton Tournament
in various places. Therein petitioner is found described as
a Casual Worker under the Respondent. It is not disputed
that petitioner has been continuously employed for 4 years
during 2000-2004. Under Rule-7, Sub-clause-2 of Clause-2
of GDS (Conduct and Employment) Rules, every ED agent
should arrange for his work during leave being carried on
by a substitute who should be a person approved by
competent authority in writing. Sub-rule-4 says thatno ED
agent should be permitted leave of absence for more than
90 days at a stretch which may be extended upto 180 days
in exceptional circumstances. Maximum period at a stretch
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shall not exceed 180 a’ays Leave in excess of 130 days may
be granted by heads of circles only in cases where the
necessity for leave arises due to ED agent officiating in a
departmental post or in cases of genuine illness. Under
Sub-rule-4, the allowances normally payabie to an ED agent
shall, during leave, be paid to the approved substitute
provided by him,

9. According to the respondent, the petitioner was
not an employment exchange sponsored candidate. He was
nominated by Kalviselvan regular incumbent on the post
of GDSV. When the fact is that the petitioner worked
continuously for 4 years, it is especially on the Respondent
to prove that the petitioner has been so working only against
a leave vacancy. Under the above quoted provisions an
ED Agnet has o arrange his own subsititute when he wants
to remain absent on leave. It should be approved by the
competent authority. During the period, the allowances
payable to the incumbent proceeding on leave have to be
paid to leave substitute. There are limitations regarding the
maximum period for which an ED Agent may proceed on
leave. That maximum period can exceed 180 days only when
the regular incumbent proceeds on leave to officiate ona
higher post or in cases of genuine illness. When according
to the Respondent, the petitioner was appointed only as a
leave substitute of Kalviselvan who proceeded on leave to
officiate on a higher post, the said proposition of fact is
sought to be proved by the Respondent only with the
mere production of Ex. Mi which is appilication for leave
filed by Kalviselvan for the period from 1-10-2004 to
31-10-2004 only. It at best shows that only for a period of
one month the petitioner worked as a leave substitute of
Kalviselvan. There is no evidence to show that during the
remaining period of 4 years excepting the period covered
under Ex. M1 the petitioner worked merely as a substitute,
Regarding the fact that the petitioner worked for 4 years
continuously is not disputed. So the burden to prove that
the petitioner worked only as a leave substitute in the place
of Kalviselvan is especially on the Respondent which is
not done by any piece of acceptable evidence. The
contention of the Respondent that though the petitioner
worked for 4 years, thus for 240 days in an year and that
fact does not entitle him to any benefit or advantage
blossoming into himseif any conferment of right or benefit
under the ID Act or right for regularization does not stand
substantiated. In fact the learned counsel for the petitioner
canvassed for the contention that the Respondent in an
attempt to deny employment to the petitioner has chosen
to treat and hold out him as not an appointee against a
regular vacancy maliciously and is indulged in unfair labour
practice. I find some force in the said contention. The
Respondent does not appear to have placed the true picture
before this Tribunal. Though petitioner has not been given
formal appointment order, seemingly he has been treated
as a Casual Worker under Respondent. He has been
allowed to render uninterrupted service for not less than 4

years. Therefore he cannot be delinked from the statutory
tights available to him under ID Act. Admittedly and
evidently no notice, notice pay or retrenchment
compensation has been paid to the petitioner before his
termination. The Respondent has given only a bare version
that on the rejoining duty of the regular incumbent on the
post, the petitioner was relieved by him. This is not a
satisfactory piece of evidence which could be taken
cognizance of to repel the claim of the petitioner’s right for
conferment of the statutory rights under Section-25F of ID
Act when he must go out of service after having put in
statutory period under which he is entitled to conferment
of such rights. Therefore, I am to hold that action of the
management in terminating the services of the workmen is
not legal and justifiad.
PointNo, 2

10. In view of the above finding, the petitioner is
entitled to reinstatement into service with full back wages,
continuity of service and all attendant benefits. So ordered.

11. Thus, the reference is answered accordingly.

(Dictated to the P.A., transcribed and typed by him,
corrected and pronounced by me in the open Court on this
day the 30th June, 2009)

A.N.JANARDANAN, Presiding Officer

Witnesses Examined :—

For the I Party/Petitioner WW]1 ,Sri A. Suresh

For the II Party/Manage- :

ment MW!1 Sri C. Gunasekaran

Documents Marked :—

On the petitioner's side

Ex. No, Date Description

Ex. W1 11-1022001  Employment Certificate

Ex. W2 21122001  Office Order

Ex W3 28-11-2002  Office Order

Ex. W4 02-122002  Office Order

Ex. W5 10-11-22004  Office Order

Ex. W6 12-11-2005  Representation by the 1st
Party

Ex. W7 04-05-2005  Office Order

Ex. W3 04-08-2005  Petition filed w/s 2(A) of the
ID Act before RLC (Central),
Chennai

On the Management’s side :

Ex. No, Date Description

Ex Mi 01-10-2004  Copy of application for
appointing a substitute given
by Sri Kalviselvan to the
respondent.

Ex M2 — Copy of GDS (Conduct and
Employment Ruies).
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[, Te-42012/132/2002- 3. 31 (HgA-11) ]
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New Detlhi, the 9th July, 2009

S.0. 2059.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Govermnment hereby publishes the award (Ref. No. 25/2003)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-cum-Labour
Court, Nagpur now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the management of
Doordarshan Kendra, and their workmen, which was

received by the Central Government on 9-7-2009.
[No. L-42012/132/2002-IR (CM-IT}}
AJAY KUMAR GAUR, Desk Officer

ANNEXURE

BEFORE SHRI A. N, YADAYV, PRESIDING OFFICER,
CGIT-CUM-LABOUR COURT,NAGPUR

Case No. CGIT/NGP/25/2003 Date: 23-6-2009.

Petitioner/ Shri Tejram Daulatrac Dongre
Party No. 1 Anand Kaushalya Nagar, Pili Nadi,
Kamptee Road, Nagpur.
Versus
Respondent/ The Station Director,
PartyNo.2 Doordarshan Kendra, Seminary Hills,
Nagpur.
AWARD

(Dated : 23rd June, 2009)

1. The Central Government after satisfying the
existence of dispute between Shri Tejram Daulatrao Dongre,
Anand Kaushalya Nagar, Pili Nadi, Kamptee Road, Nagpur
(Party No. 1) and the Station Direttor, Doordarshan Kendra,
Seminary Hills, Nagpur (Party No. 2) referred the same for
adjudication to this Tribunal vide its letter No. L-42012/
132/2002-IR(CM-IT) dated 6-1-2003 under clause (d) of
sub-section (1) and sub-Section (2A) of Section 10 of
Industrial Dispute Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) with the following
schedule.

2 “Whether the action of the management of
Doordarshan Kendra, Seminary Hills, Nagpur in terminating
the services of Shri Tejram Daulatrao Dongre R/o Anand
Kaushalya Nagar, Nagpur w.e.f. 1990 is legal and justified?
If not, to what relief he is entitled to?”

3. It is the case of Petitioner that he was appointed as
a labour with Doordarshan Kendra, Nagpur on 24-1-85
without giving any appointment letter orally. He worked in
different capacity in various offices of the Party No. 20of
the Station Director, Doordarshan Kendra, Nagpur till his
termination in the year 1990. His job included that ofa
carpenter, light assistant and helper in studio recording
etc. He honestly worked for the period of 5 years without
any break and completed more than 240 days of service in
a year. The nature of his work was of permanent and
parennial nature. In 1990 after taking over the charge by
new the Station Director, he orally terminated him arbitrarily
and illegally. Despite his repeated representation for
reinstatement as well as regularization, the management
turned its deep ear to it. Therefore he approached to the
Administrative Tribunal, however, his prayer wasrejected.
He challenged the Order of CAT by Writ Petition which
also dismissed.

4. It is alleged the Respondent Party No. 2 acted
illegally without complying the provision of ID Act though
it is industry. The Respondent conducted several
programmes and the Artists are paid for the same. It
displayed the advertisement taking charges. Thus, it has a
systematic activity. However, while termination him, the
Respondent did not comply with the legal provisions as
well as the standing order. He was not paid compensation
under Section 25F and 25G. It has retained similarly placed
the person though they are junior to him. The management
has not displayed the Seniority List. It has not offered or
paid the retrenchment compensation and he was terminated
without any notice.

5. He contents even the otherwise also he is entitled
for re-employment under the provision of Section 25 H of
ID Act. Vacancies are available. To his knowledge, the
Party No. 2 Respondent has engaged fresh hands after
terminating him. Vacancies are available even today several
employees are working on daily wages. Thus according to
him, he is entitled for re-employment under the provision
of Section 25 H. He should be reinstated with the continuity
of the service and full back-wages.

6. The Respondent appeared and filed his WS
denying the contention of the Petitioner. It has contended
that the issue of so called illegal termination and
re-employment of the applicant has already been decided
by the CAT as well as Hon’ble High Court, Nagpur Bench,
Nagpur. The CAT vide its judgement dt. 8-8;1996in O.A.
No. 1134/92 that was dismissed on merit. Thereafter, the
Hon’ble High Court, Nagpur dismissed the Writ Petition
No. 1558/99 filed by the Petitioner challenging the order of
the CAT vide its order dt. 18-10-99. He also approached to
the Labour Commissioner for conciliation, after 4 years
and after 14 years he approached to this Tribunal
challenging the so-called illegal termination order. Thus it
is belated and beyond limitation. It requires to be dismissed.
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7. The Respondent submitted its Para-wise reply. It
has contended that the Petitioner was never appointed in
the service of Respondent Party No. 2. No Written oral
order was given to the Petitioner and therefore the
relationship as an employer and employee does not exist.
On few occasions during 1986 to 1988, he visited Party
No. 2.for participating in programme. He was permitted to
enter in the premises through a valid entry pass, but
Identity Cards are issued only to the Staff Members and
Employees of the Doordarshan Kendra. He was invited to
participate in the programmese as Casual Artist and was
paid Fee/honorarium from the “Artist Payment” Head which
is not a wage or salary. However, he did not work for
240 days in any single year. He was never on the pay rolls
of Party No. 2, even for 120 days in any single year and
therefore, he is neither entitled for any obsorption or
regularization under scheme dt. 10-6-1992. Therefore, there
was no need to comply the provision of Section 25 F and
25 G of the ID Act. He is not entitled for re-employment or
obsorption. Finally it has prayed to dismiss the claim of the
Petitioner by passing a negative Award.

8. Heard the counsel of the parties, they have filed
the written notes of argument. The Petitioner Shri Tejram
Dongre is claiming to be a workman working on daily wages
in Doordarshan Kendra. In support of his claim he has filed
the Entry Passes which are given a permission to enter into
the Studio because of security. One another document
was filed by him is an experience certificate dt. 3-12-1987
issued by the Station Director, Shri Yakub Sayed. The
question is whether on the basis of these documents it can
be said that he was working on daily wages and he has
completed continuous service for more than 240 days. He
has alsé claimed regularization and absorption in a
permanent post on the basis of his continuous working.

9. While the management claimed thathe was never
in its employment and the relationship of employee and
employer were never existed. He being a Casual Artist, he
was given an opportunity to participate in the programme
for which he was paid an honorarium for the fees. He was
never paid as a wages and he never worked as a labour or
worker. The submission of the respondent management
appears to be correct. It is pertinent to note that the
petitioner has never submitted about the wages. He has
never informed what wages paid to him and how much
amount was received in the year in which he was
continuously working as alleged. He has filed the copies
of entry pass. According to the management, he was
working as a Casual Artist and therefore entry were given
to him in Studio whenever it was necessary for performing
the programme. Entry passes are never given to the
workmen. The workmen are always given the Identity Card
and Entry Passes are generally given to the person who
occasionally, for a particular reason, visits the studio.
Therefore, this cannot be the evidence for proving
relationship of employee and employer.

10. The second document on the basis of which the
Petitioner claims to be a Casual Worker is an experience
certificate. This is the copy of the certificate, original is not
brought on the record. It is Dt. 3-12-1987. The certificate
does not disclose the period during which he worked
regularly. He does not disclose that the Petitioner was
Casual Labour working on daily wages and the wages are
paid to him. Such certificate can be issued or given even to
the Casual Artist. It also does not prove and establish the
relationship as a employee and employer. It also does not
disclose that he worked continuously for more than 240
days. In the result, in my view there is no evidence at all to
prove the relationship as well as that he worked as a Casual
Labour. He is not all entitled either for the regularization or
for retrenchment compensation. There is not a single Order
showing his appointment or retrenchment or termination.
Moreover, itis a fact that he approached to this Court after
about 14 years as stated by the management in Written
Statement. The alleged termination is of the year 1990
without mentioning any date or the month and the reference
was made on 6-1-2003. This is the inordinate delay which
can be treated as the Petitioner was not interested or he
has settled the matter with the management. The delay in
raising the dispute and making the reference cannot be
condoned and in my view only on this reason reference
can be dismissed. However, as indicated about I have given
the findings on merit also.

1. It is pertinent to note that the Petitioner has
approached to the CAT by filing the Original Application
No. 1134 of 92. It was dismissed by the Hon’ble Central
Administrative Tribunal, Nagpur on merit. Tereafter the
Petitioner approached to the Hon’le High Court, Nagpur
Bench, Nagpur challenged the Order of CAT in Writ Petition
No. 1558 of 99 and the Hon’ble High Court dismissed his
Writ under its Order dt.18-10-99. Later on though there are
Orders of higher authority with him, he approached to this

" Labour Court. In fact, when the matter already decided by

the Hon’ble High Court and by the CAT, this Court again -
cannot be moved. This Court has no jurisdiction because
the Orders of Hon’ble High Court are binding on it. This
Court cannot be moved again and it seized his jurisdiction.
When there are findings of the higher authority, how this
Court can go behind it? Whatever it may be, the reference
has no substance and it deserves to be rejected. Hence I
dismissed the same and pass this negative Award.

Date : 23-6-2009,

A. N. YADAYV, Presiding Officer
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New Dethi, the 9th July, 2009

8$.0. 2060.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No. 72/1995)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-cum-Labour
Court, Asansol as shown in the Annexure in the Industrial
Dispute between the employers in relation to the
management of BCCL and their workman, which was
received by the Central Government on 9-7-2009.

[No. L-22012/126/1995-IR (C-ID)]
AJAY KUMAR GAUR, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE
BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
ASANSOL

Sri Manoranjan Pattnaik,
Presiding Officer

Reference No. 72 of 1995.

Industrial Dispute between Management
"of Damagoria Colliery of BCCL,
Kalyaneshwari, Burdwan.

Ves.
Their Workman,
REPRESENTATIVE
Sri P. K. Das, Advocate

For the union (Workman) : S$ri S. K. Singh, Branch
' Secretary, J. M. S(HMS)

State : West Bengal

Dated the 19-5-2009.
AWARD

1. In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (d) of
sub-section (1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), Gevernment of
India through the Ministry of Labour vide its letter No. L-
22012/126/1995-IR(C-II) dated 7-12-1995 has been pleased
to refer the following dispute for adjudication by this Tribunal.

SCHEDULE

“Whether the action of the management of
Damagoria Colliery in curtailing 11{eleven) days
payment to Sh. Khaderu Pasi and 377 others (list
enclosed) is justified? If not, to what relief is the
concemed workmen entitled?”

2. On receipt of the Order No. L-22012/126/1995-
IR(C-II) dated 7-12-1995 of the above mentioned reference

Present

Parties

For the management

Industry : Coal

from the Government of India, Ministry of Labour, New
Delhi for adjudication of the dispute, a reference case
No. 72 of 1995 was registered on 18-12-1995 and
accordingly an order to that effect was passed to issue
notices through the registered post to the parties concemed
directing them to appear in the court on the date fixed and
to file their written statements along with the relevant
documents and a list of witnesses in support of their claims.
In pursuance of the said order notices by the registered
post were sent to the parties concerned.

3. Both the parties relied on the documents without
adducing oral evidence. For sometime both the parties
remained in loggersheard but subsequently the union gave
up and did not take any interest after closing their case as
back as in the year1998 (15-9-98). For some reasons the
matter was reopened vide order dated 22-1-2002. After
31-1-2007 for whatsoever reasen the union did not make its
appearance. Since the materials are on record and
management is in attendence it is felt reasonable to dispose
of the matter on merit.

4. The claims of the union as averred in their written
statement and briefly stated is that the INTUC Supporters
(Workmen) of Damagoria Colliery went on strike on 1-7-92
despite. A notice issued by the management dated 2-7-92 |
that wages of the workers would be deducted in case of
their participation in the strike. The workmen of this case,
however, did not join the strike and as usual attended work
and the fact was duly intimated to the ALC(C), Asansol by
the Branch Secretary of Janata Mazdoor Sangh (JMS).
Subsequently, a settlement was reached before the INTUC
and the management without making the JMS as a party
and the wages of Khaderu Pasi and 377 others were
deducted illegally by the management and hence this
dispute.

5. The stand of the management is that all the said
workmen Sri Khaderu Pasi and others were directly involved
in the illegal strike without any notice and absented
themselves from duties from the first shift of 1-7-92 to end
of 3rd shift of 3-7-92 which is violation of Section 2] of
the 1.D. Act, 1947. Three days wages were deducted on no
work no pay basis and wages of eight days were deducted
as punishment as under Section 9 of the payment of wages
Act. 1936 for having joined illegal strike despite notice and
the show cause having found to be unsatisfactory by the
management. The union did not accept the liberal offer of
the management reduce the quantum of punishment to 4
days salary deduction and preferred to raise this dispute.

6. So far the factum of the alleged participation of the
workmen in the strike is concemed the initial burden lied
on the union to substantiate that they ever made any
resolution against joining the strike and that the ALC was
duly intimated by them about it before hand which they
have asserted in their written statement. In fact the union
has failed to substantiate the same as nothing has been
filed by them on that score. The attendance register
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 showing the attendance of workers for the period 1-7-92to
3.7-92 has not been filed by the management and other
documents like the conciliation proceedings before the
ALC(C), Asansol. Reply of the union to the show cause
issued by the management, work performance of the time
rated workers, store Register, Log book of maintenance
Dept., and other such relevant documents would have
ambly showed the workman of this case having performed
their duties during the alleged strike period but as stated
earlier the union lost all interest and did not participate in
the proceeding in the penultimate period of final hearing.
They have never claimed that they at all informed the
management before hand that the workman of their union
resolved not to join the strike. So called intimation to
A.L.C.(C), and reply to show cause are no help to the union
to establish this fact. At any rate the subsequent conduct
of the union shows that they (INTUC) approached the
management for consideration of punishment from which
admission of the allegation of absence from duties can be
inferred well and so far the workmen are concerned their
failure to produce documents showing their membership
in a separate union other than INTUC i.e. Janata Mazdoor
Sangh, resolution against the strike, intimation to A.L.C(C),
Asansol etc. goes against their plea that they did not
participate in the strike. It is found that the management’s
Jibera} attitude in reducing the quantum punishment has
not been helded by the union. However, keeping in mind
the plight of the workmen in a wrangle that has taken nearly
two decades, the liberal attitude of the management towards
its own workers and in all fitness of things, what appear
just and reasonabie is deduction of wages too the period
of absence of duties i.e. 1-7-1992 to 3-7-1992 only from the
workmen without any other penal action against them under
the payment of wages Act. Accordingly an award needs to
be passed holding that the action of the management in
finding the workmen to have violated the provision of action
of the LD. Act., 1947 and deduction of wages for three
days on the basis maxim of “no work no pay” as correct,
the penal action of deduction of further period of eight
days as under section 9 of the payment of wages Act,
1936 as unjust in view of my above reasoning. Accordingly
it is ordered.

ORDER

Let an award be and same is passed as above. Copy
of the award be sent to the Ministry of Labour and
Employment, Government of India, New Delhi.

MANORANJAN PATTNAIK, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 9th July, 2009

'$.0. 2061.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the Award (Ref. No. 51/
2002) of the Central Govemnment Industrial Tribunal-cum-
Labour Court, Asansol as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the management of Salanpur
Area, M/s. Eastern Coalfields Limited, and their workmen,

which was received by the Central Government on
9-7-2009.
[No.L-22012/340/2001-IR (CM-TN)]
AJAY KUMAR GAUR, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
ASANSOL

Present : SriManoranjan Pattnaik, Presiding Officer.
Reference No. 51 of 2002.
Parties : The General Manager, Salanpur Area of M/s.

ECL, Lalganj, Burdwan.
Vrs.

The Group Secretary, INMOSSA, Barmondia
Group, Kanyapur, Burdwan.

REPRESENTATIVES
None

Sri Dinabandhu Upadhyay,
Group Secretary

Industry : Coal State West Bengal
Dated the 28-5-2009.

For the management
For the union {Workman) :

AWARD

In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (d) of
sub-section (1) and Sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), Government of
India through the Ministry of Labour vide its letter No.
L-22012/340/2001-IR(CM-II) dated 23-12-2002 has been
pleased to refer the following dispute for adjudication by
this Tribunal.

SCHEDULE

«Whether the demand of the INMOSSA from the
management of K. D. Seam of Monoharbahal Colliery for
payment of 10% HRA to the Workers of K. D. Seam is
justified? If so, to what relief are the workmen entitled and
from what date?”
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On receipt the Order No. L-22012/340/2001-IR(CM-
II) dated 23-12-2002 of the above mentioned reference from
the Government of India, Ministry of Labour, New Delhi
for adjudication of the dispute, a reference case No. 51 of
2002 was registered on 30-12-2002 and, accordingly, an
order to that effect was passed to issue notices through
the registered post to the parties concerned directing them
to appear in the court on the date fixed and to file their
written statements along with the relevant documents and
a list of witnesses in support of their claims. In pursuance
of the said order notices by the registered post were sent
to the parties concerned.

3. While the union filed the written statement and
documents, the management for whatsoever reason
preferred not to contest the claims of the union, case was
heard ex partee.

4. Contention of the union in short that the working
area of the K. D. Seam an Incline Mine coming under
Barakpur Mouza is within the teritorial Jurisdiction of ward
No. 31 of Asansol Municipal Corporation. As per the
circular No, ECL/CMD/C-6/WBE/1512 dated
28-6-1996 (Ext.i/-) the workers of the SALANPUR AREA
of K. D. SEAM of ECL are entitled to 10% House Rent
Allowance. The Management, however, turned a deafear
to the demand of the union and adopted delatory tactice in
the plea that the matter was referred to E.C. Ltd. Head
Quarter,

5. As stated above the Management did not prefer
to contest the claim of the union and the contention of the
union stands unrefuted, The unchallenged circular Ext -1 is
enough to substantiate the claim of the union entitling the
workman house rent 10% of the basic pay in terms of the
circular Ext.-1 and provision of NCWA-V. Hence an award
is to be passed holding the demand of the INMOSSA from
the management of K. D. Seam of Mancharbahal Colliery
for payment of 10% HRA to the workers of
K. D. Seam is justified. The workmen is entitled to such
allowance from the date bf the application ofthe company’s
circular to all concern without any discrimation to the
workman of K. D, Seam ofthe Colliery. Hence ordered,

ORDER

Let an award be and same is passed in favour of the
union as ordered above. The copies of the award be sent
to the Ministry of Labour and Employment, Government of
India, New Delhi.

MANQORANJAN PATTNAIK, Presiding Officer
T fewelt, 9 @, 2009
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New Dethi, the 9th July, 2009

8.0. 2062.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No. 20/2007)
of the Central Government Industria} Tribunal-cum-Labour
Court, Asansol now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the management of Kenda Area
of M/s. ECL and their workmen, received by the Central
Government on 9-7-2009,

[No. L-22012/342/2006-IR (CM-11)]
AJAY KUMAR GAUR, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
ASANSOL

PRESENT Sri Manoranjan Pattnaik,
Presiding Officer
Reference No. 20 02007,
PARTIES The Industrial Dispute between the

management of 7 & 9 pit Colliery,
Kenda Area

Versus
Their Workman.

REPRESENTATIVES
: SriP. K. Das, Advocate

: Sri 8. K. Pandey,
General Secretary, K M.C.
Industry : Coal State : West Bengal
(Dated : 22nd May, 2009)

AWARD

For the management
For the Union (Workman)

In exercise of the powers conferred by clause (d) of
Sub-section (1) and Sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), Government of
India through the Ministry of Labour vide its letter
No. L-22012/342/2006-1R(CM-11) dated 19-3-2007 has been
pleased to refer the following dispute for adjudication by
this Tribunal.

SCHEDULE

“Whether the action of the management of 7 & 9 pit
Colliery under Kenda Area of ECL in dismissing Mr. Bandhu
Kole w.e.f 15-5-2003 is legal and justified? Ifnot, to what
relief is the workman entitled?

On receipt of the Order No. 1.-22012/342/2006-
IR(CM-11) dated [9-3-2007 of the above mentioned reference
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from the Government of India, Ministry of Labour

New Delhi for adjudication of the dispute, a reference case-

No. 20 of 2007 was registered on 3-5-2007 and accordingly
an order to that effect was passed to issue notices through
the registered post to the parties concerned directing them
to appear in the court on the date fixed and to file their
written statements along with the relevant documents and
a list of witnesses in support of their claims. In pursuance
of the said order notices by the registered post were sent
to the parties concerned.

3. Boththe management and the workman have filed
their respective pleading asserting their stand and refuting
each other allegations but beofore further proceeding
commenced a settlement between the parties was reached.
The terms contained in the Form 'H' duly signed by all
concerns including the workman Sri Bandhu Kole dated
2-5-2008 has been filed. It reflects the reinstatement of the
workman in service with other such terms. As such
adjudication of the scheduled issue becomes
inconsequentical. Accordingly it is ordered that the terms
of form 'H'be treated as a part of the award and it is further
ordered.

ORDER

Let an award be and same is passed accordingly.
Copy of the award be sent to the Ministry of Labour and
Employment, Government of India, New Delhi.

MANORANJAN PATTNAIK, Presiding Officer

EASTERN COALFIELDS LIMITED
A Subsidiary of Coal India Limited

Office of the Chief General Manager,
Kenda Area

Ref. No: Pers/KND/3/214
Form -“H”
Asperl. D, Act, 1947

Ref. Re-instatement of Bandhu Kole, UG Loader of Chora
7 & 9 Pits Colliery who was dismissed from Service for
long absenteeism

Date : 2-5-2008

Parties : Represehting the Management : Sanjiv Kumar,
PM(I/C) Tapas Chakraborty, PM Chora 7 & 9
Pit,

Representing workman/Union : Sri 8. K. Pandey,
General Secretary K, M. C. Union

Brief History of the Case : Sri Bandhu Kole,
designated as UG ILoader, U. Man No. : 505589 of Chora
7 & 9 Pits Colliery remained absent from his regular duty
without permission and without information to the
Competent Authority since 13-10-01. As such a
chargesheet vide ref. No. ECL/CH/C-6B/2001/79 dated
7-12-01 under Section 26:29 & 26:23 ofthe Certified Standing
Order was issue to him. Sri Kole submitted the reply of the

said chargesheet and the reply was not satisfactory.
Domestic enquiry of the said chargesheet was conducted
wherein Sri Kole participated. The Enquiry Officer submitted
this enquiry report found him guilty of the charges.
Considering the past performance, enquiry proceeding,
enquiry report the Competent Authority awarded the
punishment to Sri Kole discharge from his service vide
letter No. Pers/KND/Term/303 dated 8/12-5-03.

The representative of K. M. C. Union take up the
matter at HQ level for reinstatement of Sri Kole in service.

In this context, PM(L&IR), ECL, HQ vide his letter
reference No. ECL/CMD/C-6D/IL/O8/DA/Sp1./391 dated
F1-4-08 has communicated the decision of the Competent
Authority for revocation of earlier termination order dated
8/12-5-03 and subsequent re-instatement in service of the
concerned ex-employee.

Sri Bandhu Kole re-instate in service as UG Loader the
following terms and conditions :—

“TERMS OF SETTLEMENT”

§3] That, Sri Bandhu Kole will be reinstate in service
as UG Loader of Chora 7 & 9 Pits Colliery but
before the joining in service he should be
declared medically fit for the job by the Area
Medical Officer Kenda Area as he was out of
Service for a long period. Shri Kole wili be
posted at Bahula Colliery after reinstate in
Service.

2 That, Sri Bandhu Kole will not be paid any
back wages or benefit for the idle period.

The idleness period will be treated as dies-non.

(3) That the will be given continuity in service for
the purpose of gratuity only. He will be re--
instate in service subject to withdrawal all
pending disputes.

)] That, the concerned workmen/Union will
not be entitled to raise any dispute or to challenge
the correctness of any points of this agreement
before any Forum in future and he will also not
put any claim for wages or any other benefit
for the idle period in future.

3 That a copy of this agreement will be submitted
before the ALC(C) Raniganj at Durgapur for
his kind information and records.

(6) That this terms of settlement has been made
by the parties on this date on 2-5-08.

On behalf of the workman/ On behalf of the

Union Management

(1) Sd- (1) Sd~

(2) Sd- 2) Sd~-
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New Delhi, the 16th July, 2009

§.0. 2063.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No. 88/2002)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/Labour Court,
Bhubaneshwar now as shown in the Annexure i the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to
the management of Baitarini Iron Mines and their workman,
which was received by the Central Government on
16-7-2009.

[No. L-26012/11/2002-IR (M)]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL
TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
BHUBANESHWAR

Present :  SriN.K. R. Mohapatra,
Presiding Officer, C.G.L.T.-cum-Labour
Court, Bhubaneshwar.

Industrial Dispute Case No. 88/2002
Date of Passing Award-7th May 2009
{(Rourkela Camp)
BETWEEN
The Management of the Agent,
Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pradhan,
At/Po, Barbil, Dist. Keonjhar, Orissa-758035.
...1st Party-Management
AND
Their Workman Smt. Jatri Patra,
W/o. Mitrabhanu Patra,
At./Po. Dhobakuchuda, Via-Champur,
Dist. Keonjhar, Orissa.
...2nd Party-Workman

APPEARANCES
Mr. R. N. Rath, For the 1st Party-
Legal Adviser Management.

None. For the 2nd Party-
Workman.
AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of Powers conferred by Clause (d) of sub-section
(1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947} have referred the following
dispute for adjudication vide their Order No.L-26012/11/
2002-1R(M), dated 8-10-2002.

“Whether the action of the management of Baitarini
Iron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At./Po. Barbil, Dist.
Keonjhar, in terminating the services of Smt. Jatri
Patra W/o Mitrabhanu Patra, At./Po. Dhabakuchida,
Via; Champua Dist. Keonjhar, PRW with effect from
1-4-2000 without serving any notice and without
following the provisions of Industrial Disputes Act,
1947 is justified? If not, what relief the workman is
entitled to?”

2. Ttisalleged by the workman in her claim statement
that she joined in the Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan in May 1989 to work as Miner. While she has
worked as such continuously she all of a sudden was
refused employment with effect from 1-4-2000 without any
advance notice or any terminal benefits being paid to her.
She was told that, her termination was due to lack of mining
activities and that once the production of minerals
commences she would be intimated later. 1t is further alleged
by the workman that thereafier she was never called to
work and, therefore, she made a representation for her
reinstatement with full back wages and then due to
apathetic attitude of Management she raised an Industrial
Dispute.

3. In the written statement the 1st Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather herself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quantum of work performed by them each day. It
is further alleged that during non-engagement period these
piece rated workers used to work in other mines on daily
rated basis. So far as the case of the workman is concerned
it is further submitted by the Management that the workman
having worked for some days as a piece rated worker did
not turn up for work voluntarily much before the alleged
date of termination and as such the allegations of the
workman that he was refused employment from
1-4-2000 without any advance notice of terminal benefits is
nothing but a myth and fictitious story. It is further
contended by the Management that the present reference
is the brain child of one Shri B. S. Pati, the General Secretary
of the so called North Orissa Workers Union with which
the Management had got no connection. It is alleged that
this and several other cases have been mooted against the

/
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Management at the behest of Shri B. S. Pati, an outside
Trade Unionist for his ulterior motive.

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B. S. Pati, General Secretary,

North Orissa Workers’ Union is alone appearing on behalf

of the workman as her authorized representative. In one
such case between the Management and its workers Shri
Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece rated
workers of Baitarani Iron Mines for the reason that these
workers were not belonging to the aforesaid Union in
0.73.C. 17216/2001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike manner
has held that Shri B. S. Pati the General Secretary of the
North Orissa workers Union is not competent to represent
one Shri Madhusudhan Naik a worker of the Management-
Company. In the present case also except Shri Pati the
workman has never appeared. Though the workman was
specifically asked to appear today, she has failed to appear.
Rather Shri Pati as usal appeared though he has no locus
standi to represent the workman. As a result the workman
was set exparte and the evidence of the Management
through affidavit was accepted.

5. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Management it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few others were engaged as and when required as piece
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work performed by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has of course stated
that she was taken to employment in May 1989 and was
refused employment on 1-4-2000. But there is no mention
that, she was given such employment on regular basis and
that she was issued with any letter of appointment. At
Para-4 of the claim statement she further averred that when
she approached the Management to know about her
non-engagement she was told that for lack of mining
activities she could not be engaged but she would be called
upon again once the production of the materials is taken
up. She further stated that when she was not intimated as
to when such production would be taken up, she made a
representation for her reinstatement with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
she was engaged as a piece rated worker as contended by
the Management., Besides the evidence of the
Management shows that the workman has abandoned the
job long before the alleged date of termination and as such
the allegations of the workman that he was terminated on
1-4-2000 appears to be unbelievable for want of any
evidence being adduced from his side. On the other hand
the time to time participation of Shri B. S. Pati to represent
the workman further strengthens the belief, as contended
by the Management, that the case has been mooted at the
behest of Shri Pati, an outsider Trade Unionist with whom
the disputant has no legal connection.

6. In view of the above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there isno merit

in the dispute and accordingly the reference is answered
exparte against the workman.

N. K. R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 16th July, 2009

S.0. 2064.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Govemment hereby publishes the award (Ref. No. 87/2002)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-cum-Labour
Cowt, Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in
the Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation
to the management of Baitarini Iron Mines and their
workman, which was received by the Central Govemnment
on 16-7-2009.

[No. L-26012/10/2002-IR (M)}
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL
TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT, BHUBANESWAR

Present :

Shri N. K. R. Mohapatra,
Presiding Officer, C.G.l. T.-cum-Labour
Court, Bhubaneswar.

Industrial Dispute Case No. 87/2002
Date of Passing Award-7th May, 2009
" (Rourkela Camp)
BETWEEN

The Management of the Agent,
Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pradhan,
At./Po. Babril, Distt. Keonjhar, Orissa-758035.

1st Party-Management
(AND)
Their Workman Smt. Kumari Lalita Munda,
D/o. Togo Munda, At. Gobindpur,
P.O. Birkela, Distt. Keonjhar, Orissa.
2nd Party-Workman
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APPEARANCES
Mr. R.N. Rath, For the 1st Party
Legal Advisor Management.
None, For the 2nd Party-
Worlkanan,
AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of Powers conferred by clause (d) of sub-section
{i) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the following
dispute for adjudication vide their Order No. L-26012/10/
2002-1R(M), dated 8-10-2002.

“Whether the action of the management of
Baitarani Iron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At./Po. Barbil,
Distt. Keonjhar, in terminating the services of Kumari
Lalita, Dvo. Togo Munda, At, Gobindpur, P.O., Birkela,
Distt. Keonjhar, PRW with effect from 31-12-1999
without serving any notice and without following
the provisions of Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 is
Justified? If not, what relief the workman is
entitled to?”

2. Itis alleged by the workman in her claim statement
that she joined in the Baitarani lron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan in November, 1993 to work as a Miner. While she
has worked as such continuously she alt of a sudden was
refused employment with effect from 31-12-1999 without
any advance notice or any terminal benefits being paid to
her. She was told that, her termination was due to lack of
mining activities and that once the production of minerals
commences she would be intimated later. Itis further alleged
by the workman that thereafter she was never called to
work and thercfore she made a representation for her
reinstatement with full back wages and then due to
apathetic attitude of Management she raised an Industrial
Disputes.

3.Inthe written statement the Ist Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather herself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quantum of work performed by them each day. It
is further alleged that during non-engagement period these
piece rated workers used to work in other mines on daily
rated basis. So far as the case of the workman is concerned
it is further submitted by the Management that having
worked for some days the disputant-workman did not offer
herself for work from 22-11-1999 on-wards and as such the
allegations of the workman that she was refused
employment from 31-12-1999 without any advance notice
or terminal benefits is nothing but myth and fictitious story.
It is further contended by the Management that the present
reference is the brain child of one Shri B. S. Pati, the General
Secretary of the so-called North Orissa Workers Union

with which the Management had got no connection. It is
alleged that this and several other cases have been mooted
against the Management at the behest of Shri B. S. Pati, an
outside Trade Unionist for his ulterior motive,

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B. S. Pati, General Secretary,
North Orissa Workers Union is alone appearing on behalf
of the workman as her authorized representative. In one
such case between the Management and its workers Shri
Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece rated
workers of Baitarani Iron Mines for the reason that these
workers were not belonging to the aforesaid Union. In
0.J.C. 17216/2001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike manner
has held that Shri B. S. Pati the General Secretary of the
North Orissa Workers Union is not competent to represent
one Shri Madhusudhan Naik a worker of the Management-
Company. In the present case also except Shri Pati the
workinan has never appeared. Though the workman was
specifically asked to appear today, she has failed to appear.
Rather Shri Pati as usual appeared though he has no
locustandi to represent the workman. As a result the
workman was set exparte and the evidence of the
Management through affidavit was accepted.

3. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Management it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few others were engaged as and when required as piece
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work performed by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has of course stated
she was taken to employment in November, 1993 and was
refused employment on 31-12-1999. But there is no mention
that, she was given such employment on regular basis and
that she was issued with any letter of appointment. At
Para-4 of the claim statement she further averred that when
she approached the Management to know about her
non-engagement she was told that for lack of mining
activities she could not be engaged but she would be called
upon again once the production of materials is taken up.
She further stated that when she was not intimated as to
when such production would be taken up, she made a
representation for her reinstatement with full back wages,
These averments of the workinan indirectlty suggests that
she was engaged as a piece rated worker as contended by
the Management. On the other hand the time to time
participation of Shri B. S. Pati to represent the workman
further strengthens the belief, as contended by the
Management, that the case has been mooted at the behest
of Shri Pati, an outsider Trade Unionist with whom the
disputant has no legal connection,

6. In view of the above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman itis held that there is no merit
in the dispute and accordingly the reference is answered
exparte against the workman,

N. K. R MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 16th July, 2009

5.0. 2065,—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.86/2002)
of the Central Govemment Industrial Tribunal-cum-Labour
Court, Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in
the Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation
to the management of Baitarini Iron Mines and their
workman, which was received by the Central Government
on 16-7-2009.

[No. L-26012/9/2002-1R (M)]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL
TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT
BHUBANESWAR

Present :

ShriN. K. R. Mohapatra,
Presiding Officer, C. G. L. T.-Cum Labour
Court, Bhubaneswar

Industrial Dispute Case No. 36/2002
Date of Passing Award 7th May, 2009
(Rourkela Camp)
BETWEEN

The Management of the Agent,
Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pradhan,
At./P.O. Babril, Distt. Keonjhar, Orissa-758 035

.. .1st Party-Management
(AND)
Their Workman Smt. Nanika Munda,

W/o Buju Munda, At. Gobindpur,
P.O. Birkela, Distt, Keonjhar, Orissa

. . .2nd Party-Workman

APPEARANCES
Mr. R. N. Rath, For the 1st Party-
Legal Adviser Management
None : For the 2nd Party-
Workman

AWARD

The Govermnment of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of Powers conferred by clause (d) of sub-
section (1} and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the
Indusirial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the
following dispute for adjudication vide their Order
No. L-26012//2002 [R (M), dated 9-10-2002.

“Whether the action of the Management of Baiatarani
Iron Mines of Dr. S, Pradhan, At./P.O. Barbil, Distt.
Keonjhar, in terminating the services of Smt. Nanika
Munda, W/o. Buju Munda, At. Gobindpur, P.O.,
Birkela, Distt. Keonjhar, PRW with effect from Aug.
5-1-2000 without serving any notice and without
following the provisions of Industrial Disputes Act,
1947 is justified? If not, what relief the workman is
entitled to?”

2. It is alleged by the workman in her claim statement
that she joined in the Baitarani Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan in February, 1988 to work as a Miner. While she
has worked a5 such continuously she all of a sudden was
refused employment with effect from 5-1-2000 without any
advance notice or any terminal benefits being paid to her.
She was told that, her termination was due to lack of mining
activities and that once the production of minerals
commences she would be intimated later. It is further alleged
by the workman that thereafter she was never called to
work and therefore she made a representation for her
reinstatement with full back wages and then due to
apathetic attitude of Management she raised an Industrial
Disputes.

3. In the written statement the 1st Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather herself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quantum of work performed by them each day. It
is further alleged that during non-engagement period these
piece rated workers used to work in other mines on daily
rated basis. So far as the case of the workman is concerned
it is further submitted by the Management that on 5-1-2000
the disputant was very much working in the mine and as
such the allegations of the workman that she was refused
employment from 5-1-2000 without any advance notice or
terminal benefits is nothing but a myth and fictitious story.
It is further contended by the Management that the present
reference is the brain child of one Shri B. S. Pati, the General
Secretary of the so called North Orissa Workers Union
with which the Management had got no connection. It is
alleged that this and several other cases have been mooted
against the Management at the behest of Shri B. S. Pati, an
outside Trade unionist for his ulterior motive.

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B. S. Pati, General Secretary,
North Orissa Workers Union is alone appearing on behalf
of the workman as her authorized representative. In one
such case between the Management and its workers
Shri Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece
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rated workers of Baitarani Iron Mines for the reason that
these workers were not belonging to the aforesaid Union,
In 0.]. C. 17216/2001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike Manner
has held that Shri B. S. Pati, the General Secretary of the
Notth Orissa Workers’ Union is not competent to represent
one Shri Madhusudhan Naik, a worker of the Management-
Company. In the present case also except Shri Pati, the
workman has naver appeared. Though the workman was
specifically asked to appear today, she has failed to appear.
Rather Shri Pati as usual appeared though he has no locus
standi to represent the workman. As a result the workman
was set ex-parte and the evidence of the Management
through affidavit was accepted.

5. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Mangement it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few others were engaged as and when required as piece
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work performed by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has ofcourse stated
that she was taken to employment in Feb. 1988 and was
refused employment on 5-1-2000. But there is no mention
that, she was given such employment on regular basis and
that she was issed with any letter of appointment. At Para-
4 of the claim statement she further averred that when she
approached the Management to know about her non-
engagement she was told that for lack of mining activities
she could not be engaged but she would be called upon
again once the production of the materials is taken up. She
further stated that when she was not intimated as to when
such production would be taken up, she made a
representation for her reinstatement with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
she was engaged as a piece rated worker as contended by
the Management. On the other hand, the time to time
participation of Shri B. S. Patj to represent the workman
further strengthens the belief, as contended by the
Management, that the case has been mooted at the behest
of Shri Pati, as outsider Trade Unionist with whom the
disputant has no legal connection.

6. In view of the above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no merit
in the dispute and, accordingly, the reference is answered
ex-parte against the workipan.

N. K. R.MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
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New Dethi, the 16th July, 2009
§.0. 2066.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the Award (Ref.
No. 85/2002) of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/
Labour Court, Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure
in the Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation
to the management of Baitarini Iron Mines and their
workman, which was received by the Central Government
on 16-7-2009.
[No. L-26012/8/2002-1R (M)]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE
BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIALTRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
BHUBANESWAR
Present:
ShriN. K. R. Mohapatra,
Presiding Officer, C. G.I. T.-cum-Labour
Court, Bhubaneswar.
Industrial Dispute Case No. 85/2002
Date of Passing Award—7th May, 2009
(Rourkela Camp)
BETWEEN
The Management of the Agent,
Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pradhan,
At/P.0O. Babril, Dist. Keonjhar, Orissa-758 035
...1st Party-Management.
AND
Their Workman Smt. Indu Mohakud,
W/o Roya Mohakud, At. Ramchandrapur,
P.0. Basudevpur, Dist. Keonjhar, Orissa.

...2nd Party-Workman,

APPEARANCES
Mr. R.N. Rath, For the Ist Party-
Legal Adviser Management.
None : For the 2nd Party-
Workman.
AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of Powers conferred by clause (d) of sub-
section (1) and sub-section (2A) of Section 10 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the
following dispute for adjudication vide their Order
No. 1.-26012/8/2002-IR (M), dated 8-10-2002:

“Whether the action of the Management of Baitarani
Iron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At./P.O. Barbil, Dist.
Keonjhar, in terminating the services of Smt. Indu
Mohakud, W/o. Roya Mohakud, At. Ramchandrapur,
P.0. Basudevpur, Dist. Keonjhar, PRW with effect
from Aug. 1999 without serving any netice and
without following the provisions of Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 is justified? If not, what relief the
workman is entitled to?”
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2. Itisalleged by the workman in her claim statement
that she joined in the Baitarani Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan in June, 1988 to work as a Miner. While she has
worked as such continuously she all of a sudden was
refused employment with effect from Aug. 1999 without
any advance notice or any terminal benefits being paid to
her. She was told that, her termination was due to lack of
mining activities and that once the production of minerals
commences she would be intimated later. Itis further alleged
by the workman that thereafier she was never called to
work and, therefore, she made a representation for her
reinstatement with full back wages and then due to
apathetic attitude of Management she raised an Industrial
Dispute.

3. In the written statement the 1st Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather herself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece-rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quantum of work performed by them each day. It
is further alleged that during non-engagement period these
piece rated workers used to work in other mines on daily
rated basis. Sofar as the case of the workman is concemned
it is further submitted by the Management that having
worked for some days the disputant-workman did not offer
hetself for work from 28-9-1999 onwards and as such the
allegations of the workman that she was refused
employment from Aug. 1999 without any advance notice
or terminal benefits is nothing but a myth and fictitious.
story. Further her engagement being on piece-rate basis as
and when required, her non-engagement does not amount
to retrenchment and, therefore, the provisions of Section
25.F of the Industrial Disputes Act is of no avail. It is
further contended by the Management that the present
reference is the brain child of one Shri B. S, Pati, the General
Secretary of the so-called North Orissa Workers® Union
with which the Management had got no connection. It is
alleged that this and several other cases have been mooted
against the Management at the behest of Shri B. S. Pati, an
outside Trade unionist for his ulterior motive.

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B. S. Pati, General Secretary,
North Orissa Workers’ Union is alone appearing on behalf
of the workman as her authorized representative. In one
such case between the Management and its workers
Shri Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece-
rated workers of Baitarani Iron Mines for the reason that
these workers were not belonging to the aforesaid Union.
InO.J.C. 17216/2001 the Hon ble Court in an alike Manner
has held that Shri B. S. Pati, the General Secretary of the
North Orissa Workers’ Union is not competent to represent
one Shri Madhusudhan Naik, a worker of the
Management-Company. In the present case also except
Shri Pati the workman has naver appeared. Though the
workman was specifically asked to appear today, she has
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failed to appear. Rather Shri Pati as usual appeared though
he has no locus standi te represent the workman. As a
result the workman was set ex-parte and the evidence of
the Management through affidavit was accepted.

5. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Mangement it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few others were engaged as and when required as piece-
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work performed by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has of-course stated
that she was taken to employment in June 1988 and was
refused employment in Aug. 1999. Butthere is no mention
that, she was given such employment on regular basis and
that she was issued with any letter of appointment. At
Para.-4 of the claim statement she further averred that when
she approached the Management to know about her non-
engagement she was told that for lack of mining activities
she could not be engaged but she would be called upon
again once the production of the materials is taken up. She
further stated that when she was not intimated as to when
such production would be taken up, she made a
representation for her reinstatement with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
she was engaged as a piece-rated worker as contended by
the Management. On the other hand the time to time
participation of Shri B. S. Pati to represent the workman
further strengthens the belief, as contended by the
Management, that the case has been mooted at the behest
of Shri Pati, an outsider Trade Unionist with whom the
disputant has no legal connection.

6. In view of the above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no merit
in the dispute and, accordingly, the reference is answered
ex-parte against the workman.

N. K. R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer

=% feeelt, 16 T8, 2009
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New Delhi, the 16th July, 2009

S.0. 2067.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the Award (Ref. No. 84/
2002) of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/Labour
Court, Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in
the Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation
to the management of Baitarini Iron Mines and their
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workman, which was received by the Central Govemment
on 16-7-2009.
[No. L-26012/772002-IR (M)]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE
BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT
BHUBANESWAR
Present :
Shri N. K. R. Mohapatra,
Presiding Officer, C. G. 1. T.~cum Labouy
Court, Bhubaneswar
Industrial Dispute Case No. 84/2002
Date of Passing Award 7th May, 2009
(Rourkela Camp)
BETWEEN
The Management of the Agent,
Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pradhan,
At/P.O. Babril, Distt. Keonjhar, Orissa-758 035
1st Party-Management
AND

Their Workman Smt. Parbati Lohar,

W/o Ghano Lohar, At./PO. Dhobakuchuda,
Via.-Champua,

Distt. Keonjhar, Orissa

2nd Party-Workman

APPEARANCES
Mr. R. N. Rath, For the 1st Party-
Legal Adviser Management
None : For the 2nd Party-
Workman
AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labow,
in exercise of Powers conferred by clause (d) of sub-
section (1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the
following dispute for adjudication vide their Order No.
L-26012/7/2002-IR (M), dated 8-10-2002.

“Whether the action of the Management of Baitarini
Iron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At./P.Q. Barbil, Distt.
Keonjhar, in terminating the services of Smt. Parbati
Lohar, W/o. Ghano Lohar, At. P.O. Dhobakuchuda,
Via-Champua, Distt. Keonjhar, PRW with effect from
1-10-1999 without serving any notice and without
following the provisions of Industrial Disputes Act,
1947 is justified? If not, what relief the workman is
entitled to?”

2.1tis alleged by the workman in her claim statement
that she joined in the Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan in June, 1992 to work as a Miner. While she has
worked as such continuously she all of a sudden was
refused employment with effect from 1-10-1999 without any
advance notic% or any terminal benefits being paid to her.

She was told that, her termination was due to lack of mining
activities and that once the production of minerals
commences she would be intimated later. It is further alleged
by the workman that thereafter she was never called to work
andtherefore she made a representation for her reinstatement
with full back wages and then due to apathetic attitude of
Management she raised an Industrial Disputes.

3. In the written statement the 1st Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather herself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quantum of work performed by them each day. It
is further alleged that during non-engagement period these
piece rated workers used to work in other mines on daily
rated basis. So far as the case of the workman is concerned
it is further submitted by the Management that having
worked for some days the disputant-workman did not offer
herself for work 1-10-1999 on words and as such the
allegations of the workman that she was refused
employment from 1-10-1999 without any advance notice or
terminal benefits is nothing but a myth and fictitious story.
Further her engagement being on piece rate basis as and
when required, her non-engagement does not amount to
retrenchment and therefore the provisions of Section 25-F
of the Industrial Disputes Act is of no avail, It is further
contended by the Management that the present reference
is the brain child of one Shri B. S. Pati, the General Secretary
of the so called North Orissa Workers Union with which
the Management had got no connection. It is alleged that
this and several other cases have been mooted against the
Management at the behest of Shri B. S. Pati, an outside
Trade unionist for his ulterior motive.

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B. 8. Pati, General Secretary,
North Orissa Workers Union is alone appearing on behalf
of the workman as her authorized representative. In one
such case between the Management and its workers Shri
Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece rated
workers of Baitarini Iron Mines for the reason that these
workers were not belonging to the aforesaid Union. In
0.1, C. 17216/2001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike Manner
has held that Shri B. $. Pati the General Secretary of the
North Orissa Workers Union is not competent to represent
one Shri Madhusudhan Naik a worker of the Management-
Company. In the present case also except Shri Pati the
workman has naver appeared. Though the workman was
specifically asked to appear today, she has failed to appear.
Rather Shri Pati as usual appeared though he has no
locustandi to represent the workman. As a result the
workman was set ¢xparte and the evidence of the
Management through affidavit was accepted.

5. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Mangement it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few others were engaged as and when required as piece
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rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work performed by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has of course stated
that she was taken to employment in 1992 and was refused
employment on 1-10-1999. But there is no mention that,
she was given such employment on regular basis and that
she was issued with any letter of appointment. At Para-4 of
the claiin statement she further averred that when she
approached the Management to know about her non-
engagement she was told that for lack of mining activities
she could not be engaged but she would be called upon
again once the production of the materials is taken up. She
further stated that when she was not intimated as to when
such production would be taken up, she made a
representation for her reinstatement with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
she was engaged as a piece rated worker as contended by
the Management. On the other hand the time to time
participation of Shri B. S. Pati to represent the workman
further strengthens the belief, as contended by the
Management, that the case has been mooted at the behest
of Shri Pati, an outsider Trade Unionist with whom the
disputant has no legal conngctiofl.

6. In view of the above and for lack of any evidence
&om the side of the workman it is held that there isno merit
in the dispute and accordingly the reference is answered
exparte against the workman,

N. K.R.MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
¢ fiwett, 16 W, 2009
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New Delhi, the 16th July, 2009

S.0. 2068.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No. 83/2002)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/Labour Court,
Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to
the management of Baitarini Iron Mines and their workman,
which was received by the Central Government on 16-7-
2009.

fNo. L-26012/6/2002-1R(M)]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer

ANNEXURE
BEFORE THECENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUS'I'RIALTRIBUNAL-CUM—LABOUR COURT
BHUBANESWAR
Present :
ShriN. K. R. Mohapatra,
Presiding Officer, C.G. 1. T.~cum-Labour
Court, Bhubaneswar
Industrial Dispute Case No. 83/2002
Date of Passing Award 7th May, 2009
(Rourkela Camp)
BETWEEN
The Management of the Agent, '
Baitarini kron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pradhan,
AL/P.O. Babril, Distt. Keonjhar, Orissa-758 035
...1st Party-Management
AND

Their Workman Smt. Jano Munda,
W/o Nanda Munda, At. Gobindpur,
P.O. Birkela, Via.-Joda,
Distt. Keonjhar, Orissa

...2nd Party-W oskman
APPEARANCES
Mr. R.N. Rath, For the |st Party-
Legal Adviser Management
None : For the 2nd Party-
Workman

AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of Powers conferred by clause (d) of sub-
section (1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the
following dispute for adjudication vide their Order No.
L-26012/6/2002-IR (M), dated 17-1 0-2002.

«“Whether the action of the Management of Baitarini

1ron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At./P.O. Barbil, Distt.

Keonjhar, in terminating the services of Smt. Jano

Munda, W/o. Nanda Munda, At. Gobindpur, P.O.

Birkela, Via-Joda, Distt. Keonjhar, PRW with effect

from 5-1-2000 without serving any notice and without.

following the provisions of Industrial Disputes Act,

1947 is justified? If not, what relief the workman is

entitled to?” -

2. Tt is alleged by the workman in her claim statement
that she joined in the Baitarani Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan in 1989 to work asa Miner. While she has worked

as such continugusly she all ‘of a sudden was refused -

empoyment with effect from '5..1-2000 without any advance
notice or any terminal benefits being paid to her. - She was
told that, her termination was due to lack of;uinirig activities
and that once the production of minerals commences she
would be intimated later. It is further alleged by the workman

that thereafter she was never called to work and therefere S

she made a representation for her restatement with full
back wages and then due to apathetic attitude of
Management she raised an Industrial Disputes.
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3. Inthe written statement the 1st Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis, Rather herself and few others were engaged in the
mine on picce rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quantum of work performed by them each day. It
ts further alleged that during non-engagement period these
piece rated workers used to work in other mines on daily
rated basis. So far as the case of the workman is concerned
it is further submitted by the Management that having
worked for some days the disputant-workman did not offer
herself for work from 9-11-1999 on words and as such the
allegations of the workman that she was refused
employment from 5-1-2000 without any advanee notice or
terminal benefits is nothing but a myth and fictitious story.
Further her engagement being on piece rate basis as and
when required, her non-engagement does not amount to
retrenchment and therefore the provisions of Section 25-F
of the Industrial Disputes Act is of no avail, It is further
contended by the Management that the present reference
is the brain child of one Shri B. S. Pati, the General Secretary
of the so called North Orissa Workers Union with which
the Management had got no connection. It is alleged that
this and several other cases have been mooted against the
Management at the behest of Shri. B. S, Pati, an outside
Trade Unionist for his ulterior motive.

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B, S. Pati, General Secretary,
North Orissa Workers Union is alone appearing on behalf
of the workman as her authorized representative. In one
such case between the Management and its workers Shri
Patt was declared incompetent to represent the piece rated
workers of Baitarani [ron Mines for the reason that these
workers were not belonging to the aforesaid Union. In
0.J. C. 17216/2001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike Manner
has held that Shri B. S. Pati the General Secretary of the
North orissa Workers Union is not competent to represent
one Shri Madhusudhan Naik a worker of the Management-
Company. In the present case also except Shri Pati the
workman has naver appeared. Though the workman was
specifically asked to appear today, she has failed to appear.
Rather Shri Pati as usual appeared though he has no
locusiandi to represent the workman. As a result the
workman was set exparte and the evidence of the
Management through affidavit was accepted,

5. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Mangement it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few others were engaged as and when required as piece
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work performed by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has of course stated
that she was taken to employment in June 1989 and was
refused employment in 5-1-2000. But there is no mention
that, she was given such employment on regular basis and
that she was issed with any letter of appomtment. At Para-
4 of the claim statement she further averred that when she
approached the Management to know about her non-
engagement she was told that for lack of mining activities

she could not be engaged but she would be called upon
again once the production of the materials is taken up. She
further stated that when she was not intimated as to when
such production would be taken up, she made a
representation for her reinstatement with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
she was engaged as a piece rated worker as contended by
the Management, On the other hand the time to time
participation of Shri B. S. Pati to represent the workman
further strengthens the belief, as contended by the
Management, that the case has been mooted at the behest
of Shri Pati, as outsider Trade Unionist with whom the
disputant has no legal connection.

6. In view of the above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no merit
in the dispute and accordingly the reference is answered
exparte against the workman.

N. K. R.MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
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5.0. 206%.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref, No. 82/2002)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/Labour Court,
Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in refation to
the management of Baitarini fron Mines and their workman,
which was received by the Central Government on
16-7-2009.
[No. L-26012/5/2002-IR (M)]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE
BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
BHUBANESWAR
Present :
ShriN. K. R. Mohapatra,
Presiding Officer, C. G. 1. T.-cum-Labour -
Court, Bhubaneswar
Industrial Dispute Case No. 82/2002
Date of Passing Award 7th May, 2009
{Rourkela Camp)
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BETWEEN
The Management of the Agent,
Baitarini iron Mines of Dr, Sarojini Pradhan,
At/P.O. Babril, Distt. Keonjhar, Orissa-758 035
... 1st Party-Management

AND
Their Workman Kumari Sambari Munda,
Dfo. Budon Munda, At Gobindpur,
P.O, Birkela, Via.-Joda, Dist. Keonjhar,

Orissa ...2nd Party-Workiman
APPEARANCES
Mr. R. N. Rath, For the 1st Party-
Legal Adviser Management
None : For the 2nd Party-
Workman
AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of Powers conferred by clause (d) of sub-
section (1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the
following dispute for adjudication vide their Order
No. L-26012/5/2002-IR (M), dated 17-10-2002.

“Whether the action of the Management of Baiatarani
Iron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At/P.O. Barbil, Distt.
Keonjhar, in terminating the services of Kumari Sambari
Munda, D/o. Budon Munda, At Gobindpur,
P.0. Birkela, Via.-Joda, Dist. Keonjhar, PRW with effect
from 5-1-2000 without serving any notice and without
following the provisions of Industrial Disputes Act, 1947
is justified? If not, what refief the workman is entitled to?”

2. Itisalleged by the workman in her claim statement
that she joined in the Baitarani Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan in June, 1993 to work as a Miner. While she has
worked as such continuously she all of a sudden was refused
employment with effect from 5-1-2000 withoutany advance
notice or any terminal benefits being paid to her. She was
told that, her termination was due to lack of mining activities
and that once the production of minerals commences she
would be intimated later. It is further alleged by the workman
that thereafter she was never called to work and therefore
she made a representation for her reinstatement with full
back wages and then due to apathetic attitude of
Management she raised an Industrial Disputes.

3. Inthe written statement the 1st Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular basis.
Rather herself and few others were engaged in the mine on
piece rated basis as and when necessary upon their offering
to work and they were being paid depending upon the
quantum of work performed by them each day. It is further
alleged that during non-engagement period these piece rated
workers used to work in other mines on daily rated basis. So
far as the case of the workman is concerned it is further
submitted by the Management that having worked for some
days the disputant-workman did not offer herself for work
27-9-1999 on words and as such the allegations of the workman
that she was refused employment from 5-1-2000 without any
advance notice or terminal benefits is nothing but a myth and
fictitious story. Further her engagement being on piece rate

basis as and when required, her non-engagement does not
amount to retrenchment and therefore the provisicns of
Section 25-F of the Industrial Disputes Act is of no avail. Itis
further contended by the Management that the present
reference is the brain child of ene Shri B. S. Pati, the General
Secretary of the so called North Orissa Workers Union with
which the Management had got no connection. It is alleged
that this and several other cases have been mooted against
the Management at the behest of Shri B. 8. Pati, an outside
Trade unionist for his ulterior motive.

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B. §. Pati, General Secretary,
North Orissa Workers Union is alone appearing on behalf
of the workman as her authorized representative. In one
such case between the Management and its workers
Shri Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece
rated workers of Baitarani Iron Mines for the reason that
these workers were not belonging to the aforesaid Union.
In 0.].C. 17216/2001 the Hon'ble Court in an alike Manner
has held that Shri B. S. Pati the General Secretary of the
North orissa Workers Union is not competent to represent
one Shri Madhusadhan Naik a worker of the Management- |
Company. In the present case also except Shri Pat the
workman has naver appeared. Though the workman was
specifically asked to appear today, she has failed to appear.
Rather Shri Pati as usual appeared though he has no
locustandi to represent the workman. As a result the
workman was set exparte and the evidence of the
Management through affidavit was accepted.

5. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Mangeinent it transpires that the disputant-workmar and
few others were engaged as and when required as piece
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
guanturn of work performed by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has of course stated
that she was taken to employment in June 1993 and was
refused employment in 5-1-2000. But there is no mention
that, she was given such employment on regular basis and
that she was issued with any letter of appointment. At
Para-4 of the claim statement she further averred that when
she approached the Management to know about her non-
engagement she was told that for lack of mining activities
she could not be engaged but she would be called upon
again once the production of the materials is taken up. She
further stated that when she was not intimated as to when
such production would be taken up, she made a
representation for her reinstatement with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
she was engaged as a piece rated worker as contended by
the Management. On the other hand the time to time
participation of Shri B. S. Pati to represent the workman
further strengthens the belief, as contended by the
Management, that the case has been mooted at the behest
of Shri Pati, as outsider Trade Unionist with whom the
disputant has no legal connection.

6. In view of the above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no merit
in the dispute and accordingly the reference is answered
exparte against the workman.

N.K.R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
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§. 0. 2070.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No. 01/2004)
ofthe Central Government Industrial Tribunal/Labour Court,
Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the Employers in relation to the
management of the SAIL and their workman, which was

received by the Central Govemnment on 16-7-2009.
[ No. L-26011/10/2003-IR(M)]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer

ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
BHUBANESWAR

Present : Shri N. K. R. Mohapatra, Presiding Officer,
C.G. 1. T-cum-Labour Court, Bhubaneswar.

Industrial Dispute Case No. 1/2004
Date of Passing Award: 8th May, 2009 (Rourkela Camp)
BETWEEN '

The Management of the Executive Director
SAIL,10th Camac Street, Calcutta,
Kolkata-700017
.... 1st Party-Managemen

AND
Their Workmen represented through the Vice-President,
United Mines Mazdoor Union, At. Anil Smruti Sadan,
P.O. Barsuan, Sundargarh-770041.

.....2nd Party-Union.
APPEARANCES

M/s. S. L. Pattnaik, ... Forthe st Party-Management
Advocate.
M/s. D. Mahanta, ... For the 2nd Party-Union

Advocate
AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,

in exercise of Powers conferred by Clause (d) of sub-section
(1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the following

dispute for adjudication vide their Order No. L-26011/10/
2003-IR{M) dated 11-12-2003.
“Whether the demand of United Mines Mazdoor
Union (CITU) At./Po. Barsua, Dist. Sundargarh for
payment of an additional amount of Rs. 950 as bonus/
ex-gratia for the financial year 1999-2000 to the
employees of Captive Mines of Rourkela Steei Plant,
i.e. Barsua fron Mines, Tensa, Kalta Iron Mines, Kalta,
Purnapani Lime Stone & Dolomite Quarry, and Raw
Material Division, Rourkela at par with the employees
of Steel Authority of India Lid., Rourkela Steel
Plantand RMD headquarters, Calcutta, is justified ?
If not, to what relief the workmen are entitled ?”
2. After receipt of the reference both parties were
noticed but till date no statement of claim has been filed by
the 2nd Party-Union. The Union is also found absent today
even though he was noticed afresh. The Ist Party-
Management on the other hand appears and submitted
about the non-maintainability of the present case by
drawing the attention of the Tribunal to another Case 1.D.
No. 34/2003 arising out of Government Notification No. L-
26011/ 7/2003-1R (M), dated 14-10-2003 On perusal of the
present case and above noted 1.D. Case it is gathered that
the subject matter of the reference in these cases are same
and similar in nature, Therefor, the present case which is
latter in date is held to be not maintainable under law in as
much as there cannot be two references for the self same
dispute. o
Accordingly the reference is answered.

N. K. R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer

=% fewsdl, 16 9%, 2009
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[H. TH-29012/46/2000- 3331 (W) ]
FHe TTEE, T AR
New Delhi, the 16th July, 2009

S. 0. 2071.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central

Government hereby publishes the award {Ref. No.11/2000)

of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal /Labour Court,

Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in“the

Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to the

Management of M/s, Ores India (P.) Ltd. and their workman,

which was received by the Central Government on
16-7-2009.

[ No.L-29012/46/2000-1R(M)]

KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
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ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
" BHUBANESWAR

Present : Shri N. K. R, Mohapatra, Presiding Officer,
C. G. L. T- cum-Labour Court, Bhubaneswar.

Industrial Dispute Case No. 11/2000

Date of Passing Award—7th May, 2009,
(Rourkela Camp)

BETWEEN

The Management of the (1) The Managing Director
M/s. Ores India (P.) Ltd., Kalta Iron Mines of RMD,SAIL,
At. Toda, P.O. Kalta, Sundergarh.

(2) The General Manager, Kalta [ron Mines, R M.D.
SAIL, Dist. Sundergarh.

(3) M/s. K.D. Sharma, Contractor,Kalta Iron Mines
of SAIL, RMD At. Toda, P.O. Kalta Dist. Sundergarh.
.. . 1st Party-Management

AND

Their Workman Shri Ramesh Chandra'Patra, Qr.
No. F/ 35, Kalta Township , P.O. Kalta, Dist. Sundergarh.

.. .2nd Party-Workman
APPEARANCES

M/s. N. G. Mukherjee, For the 1st Party-
Sr. Manager (HR) Management No. 1.

M/s. R. C. Tripathy, For the 1st Party -

Manager (Law) Management No. 2.
None For the 1st Party-
Management No. 3.
Shri. R. C. Patra. For Himself, the
2nd Party-Workman
AWARD .

The Government of India iz the Ministryof Labour,
in exercise of Powers conferred by Clause (d) of sub-section
(1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have refered the following
dispute for adjudication’ vide their Order No. L-2901 2/46/
2000 -1R(M} dated 05-0732000 :

“Whether the action of the Management of M/s.
Ores India (P) Ltd., Contractor, Kalta Iron Ore Mines,
SAIL, RMD by notallowing Shri Ramesh Chandra
Patra, PRW, on duty with effect from 9-4-.1999
without conducting domestic enquiry violating the
principles of natural justice is justified? If not, to
what relief the workman is entitled?”

2. The above reference was originally between M/s.
Ores India Limited and the workmen Shri Ramesh Ch. Patra.

On the prayer of the 2nd Party-workman the General
Manager, Kalta Iron Mines and M/s. K.D. Sharma,
Contractor were implemented as additional parties figuring
as Managment Nos. 2 and 3 respecitively.

3. After the reference the workam filed his Claim
statment alleging in nutshell that he was working as a
contract labourer under the Contractor M/s. Ores India
Limited (Management No. 1 ) for raising iron ores from the
Kalta Iron Mines of the Management No. 2. But he was
terminated by the Management No. 1 on 9-4-1999 without
adhering to the provisions of Section 25-F of the Industrial
Disputes Act. It is further alleged that on the ground of
mis-conduct he was dis-engaged without resorting to any
departmental enquiry and as such the entire action of the
Management No.1 isillegal and ultra virues. The 1st Party-
Management No. 1 filed his counter contending that the
workman misbehaved the Supervisor of Management
No. 2 on 8-4-1999 and therafter from 9-4-1999 did not attend
to his work voluntarily. As a result he was issued with a
notice on 30-4-1999 to join his duties and on his failure to
do so he was again intimated to receive his unpaid wages
for the Month of March but despite the same the workman
neither joined in duty nor came forward to receive has
wages for the month of March and thus abandoned the job

and subsequently raised an Industrial Dispute on false -

and frivolous grounds. The Management No. 2 i.e. Gemeral
Manager, Kaita Iron Mines in his show cause has
contended that as per the B- Register Maintained by M/s.
Ores India Limited (Management No. 1) the workman has
not yet been terminated in as much as there is no entry to
that effect in the said register and therefore the Management
No. 2 is not in a position to speak about the alleged
termination of the workman on 9-4-1999. The Management
No. 3 i.e. M/s. K.D. Sharma in his counter has contended
that since on the alleged date of termination the disputant
was working under the Management No. 1 he is in no way
involved in the dispute nor with the allegation of the
disputant.

4. On the basis of the pleadings of the-parties the
following issues were framed.

ISSUES

1. Whether the schedule of the reference comes
under the definition of Industrial Disputes?

3. Whether Shri Ramesh Chandra Patra, was not
allowed to join in duty with effect from 9-4-1999 or he
hitmself remained unautherisedly absent from duty?

3. Whether the action of the Management by not
allowing him without conducting domestic enquiry is
justified?

4. 1f not, to what relief the workman is entitted to ?

5. During trial, the workman as well as the
Management No. 3 were set ex-parte for their Non-
participation. The Management No. 2 alone examined one
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of its witness while the Management No. 1did not examine
any wilness.

FINDINGS

6. All the issues were takan up together as they are
inter-linked.

Be it noted at the first instance that no evidence
worth the niwns has been produced from the side of the
workman as regards his alleged termination by M/s. Ores
India (P) Limited Management No. | From the counter of the
said Management it transpires that when workman remained
absent unauthorizedly from 9-4-1999 he was issued with an
notice to join & duty but it was of no consequence. The
witness for the Managemeni No. 2 (Principal Employer)
contends that initially the workman has worked under
contractor M/s, Ores India Limited (Management No. 1) and
thereafter he coniinued for some times under M/s. K.D.
Sharma (Management No. 3) and then again worked under
M/s. Ores India Limited (Management No, 1) and that the
fact of his iermination by M/s. Ores India Limited was not
known to him I view ofthe aforesaid materials as available
on record it is difficult to come to the concluasion that the
workman was terminated iilegally by M/s. Ores India Limited
(Management Mo, 1) on 5-4-2009. As it seems from the
counter of M/s. Cres India Limited the workman has
abandoned the service from the above date after misbehaving
the Supervisor of the Principal Employer and as such [ find
there no metits in the reference.

7. Accordingly the reference is answered,
N. K. R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer

List of witnesses examined on behalf of the
2nd party-workman.

The 2nd party -workman has not examined a single
witness.

List of documents exhibited on behalf of the
2nd party-workman.

The 2nd party -workman has not exhibited a single
witness.

Listol witsesses exhibited on behatf ofthe 1st party-
Management No. 1.

The 157 Party-Management No. 1 has not exammed
a shngle witness.

List o documents exhibited on behalf of the
I'st party-management No. 1,

The 15t Party-Managment No. not exhibited a single
witness.

List of witnesses exhibited on behalf of the
1st party-management no. 2.

M. W .-1. 5hii Baisagu Mahakud.

[ist of documents exhibited on behalf of the
[st party-imanagement No. 2.

Bt -A-Copy of Form-B Register.

List ol witncsses exhibited on behalf of the

1st party-Management No. 3.
The st Party-ivianagement Mo.3 has not examined a
single witness.
List of it Documents exhibted on behalf of the 1st
party-managerment No. 3.
The st Party- Management No. 3 bas notexhibited
a single witness.
=35 faowlt, 17 e, 2009
L, 3, 2072 -—Nfw e sfubma, 1947 (1947
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[, TE-26012/19/2002- FEAR(TH) |
FHA IEE, T AfHF
New Dethi, the 17th July, 2609

8. 0.  2072~-In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.94/2002) of
the Central Govemment Industrial Tribunal Labour Court,
Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in the Industrial
Dispute between the employers inrelation to the managemerit
of the Baitarini Iron fines and their workman, which was
received by the Central Goverranent on 16-7-2009.

I No. L-26012/19/2002-IR(M}}
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE
BEFORE THE UENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
BHUBANESWAR
Present : ShriN. K. R Mohapatra, Presiding Officer,
C.G. 1. T- cum-Labour Court Bhubaneswar.
L. 94/2002

Date of Passing Award-8th May 2009
{Rourkela Camp)

BETWEEN
the Marmegement of the Agent
Baitarini iron Mines of Dr. Sarejini
Pradhan, At./Po. Barbil, Dist. Keonjhar,
Omissa- 783035
... 1st Party Management.
AMD
Their Workman Sh. Sidhu Murida,
S/ Shri Charan Munda, At./Po. Dhobakuchida, Via-
Champua, Dist. Keonghar, Orissa.
....2nd Party-Workman.
APPEARANCES

Mr. RN, Rath, For the st Party-Management

Legal Adviser
MNone far the 2nd Party Workman
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AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of Powers conferred by Clause {d) of sub-section
(1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have refered the following
dispute for adjudication vide their Order No. L-26012/19/
2002 IR (M), dated 10-10-2002.

“ Whether the action of the Management of
Baiatarani Iron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At./ Po. Barbil,
Dist. Keonjhar, terminating the services of Shri Sidhu
Munda, S/o. Charan Munda,At./Po/ Dhobakuchida, Via:
Champua Dist. Keonjhar, PRW with effect from 1-10-1999
without serving any notice and without follwong the
provisions of Industrial Disutes Act, 1947 is justified If
not, what relief the workman is entitled to 7

2. Itisalleged by the workman in his claim statement
that he joined in the Baitarani Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan in August 1993 to work as a Miner. While he has
worked as such continously he all of 2 sudden was refused
employment with effect 1-10-1999 without any advance
notice or any terminal benefits being paid to him. He was
told that, his termination was due to lack of mining activities
and that once the production of minerals commences he
would be intimated later. It is further alleged by the workman
that thereafter he was never called to work and therfore he
made a representation for his reinstatement with full back
wages and then due to apathetic attitude of Mangement
he reised an Industrial disputes.

3. Inthe written statement the 1st Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather himself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quantum of work performed by them each day. It
is further alleged that during non-engagement period these
piece rated workers used to work in to other mines on
daily basis. So far as the case of the workman is concemed
it is further submitted by the Management that the workman
having worked for some days as a piece rated worker did
not turn up for work voluntarily much before the alleged
date of termination and as such the allegations of the
workman that he was refused empoyment from 1-10-1999
without any advance notice or terminal benefits is nothing
but 2 myth and ficitious story. It is further contended by
the Managment that the present reference is the brain child
of one Shri B.S. Pati, the General Secretary of the so called
North Orissa Workers Union with which the Management
had got no connection. It is alleged that this and several
other cases have been mooted against the Management at
the behestof Shri B.S. Pati, an outside Trade Unjonist his
ulterior motive.

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B.S. Pati, General Secretary,
North Orissa Workers Union is alone appearing on behalf
of the workman as his authorized representative. In one
such case between the Managemnet and its worker
Shri Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece

2645 GHGO—10

rated workers of Baitarani Iron Mines for the reason that
these workers not belonging to the aforesaid Union. In
0.1.C. 17216/2001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike manner has
held that Shri B.S. Pati the General Secretary of the North
Orissa Workers Union is not competent to represent one
Shri Madhusudhan Naik a worker of the management-
Company. In the present case also except Shri Pati the
workman has never appeared. Though the workman was
specifically asked to appear today, he has failed to appear.
Rather Shri Pati as usual appeared though he has no
locustandi to represent the workman . As a result the
workman was set exparte and the evidence of the
Management through affidavit was acpted.

5. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Management it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few others were engaged as and when required as piece
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work perfomend by them whenever engaged.
In the claim staternent the workman has of course stated
that he was taken to employment in August 1989 and was
refused employment on 1-10-1999. But there is no mention
that, he was given such employment on regular basis and
that he was issued with any letter of appointment. At
para-4 of the claim statement he further averred that when
he approached the Management to know about her non-
engagement he was told that for lack of mining activities
he could not be engaged but he would be called upon
again once the production of the materials is taken up. He
further stated that when he was not intimated as to when

“such production would be taken up, he made a

representation for his reinstatment with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
he was engaged as a piece rated worker as contended by
the Management. Besides the evidence of the
Management shows that the workman had abandoned the
Jjob long before the alleged date oftermination and as such
the allegations of the workman that he was terminated on
1-10-1999 appears to be un-believable for want of any
evidence being adduced from his side . On the other hand
the time to time participation of Shri B.S. Pati to represent
the workman further strengthens the belief, as contended
by the Managment, that the case has been mooted at the
behest of Shri Pati, an outsider Trade Unionist with whom
the disputant has no legal connection.

6. In view of the above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no merit
in the dispute and accordingly the reference is answered
exparte against the workman.

N. K. R MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer

7% feeedt, 17 Yo, 2009
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[§ Te-26012/18/2002-3E3R(T) ]
A S, TR AYFH
New Delhi, the I 7th July, 2009

S. 0. 2073.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the Award (Ref. N0.93/2002)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-Cum-Labour
Court, Bhubaneswar as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to the
managementof the Baitarini Iron Mines and their workman,
received by the Central Government on 16-7-2009.

[No.L-26012/18/2002-IR{M}]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
BHUBANESWAR
Present : ShriN. K. R. Mohapatra, Presiding Officer,
C. G.\. T- cum-Labour Court Bhubaneswar.

LD. No. 93/2002
Date of Passing Award—S8th May 2009
(Rourkela Camp)
Between : The Management of the Agent

Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan, At./P.0. Babril, Dist. Keonjhar,
Orissa-758035
...... Ist Party-Management
AND
Their Workmen Sh. Pardhan Munda,

S/o Shri Budhu Munda, At./P.0O. Dhobakuchida, Via-
Champua, Dist. Keonjhar, Orissa

....... 2nd Party- Workman.

M/s. R. N. Rath, For the Ist Party-Management
Legal Adviser '
None For the 2nd Party Workman

AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of powers conferred by Clause (d) of sub-section
(1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have refered the following
dispute for adjudication vide their Order No. L-26012/18/
2002 1R (M), dated 11-10-2002.

“ Whether the action of the Management of Baitarani
Iron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At. P.O. Barbil, Dist Keonjhar,
in terminating the services of Shri Pradhan Munda, S/o
Budhu Munda, At./P.0O, Dhobakuchida, Via: Champua,
Dist. Keonjhar, PRW with effect from 1-10-1999 without
serving any notice and without follwing the provisions of
Industrial Disutes Act, 1947 is justified? If not, what relief
the workman is entitled to ?”

2. Itis alleged by the workman in his claim statement
that he joined in the Baitarani Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan in August 1989 to work as a Miner. While he has
worked as such continously he all of a sudden was refused
employment with effect 1-10-1999 without any advance
notice or any terminal benefits being paid to him. He was
told that, his termination was due to lack of mining activities
and that once the production of minerals commences he
would be intimated later. It is further alleged by the workman
that thereafter he was never called to work and, therefore,
he made a representation for his reinstatement with full
back wages and then due to apathetic attitude of
Management he raised an industrial dispute.

3. Inthe written statement the 1st Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather himself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece-rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quatum of work performed by them each day. It is
further alleged that during non-engagement period these
piece-rated workers used to work in other mines on daily
rated basis. Sofaras the case of the workman is concemned
it is further submitted by the Management that the workman
having worked for some days as a piece-rated worker did
not turn up for work voluntarily much before the alleged
date of termination and as such the allegations of the
workman that he was refused employment from 1-10-1999
without any advance notice or terminal benefits is nothing
but a myth and fictitious story. It is further contended by
the Management that the present reference is the brain
child of one Shri B.S. Pati, the General Secretary of the so
called North Orissa Workers’ Union with which the
Management had got no connection. Itis alleged that this
and several other cases have been mooted against the
Management at the behest of Shri B.S. Pati, an outside
Trade Unionist for his ulterior motive.

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B.S. Pati, General Secretary,
North Orissa Workers’ Union is alone appearing on behalf
of the workman as his authorized representative. In one
such case between the Management and its worker
Shri Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece-
rated workers of Baitarani ron Mines for the reason that
these workers not belonging to the aforesaid Union. In
0.J.C. 17216/200] the Hon’ble Court in an alike manner has
held that Shri B.S. Pati, the General Secretary of the North
Orissa Workers’ Union is not competent to represent one
Shri Madhusudhan Naik, a worker of the Management-
Company. In the present case also except Shri Pati, the
workman has never appeared. Though the workman was
specifically asked to appear today, he has failed to appear.
Rather Shri Pati as usual appeared though he has no
locus standi to represent the workman . As a result
workman was set ex-parte and the evidence of the
Management through affidavit was accepted.

5. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Management it transpires that the disputant-workman and
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few others were engaged as and when required as piece-
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work perfomend by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has of course stated
that he was taken to empolyment in August 1989 and was
refused employment on 1-10-1999. But there is no mention
that, he was given such employment on regular basis and
that he was issued with any letter of appointment. At
para-4 of the claim statement he further averred that when
he approached the Management to know about her non-
engagement he was told that for lack of mining activities
he could not be engaged but he would be called upon
again once the production of the materials is taken up. He
further stated that when he was not intimated as to when
such production would be taken up, he made a
representation for his reinstatment with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
he was engaged as a piece-rated worker as contended by
the Management. Besides the evidence of the
Management shows that the workman had abandoned the
job long before the alleged date of termination and as such
the allegations of the workman that he was terminated on
1-10-1999 appears to be un-believable for want of any
evidence being adduced from his side . On the other hand
the time to time participation of Shri B.S. Pati to represent
the workman further strengthens the belief, as contended
by the Management, that the case has been mooted at the
behest of Shri Pati, an outsider Trade Unionist with whom
the disputant has no legal connection.

6. In view of the above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no merit
in the dispute and accordingly the reference is answered
exparte against the workman.

N. K.R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
4 ficwedt, 17 Tomé, 2009
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New Delhi, the 17th July, 2009

S. 0. 2074.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.126/
2006) of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/Labour
Court, Emakulam, now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to the
management of Airport Authority of India and their workman,
which was received by the Central Government on 16-7-2009.

[ No. L-11011/58/2004-IR(M)]

KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer

ANNEXURE

INTHE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL
TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT, ERNAKULAM
Present : Shri P. L. Norbert B. A.LL.B., Presiding
Officer

{Monday the 6th day of July, 2009/15th Asadha, 1931)
L.D. No. 126/2006

The Secretary,

Thiruvananthapuram Airport- Electrical
Engineering Workers Centre, J.P.
Bhavan Palayam,
Thiruvananthapuram,

Kerala.

By Adv. Shri Lakshmana Iyer.

Management : 1. M/s. Puliyadil Service Centre,
Ambujavilasom Road, Near GPO,
Trivandrum-695001.

2. M’s. Sree Ranga Electricals,
Chennai,

3. M/s. Ajantha Electricals and
P.A. Equipments, Puthenchanthai, M.G.
Road, Thiruvananthapuram-695001.

4, M/s. R. K. Electricals, Chackal,
Kerala Thiruvananthapuram.

5. The Airport Director, Airports
Authority of India, Intemational
Airport’s Division,
Thiruvananthapuram-695008.

By Adv. Shri V. Santharam.

This case coming up for hearing on 6-7-2009, this Tribunal-
cum-Labour Court on the same day pased the following :

AWARD

This is a reference made under Section 10 (1) (d) of
Industrial Disputes Act claiming absorption in Airport
Authority of India, Trivandrum.

2. Though the parties entered appearance and filed
their pleadings when the mater came up for evidence the
union is remaining continuously absent. It is for the union
to substantiate the contention that they are the employees
of the Sth Management. No evidence is also adduced by
the union. Since the union does not show interest in
proceeding with the case there is no need for keeping the
case pending indefinitely. The reference was made in 2004.

In the result an Award is passed finding that the
demand of union for permanent appointment of 16 workers
in Airport Authority of India, Trivandrum is not legal and
justified and the workers are not entitled for any relief.

The award will come intoforce one month after its
publication in the Official Gazette.

Dictated to the Personal Assistant , transcribed and
typed by her, corrected and passed by me on this the
6th day of July, 2009.

Union

P.L . NORBERT, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 17th July, 2009

S. O. 2075.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No. 92/2002)
ofthe Central Government Industrial Tribunal/Labour Court,
Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to the
management of Bartarini Iron Mines and their workman,
which was received by the Central Government on 16-7-2009.

{ No. L-26012/17/2002-IR(M}]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE
BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
BHUBANESWAR
Present : Shri N. K. R. Mohapatra,

Presiding Officer, C. G. 1. T- cum-Labour Court,
Bhubaneswar,

Industrial Dispute Case No. 92/2002
Date of Passing Award—7th May 2009
(Rourkela Camp)
BETWEEN

The Management of the Agent,

Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pradhan,
At./Po. Babril, Distt. Keonjhar,
Orissa-758035

... 1st Party-Management
AND

Thewr Workman Sh. Kapilas Naik,

S/o Shri Chintamani Naik,

At./Po. Dhobakuchida, Via-Champua,
Distt. Keonghar, Orissa

...2nd Party-Workman.

APPEARANCES
Mr. R. N. Rath, For the |st Party-
Legal Adviser Management
None For the 2nd Party-
Workman

AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of powers conferred by Clause (d) of sub-section
(1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the following
dispute for adjudication vide their Order No. L-26012/17/
2002-IR (M), dated 08-10-2002.

“Whether the action of the Management of Baiatarani
Iron Mines of Dr. 8. Pradhan, At./Po. Barbil, Distt,
Keonjhar, in terminating the services of Shri Kapilas
Naik, S/o. Chintamani Naik, At./Po. Dhobakuchida,
Via : Champua, Distt. Keonjhar, PRW with effect
from 1-3-2000 without serving any notice and without
follwong the provisions of Industrial Disputes Act,
1947 is justified? If not, what relief the workman is
entitled to ?”

2 ltisalieged by the workman in his claim statement
that he joined in the Baitarani Iron Mines of Dr, Sarojini
Pradhan in February 1992 to work as a Miner. While he has
worked as such continously he all of a sudden was refused
employment with etfect from 1-3-2000 without any advance
notice or any terminal benefits being paid to him. He was
told that, his termination was due to lack of mining activities
and that once the production of minerals commences he
would be intimated later. 1t is further alleged by the workman
that thereafter he was never called to work and therfore he
made a representation for his reinstatement with full back
wages and then due to apathetic attitude of Management
he raised an Industrial Disputes.

3 In the written statement the 15t Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather himself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quantum of work performed by them each day. It
is further alleged that during non-engagement period these
piece rated workers used to work in to other mines on
daily rated basis. So far as the case of the workman is
concerned it is further submitted by the Management that
the workman having worked for some days as a piece rated
worker did not turn up for work voluntarily much before
the alleged date of termination and as such the allegations
of the workman that he was refused empoyment from
1-3-2000 without any advance notice or terminal benefits is
nothing but a myth and fictitious story. It further contended
by the Management that the present reference is the brain
child of one Shri B.S. Pati, the General Secretary of the so
called North Orissa Workers Union with which the
Management had got no connection. It is alleged that this
and several other cases have been mooted against the
Management at the behest of Shri B.S. Pati , an outside
Trade Unicnist for his ulterior motive.

4 From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B.S. Pati, General Secretary,
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North Orissa Workers Union is alone appearing on behpl't‘
of the workman as his authorized representative. In one
such case between the Managemnet and its worker Shri
Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece rated
wotkers of Baitarani Iron Mines for the reason that these
workers not belonging to the aforesaid Union. In Q.J.C.
172162001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike manner has held
that Shri B.S. Pati the General Secretary of the North
Orissa Workers Union is not competent to represent one
Shri Madhusudhan Naik a worker of the Management-
Company. In the present case also except Shri Pati the
workman has never appeared. Though the workman was
specifically asked toappear today, he has failed to appear.
Rather Shri Pati as usual appeared though he has no
Jocustandi to represent the workman . As a result the
workman was set exparte and the evidence of the
Management through affidavit was accepted.

5 From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Management it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few otther were engaged as and when required as piece
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work perfomend by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statemeni the workman has of couse stated
that he was taken to empolyment in February 1994 and was
refused employment on 1-3-2000. But there is no mention
that, he was given such employment on regular basis and
that he was issued with any letter of appointment. At
para-4 of the claim statement he further averred that when
he approached the Management to know about her non-
engagement he was told that for lack of mining activites he
could not be engaged but he would be called upon again
one the production of the materials is taken up. He further
stated that when he was not intimated as to when such
production would be taken up, he made a representation
for his reinstatment with full back wages. These everments
of the workman indirectly suggests-that he was engaged
as a piece rated worker as contended by the Management.
Besides the evidence of the Management shows that the
workman had abandoned the job long before the alleged
date of termination and as such the allegations of the
workman that he was terminated on 1-3-2000 appearsto be
un-believable for want of any evidence being adduced from
his side . On the other hand the time to time participation of
Shri B.S. Pati to represent the workman further strengthens
the belief, as contended by the Managment, that the case
has been mooted at the behest of Shri Pati , an outsider
Trade Unionist with whom the disputant has no legal
connection.

6. In view of the above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no merit
in the dipute and accordingly the reference is answered
exparte against the workman.

N.K.R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 17th July, 2009

S. 0. 2076.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.91/2002)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-Cum-Labour
Court, Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to the
management of Bartarini Iron Mines and their workman,
which was received by the Central Government on 16-7-2009.

[No. L-26012/16/2002-IR(M))
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE
BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
BHUBANESWAR

Present : ShriN. K. R. Mohapatra,
Presiding Officer,C. G. 1. T- cum-Labour Court,
Bhubaneswar.

Industrial Dispute Case No. 91/2002

Date of Passing Award—T7th May 2009
(Rourkela Camp)

BETWEEN

The Management of the Agent
Baitarini [ron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pradhan,
At./Po. Babril, Distt. Keonjhar,
Orissa-758 035
... Ist Party-Management
AND
Their Workman Sh. Sunia Munda

S/o Shri Rano Munda, At./Po. Daduan,
Via-Joda, Keonjhar,

...2nd Party-Workman.
APPEARANCES
Mr. R.N. Rath, For the 1st Party-
Legal Adviser Management
None For the 2nd Party-
Workman
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AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of powers conferred by Clause (d) of sub-section
(1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the following
dispute for adjudication vide their Order No. L-26012/16/
2002-1R (M), dated 11-10-2002,

“Whether the action of the Management of Baitarani
Iron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At/P.O, Barbil, Dist.
Keonjhar, in terminating the services of Shri Sunia
Munda, S/0. Rano Munda, AtP.O. Daduan, Via-
Joda, Dist. Keonjhar, PRW with effect from
31-12-1999 without serving any notice and without
following the provisions of Industrial Disputes Act,
1947 is justified? If not, what relief the workman is
entitled to ?”

2. Itisalleged by the workman in his claim statement
that he joined in the Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sargjini
Pradhan in January 1992 to werk as a Miner. While he has
worked as such continuously, he all of a sudden was
refused employment with effect 31-12-1999 without any
advance notice or any terminal benefits being paid to him.
He was told that, his termination was due to ack of mining
activities and that once the production of minerals
commences he would be ntimated later. 1t is further alleged
by the workman that thereafter he was never called to work
and therefore, he made a representation for his
reinstatement with full back wages and then due to
apathetic attitude of Management he raised an Industrial
Dispute:

3. Inthe written statement the 1st Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather himself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quantum of work performed by them each day. It
is further alleged that during non-engagement period these
piece rated workers usedto work in other mines on daily
rated basis. So far as the case of the workman is concerned
it is further submitted by the Management that the workman
having worked for some days as a piece rated worker did
not turn up for work voluntarily much before the alleged
date of termination and as such the allegations of the
workman that he was refused employment from 3 1-12-1999
without any advance notice or terminal benefits is nothing
but a myth and fictitious story. It is further contended by
the Managment that the present reference is the brain child
of ane Shri B.S. Pati, the General Secretary of the so called
North Orissa Workers Union with which the Management
had got no cornection. It is alleged that this and several
other cases have been mooted against the Management at
the behest of Shri B.S. Pati, an outside Trade Unionist or
his ulterior motive.

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B.S. Pati, General Secretary ,
North Orissa Workers® Union is alone appearing on behalf
of the workman as his authorized representative. In one
such case between the Management and its worker Shri
Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece rated
workers of Baitarani Iron Mines for the reason that these
workers were not belonging to the aforesaid Union. In O. J.
C. 17216/2001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike manner has
held that Shri B.S. Pati, the General Secretary of the North
Orissa Workers Union is not competent to represent one
Shri Madhusudhan Naik, a worker of the Management-

Company. In the present case also except Shri Pati the

workman has never appeared. Though the workman was
specifically asked to appear today, he has fziled to appear.
Rather Shri Pati as usual appeared though he has no
locus standi to represent the workman . As a result the
workman was set exparte and the evidence of the
Management through affidavit was accepted.

5. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Management it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few others were engaged as and when required as piece
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work performed by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has ofcourse stated
that he was taken to empolyment in January 1992 and was
refused employment on 31-12-1999. But there is no mention
that, he was given such employment on regular basis and
that he was issued with any letter of appointment. At
para-4 of the claim statement he further averred that when
he approached the Management to know about her non-
engagement he was told that for lack of mining activities
he could not be engaged but he would be called upon
again once the production of the materials is taken up. He
further stated that when he was not intimated as to when
such production would be taken up, he made a
representation for his reinstatment with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
he was engaged as a piece rated worker as contended by
the Management. Besides the evidence of the
Management shows that the workman had abandoned the
job long before the alleged date of termination and as such
the allegations of the workman that he was terminated on
31-12-1999 appears to be un-believable for want of any -
evidence being adduced from his side . On the other hand
the time to time participation of Shri B.S. Pati to represent
the workman further strengthens the belief, as contended
by the Managment, that the case has been mooted at the
behest of Shri Pati, an outsider Trade Unionist with whom
the disputant has no legal connection.

6. In view ofthe above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no merit
in the dispute and accordingly the reference is answered
exparte against the workman.

N.K.R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 17th July, 2009
S. O. 2077.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Govemnment hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.90/2002)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/Labour Court,
Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to the
management of Baitarini Iron Mines and their workman,
which was received by the Central Government on 16-7-2009.
[ No. L-26012/14/2002-IR(M)]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer

ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT,
BHUBANESWAR

PRESENT : Shri N, K. R. Mchapatra,
Presiding Officer,C. G. L. T- cum-Labour Court,
Bhubaneswar.

Industrial Dispute Case No. 90/2062

Date of Passing Award—7th May, 2009
(Rourkela Camp)

BETWEEN

The Management of the Agent
Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pradhan,

At./P.O. Babril, Distt. Keonjhar,
Onissa-758 035

... 15t Party-Management
AND

Their Workman Sh. Pandu Munda
S/e Gulia Munda, At./Po. Dhobakuchida,
Via-Champuta, Orissa, Keonjhar,

...2nd Party-Workman,
APPEARANCES
M/s. R. N. Rath, For the 1st Party-
Legal Adviser Management
None For the 2nd Party-

‘Workman

AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of Powers conferred by Clause (d) of sub-section
(1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the following
dispute for adjudication vide their Order No. L-260 12/14/
2002-IR (M), dated 11-10-2002.

«Whether the action of the Management of Baiatarani
iron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At./Po. Babril, Distt.
Keonjhar in terminating the services of Shri Pandu
Munda, S/o. Gulia Munda, At./Po. Dhabakuchida,
Via : Champuta, Distt. Keonjhar, PRW with effect
from 1-10-1999 without serving any notice and
without  following the provisions of industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 is justified? 1f not, what relief the
workman is entitled to ?” -

2. Itisalleged by the workman in his claim statement
that he joined in the Baitarani Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan in August 1989 to work as a Miner. While he has
worked as such continously he all of a sudden was refused
employment with effect 1-4-2000 without any advance
notice or any terminal benefits being paid to him. He was
told that, his termination was due to lack of mining activities
and that once the production of minerals commences he
wou'd be intimated later. It is further alleged by the workman
that thereafter he was never called to work and therfore he
made a representation for his reinstatement with full back
wages and then due to apathetic attitude of Management
he raised an Industrial Disputes.

3. inthe written statement the Ist Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather himself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quantum of work performed by them each day. it
is further alleged that during non-engagement period these
piece rated workers used to work in to other mines on
daily rated basis. So far as the case of the workman is
concemed it is further submitted by the Management that
the workman having worked for some days as a piece rated
worker did not turn up for work voluntarily much before
the alleged date of termination and as such the allegations
of the workman that he was refused employment from
1-10-1999 without anyy advance notice or terminal benefits
is nothing but a myth and fictitious story. It is further
contended by the Management that the present reference
is the brain child of one Shri B.S. Pati, the General Secretary
of the so called North Orissa Workers Union with which
the Management had got no connection. It is alleged that
this and several other cases have been mooted against the
Management at the behest of Shri B.S. Pati , an outside
Trade Unienist for his ulterior motive.

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B.S. Pati, General Secretary,
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North Orissa Workers Union is alone appearing on behalf
of the workman as his authorized representative. In one
such case between the Management and its workers Shri
Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece rated
workers of Baitarani iron Mines for the reason that these
workers were not belonging to the aforesaid Union. in
0..C. 17216/2001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike manner has
heldthat Shri B.S. Pati the General Secretary of the North
Orissa Workers Union is not competent to represent one
Shri Madhusudhan Naik a worker of the Management -
Company. In the present case also except Shri Pati the
workman has never appeared. Though the workman was
specifically asked to appear today, he has failed to appear.
Rather Shri Pati as usual appeared though he has no
locustandi to represent the workman. As a result the
workman was set exparte and the evidence of the
Management through affidavit was accepted.

5 From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Management it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few other were engaged as and when required as piece
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work perfomend by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has of course stated
that he was taken to empolyment in August 1999 and was
refused employment on 1-10-1999. But there is no mention
that, he was given such employment on regular basis and
that he was issued with any letter of appointment. At
para-4 of the claim statement he further averred that when
he approached the Management to know about her non-
engagement he was told that for lack of mining activities
he could not be engaged but he would be called upon
again once the production of the materials is taken up. He
further stated that when he was not intimated as to when
such production would be taken up, he made a
representation for his reinstatement with full back wages.
These everments of the workman indirectly suggests that
he was engaged as a piece rated worker as contended by
the Management. Besides the ‘evidence of the
Management shows that the workman had abandoned the
job long before the alleged date of termination and as such
the allegations of the workman that he was terminated on
1-10-1999 appears to be un-believable for want of any
evidence being adduced from his side . On the other hand
the time to time participation of Shri B.S. Pati to represent
the workman further strengthens the belief, as contended
by the Management, that the case has been mooted at the
behest of Shri Pati, an outsider Trade Unionist with whom
the disputant has no legal connection.

6. In view ofthe above and for fack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no merit
in the dipute and accordingly the reference is answered
exparte against the workman.

N.K.R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 17th July, 2009

S. O. 2078.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No. CGIT-
2/86/2002) of the Central Government {ndustrial Tribunal/
Labour Court No. 2, Mumbai now as shown in the Annexure
in the Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation
to the management of M/s. Sesa Goa Ltd. and their workman,
whichwas received by the Central Government on 16-7-2009.

{ No. L-36012/7/2002-1R(M)]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE
BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL NO.2, MUMBAI
Present : Shri A. A. LAD, Presiding Officer

Reference No. CGIT-2/86 of 2002

Employers in Relation to the Management of
M/s. Sesa Goa Ltd.

The Managing Director,

M/s Sesa Goa,
Sesa Ghor., Panji,
Goa403 001 .....First Party
Vis.
Their Workmen
1. The General Secretary,
Sesa Goa Workers Union,
C/o. Dilip Mayenkar,
H.No. 1570 “Pooja”,
Desai Nagar, .
Sanquelim, Goa. .....Second Party
APPEARANCE
For the Employer : Mr. 8. K. Talsania, Counsel
alongwith Mr, M. S. Bandodkar,
Advocate.
Forthe Workmen  : M/s. P, N. Anaokar &
M. V. Joglekar, Advocates.
Date of reserving the Award ¢ 10-1222008.
Date of passing the Award 1 29-05-2009.
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AWARD

The matrix of the facts as culled out from the
proceedings are as under :

I. The Government of India, Ministry of Labour
by its Order No.L-36012/7/2002-IR(M) dated
26th November, 2002 in exercise of the powers conferred
by clause (d) of sub-section (1) and sub section 2(A) of
section 10 of the Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 have referred
the following dispute to this Tribunal for adjudication :

“Whether the action of the management of M/s.
Sesa Goa Ltd.,Goa in dismissing the 12 workmen
from service w.e.f. 16-7-2001 is justified? If not, to
what relief the workmen are entitled?”

2. Claim Statements are filed by concerned workmen
from Exhibits § to 19 taking similar type of contentions,
except their designations and dates of respective
appointments, [(1) Prabhakar Gaonkar was working as
Wheel Loader Operator at Codli from May, 1980, (2) Balangoda
Patil, Labour at Codli w.e.f. 19-5-190, (3) Madarsaba
H. Olekar, asa Labour from. 1981, (4) Anand Gopal Verenkar
working as Heavy AAA Driver at Codli from 10-9-1986, (5)
Vinod Kudalkar as Assistant Whee] Operator at Codli from
11.6.1979, (6) Anant Budho Gaonkar working as Heavy
AAA Driver from 1994, (7) Hanuman Chari as Electrician
since 1979, (8) Rohidas Mamlekar, Electrician since 7-7-
1980, (9) Shantaram Narayan Velip as Labour at Codli from
15-7-1991, (10) Dulu Gawali as Labour at Codli since 1991,
(11) Piedade Colaco as Helper Mechanic at Codli, since
1980, and (12) Dilip Mayenkar as Electrician since 21-3-
1979)], making out the case that, these workmen were
working as referred above in their respective posts from
the dates as mentioned hereinabove. It is further
contended by these workmen that, there are more than
1200 workers employed by the 1st Party in their various
mining and other establishments including Head office
and these workers are unionized by themselves, under
banner of Sesa Goa Workers Union.

3. It is further contended by these workmen that,
since last several years service conditions, including the
wages, allowances and other benefits were regulated by
the periodically wage settlement and the relations of the
workers and the Union were cordial and they have resolved
the workers issues amicably. It is further contended that
the last wage settlement expired in March, 2000 and in
accordance with the existing practice in the mining Industry
the workers were expecting the higher wage rise than
given in other Iron Ore Exporters, hence, the Union served
the fresh charter of demands. It is further stated that, the
management was taking rigid stand and there was no
possibility of amicable settlement and therefore in order
to pressurize the workers the management implemented
several actions such as fntrodustion of third shif, increase
in the working hours etc. It is contended that, though the
. Union was willing to resolve the issue amicably, the
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management was adamant and commenced the third shift
operation without discussing with the Union. The workmen
employed by the company had protested this action of
the Management.

4, Tt is further contended by these workmen that,
though on 9th July, 2001 some of them were on duty and
some of them were on leave, 1st Party falsely involved
them in aileged incident and illegaly dismissed them vide
letter dated 16-7-2001.

5. It is further contended by these workmen that,
before their dismissals no show cause or any charge sheet
was issued to them. It is submitted that, their service
conditions are governed by the certified standing orders
of the Company and as per Clause 22 (3) and their
dismissal, no inquity was conducted nor any show cause
notice was issued in order to answer the allegations made
against them. While implementing such harsh punishment
Management did not follow rules of principles of natural
justice. Said action of dismissal was initiated without
hearing these workmen on the allegations or even without
leveling any certain allegations on them and giving an
opportunity to them to reply these or defend them.

6. Itis further submitted by these workmen that, the
letter dated 16-7-2001 was issued to them just to victimise
themand were falsely implicated in the case to take revenge
as they were the active members of the Union. It is stated
that, false charges were levelled as mentioned in para 4 of
the said letter saying that, on 29th July at about 2 p.m.
they came and gathered at the main gate of Codli mine and
unauthorisedly stopped the shift buses at the main gate,
which had brought the workers for work on the second
shift and forced the workers/employees to get down at
the main gate and these workers unauthorisedly stopped
the buses at the main gate which were to take home first
shift workers, forcing all to join the mob, resulting in an
unlawful assembly of about 300 employees in front of main
gate and inside the office premises. It is submitted by
these workmen that, the allegations against the workmen
was that they stopped the second shift bus, whereas, the
fact was that, the workmen were not at the gate and had
gone home after their duty hours. It is stated that, the
persons who were not present at the gate cannot stop the
bus. Which itself is sufficient to prove that, the management
has the intentionally implicated the workmen in the false
and fabricated case. It is stated that, all workmen denied
the allegations made against them and denied that they
started banging on the police jeep violently and forced
the police to reverse their jeep to protect it from serious
damages as falsely alleged by the 1st Party.

7. These workmen also denied that, they rushed
towards of the office and cabin of Mr.A.N. Joshi, General
Manager (Mining - Goa) with malafide intention and having
not found him there they came out of the cabin and started
searching for him and that having observed Mr. Joshi -
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coming out of the adjoining cabin of Mr.U S.Tilve, General
Manager (Mining Service) they rushed towards Mr. Joshi
and they pounced upon him and forcibly pushed him.
These workmen also denied that due to this force Mr. Joshi
fell on floor of the corridor and that they started mercilessly
kicking him, hitting with umbrellas, battery torches and

punched him with fists and also denied the other

allegations made in the said letter.

8. These workmen also denied that, they dragged
Mr. Joshi across the veranda on the lawn, to the flat post
and continued to assault him and these workmen also
denied that, they continued to abuse him in filthy language
using words like “Chedyech Aavoizavano”. It is also
denied that these workers dragged Mr. Joshi to land
Transport Department Notice Board and forced him to
remove all the notices including the notice dated 25-6-2001
wherein shift schedule was displayed. It is also denied by
these workmen that, they dragged Mr. Joshi to mining
office Notice Board and compelled him to remove all the
notices displayed on the notice board as alleged in the
said letter. These workmen also denied that, they beat
Joshi with fists and umbrellas, break the glass of the notice
Board withumbrella without waiting for key of notice board
and then forced Mr. Joshi to remove all the notices
displayed on the mining office notice board and that
Mr. Josh had no choice but to remove the said notices
and workman along with others took the possession of
the said notices and destroyed them.

9. 1t is further denied by these workmen that, they
dragged Mr. Joshi to Notice Board in front ofthe workshop
office and they insisted that, as the notices have been put
up by Mr. Glen Faria Sr. Manager (Mine Workshop
Maintenance) he should remove all of those and that, then
they entered the office of Mr. Glen Faria unauthorisedly
and forced him to out demanding that, he should remove
the notices displayed on the notice board.

10. It is also denied by these workmen that, after

removal of the notices the workman along with others
demanded that “Mr. A. N. Joshi should write a declaration
stating that, “previous 20 days for April and May where
employees wanted to attend but were not having work will
be paid for.” 1t is also denied by the workers that, they
confronted Joshi to consider the situation of last seven
days when the workers did not come for third shift from 2nd
July will also be paid for the same and that, there will not be
third shift in SESA Goa mine in future and that they will not
take any action against the workers involved in the strike.

1. These workmen denied that, as per demand of
the workmen and other extreme dues Mr. Joshi wrote the
said declaration and signed it and got it verified from
Mr. Bhagwann Gaonkar, Head Clerk and insisted that,
the said declaration should be attested by two officers
as witnesses and Mr. Joshi was forced to call
Mr. Radhakrishna who signed it as a witness.

12. These workmen also denied that, due the said
incident normal work at Codli was paralysed after 2.30
p-m. on that day. These workmen submitted that since
they have not participated in any alleged incident referred
in letter dated 16th July, 2001 they have not cominitted
any misconduct as alleged. It is further contended by them
that, since these workmen were not present there at the
time of the alleged incident, and were not involved in the
incident alleged in the letter dated 16-7-2001, it is submitted
that, their names were not included in the complaint filed
by the Management to the Police Inspector, Curchorem
Police Station by Mr. U.S. Tilve, General Manager (M.S.).
Itis further submitted that, in the ‘Original complaint there
were only five names of the workmen were mentioned and
the names of these workmen were not referred in the
complaint, which clearly shows that, they are involved
only to victimise them by adding their names subsequently.

13. 1t is further submitted by these workmen that,
the workmen named as Accused No. 1, Babuli Gawali, who
was named as No.1 accused in the complaint of the
management, is in the employment and he was not
dismissed. It is stated that, in the same way the names
mentioned in the criminal case are and were in the
employment and only 12 workmen out of 300 workers mob
as per the management statement were picked up which
act of the 1st Party is discrimipatory and on this count
alone, the order of dismissal be set aside and the workmen
be allowed to resume the duty with continuity of service
and with full back wages.

14. The workmen further submit that, the matter of
charter of demands of the workmen were pending in the
conciliation proceedings at the time of issuance of the
letter of dismissal dated 16th July, 2001. It is submitted by
these workmen that, at the time of dismissal, the manage-
ment did not offer /paid one month wages nor filed
approval application before the appropriate authority in
accordance with the provisions of Section 33 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1949 and is against the observa-
tions made by Apex Court in the case of M.D. Tamilnadu
State Transport Corporation vs. Neethiuvilangan,

15. It is submitted by these workmen that, since the
Management has not complied with the provisions of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 the dismissal of these
workmen is illegal, unjustified and bad in law, and thelrefore,
prayed that, the said be declared as illegal, improper and
unjustified and request to direct 1st Party to reinstate them
with payment of back wages and continuity of service.

16, This is disputed by the Ist Party by filing written
statements though they are filed separately to reply the
Claims Statement at Exhibits from 26 to 37 taking similar
type of contentions stating that, it is a public limited
Company dealing with extraction and export of iron ore
since 1955, It is contended that, it has given employment
to the various employees and has signed several
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settlements on Charter of Demands and other demands of
the Union viz. Sesa Goa Workers’ Union and the Company
has signed these settlements by mutual; discussion and
had given all legitimate and rational increases in the
emoluments taking into consideration the capacity to pay
industry cum region principles and incomparable concemns.

17. st Party further contends that, after the expiry
of the settlement dated 20-5-1997 signed with the Union,
and the said Union submitted a fresh Charter of Demands
dated 29-2-2000 the discussions/ negotiations continued
between the parties for an amicable settlement, after the
submission of Charter of Demand. It is submitted that, the
Company also intended to introduce the cost saving steps
like, working in 3 shifts, staggered weekly off, continuous
work concept etc.

18. 1st Party further contended that, inspite of the
rational and reasonable offer made by the 1st Party, clear
adamancy was shown by the Union in the negotiations as
well as in rational demands of the Management. 1st Party
further contended that, it was pursuing with the Union for
the last two years the introduction of third shift working
in core mining areas for the permanent workers since the
said shift was managed by the temporary workers only.
However, the entire efforts of the 1st Party were getting in
vain because of the adamant attitude of the Union. Ist
Party further submitted that, the introduction of the third
shift was for mutual survival and it therefore after following
the provisions of law, notified the implementation of third
shift working on 25th June, 2001 though the sanction for it
was legally obtained in the year 1999 vide order dated
14th December, 1999,

19. 1st Party further contended that, complied with
all the provisions of law before implementing the said third
shift working which was also in consonance with the
Certified Standing orders as also under the provisions of
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947. 1st Party further contended
that, it is pertingnt to note that, said third shift working
was already in vogue in all other Departments like Bunders,
Screening plants, pumping operations etc. The core mining

activities were operated by the temporary workers only. It

is contended that, the Company thus only wanted to see )
that, even the permanent workers work in the core mining
area in third shift which in no way causes any prejudice to
the interest of the workers. 1st Party further submitted
that, the implementation of third shift to the permanent
workers was required to be done in view of the survival of
the company as also due to the fact that, the expensive
machines and equipments used to remain idle during the
said period maming huge loss to the company and Ist
Party had continuously attempted to impress upon the
Union that, thi-d shift of working of mines is a common
practice worldwide and iron ore mines even in rest of the
company e.g. Kudremukh operates in night shift.

20. 1st Party submitted that, there was a full
justification for implementation of the said third shift for
the permanent workers. It further submitted that, though
it could have implemented the shift in 1999 itself, the said
was in fact notified in June, 2001 after discussion on
various occasions with the Unions and constant attempts
were made during the discussion with the Union/workmen
to impress upon them that for the mutual survival in the
competitive market and as a matter of cost saving devices,
it was necessary and no longer possible to postpone the
implementation of the said third shift working for permanent
employees in the said core mining areas. Therefore, the
company was compelled to notify the said scheme to some
of the permanent workers and accordingly, notice to that
effect was displayed on the notice board notifying the
said shift schedule at Codli and Sonshi mines on 25th
June, 2001. st Party further contended that, the said notice

- indicated various names of the permanent and temporary

workers who would be working in the third shift and it was
to be implemented from 2nd July, 2001 i.¢. the said notice
was displayed one week in advance as provided under
the law. It is further contended by the 1st Party that,
however, the Union gave a notice to go on “hunger strike”
immediately after the said notice was put up on the notice
board and some of the permanent workers after reading
the n’shift schedule started questioning to their
Department heads on the shift schedule and started
objecting to the said shift schedule and Departmental
heads. However, management made all efforts to
convenience the workers the reasons behind putting some
of the permanent workers in the third shift and necessity
of implementation of it. .

21. It is further contended by the Ist Party, that
inspite of the fact that, the 1st Party was within its right to
implement such working and since the other workers of
the Company were already working in the third shift, some
disgruntled elements in permanent posts started objecting
the working in the third shift, though it was within the law
and among the permanent workers who were in fact
working in the third shift on overtime; but did not want to
work on regular third shift.

22. 1t is further contended by the Ist Party that,
immediately after the display of the said notice, Union
gave a notice to it for resorting to hunger strike effective
from 2nd July, 2001 purportedly to protest against the
implementation of third shift in core mining departments

_j.e. mine, land, transport and workshops for permanent

workmen and as a result of that, the Assistant Labour
Commmissioner (Central), Vasco-da-Gama, called the parties
for discussions. It is contended that, however, from 2nd
July, 2001 permanent workers who were deployed in the
third shift in core mining did not report for work which
affect severely on the night shift operations.

23, It is further contended by the 1st Party, that,
during the discussions with the 1st Party before the
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Assistant Labour Commissioner (C) Vasco-da-Gama and
during bilateral discussion, it tried to prevail upon the
Union not to create the problems by resorting to hunger
strike but to cooperate with the company for night shift
working which was essential for the mutual survival,
however, executive committee members of the Union
started and continued their so called hunger strike.

24, 1tis further contended by the 1st Party that, the
permanent workers whe were deployed for third shift did
not report for work on 2nd July, 3rd July, and 4th July,
2001 and continued to remain absent thereafiter, Therefore,
1st Party by its notice dated 5th July, 2001 advised the
workers not to remain absent and individual letters, by
hand delivery, to that effect were sent to these absenting
workmen, however, those workers refused to report for
scheduled duty. It is further contended by the 1st Party
that, simultaneously a notice was also displayed to that
effect on the notice board and it was also mentioned in the
said letter/notice that, in the event, if the workers do not
report for work on the scheduled duty, disciplinary action
would be taken in accordance with the law and it was
further informed to the workers that they are required to
abide by the Standing Orders and required to attend the
shift allotted to them as per the shift schedule displayed
on the notice board,

25. Tt is further contended by the 1st Party that, it
appears that, the workers scheduled to work in third shift
made attempt to get the instructions from the Union leaders
who were sitting on so0 called hunger strike in connection
with reporting in third shift, however, it appears that, they
could not get any clear directions from their leaders.

26. It is further contended by the 1st party that,
since these workers did not report for work it had no choice
but to mark them ‘absent’ for work.

27. It is further contended by the 1st Party that, on
9th July, 2001, the second shift workers came for work at
mine in their usual buses at about 2 p.m. Some of the
workers got down at the gate where main offices are
located and the buses went further to drup the workers
near the canteen premises. Thereafter 1st shift workers
boarded the said buses and while the buses were going
from the area of the main office gate, the workers who had
gathered at the main gate forcibly stopped the buses and
ingisted that, all the workers get down from the buses, and
accordingly, all the workers who were in the buses got
down from the buses.

28. It is further contended by the Ist Party that, all
the officers, and other staff had already joined the duty at
their normal usual shifts, Mr. A.N. Joshi, the General
Manager, (Mining Goa) had come for work as usual at
about 8.30 a.m. on Sth July, 2001.

29. It is further submitted by the 1st Party that, the
Police authority had already information that, some
problem is likely to take place at Codli mine and therefore

a Sub-Inspector from Curchorem Police Station with 3 Police
personnel had already come at the said place with their
jeep atabout 2 p.m. and parked their jeep outside the main
gate. It is further submitted by the 1st Party that, there
after the workers of the st shift, general shift, and 2nd
shift started gathering at the main gate and the concerned
workers were also present. It is further submitted by the
1st Party that, the warkers including these concerned
workmen who were in forefront of the mob, gathered near
the enterance of the office and became violent when one
of the officer of the 1st Party came and requested the
Police to control these 12 dismissed, concerned workmen,
and the mob at the main gate, as his vehicle was not
allowed to go out of the main gate,

30. It is further submitted by the 1st Party that, Mr.
AN. Joshi & Polie sub-inspector and proceeded towards
the mob, but the Police sub inspector asked Mr. Joshi not
to come outside the office and asked Mr.Joshi to go back
to his cabin. Accordingly Mr. Joshi turned back and went
towards the cabin, Just then there was a telephone call for
Mr. Joshi in Mr, Tilve’s cabin and as he was attending the
said call these 12 dismissed concerned workmen with other
workers entered into his cabin and when Mr. Joshi left the
cabin of Mr. Tilve he was immediately surrounded by these
concerned workmen and other mob. st Party further
submits-that, these workers caught hold of Mr.Joshi and
pushed him outaHe was continuously being hit by these
workers with fistblow, by hands, umbrellas or boots. These
12 dismissed concerned workmen and others were
shouting with filthy language and abusing words against
Mr. Joshi. 1st Party further submits that, they had broken
the spectacles and wristwatch of Mr. Joshi. in the process.
It is further submitted by the 1st Party that, one of these
12 dismissed concerned workmen, even had thrown a
flower pot on the head of Mr, Joshi, though he managed
to avoid the attack of the said flower pot, nevertheless it
hit him at the back of his head and he was severely injured.
It is further contended by the 1st Party that, it is pertinent
to note that, when Mr. Joshi a superior and head of these
workers tried to explain them, it infuriated them and they
started beating Mr. Joshi again. One Mr. Gurdas S. Naik
tried to save Mr. Joshi and asked these 12 workers and
others to stop the assault on Mr. Joshi, but he was also
manhandled and was pushed away by these concerned
dismissed workers.

31. st Party further submitted that, thereafter Mr.
Joshi was dragged from there to notice board near the
Land Transport Department which is almost 20 meters away
from the flag pole and to the mining office. 12 concerned
dismissed One of these workmen beat Mr. Joshi with an
umbrella and broke the glass of the notice board with the
same umbrella. After the notices were removed, these
workers also dragged Mr, Joshi to the workshop where
the notices were put up. The workers then tried to force
Mr. Joshi to remove the notices from the notice board,
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however, one of the dismissed worker stopped Mr. Joshi
and insisted that one Mr. Glen Faria who had put the
notices should remove the said notices in presence of Mr.
Joshi. Thereafter Mr. Faria was called and forced to remove
the notices from the notice board. st Party further
contended that these 12 concerned workers compelled
Mr. Joshi to write a declaration, which was dictated by
few of the dismissed workmen. Mr. Joshi was so scared of
the attitude of these workers that, he was wrote the
dictated declaration. Thereafter he was forced to verify
and sign the said declaration. The company submits that,
the police who were unable to come to the rescue of Mr.
Joshi managed to come near Mr. Joshi with their armed
Because of the Police presence of the armed police, it was
possible, for Dr.Sunil Kakodkar to take Mr. Joshi on the
stretcher to rush to the dispensary for medical treatment,
ist Party submits that Mr. Joshi was unable to get up from
the place where he was forced to sit because of the severe
body pain, exhaustion and bleeding injuries, which forced
Dr. Sunil Kakodkar to bring the stretcher. 1st Party submits
that, the said workers have manhandled and brutally
assaulted Mr. Joshi in such a way that he was rushed
thereafier to Goa Medical College Hospital for urgent
medical treatment.

32. lst Party submits that, Mr. Joshi, General
Manager was very brutally and assaulted manhandled
these 12 dismissed by concerned workmen and grievous
injuries caused to Mr. Joshi were such that, his survival
was a miracle and he was in the hospital for 18 days under
critical condition. 1st Party submits that, these concerned
workmen took law in their own hand and created a terror in
the minds of Managers and officers. 1t is further submitted
by the 1st Party that, the entire incident traumatized the
company’s staff working at Codli mine. The incident was
shocking and horrifying to all the officers and other staff
at Codli mine. Therefore to ensure that, they are not at a
further tisk, st Party was left with no other reasonable
choice but to suspend operations at the mine, as no
managerial or other staff could work under such conditions
and the safety of plant, machinery and life of staff could
not be guaranteed by the Police. The incident which
occurred, had shaken the entire moral of the staff, as they
were scared to report for work as the entire confidence of
the managerial and other staff was shattered.

33. It is further submitted by the Ist Party that, after
the above incident, the Union and the workers resorted to
token total strike in all establishments affecting all
establishments of SESA Group for 72 hours ie. from
11-07-2001 to 13th July, 2001. It is further submitted by
the 1st Party that, the officers and staff who were making
attempt to report for work were informed by the workers
led by these 12 dismissed workers who are concemed
with the reference that if they report for work there would
be danger to the life of the said staff. On 12th July, 2001
these workers were standing outside the main gate were

shouting saying that what were the Officers and Managers
doing inside if the mining operations were declared as
closed and the workers were not prepared to listen even
to the Mamlatdar who tried to explain. It is further
submitted by the st Party that, the workers were saying
that, the officers and Managers would not be allowed to
go out of the premises if they dont’t go out by 12 hours. It
is further submitted by the 1st Party that, due to these
threats given by the workers, the officers had no choice
but to leave Codli mine and remain away from workplace.
These officers and Managers were not allowed to take
their vehicles and they had to be dropped by the Mamlatdar
in the Police jeep on the main road. The Officers and
Managers were shouted at and they left in a highly tense
situation and were afraid of these workers.

34. It is further submitted by the st Party that, the
Police and other Government authorities expressed their
inability to give necessary protection to the Managers
and officers. The company submits that, as stated above
all these dismissed workers concerned in the reference
having actively manhandled and assaulted their superior
Mt Joshi, the Unit head, itself have committed grave and
serious acts of misconduct which was not expected from
them as employees of the company. It is further submitted
by the 1st Party that, therefore it bonafiedly decided inthe
interest of entire organization and in particular having
regard to the safety of all the officers, managers and staff
not to retain these 12 workers in the services of the 1st
Party as continuing them in the employment would have
defeated the very purpose of running the organization as
it would have further eroded the discipline and untoward
incidents would have increased still further.

35. It is further submitted by the Ist Party that, all
the officers including the General Manager (Mining, Goa)
who was assauited and manhandled were scared of these
dismissed concerned workmen because the officers who
had seen the incident including Mr. Joshi who was brutally
assaulted, pleaded their inability to give any evidence in
the domestic enquiry on the incident out for threat and
fear psychosis. Lst Party therefore, in the then existing
circumstances bonafiedly concluded that, holding a
domestic enquiry was neither possible nor practical in the
circumstances prevailling thereon and 1st Party threfore
decided to dismiss all 12 workmen under the reference by
issuing a letter of dismissal giving full facts mentioned
therein and accordingly all 12 concerned workmen were
dismissed by the letter dated 16th July, 2001 with
immediate effect. It is further submitted by the 1st Party
that, the entire action on its part was/is fully bonafide and
in the interest of the organization and go-by had to be
given to the normal enquiry, because in the existing
circumstances it was not possible to hold the enquiry and
nor was it advisable to delay the action as it would have
further demoralized the Managers, officers etc. who were
very scared of these workmen. :
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36. It is further submitted by the 1st Party that, only
afier the dismissal of these 12 concerned workmen, the
fear psycho that existed in the minds of the managers,
officers and other staff could be removed and their moral
was established slowly. It is submitted by the 1st Party
that, it can be seen from the records and the settlement on
the charter of demands could be arrived only after the
dismissal of these 12 workers.

37. It 1s further contended by the st Party that, in
the circumsiances as stated above, no case exists for
granting any relief including interim relief claimed by the
workmen and entire reference is bad in law, not
maintainable, it is deveid of merit, and be rejected
in toto.

38. 1st Party further submits that, the entire reference
is bad in law and not maintainable in view of the settlement
dated 8th November, 2001 signed between the parties and
having regards to the minutes of the meeting signed before
the Chief Minister of Goa, no relief as claimed by these
workers can be granted, the entire reference is vague and
does not show on whose behalf the dispute has been
raised, as no names of the dismissed workers are occuring
on the order of reference and on that ground alone the
reference is liable to be rejected. It is stated that, no
justification of whatsoever nature exists for granting any
relief including any interim relief'to the avorkers, It is further
submitted by the 1st Party that relief, if any, considered in
the existing matter will amount to granting premium for
indulging in violence and will amount to reward those
persons who have committed serious crime by taking law
in their hand for attempting to murder their superior
authority at the mine, 1st Party therefore prayed that no
interim relief should be granted to these concerned workers
in these premises and as per the order of the Hon’ble High
Court has asked this Tribunal to decide only final relief
and not the interim relief.

39. 1t is further contended by the st Party that, for
the reasons stated hereinabove, the entire reference is
liable to be rejected.

40. st Party denied that, the workers were working
sincerely and performing their duties. It is further contended
by the |st Party that, the workers cannot except the higher
wages for no reasons and for the purpose of higher wages
for no reasons and for the purpose of higher wages,
industry cum region principle, paying capacity, and wage
jevel incomparable concerned are required to be considered.

41, It is further contended by the 1st Party that, it is
absolutely false to state that, during the discussion the
management teok arigid stand and therefore the amicable
settlement could not be arrived at 1st Party contends that,
it is because of the adamant attitude of the Union and the
workers inspite of the justified explanation given by the
1st Party of the correct situation did not desire to sign the
settlement. It is denied by the 1st Party that, at any time it
increased the working hours.

42. 1st Party denies that, at the time of incident these
12 dismissed employees were not present. ‘

43. 1st Party emphatically denied that, these 12
dismissed concerned workmen were illegally dismissed
by letter dated 16th July, 2001 and submit that, the reasons
for their dismmissal have been given in the said letter dated
16th July, 2001.

44, st Party denies that, these 12 dismissed
concerned workmen were not involved in the incident
referred in the letter dated 16th July, 2001. It is submitted
by the Ist Party that, their invelvement was not only seen
by the other officers but the persons who have been
brutally assaulted and manhandled have also confirmed
their involvement in the said incident and it is denied by
1st Party that these concerned workmen have not
committed any misconduct.

45. It is further submitted by the Ist Party that, the
show cause notice or chargesheet was not issued to the
workmen. The company submits that, the circumstances
under which the company had to take the decision of
dismissal of these concerned workmen, these concerned
workmen themselves were responsible for the same and it
was not possible and beyond the control of the 1st Party
to issue any show cause notice or chargesheet or hold an
inquiry at the relevant time.

46. 1t is further contended by the 1st Party that, the
present case does not fall under the provisions of standing
orders as referred by these 12 dismissed concerned
workmen. It is further contended by the !st Party that, as
per the law, the management had two choices, whether to
take the disciplinary action after holding enquiry or dismiss
the person without the enquiry and prove the charges
before the Hon’ble Tribunal. Ist Party in the circumstances
of the case prevailing therein thought in bonafied interest
of the Company, to opt for the second eption, which is in
accordance with the law. It is furthersubmitied by the 1st
Party that, the situation then existed immediately after the
incident, it was not possible to hold any domestic enquiry
before taking disciplinary action against the workman,
there is no question of violating any principles of natural
justice or any hearing was required to be given before
taking action of dismissal of these workmen. In this
connection tst Party craves leave to refer to and rely upon
the relevant decuments and the evidence.

47. 1t is contended by the 1st Party that, the
judgment referred in para 8 of the reference has no relevance
to the facts of this case and contends that its action of
dismissal of these workmen are not illegal and deny that,
they require to be reinsiated with full back wages.

48. Ist Party denies that, the letter dated 16th July,
2001 was issued to these concerned workmen to victimise
them as they were the active workers of the Union or
otherwise. lst Party submits that, these 12 concerned
workmen, were dismissed for cogent reasons mentioned
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in the dismissal letter. It is emphatically denied by the 1st
Party that, they were falsely implicated in the case or any
revenge is being taken against them for the reasons alleged
or at all. 1st Party submits that, in so far as the reference to
the misconduct mentioned in the said paragraph are
concerned, st Party reiterates and confirm the contents
of the dismissal letter. 1st Party denied that, these
concerned workmen had not stopped the second shift
bus or they were not at the gate or went home after their
duty hours. 1st Party submits that, these concerned
workmen were at the main gate, they stopped second shifts
bus and had committed the misconducts as mentioned in
the dismissal letter, therefore, the allegations that, the
management intentionally implicated the workmen in false
and fabricated case is devoid of any substance and
therefore denied. It is also denied by the 1st Party that,
these concerned workmen did not bang the Police jeep
violently or did not force the police to reverse their jeep to
protect it from serious damages.

49. 1st Party reiterates and confirm that, these
workmen were fully involved in the incident of
9th July, 2001 as mentioned in the dismissal letter and
they committed serious misconduct as mentioned in the
dismissal letter dated 16th July, 2001 and denies the stories
made out by them that they went home after changing
their dresses etc. etc. and denies that, their names were
not there in the complaint filed with the Police. ist Party
submits that, it is correct that, in the original complaint
only S names were mentioned, because Mr. Tilve though
knew the workmen, was not familiar with the names of
these workmen and original complaint was given
immediately and in adverse situation of conditions.
However, after verifying/identifying the persons, the other
names were given in the complaint and it is emphatically
denied by the 1st Party that, their names of these concerned
workmen were added for the reasons as alleged.

50. It is further contended by the 1st Party that, as
stated hereinabove that, initially names were given by Mr.
Tilve in the complaint in most adverse circumstances
though he knew the workmen, he was not familiar with
their names and therefore the name of Mi. Babuli Gawli
was wrongly given in the complaint. 1st Party submits
that, after the enquiry, it was established that Mr. Babuli
.Gawli was not involved in the incident/misconduct as
mentioned in the dismissal letter dated 16th July, 2001,
therefore he was not dismissed. 1st Party further submitted
that it is not now within its jurisdiction to delete the name
of Mr. Babuli Gawli in the Criminal complaint. It is further
contended by the 1st Party that, 12 workmen were
dismissed after full and proper investigation of the case
and after ascertaining their involvement in the incident
and when it was found that 12 workmen actively
participated in the brutal assault and committed grave and
serious acts of misconduct as mentioned in the dismissal
letter, they were dismissed. Ist Party denied that, their act

is discriminatory or that the dismissal is required to be set
aside or that the workers are required to resume the duty
with continuity of service and full back wages as alleged
oratall.

51. 1st Party emphatically denied that, the matter of
Charter of Demands was pending before the Conciliation
Officer at the time of issuance of the letter dated
16th July, 2001.

52. 1st Party further contended that, at the time of
dismissal of these concerned workmen no conciliation
proceedings were pending before the Conciliation Officer
or any industrial dispute was pending before the
appropriate authority, therefore, the question of filing any
approval application under Section 33 of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 before any appropriate authority or
paying one month’s wages does not arise.

53. 1st Party further submitted that, the judgment of
Apex Court cited by 2nd Party in the reference has no
relevance to the present case and denied that, it dismissed
these workmen without complying with Section 33 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 or any other provisions of
the said Act.

54. 1st Party denied that, after the dismissal these
workmen are unemployed or could not succeed in getting
the job or -are undergoing hardship for the reasons as
alleged.

55. 1st Party submits that, the entire action taken by
it is fully justified and proper and denies that, the dismissal
is illegal, improper and/or unjustified. 1st Party submits
that, no case exists for grant of any relief to these concerned
workmen including the relief interim reliefs and prayed
that, the Reference be rejected with costs.

56. 2nd Party filed rejoinder, through Dilip B.
Mayekar and other worker at Exhibit 39, and 41 to 51 stating
that, the matter of Charter of Demands of all the workmen,
in which 2nd Party was involved were pending in
conciliation proceedings and the conciliation proceedings
were held on 4th July, 2001 before the Assistant Labour
Commissioner, (Central) / Conciliation Officer, Vasco da
gama-Goa, 1t is further stated by the 2nd Party that, at the
time of dismissal of their services the employer did not file
any approval application under Section 33(2) (b) of
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947, neither paid nor offered
one month’s wages at the time of dismissal of their services.

1t is stated by them that, the action of not filing the approval

application amounts to non-grant of approval under
Section 33 (2)(b) of the Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 and
the effect of non-grant of approval under Section 33 (2)( ¢)
of the Industrial Disputes Act, 1947, is that, the order of
dismissal become ineffective from the date it was passed
and the workman become entitled to wages from the date
of dsmissal and they are deemed to have been continued
in' zervice entitling them all the benefits. It is further
contended in rejoinders that, the employer who
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contravenes the provisions of Section 33 invite a
punishment under Section 31 ( 1) and the said conditions
are mandatory. It is further submitted that, as the 1st Party
has contravened the said mandatory provisions of the
law hence on this count alone the dismissals of these
workmen are illegal, unjustified and bad in law and the
workmen are entitled for full back wages with continuity
in service. -

37. 1t is contended that, though Sesa Goa Workers
Union signed settlement withthe Company but the legitimate
and rational increases were not considered, considering
the capacity to pay on the basis of the region cum industry
as claimed. It is contended that, in fact the wages were far
below considering all these principles as sought.

58. 1t is further stated that, the Charter of Demands
dated 29-2-2000 was sent by the Union to the 1st Party,
however, Ist Party refused to have negotiations on the
same and in fact sought to introduce illegal changes like
Third Shift working, Staggered Weekly off, continuous
work concept without seeking to discuss with the Union.
It is denied that any adamancy was shown by the Unjon in
negotiations. 2nd Party submits that, without considering
to make the workmen who were employed as permanent,
1st Party desired to introduce the Third shift. It is denjed
that, the sanction was obtained by the Ist Party in the
year 1999, vide order dated 14.12.1999, as claimed. It is
stated that, the sanction was only received for shipment
and that too for a limited period for April and May.

59. Itdenies that, the provisions of law were complied
with before implementing the Third shift or the introduction
was in accordance with the Certified Standing Orders and
that, the four mining activities were operated by the
temporary workers as claimed. They also denied that, the
implementation of Third Shift to permanent workers were
done for survival or expensive machines or equipments
were idle during the said and 2nd Party further submitted
that, if the contention is accepted of the 1st Party of
temporary workmen working then, the alleged expensive
machines and equipments remaining idle or vice versa does
not arise. [t is stated that, Third Shift working of mine is a
common practice worldwide or even in the rest of the
country, however, the said system is not prevailing in the
region. 2nd Party further submitted that, there was no
Justification for introduction of Third shift. It is stated
that, the workmen and the Union placed on record that the
Third Shift working is neither competitive nor a cost saving
and in fact was not in consonance of the Mines Act.

60. 1t is further stated that, in fact the Certitied
Standing Orders require 21 days Netice before
introduction of a new shift. It is case of the Union that,
since all the attempts on the part of the Union and the
workmen had failed to satisfy the Company not to
implement illegal change, it was decided by the Union to
give notice of hunger strike. It is further stated by them

that, even the individual workmen by meeting the
Departmental Head sought to make an effort to convince
them not to introduce the Third Shift as sought to be
done. It also denied that, the permanent workmen were
working over time for the work sought to be introduced in
the Third shift. It is stated by the 2nd Party that, by Notice
it had intimated to protest and even sought to justify that
the action of the employer was not proper, however, all in
vain and therefore the 2nd Party was constrained to resort
to hunger strike. It further submits that, since the notice
was not in accordance with law and since it was well in
advance intimating of the workmen not report, there was
no question of implementing the said notice.

61. Tt is stated that, since the 1st Party was bent
upon in resorting to illegal activities the Union was left
with no alternative but to proceed with hunger strike as
informed to the st Party as well as the Dy. Commissioner
of Labour ( C) and there was no question of the workmen
reporting for duty in the third shift. 2nd Party further
submitted that, no action was taken against any workmen
for their not reporting in third shift since st Party was
aware that their action of calling upon the workmen in
third shift was illegal and unjustified. It is stated that, the
workmen were aware of some of their representatives being
on hunger strike and that, the notice calling on Third shift
is illegal and unjustified, therefore, did not report for duty.
It is further submitted by the Union that, the 1st Party
making the workmen absent is totally illegal.

62. It is further case of the workers that, the alleged
incident is a figment of imagination of the 1st Party. It is
stated that, in fact no incident as alleged had taken place
and the 2nd Party workmen have set out the facts in their
Statement of Claim. It is made out that, the Police Authority
having information without anything happening itself
reveals that the action of dismissal was pre-planned only
with a view to victimize the workmen. It is further stated
that, till 9-7-200 1 there was no police man at Codli Mine or
any other place. They denied that, on 9-7-2001 at about
2.00 pm or any time on that day, the first, general and 2nd
shift workers started gathering at the main gate or the
workmen concerned in this Reference were present at the
main gate. They also denied that, these 12 concemned
workmen were at the forefront of the mob or they became
violent and that ane of the officer of the Company came to
request the Police Inspector and the Police to control the
12 dismissed workmen and the mob or the vehicle of the
said officer was not allowed to go out and that Mr. AN,
Joshi and the Police Inspector proceeded towards the mob

or the Sub-Inspector asked Mr. Joshi not to come out of

the office and go back to his cabin. It is further stated by
them that, no any phone call was received or the concerned
12 workmen entered into Mr. Tilve’s cabin. 1t is slated
that, the [2 concerned workmen as well as the mob
immediately surrounded Mr. Joshi when he left Mr. Tilve’s
cabin and they caught hold of Mr. Joshi or pushed him
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out or that, Mr. Joshi was continuously hit by the workers
with first blows, by hands, umbrellas, or boots. It is also
denied by them that, the concerned workmen shouted filthy
and abusive words against Mr. Joshi or spectacles or wrist
watch of Mr. Joshi was broken in process. They denied
that, one of the concerned workmen threw flower pot on
the head of Mr. Joshi or Mr. Joshi avoided the attack. It i
further stated by them that, no incident had occurred and
therefore Mr. Joshi trying to explain did not arise or it
resuited in Mr. Joshi being beaten up. It is denied that,
Mr. Gurudas Naik tried to save Mr. Joshi or Mr. Naik was
also manhandled as claimed.

63. It is further denied by them that, Mr. Joshi was
dragged to Notice Board near the Land Transport
Department as alleged or at all and that, one of the
concerned workmen with his umbrelia broken the glass of
the Notice Board or beaten Mr. Joshi as claimed. They
denied that, the notices were removed or thereafter
Mr. Joshi was dragged to the workshop. They also denied
that, the concerned employees tried to force Mr. Joshi to
remove the notice from the notice board or on the
concerned employee stopped Mr. Joshi or insisted one
Mr. Glen Faria who had displayed the notice should
remove the notice in presence of Mr. Faria and Mr. Faria
was called and forced to remove the notice from the Notice
Board. They denied that, the concerned employee forced
Mr. Joshi to write a dictation which was dictated by few of
concerned workmen. They denied that, Mr. Joshi scared
of the attitude wrote the declaration as dictated. It is also
denied that, Mr. Joshi was forced to sign and verify the
declaration and that, the Police was unabie to rescue
Mr. Joshi or Dr. Sunil Kakodkar took Mr. Joshi on stretcher
is nothing but a figment of imagination. It is also denied
that, Mr. Joshi was manhandled or assaulted or was
thereafter rushed to Goa Medical College as claimed.

64. Tt denied that, Mr. Joshi was brutaily assauited
or manhandied by the concerned workers or received
serious injuries or his survival was miracle. I states that, it
is not aware whether Mr. Joshi was in hospital for 18 days,
It is denied by them that, there was any moeb or the mob
was violent or the police remained as observers only as
claimed or atail and that the workers took law in or created
terror in the minds of the managers or officers.

65. It is stated that, any aileged incident took place
or the same was shocking or hotrifying to all the staff and
officers at Codli mines. [t is stated that, the suspension of
the operation by the Company was a creation of the
Company solely with a view to victimize the concerned
employees. It is denied that, the morale of the entire staff
was shaken or they were scared to report for duty or the
confidence of the managerial or other staff was shattered.
It is submitted that, the act of the Company of suspending
the operation at Codli mines without any reason the
employees in the other establishments protected the same
action on token strike. It is denied that, at any time the
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officers or staff reporting for duty or attempting to report
for duty were threatened of their life being in danger by
the concerned workmen or that on 12-7-2001 the employees
standing outside the main gate were shouting as alleged
or at all. 2nd Party also denied that, the workers were not
ready to listen the Mamalatdar and they threatened as
alleged or at all or that the Mamlatdar was required to drop
the officers and managers in Police jeep. !

66. They denied that, the concerned employee had
manhandled or assanited Mr. Joshi or the Police and the
Government authorities expressed their inability to give
protection. They further submits that, in fact the Police
authorities were satisfied of nothing having transpired
but the Ist Party was making a huge and cry. They denied
that, 1st Party bonafide decided in the interest of the
organization or particularly in regard to the safety of
officers and managers not to retain these concerned {2
workers. They denied that, any of the officers, including
the aileged assaulted General Manager was scared of the
dismissed workmen, 2nd Party further submitted that, there
was no circumstances or bonafide reason for dismissing
the concerned workmen and the termination was in total
non-compliance of provisions of law.

67. They denied that, it was not possible to conduct
an enquiry nor the same was advisable even after the
dismissal on 16-7-2001. They denies that, only after the
dismissal of the concerned workmen, the morale was
established slowly as claimed by the Ist Party. It is
submitted by them that, the Settlement was arrived at on
8-11-2001 when the dismissal came on 16-7-2001 this itself
would show that the contentions raised by the 1st party
in paragraphs 30 and 31 are baseless. [t is submitted that,
based on the statements and submissions made in the
Statement of Claim reference be adjudicated in favour of
these 12-.concerned workmen.

68.In view of the above pleadings issues were framed
by my Ld. Predecessor at Exhibit 62 which [ ariswer as
under : ‘

ISSUES

I Whether the action of the
Management Sesa Goa Ltd. in
dismissing the 12 workmen
from service was justified in
law? Yes

FINDINGS

2 Whether there were circumstances
for holding that the employer could
not hold enquiry against each of the
12 workmen mentioned in the order
of reference? Yes

3. Whether the action of the
Management of Sesa Goa amounted
to punishment? No
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4. Whether the workman was
discharged from service by way
of victimisation? No

5. Whether the action of the
Company was in accordance
with the provisions of Section 33

of the Act? Yes
6.  What relief if any, the workmen No
are entitled to? relief.
REASONS:
ISSUE No.2:

69. The services of these 12 concerned workmen
were terminated by the Ist Party by termination notice
dated 16th July, 2001 mentioning grounds that, all these
workmen gathered at the main gate and attacked brutally
to Mr. Joshi, the General Manager (Mining) and others
on 9th July, 2001. In the said termination order, which is
common, in all employees where commaon reasons were
given of beating to Mr, Joshi brutally and other officers
as well as leveling allegations of willful insubordination
or disobedience falsification, or defacement, stoppage
or going on illegally striking or abetting, inciting,
instigating or acting in furtherance of such strike or
stoppage, or causing willful damage, to or sabotage or
loss of goods or property of the Company, breach of
Standing Orders or any law applicable to them, being
drunkenness or riotous, disorderly, insolent or indecent
behaviour or of any act subversive of discipline under
the influence of alcohol, assaulting officers and
employees of the Company, loitering or idling during
working hours or absenting himself frem work or place of
work, willfu! falsification, defacement or destruction of
personal records or any other records of the Company.
Besides it is mentioned in the said termination letter that,
the Company wanted to conduct an enquiry which was
not possible for them due to tense atmosphere created
as a result of said beating and without holding the
domestic enquiry after levelling charges, cempany
decided to terminate services of all these employees
involved in the reference. The reason given-by the
Company is that, it unable to conduct an enquiry by
following the norms of domestic enquiry procedure and
took action against the employees involved in the
Reference. The stand of the employees involved in the
reference that, when enquiry was not conducted as well
as chargesheet was not given to these employees
involved in the reference they unable to reply. It is their
case that, without giving opportunity to these workmen
involved in the reference and without obtaining
explanation from them or without giving them fair
opportunity action taken by the Company of termination
which is not just and proper.

70. The stand of the Company is that, due to tense
atmosphere created by the employees it unable to conduct
an enquiry. Going ahead Company states that, there was
such a tense atmosphere which did not permit Company
to hold an enquiry. Even officers and staff of the Company

were not coming forward to say anything about the incident
as the incident was so horrible and shocking which did
not even permit anybody to whisper about the said at any
level about the incident.

71. Against that, stand of the concerned 12
employees is that it was not like that as projected by the
Company and they are falsely involving them and taking
undue advantage of picture coloured by the Company
about the alleged incident. It did not conduct an enquiry,
did not give opportunity to the workmen involved in the
reference to say about the charges or allegations and
decided to terminate their services.

72. Here core point which arise for consideration is
whether Company has sufficient reason not to hold an
enquiry or domestic enquiry on the ground as alleged by
it? Besides we have to see whether false picture was
projected by the Company for not conducting an enquiry
or domestic enquiry to find it easy for them to terminate
these employees ?

73. For that, we have to see the case made out and the
story narrated by the Company. Company by examining
Joshi, General Manager (Mines), alleged to be main witness,
rather main victim who by giving his evidence whichistry to
support by other officers to project that, the atmosphere was
so created by the employees which did not permit Company
to conduct an enquiry by appointing Enquiry Officer or even
think to issue charge sheet against these employees and call
employees and go for enquiry. Company’s case is that, they
beat Mr. Joshi very brutally. Their case is that, even they
dragged him from one place to other and tried to destroy the
notice, 1t is their case that, they eve did not bother to damage
the property of the Company as well as did not feel shame to
disturb the working schedule of the Company. Lt is alleged
that, there was mob of more than 300 employees and among
them these 12 concerned employees were active who actually
instigated others for beating Joshi and others, damaged the
property and created very tense atmosphere. It is alleged
that, Mr. Joshi was not permitted even to be treated by Doctor,
It is alleged that, mob was led by these 12 employees and all
were shouting that, they want to teach a lesson 1o the
Company and to show how strong they are and how
Company can implement any decision which was objected
by these employees and without their consent and which is
objected by them.

74. Now, in this scenario we have o see whether, i
was possible for the Company to conduct an enquiry or
not as stated by it? Number of documents are produced
by the Company to substantiate its action in not initiating
with an enquiry. These documents are produced in the
form of copies, at Serial Nos. 1 to 10 in the form of the
correspondence of the Company regarding intimation of
third shift, pages 11to 15, of Exhibit 52, letters to Police
dated 10th July, 2001 seeking Police aid, pages 171020, of
Exhibit 52, and the copies of the newspaper cuttings which
reveals that, there was a displeasure in the workers who
were working with the Ist Party and there was unrest
pages 21 to 28, of Exhibit 52, reveals that, letters were
written to the Superintendent of Police seeking Police
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protection on the site of the 1st Party Company. Pages 29
to 32, of Exhibit 52, reveals that, request was made to the
President of the Sesa Goa Workers’ Union. Pages 33 to 36,
of Exhibit 52, are pertaining to xerox copies of the
newspaper cuttings which reveals that, Codli Mine was
closed, pages 37 to 39, of Exhibit 52, reveals that, letter
was written by Sesa Goa Workers Union to the Assistant
Labour Commissioner, Vasco Da Gama. Pages 43 to 48, of
Exhibit 52, reveals that, correspondence was going on
between the Company and Union regarding disturbance
in the Cémpany’s area and were trying to remove it. Page
51, of Exhibit 52, is letter to Police. Again pages 53 t058, of
Exhibit 52, pages 61 to 66, of Exhibit 52, newspaper cuttings,
pages 63 to 73, of Exhibit 52, are the copies of the letters
written to Police Station. Page 75, of Exhibit 52, reveals
that, there was a dispute going on between Union and 1st
Party. Pages, 8 to 10, of Exhibit 75, reveals that, there was
a failure report sent by Conciliation Officer. Page 11, of
Exhibit 75, is notice of shift timings, pages 12 to 136, of
Exhibit 75, reveals that, number of correspondence was
going on between Union, Government of Goa and 1st Party.

75. Among the above correspondence page 63 of
Exhibit 75 is more clearly project how atmosphere was
there what way and in what circumstances the employees
of the 1st Party were working. By letter dated 13-7-2001
written by Mr. M.D. Phal, the then General Manager, tried
to project the nature of threat given to him and to his staff.
Even correspondence dated 13-7-2001 at page 63 of Exhibit
75 also reveals that, officers of 1st Party were working
under tense and under pressure. Those reveals that, they
were demanding protection since they were receiving
continuously threats from the workers and feel unsafe.
Besides page 64 to 69, of Exhibit 75, written by one Mr. S.
8. Chougule, Assistant Manager, also informs Company
that, he is receiving threats and he was unable to come
forward to depose. Even pages 74 to 81, of Exhibit 75, isa
letter dated 14-7-2001, written by Mr. Mangur. Sr. Manager,
reveals that, he unable to come forward to depose before
the Enquiry Officer. He has given number of reasons as to
why he cannot depose. Said witnesses have stated the
same in their respective affidavits filed by them in the
proceedings at the respective places giving details what
threat, was given and why they were unable to come
forward and depose.

76. Besides that, I have visited the site and noted
the situation of Codli Mines where the incident took place.
1 have observed that, the Codli Mine is in the remote area
i.e. in isolated area and | have given sketch of at Exhibit 90.
1 visited the site on 18-1-2007 in the presence of Advocates
of both the parties. 1 noted that, the site where the alleged
incident took pace is in the remote area of the Goa. 1 noted
that, there is main gate to the left side of the gate if one
enter from the north side, there is workshop, where 30-35
workers work. Then behind it there is a space for Notice
Board. Then behind that, there is office of Mr. Joshiand at
the last in the row of the office of Mr. Joshi, there is
Committee office. Behind office of Joshi there is
Dispensary. There is verandha behind the office of Joshi
and to the right of the main gate, there is officers’ vehicles

parking. It was noted that a Doctor was attending the
dispensary during working hours of the Mine. Said place
is in the remote area and there is no any residence or place
used for residence or by civilians. Almost said place is in
the remote area from where operation of Codli Mine was
controlled and operated.

77. Looking to the situation and place where alleged
incident took place and looking to the picture projected
by the officers of the 1st Party which is supported by their
written correspondence referred above vis-a-vis Police
help obtained time and again, and looking that, attempts
were made by the Government of Goa to sort out problems,
all this reveals that, there was no peace and atmosphere in
the area or more precisely in the area of Codli Mine, it was
not peaceful. Moreover, when witnesses were not ready
to depose question arise what was the propriety in
conducting enquiry? The main victim Joshi was brutaly
beaten. He depose on oath to that effect. Other officers
also support the story of Mr. Joshi. Dr. Kakodkar examined
in the reference states that, though Joshi was in need of
medical aid, mob did not permit him to give medical aid.
Besides, other officers S. B. Chougule, C. C. Shirodkar,
Glen J. Faria and Uday Tilve deposed that, they were not
in a position to come forward to give evidence. If we
consider all this couple with case made out by Company.
In my considered view, Company was having sufficient
reason for not conducting enquiry. All this reveals that.
Company was not in a position to issue charge sheet, and
serve it on employees. Admittedly the activities of the
Meines are closed duringthat period i.e. 1999-2001. Looking
that, no body was attending work and looking that
activities of the Mine were closed which is not disputed
and looking to the location of the Mine which I noted
does not permit me to conclugde that Company was having
sufficient reason to proceed with the domestic enquiry by
issuing charge sheet and by appointing Enquiry officer.
On the contrary this reveals that, Company was having
sufficient reason for not issuing charge sheet, not to catt
explanation on charges and obtain finding of the Enquiry
Officer. From all this it reveals beyond expected norms
that, Company was having sufficient reason, atmosphere
and situation which did not permit it to issue charge sheet,
appoint Enquiry Officer, conduct an inquiry by calling
witnesses. So 1 answer this issue accordingly holding that,
the Company was having sufficient reason not to proceed
with the enquiry.

ISSUE Nos. 1, 3 and 4:

78. 1t is the case of the employees involved in the
reference that, 1st Party Company has no reason to
terminate these employees. Said act of Ist Party of
terminating the services of these employees is not just
and proper. On the contrary said termination is alleged to
have been taken by the 1st Party Company just to victimise
them. Whereas stand of the Company is that, they have
sufficient reason to take such an action and their action
was just and proper. It is case of the Company that, these
employees involved in the Reference with the help of
others assaulted the officers of the Company brutally. They
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damaged the property of thie Company. They disturbed the
working.of the Company and they deserve for termination.
It is case of the Company that, since they lost confidence
as well as faith of the Company, the decision taken of
dismissal by 1st Party Company is just, proper and was not
the decision to victimise the employees involved in the
Reference or decision was taken just to punish them.

79. To prove that, 1st Party examined main victim /
witness Joshi by filing his affidavit at Exhibit 7. 1st Party
also filed affidavits of Shri S. 8. Manur at Exhibit 86, S. B.
Chougule at Exhibit 87, C. C. Chirodkar at Exhibit 91,
Dr. Kakodkar at Exhibit 92, Glen Julian Faria at Exhibit 93,
and of Udav Tilve at Exhibit 95. Against that, employees
involved in the reference have filed affidavit of Hanumant
Chari at Exhibit 99, affidavit of Shantaram N, Velip at Exhibit
100, affidavit of Balangoda Patil at Exhibit 101, affidavit of
Dhulo Gawli at Exhibit 102, affidavit of Anand Gopal
Vernekar at Exhibit 103, affidavit of Anant Budho Gaonkar
at Exhibit 104, affidavit of Prabhakar Gaonkar at Exhibit
105, affidavit of Vinod Kudalkart at Exhibit affidavit of
Rohidas 106, Mamlekar at Exhibit 107 and affidavit of Dilip
Mayekar at Exhibit 108.

80. In this case 1st Party without issuing the charge
sheet and without holding enquiry and without calling the
findings of the Enquiry Officer on the alleged incident about
the involvement of these workers, took the decision of
dismissal against these workmen. The stand of the 1st Party
is that since atmosphere was tense created by the workers
and the Union in that area during the particular period it
was not possible for the Management to conduct an enquiry.
It is case of the 1st Party that, in that scenario nobody was
ready to come forward and co-operate with the Management
when Management was thinking to conduct an enquiry. It
is the case of the 1st Party that, it was just impossible for it
to conduct an enquiry by appointing Enquiry Officer as
well as to call witnesses to depose before the Enquiry officer
due to tense atmosphere created by the Workers and Union
and admittedly without conducting enquiry and without
issuing charge sheet Management took action of dismissal
and Management dismissed the employees involved in the
reference and terminated them. Said termination is challenged
by the 2nd Party then burden shifts on the Management to
Justify its action of termination.

81. As stated above stand of the 2nd Party is that,
none of the employee involved in the reference were
present at the time of the incident and it is also the stand
of the 2nd Party that, though some of the workers were
absent on that day, they were involved wrongly and were
falsely implicated. It is also the stand of the 2nd Party that,
though some were present on that day, but they did not
participate in the said incident and are not responsible for
the so calied incident. In this back ground burden shifts
on the Management to justify its action of termination.
Besides burden shifts on the Management to show why it
did not issue charge sheet and why it did not hold an
enquiry and why it took the action of dismissal without
following the due process of law?

82. Toprove that, Management examined its witness
Aniruddha Narayan Joshi, by filing his affidavit, at Exhibit
70, in lieu of his examination-in chief, who states that, asa
General Manager (Mining) Goa his duties amongst others
were totally responsible for all mining operations of the
company in Goa,viz. work of iron ore extraction,
transportation, processing and transfer to river loading
point. He states that, in other words he was responsible
for the day-to-day functioning of the mines including
overall supervision and control of all the employees of
mining division of the Company. He states that, 1st Party
is a public limited company and it had over a few years
invested heavily and increased its capacities in various
machines, plants etc. to enable the Company to remain
profitable and competitive in the global market. He further
states that, only in the core mining areia, operation was in
two shifts, because of which expensive machinery
remained idle for eight hours in the night. He states that,
the Company was thus keen to commence night shift
operation to reduce cost in the core mining area. Therefore,
it initiated talks with SESA Goa Workers Union in May,
1998 itself. He states that, thereafter, |st Party experienced
severe recession which resulted in reduced iron ore prices
coupled with reduced iron ore of take as of the steel mills
abroad had drastically reduced their production of steel in
view of global recession. He further states that, it became
critical for st Party and to survive, substantial cost
savings in all parties of its operation had to be achieved
without delay. He states that, Company therefore sent on
[2th July, 1999 to the Assistant Labour Commissioner
(Central), Vasco Da Gama, a Notice of Change as required

* under Section 9-A of the Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

and put forth its intention to introduce third shift working
in mines, workshop and other departments. He further state
that the Assistant Labour Commissioner called for joint
meeting to find an amicable solution. He further states
that, the Company put forth alternative proposals which
also the Union did not agree. He says that, since majority
of our employees were already working in third shift, such
exorbitant demands not 1o start third shift could not be
accepted by any right thinking organization, only because
few workmen objected it. He states that, in the already
critical financial position, the demands of the Union would
have only resulted in the closure of the Company. He
states that, all these facts were brought to the notice of all
the workmen by the Company vide its notice dated its 15th
September, 1999. He further states, after expiry of the
settlement dated 20th May, 1997, the said Union submitted
fresh Charter of Demands dated a 29-02-2002 and
discussions and negotiations took place between the
parties for an amicable settlement.

33. He further states that, the Company wanted to
remain competitive, submitted its points to the Union for
discussion along with the Charter of Demands and that,
these points were mainly for introducing the cost saving
steps like, deploying permanent workers in third shift,
introduction of staggered weekly off, introduction of
continuous work concept at mines etc. He further states



[ 9 I—&% 3(ii)]

T 1 U579 ; 34 1, 2009/418 10, 1931 4501

that, the abovesaid demands of the Company were pursued
by the Company for two years, in particular deployment
of permanent workers in 3rd shift in core mining area, as
already prevalent in other areas since the said shift was
managed by the temporary workers only. He further states
that, in spite of all these efforts of the Company for asking
the permanent workers to work in 3rd shift in core mining
area, for optimum utilization of men and machinery and
also for mutual survival, the Union remained adamant and
did not concede to the request of the Company.

84. He further states that, the Company thereafter,
after following the provisions of the law, finally notified
the implementation of 3rd shift working by notice dated
25-6-2001 to be implemented from 2-7-2001. He states that,
the Company had complied with all the provisions of law
before notifying the implementation of 3rd shift working
in core mining areas, which is also in consonance with the
Certified Standing Orders of the Company. He states that,
the third shift working for permanent workers was already
in vogue in other departments like bundles, screening
plants, water pumping operation etc., however, in the Core
mining activities as stated above, the third shifis were
performed by only temporary workers, He states that, the
company wanted that, the permanent workers should also
work in core mining areas in the third shift for the purpose
of optimum utilization of the men and machinery in order
1o reduce the mining cost as the skill and experience was
not available with the temporary workers, also they were
insufficient in number to fully man the third shift. He further
states that, implementation of third shift for the permanent
workers was also required for the very survival of the
company. He states that, the Company had continuously
attempted to impress upon the Union that, the third shift
working in mine is common practice world wise and in
some Companies in our country. He states that, aithough
the Company could have implemented that said shift in
the year 1999 itself, it was very essential to implement the
third shift working for permanent workers in core mining
areas also. He states that, the Company was compelled to
notify the said shift schedule for some of the permanent
workers as said above. He states that, accordingly anotice
to that effect was displayed on the notice board on
25-6-2001 notifying the shift schedule at Codii and Sonshi
mines. He further states that, the Union gave a notice to
go on hunger strike.

85. He states that, after reading the shift schedule
some permanent workers started objecting to the said shift
schedule and some permanent workforce continued to
object for asking them to work in third shift and gave
notice of hunger strike and the same was neither legal or
justified. He states that, permanent workers who were
deployed for the third shift working from 2-7-2001 did not
report for work severely affecting the third shift operation.
He further states that, the said hunger strike was started
by the Executive Committee members of the Union near
the Secretariat at Panaji. He further states that, the
permanent workers who were deployed for third shift did

not report for work on 2nd, 3rd and 4th July, 2001. He
states that, thereafter the Company by its notice dated
5-7-2001 advised that workers not to remain absent. He
states that, in spite of persistent and continuous efforts
to prevail upon these workers to report for work as
scheduled, the permanent workers who were deployed for
the third shift, did not respond positively and therefore
apain yet another letter dated 7-7-2001 was written to these
workers individually, asking them to repott for work as
notified. He states that, simultaneously notice dated
7-7-2001 was also put up to that effect on the notice boards
at Codli and Sonshi mines.

86. He further states that, on 9th July, 2001 first shift
workers came for work at Codli mine in their usual buses at
7.00 a.m. He came for work at Codli mine at about §.30 a.m.
He states that, subsequently he was informed that, some
of the workers who were otherwise deployed to work in
earlier week, in the third shift had come at the mine along
with first shift workers with the intention to report for
work in the first shift though they were not deployed to -
work in the first shift and that, the shift in charge informed
them that, they could not report for first shift as they were
required to report for work in the appropriate shift as
notified on the notice boards. He says that, he was informed
that, the workers who were not allowed to report in the
first shift had assembled on the main road which is at
about 700 meters away from the main gate at Codli mine.
He states that, thereafter around 2-00 p.m., while he was in
his office, Mr. Peter Fernandez, the cook-cum-peon told
me that, the Polic Inspector Mr. Uday Naik has come to
see me. He states that, he went to the conference room to
meet the Police Inspector. He states that, at that time,
Police Inspector Mr, Naik asked him to why he had been
called to which he replied that, he has not called him. He
states that, he suggested him that, since he had come, he
should wait for at least an hour because some of the
workers had intention to give the declaration asked by the
Company and these workers may not be allowed to give
such declaration by other disgruntled workers who were
opposing it and therefore they may require some protection
and help, to which Mr. Naik, the Police Inspector
agreed.

87. He further states that, the second shift workers
came for work at mine in their usual buses at about 2.00
p-m. He states that at around this time Mr. Chintamani
Shirodkar, Chemist wanted to go out of the gate near office
in the Company’s vehicle, however, he was prevented by
the workers mob, which had entered the mine premises
and assembled near the office main gate. He states that,
Mr. Shirodkhar came running to him in the conference
Room where he was with Mr. Naik, the Police Inspector
and he told us about the mob and incident. He states that,
Mr. Chintamani while informing about the stoppage of
vehicle also cautioned him that, the mob had become
violent and was using abusive words specifically against
him. He states that, he was advised not to go near the gate
since mob was violent,
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88. He states that, thereafter he was told that there
is a telephone call for him in Mr. Tilve’s (G.M., Mining
Services) cabin which is adjacent to his cabin and to attend
it he left the Conference Room. He states that, at that time
Mr. Tilve was present in his cabin, He states that, while
talking on telephone, in Mr. Tilve’s cabin he saw some of
the workers were rushing towards his cabin and he
immediately opened Mr. Tilve’s cabin door and came out.
He States that, the moment he came out he saw Mr. Anant
B. Gaonkar, Mr. Dhule D. Gavali and Madarsab. Olekar
were coming out of his cabin. He states that, on seeing
him, they started beating him with their umbrellas and fists
and profusely abusing him, pushed him out of the corridor,
due to which he fell on the floor of the veranda. He states
that, thereafter other workers namely Balangouda Patil,
Madarsab Olekar, Anant B, Gaonkar, Dhulo D. Gavali,
Hanumant Chari, Vinod M. Kudalkar, Anand G. Verenkar,
Shantaram N. Velip Rohidas Mamlekar, Dilip Mayekar,
Prabhakar P. Gaonkar, Piedade Colaco started kicking him
with their safety shoes and started hitting him on his head
with their umbrellas. He states that, at that time he managed
to take a defensive sitting posture. He states that, however,
the above workers continued kicking him with their steel
toed safety shoes. He says that, he fortunately noticed
that Mr. Anant B. Gaonkar was about to throw an earthen
pot with a plant weighing about 10 kg. on his head, he
took a defensive posture to protect himself. He states that
means while Mr. Vinod Kudalkar caught hold of his legs
and dragged him from the veranda across a one foot high
kerb bordering to the lawn and then to the flag post in the
law with the help of others and the remaining workers
mentioned above, were mercilessly started beating him
and be was profusely bleeding and more or less become
unconscious. He states that, during this an Operator by
name Mr. Dassu came close to him and lifted him, hugged
him and thus tried to save him from further assault and
said in Konkani that, “whatever happened is encugh”.
He states that, however, these 12 workers manhandled
him and pushed him away. He states that, he was dragged
to the land transport notice board when Mr. Anand
Gaonkar directed him to remove all the rotices from the
notice board displayed on the land transport notice board.
He states that, then these workmen again dragged him to
the mining office notice board which is about 3 meters further
away. He states that, the said notice board was locked and
he was asked to remove the notices from the said notice
board. He further states that, since the said notice board
was locked he asked Mr. Oliver Fernandez of Mining office
to search for a key and since Oilver Fernandez could not
find cut the key, Mr. Shantaram Velip got excited and again
beat me with his umbrella and then he broke the glass ofhe
notice board with the same umbrella.

89. He further states that, during all this time
Mr. Olekar was continucusly shouting using abusive
language. He states that, when Mr. Anant Gaonkar
sta rted shouting and wanted to beat again Mr. Hanumanth
Chari told him to wait so that, he could be dragged to the
workshop to remove the notices displayed on that notice

board. He states that, accordingly they dragged him to
the workshop to remove the notices displayed on the
workshop notice board. He states that, he was about to
touch the said notice board Mr. Anant B. Gaonkar stopped
him and said that, these notices were put by Mr. Glen
Faria, the Department Head of workshop and, therefore,
this was required to be removed by him only. He states
that, they went to call Mr. Glen Faria and proclaimed to the
crowd that Mr.-Gien Faria is coming and nobody should
touch him and pushed the crowd back. He states that,
thereafter Mr. Glen Faria came and as per the instructions
of these workers he removed the notices from the notice
board. He states that, thereafter these workers started
shouting that he should write a declaration on the notice
itself and in the meanwhile Mr. Chari told him in Konkani
and Marathi about what is to be written in the declaration.
He states that, after signing the declaration, these workers
allowed certain officers to bring a stretcher near to him
who physically lifted him and put on the stretcher and
was first taken to Company’s dispensary and then shifted
by ambulance to Goa Medical College Hospital. He states
that, he was in the hospital for about 10 days struggling to
survive. He further states that, from the time he was
hospitalized he and his family were getting threats of dire
consequences. He states that, the entire incident has
shaken him and all his family members and demoralized
the Company as a whole. He further states that, the fear
psychosis which was created and existed in his mind and
in the mind of other Managers and officers was such that
it was impossible for him as also any officers to give any
evidence in any enquiry, that would have been held
against these 12 workers. In the cross this witness admits
that, he was General Manager in 2001 and at present he is
Chief Marketing Ofticer. He admits that, employees working
at mine site at land transport are marked presency by
looking face whereas in other office presence of employees
is marked by employee by punching 1/Card. . He admits
that, distance between Mines and office range from 100
mirs. to 3 kmts. He states that, he can produce the presency
record of the concerned employees. He admits that, bus
facility is provided by company to attend Mines. He states
that, around 1980 Company might have started Mining
activities at Codli Mines. He admits that, third shift was
operative even in Coal Mining since beginning and that
Pumping operation in coal mining is operated with the
help of permanent employees in third shift. He admits that,
third shift to the employees was started in coal mining
areas in 1998. He admits that, apart from 400 permanent
employees, there was temporary employees and workers
on contract. He states that, temporary employees may be
20 and contract workers may be 100 despite 460 permanent
employees. He states that, major part of the iron ore is
exported and it is reduced in monsoon season,
drastically. He admits that, employees are governed by
Certified Standing Orders of SESA. He states that,
Certified Standing Orders permit company to give only
14 days’ notice to start third shift or any additional
shift. He states that, there are various reasons to start
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3rd shift with the help of permanent employees from July,
2001 i.e. (1) Company did not get proper level though it
tried hard, (2) to reduce cost by introducing 3rd shift, (3)
te reduce cost of raising product. He also admits that, the
Union has submitted its charter of demands on 29th
February, 2000 and immediately negotiations started. He
admits that, at Jeast six workers out of 12 involved in
reference were expected to report in third shift. He also
admits that, after failure report, on duty, the company had
sent notices to those at their residence. He admits that, he
has habit of putting date below signature. He admits that,
after notice of third shift, Union gave notice of hunger
strike. He admits that, the main gate of the Company is far
away from work place of mine in most cases. He states
that, he is not aware whether on 9th July, 2001 workman
Anand Verelar was on privilege leave. He also states that,
he do not know whether Dhulo D. Gawli was absent on
that day. He states that, he do not know whether Madarsab
Olekar reported late on duty on that day. He admits that,
he did not enquire whether these 12 were on duty or absent
from work or where were they. He states that, Mr. Tilve
the General Manager of Mining might have given
complaint to the Police. He admits that, criminal case is
going on regarding alleged incident of 9th July, 2001 and
he believes that only these 12 are prosecuted in that case.
He states that, he do not remember, whether 16 empleyees
are prosccuted on the said alleged incident by the
prosecution. He admits that, Babuli Gawli, Azavade,
Bagwant K. Gaonkar, Damodar Naik, Mariapa Chalwade
are working with the company except one i.c. by Babuli
Gawli at No.1. He states that, it may be that Gawli has
taken VRS after 2 years after the incident, He admits that,
no charge sheet was served on dismissed employee nor
show cause notice before taking action of dismissal. He
also admits that, no opportunity was given to the dismissed
employees before taking action against them. He admits
that, timings of 1st shift in those days as in between 6.45
a.m.t02.15 p.m., 2nd shift between 2.15 p.m. t0 9.45 p.m.
and third shift from 11.15 p.m. to 6.45 a.m. He admits that,
there is a security gate between camp and administrative
office. He admits that, workshop employees after getting
down from camp go to the workshop for marking their
attendance whereas employees of mine and land transport
come to mine office and workshop employees to mask their
attendance at workshop. He also admits that, these 12
dismissed workers were not either committee members nor
,cifﬁc(e-b,r:itrers of SESA Goa Workers Union. Inreply toa
question he states that, he believe Company had
permission to start 3rd shift in Coal mining. He states that,
in most of the cases development work in coal mining
arcas is carried in monsoon season. While answering to a
question put to him about presency of Inspector Naik he
states that, Mr, Naik told him that as per message he has
come to meet him, but he did not call him. He states that,
he realized mob gathering around 11.30 a.m. He admits
that, Mr. Uday Naik with 3 to 4 policemen arrived there. He
states that, he cannot te}l, the names of the employees
who were willing to give declaration as stated in the

affidavit. He states that, he is not aware whether, Dilip
Mayekar worked upto 10.00 p.m. on the day ofthe incident
and whether Hanumant Chari worked upto 9.45 p.m. in the
workshop on the day of alleged incident. He also states
that, he is not aware whether Mr. Olekar was not permitted
to report on duty on 1st shift on the day ofaileged incident.
He admits that some of the employees own their two
wheelers. He also admits that, staff buses record its arrival
at the gate. He also admits that, workers used to attend
the place of work by the vehicle provided by the company.
He states that, to his memory, Inspector Uday Naik was
not carrying weapon nor was in the uniform. He states
that, he do not remember whether company has suspended
its operations from 9th July, onwards. He also states that,
he is not aware whether company has not paid wages of
employees from Sth July to 8th November, 2001. He admits
that, he was hospitalized on 14th July, 2001 as stated in
the affidavit. He states that, neither Hospital authorities
nor the Company provided him with the typewriter in the
Hospital. He also states that, he is not aware whether Mr.
Shantaram Velip is not involved in the criminal case is still
dismissed. He states that, in the Workshop there is record
of a group and not of individual workers whereas in the
mines it is individual record of workers of operations.

90, Then Management examined Sharma Gurunath

‘Mannur by filing his affidavit, at Exhibit 86, in lieu of his

examination in chief, who states that, he was working as a
Senior Manager, Manager Personnel & Administration.
He states that, as a Senior Manager (Personnel} his duties
were amongst others, Personnel and Administration,
Labour matters, Welfare, Industrial relations, interacting
with various departments including personnel departments
of Kamnataka and Orissa units of the Company. He states
that, though the Company displayed/issued notice on
25-6-2001 for implementation of the 3rd shift still sanction
for implementation of the third shift was legally obtained
by the Company which was confirmed by the Government
in the year 1999. He further states that, the third shift in
other core mining areas was necessary to achieve
productivity and to face international competition by
reduction in production cost. He states that, though it
was not legally necessary, Company gave a notice under
Section 9-A for introduction of third shift. He further states
that, during conciliation meeting also the Management
informed that working of 3rd shift in the said core mining
area will be implemented from 2-7-2001. He states that,
since there is a necessity for implementation of 3rd shift
and the Union had continued its non-cooperation stand,
the Management had no option/alternative but to
implement 3rd shift working in the core mining areas.

91. He further states that, the Management displayed
notice dated 25-6-2001 and as per said shift schedule third
shift was to start from 2-7-2001 and the names of the
permanent workers wete notified. However, permanent
workmen remain absent on 2-7-2001. He further states
that, on 3rd and 4th July, 2001 also these workmen did not
report for 3rd shift and as a result of that work suffered in
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those departments because of their absenteeism, He states
that, on 9th July, 2001 he came to the office at Codli mine
as usual. He states that, at around 13.45 hrs. he was
informed that Police Inspector Mr. Uday Naik Curchorem
Police Station along with few constables had come in the
Police van to meet G.M. Mining (Cola). He says that,
around 300 workers from 1st shift, 2nd shift and normal
shift and workmen who were scheduled to report for work
in the 3rd shift as also workmen who were otherwise not
reporting for work prior to the date of incident including
these 12 workmen concerned in the main reference had
gathered at the main gate during that time on 9-7-2001. He
states that, some of the workmen including these 12
dismissed workmen were in forefront of mob of the
workmen at the entrance of main gate. He states that, some
of the workmen were under the influence of the liquor,
some of them were shouting using abusive language
against Mr. Joshi and management. He states that, workers
started banging violently on the police jeep and forced
police to reverse their jeep so that, they should leave the
place. He states that, these workers were not permitting
the movement of office staff/officers. He states that, all
the staff, office bearers including Management were tense
and disturbed. He further states that, thereafter a group of
aggressive workmen headed by these 12 dismissed
workmen started searching for Mr. A.N. Joshi G.M. Mining
{Goa) and he saw them going towards Mr. Joshi's cabin
and after little while he heard a lot of noise in the corridor
in front of Mr. Joshi’s office. He states that, hearing the
noise he came out of his room .and he was shocked to see
these workmen were ruthlessly beating, kicking and
assaulting Mr. Joshi by fist blows, umbrellas, boots and
battery torches, These workmen were also shouting with
filthy language and with abusing words against Mr. Joshi.
He says that, he has even seen that, one of the workmen
had thrown the earthen flower pot on Mr. Joshi. He says
that, besides him others officers and some of staff’ including
Mr. Tilve, General Manager, Mining Services and
Mr. Chowgule, Asstt. Personnel Manager were helplessly
witnessing the assault on Mr. Joshi. He further says that,
among those who were assaulting Mr. Joshi he notices
Hanumant U. Chari, Vinod Kudelkar, Dhulo Gawali, Anant
B. Gaonkar, Shantaram. Velip, Rohidas Mamlekar and Dilip
Mayenkar and Mr. Prabhakar Gaonkar, Mr. Balangoda
Patil, Mr. Madarsab Olekar, Mr. Anand Verenkar and
Mr. Pledadge Colaco were also part of the said group who
were assaulting Mr. Joshi. He says that, subsequently he
heard that, Mr. Prabhakar Gaonkar, Mr. Balangoda Patil,
Mr. Madarasab Qlekar, Anand Verenkar and Mr. Pledade
Colaco had also assavalted Mr. Joshi. He says that, seeing
Mr. Joshi’s pathetic condition he tried to ge near to him
and to try to rescue him from these workers. He states
that, Mr. Joshi required immediate medical treatment.
However, since he was unable to stand up due to grievous
injuries and exhaustion, even in such condition the workers
were not in mood to leave Mr. Joshi for urgent medical
treatment.

92. He says that, on 12-7-2001 at around 9.00 a.m.
the agitating workers including these 12 workmen were at
the gate of Codli Mine. They were not permitting Manager
and Officers to go out of the office premises to attend
their jobs. He says that, since situation at the mine were
tense, the Mamlatdar was present along with strong Police
force at Codli Mines. He states that, though Mamlatdar
was trying to convince the workers, the workers at the
instigation of these 12 workmen were not listening to the
repeated requests of the Mamlatdar on the contrary these
agitating workers told him that these Managers and officers
should leave Codli Mines premises before 12 noon
otherwise they will not be allowed to leave the mining
premises. It is stated that, the Mamlatdar had drop to the
Managers/officers on the public road irr his / police jeeps.

93. In the cross this witness admits that, in June,
July of 2001 there was no case of the Company that,
permanent employees were in excess and 3rd shift
operation was basically carried out with the help of
temporary employees and with the help of some contract
labours. He admits that, there was poor take of iron ore of
the company as well as company was facing recession in
June, July, 2001. He also admits that, there is less work in
June to September every year and for mining October, to
May is the peak seasons. He states that, he has no idea
whether Mr. Anand Verekar was on Privilege leave in the
first week of July, 2001 till second week of July, 2001. He
states that, he will not be in a position to say regarding
attendance or absentee regarding employees on 9-7-2001
and also he will not be in a position to say work was done
by the workers involved in the reference on 9-7-2001. He
states that, he is rot in a position to state what uniform
was worn by the 12 workmen, involved in the reference
during the alleged incident. He states that, out of 12
workmen involved in the reference some were served with
warning notice previously regarding their bad record. He
denies that, none of these 12 workmen have not used
filthy language or gave abuses against Mr. Joshi or against
anybody. He states that, he has submitted report regarding
alleged assault on Mr. Joshi. He admits is shown the report
dated 14-7-2001 filed at Exhibit 75 page 74. He denies that,
it does not bear the names out of the 12 employees involved
in the reference lead the mob. He also denied that, this
report does not spel presency of these 12 employees and
assaulting G.M. Mr. Joshi. He states that, he has not seen
anybody pushing or removing Joshi from his office. He
admits that, he has not seen Mr. Joshi driven from Land
Trust depatt. Mining office or notice board. He admits
that, he has not seen Mr. Joshi was forced to write
something on notice board. He admits that, he has not
filed Police complaint as such. He admits that, no charge
sheet was served on these 12 employees, nor enquiry was
conducted by giving charge sheet. He admits that, at the
gate security stafl are available.

94. Then Management examined its another witness
Mr. Subash Bapuisaheb Chougule and filed his affidavit
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in lieu of his examination-in-chief at Exhibit 87. He states
that, presently he is working as Manager, Personnel at
Codli Mine and 2001 he was working as Assistant Manager
at Codli Mine. He states that, he know these 12 dismissed
workmen namely Mr. Anand Verenkar, Mr. Prabhakar
Gaonkar, Mr. Dulo Gawali, Mr. Pledada Colaco, Mr.
Madasab Olekar, Mr. Rohidas Mamlekar, Mr. Dilip
Mayekar, Mr. Balangodada Patil, Mr. Anant Gaonkar, Mr.
Vinod Kudalkar, Mr. Hanumant Chari and Mr. Shantaram
Velip who were directly involved and responsible for
murderous atternpt on Mr. Joshi on 9-7-2001 at Codli mine.
He states that, considering the circumstances and
situation the in mining industry and for economical
viability, the 3rd shift working in the core mining areas
was very much essential. He states that, though the
company was legally and fully justified in implementation
of 3rd shift, however, since the company always maintains
the cordial and harmonious relations with the workers/
union, for last more than two years was trying to convince
the union; in spite it, the union was adamant and in non
co-operative mood for introduction of 3rd shift. He further
states that, considering the situation, the Company had
no other option, but to introduce the third shift and
therefore, the Company displayed notice dated 25-6-2001
well in advance. He further states that, as per the notice
dated 25-6-2001, the third shift started from 2nd July, 2001,
however, no permanent workers, except temporary
contract workers reported for work in the third shift. He
further states that, on 9-7-2001 as usual, ! came at Codli
mine at about 8.00 a.m. and thereafter attended his duties,
in the afternoon at about 12.30 p.m. He went to the canteen
took his lunch and after finishing his lunch when he was
coming to his office he was told by his colleagues that the
workers are very much annoyed and violent and gathering
at the main gate and some of them are under the influence
of liquor and there could be a problem of law and order
situation. He says that, subsequently he was told that a
Police Inspector from Curchoerem Police Station along
with Police personnel had arrived in their jeep.

95. He says that, at about 2 p.m. he heard that, the
mob who gathered at the main gate was shouting slogans
by using filthy language, He states that, thereafter he came
out of his office and saw that, at the main gate towards the
mob, he observed that, there were about 300 workers who
had gathered at the main gate. He says that, Mr. Anand
Verenkar, Mr. Prabhakar Gaonkar, Mr. Dhulo Gawali, Mr.
Pledade Colaco, Mr. Madasab Olekar, Mr. Rohidas
Mamlekar Mr.Dilip Mayekar, Mr. Balangada Patil, Mr.
Anant Gaonkar, Mr. Vinod Kudalkar, Mr. Anant, Hanumant
Chari and Mr. Shantaram Velip were leading the said mob.
He says that, after identifying the workers it was observed
that, workers from 1st shift after completing shift did not
leave the mine and even the workers who were deployed
in 3rd shift also were present at the gate.

96. He says that, after seeing the workers at the
main gate, thereafier he came to his office and started his
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work, the tense but considering the tense atmosphere at
the main gate he was very much disturbed and he was not
able to concentrate on his work. Thereafter he saw that, a
mob of some violent workers led by Mr. Anant Verenkar,
Mr. Prabhakar Gaonkar, Mr. Dhulo Gawali, Mr. Pledade
Colaco, Mr. Madasab Olekar, Mr. Rohidas Mamlekar,
Mr. Dilip Mayekar, Mr. Balangoda Patil, Mr, Anant
Gaonkar, Mr. Vinod Kudalkar, Mr. Hanumant Chari and
Mr. Shantaram Vellip were proceeding via corridor towards
the office of Mr. Joshi. He states that, some of them passed
through the corridor in front of my office whereas some of
the workers proceeded other side of my office. He states
that, they were shouting in Konkani amongst other things
“where is Mr. Joshi? We will teach him a lesson: etc. He
says that, he has personally seen Mr. Joshi when he was
being beaten, dragged, manhandled, and kicked by
Mr. Vinod Kudalkar, Mr. Shantaram Vellip, Mr. Dhulo
Gowli, Mr. Madarsab Olekar, Mr. Balangada Patil. He says
that he himself and other officers wanted to save and
protect Mr. Joshi from beating and assaults by workers,
however they were not allowed to protect him by
Mr. Anand Verenkar, Mr. Prabhakar Gaonkar, Mr. Pledade
Colaco, Mr. Rohidas Mamlekar, Mr. Dilip Mayekar,
Mr. Anant Gaonkar, Mr. Hanumant Chari and other
workers. He says that, Mr. Joshi was being assaulted
brutally and mercilessly. He says that, he himself and other
Managers were trying to protect Mr. Joshi from the assault
but these violent workers did not allowed them to do so.
He states that, he has even seen that one of the workman
had thrown the earthen flower pot on Mr. Joshi. He states
that, his shirt was torned. He states that, his spectacles
and writs watch were broken, He says that, he and other
officers and some of staff were helplessly witnessing the
assault on Mr. Joshi. He states that, he himself and others
were continuously trying to go further to try to rescue
Mr. Joshi, however, the mob did not allow us to go further,
He further states that, thereafter he was forcibly taken to
Workshop notice board. He further states that, these
workers then forced him to remove the said notices and
also forced him to write and Mr. Joshi had no option but
to write it. He further states that, Dr. Kakodkar who was
present there also observed that, Mr. Joshi needed an
urgent medical treatment due to severe injury caused to
him in view of ruthless and murderous assault by the
workers and any how forcibly went through the mob with
help of police saying that, Mr. Joshi required immediate
medical treatment. He States that, Mr. Joshi was unable to
stand up due to grievous injuries and exhaustion, He says
that, it was unbelievable that even in such conditions, the
workers were not in mood to leave Mr. Joshi even for
urgent medical treatment as required and these workers
allowed to take M. Joshi to the dispensary on a stretcher
for emergency medical treatment. He states that, since Mr.
Joshi’s he was condition serious, was immediately shifted
to Goa Medical College Hospital at Bambolim for urgent
medical treatment,
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97. He further states that, after the said incident,
the Management suspended its activities at Codli & Sonshi
mines and accordingly at about 6,50 p.m. displayed a notice
stating that both Sonshi and Codli mines will remain closed
until the safety of all its employees and Company’s
property can be assured. He further states, that certain
essential jobs/ work required to be carried outand to look
after the said essential services, including shifting of
machinery to safe place, draining out falling thickener watet
from UFR plant and major electrical shut down. He states
that, thereafter some of the officers/Manager including
myself went at Codlimine on 12-7-2001 at about 8.30 a.m.
and at about 9.30 a.m. they saw that, about 200 workers
had gathered near the gate. He states that, considering the
tense situation at mine the Police Inspector with his police
force and Mamlatdar of Sanguem Taluka were also present
at the mine. He further states that, the said mob led by
these 12 dismissed workers were not allowing them to come
out of the gate to go home. He states that, the Mamlatdar
and Police Inspector were discussing with these workers
and were trying to convince these workers. In the cross he
admits that, third shift was functioning in the Company
with the help of contract and temporary labourers, in certain
area. He denies that, no notice was displayed by the
company declaring that, the workers and Union are
opposing third shift and admits that, the documents at
Nos. 1 to 5 and 13 are the documents which show that
workers and union have objected to the third shift. He
states that, in principle, Union agreed for third shift and
requestéd to give notice to the defective employees. When
a question was put to him :

“Q : None of the employees were sent for Medical
check up though you noted that, they were under
the influence of liquor 7

to which he replied :
“A : 1 am not aware whether they were sent or not.”

He admits that, he has not stated in report at page 64,
now referred to him that, these 12 employees were leading
the mob. He admits that, in his report he does not reveal
that, these 12 employees involved in the reference have
taken initiate. He states that, he learnt from entire scene
that, workers were not getting proper guidance for the
purpose of working in third shift and nobody conveyed it
to him. He states that, from their gestures he noted that ,
they were under the influence of alcohol and no separate
evidence was there on that point. He admits that, the names
are given by him after going through the shift schedule. He
admits that, one Anand Vernekar was on privilege leave on
9-7-2001. He denies that, he had made an application for
extension of leave. He denies that, Mr. Dhulu Gawli was
absent throughout in July 2001. He admits that,
Mr. Madarsab Olekar was not permitted to report for duty
on 1st shift, on 9-7-2001 as he did not report in the third
shift in the previous week. He admits that, Rohidas

Mamlekar worked in the 1st shift on 9-7-2001. He denies
that, buses left at regular schedule on 9-7-2001. He states
that, Rohidas Mamlekar may be having his own scooter.
He admits that, Anand Gaonkar was absent in third shift
on 9-7-2001, however, he was in the mob which was
gathered in the gate. He admits that, Dilip Mayekar was
required to report in 2nd shift on 9-7-2001. He admits that,
normally he works in the Plant as Electrician. He denies
that, Dilip Mayekar on 2nd shift till 10.00 a2.m. and was not
in the mob. He admits that, Mr. Piaded worked on 1st shift
onthe day of the incident. He denies that, all the employees
involved in the reference were not present in the allleged
incident and are falsely involved. He says that, along with
him Mr. S.G. Manar, his senior Mr. B. Lobo, Mr. V.M.
Kantak, Chintamani Shirodkar and A. Banerjee were present.
He denies that, alleged incident never happened and none
of them saw it. He denies that, there was no assault on Mr.
Joshi by any of these employees. He denies that, he has
not mentioned who dragged Mr. Joshi, who assaulted Mr.
Joshi and who manhandled him while writing letter of which
copy is produced at page 64 of Exhibit 75. He denies that,
none of the involved in the reference neither manhandled,
assaulted, dragged to Land Transpert Deptt. Mr. Joshi.

98. The Management then examined its fourth
witness Chintamani Chandrakant Shirodkar and filed his
affidavit, at Exhibit 91, in lieu of his examination in chief,
who states that, he is working as Senior Officer- B & D in
product quality Department of SESA Goa Mines at Codli.
He says that, on 9-7-2001 as usual he reported for work at
about 8.15 a.m. He states that, after lunch at about 1.30
p.m. when he was leaving to go to Sanvodrem Barga loading
point in Sr. Manager, Product quality, Mr. Lobo’s jeep, the
mob the workers who were led by Vinod Kudalkar, Dilip
Mayekar, Balangoda Patil, Anand Vemedkar, Rohidas
Mamlekar, Anand Gaonkar, Hanumant Chari, Prabhakar
Gaonkar, Piedada Colaca and others. He states that,
thereafter, at about 2.20 p.m. he heard the sound of shouting
and commotion of the workers. Hearing the noise, he came
out of his office and he saw that, the mob of workers led by
Madarsab Olekar, Dhulo Gawali, Anand Gaonkar,
Hanurnant Chari, Prahakar Gaonkar Piedade Colace, Vinod
Kudalkar, Dilip Mayekar, Balangoda Patil, Anand Verenkar,
Rohidas Mamlekar, Shantaram Vellip had come at the offices
and were searching for Mr. Joshi. He states that, he noticed
that, Mr. Joshi was coming out from Tilve's cabin and
seeing Mr. Joshi these workers caught hold of Mr. Joshi
and pulled him in the passage/veranda and started beating
him. He states that, they kicked him with gum boats, and
gave fist blows, with umbrella, torch etc. He states that, he
was thrown on the floor and mercilessly assauited by these
workers . He states that, Mr. Anant Gaonkar, threw the
earthen pot on Mr, Joshi. He further state that he along
with officers tried to intervene to rescue Mr. Joshi, however,
these workers did not allow ther 1o do so and gave them
threat that, it is in our own interest not to come forward to
rescue Mr, Joshi otherwise your situation will be similar to
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that of Mr. Joshi. He states that, ali these workmen were in
violent mood and were giving bad and filthy words like
“Chedyechya”, “avocavnya” to Mr. Joshi. He states that,
even some of these workers assaulted him and other officers
also and because of that he sustained injury on his head
and hand which were not visible, He says that, even Mr.
Piuedacde Colaco pulled Joshi and threw him on ground in
the passage and he sufered pain to his back. He says that,
due to physical assault and threat given to him and other
officers, and considering the violent mood of these workers
they could not give any help to Mr. Joshi. He further states
that, these workers dragged Mr. Joshi towards flat pole in
front portion of the garden, and further dragged him to
mining office. He states that, since the workers were arrogant
and in violent mood and threatening us he was scarred and
did not go to other places where Mr. Joshi was dragged
and was beaten mercilessly. He further states that, later on
he came to know that, these workmen had damaged and
broken the glasses of notice boards and windows and
learned that, these workers dragged Mr. Joshi near
workshop notice board and forcibly obtained writing from
him on the notices. In the cross this witness states that, at
present he is working as Sr. Officer {B & D). He admits that,
he has not given written complaint regarding alleged assault
on him during the incident. He denies that, since he was
not at all assauited or since he has not seen any incident as
alleged, no such written intimation or complaint was given
by him to the Company. He states that, his statement has
been recorded in criminal Court where 16 employees were
accused. He admits that, workman Shantaram Velip was
not in criminal case stilt he is dismissed. He denies that, the
workers mentioned in para 2 of his affidavit did not stop
his way while he was proceeding outside the mine. He
admits that, there were many employees beside these 12.
He admits that, he has not named any others except these
12 in his affidavit. He states that, round about 300 people
were at the gate at the relevant period. He admits that, he
received two promotions after the alleged incident. He
denies that, he is deposing just to oblige the Company. He
denies that, he has not witnessed the alleged incident of
dragging Joshi to Mining office. He admits that, there were
many officers about 20-25 present in the office at the time
of alleged incident. He denies that, he is deposing falsely
about throwing of earthen pot on Joshi. He also denied
that, none of these 12 workmen abused Joshi on the date
of alleged incident. He denies that, no assault took place
on the day in question either on men or on Joshi er on
others. He denies that, damage of window glasses and
breaking of notice board is creation of officers and not of
workmen. He denied that, Mr. Joshi was not assaulted on
the day in question by various weapons like gumboots,
fist blows, umbrella and torch. He also denies that, in rainy
season vehicle like dumper and other heavy machinery
cannot be moved to mine site due to poor condition of
road,

99. Management then examined its Sth witness Dr,
Sunii Kakodkar and filed his affidavit, at Exhibit 92, in lieu
of his examination in chief, who states that, he is MBBS &
DOIH and he joined Company on 2-9-1991 as resident
Doctor. He states that, on 9-7-2001 he was at dispensary at
Codli mine. At about 2.30 p.m. he heard shouts of meb
outside the land transport office. He states that, he saw
through the window that, the mob of workers had gheraoud
and dragged Mr. Joshi and he was being abused verbally
by the workers. He further states that, thereafter, they all
proceeded towards workshop crossing the said window,
therefore, he withdrew himself from the said window. He
states that, thereafter he approached Mr. Tilve to enquire
about the incident and Mr. Tilve told him that Mr. Joshi
was being mercilessly assaulted by the warkers, He says
that, fearing for the life of Mr. Joshi and to give urgent
medicai treatment he approached Mr. Joshi to give urgent
medical treatment and told the male nurse to follow himto
workshop with the stretcher. He states that, he was stopped
by some of the workers near the office of workshop and
told him that, Mr. Joshi is sitting on the haulpak seat outside
the workshop office and is writing something, however,
when from the other side he saw the Police Inspector and
some Police were approaching towards Mr. Joshi
nevertheless he went and intervene through the mob since
his safety was assured due to the Police presence. He says
that on cursory examination, he saw that, Mr. Joshi was
bleeding from scalp and some other parts of his body, his
cloths were tom and there were serious assault marks on
his body . He states that, his speech was incoherent, he
was not in a position to explain what he wanted to say. He
states that, he was completely under physical and mental
trauma and he was having serious pain, he was not in a
condition to walk. He states that, he put him on stretcher
and shifted him to the dispensary. He states that, then he
shifted him to Primary Health Centre at Curcharem so that
he would be given primary health care, He states that, after
crossing some distance, he felt that instead of wasting
time in doing prefiminary examination, it would be advisable
to shift Mr, Joshi to Goa Medical College Hospital,
Bamboiim since all the facilities for detailed investigation
would be available under one roof. In the cross he admits
that, one cannot see the Land Transport area from his
dispensary. He also admits that, he has not personally
witnessed the assault on Mr. Joshi and what is stated in the
affidavit is based on information given by Mr. Tilve, General
Manager and Mr. Joshi. He states that, he cannot remember
the person who requested him not to enter the workshop
area. He states that, the mob may be more than hundred
when he saw it. One Inspector and 4-5 constables may be in
that mob. He denied that, he was not in the ambulance when
Mr. Joshi was shift and that no such incident took piace on
9-7-2001 as stated by him in his affidavit. He admits that, he
is one of the witness in criminal case regarding alleged
incident. He denies that, no such incident had taken place
and he depose falsely in the affidavit.
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100. Management then examined its 6th witmess Glen
Julian Faria, by filing his affidavit in lieu of his examination-
in -chief at Exhibit 93 who states that, he was working with
the 1st Party at Codli Mines as Senior Manager-
Maintenance. He states that, he joined Ist Party in the year
1966 as a Technician and got last promotion as Sr. Manager
in 1997 and retired as Sr. Manaer-Maintenance on
30th April, 2002. He states that, his office was in the
workshop. He states that, he was not in a position to see
the Mining office or a dispensary from his office because
these are at the back side of workshop. His cabin was inside
the main workshop office. He states that, on 9th July, 2001
he came on duty at around 8.00 a.m. and in the afternoon at
about 2.00 p.m. after his lunch, when I was coming to my
office he saw about 300 workers from different shifts
including the workers scheduled in third shift were gathered
at the main gate. He states that, at about 2.30 p.m. on the
same date, when he was in his cabin and other employees in
the workshop office were in their respective places, at that
time he heard a shouting of the workers in very louder tone
outside the workshop office and he saw through the glass
windows a mob of about 75 to 100 workers outside the
office and some were shouting saying in Konkani “Glen
Bhair Sor”. He further states that, considering the crowd
gathered outside the office and their threatening veices, he
told these workmen that, he is not coming. He states that,
they told him that, he has to come out to remove the notice
from the notice board and that nobody will do any harm to
him and they were continuously insisting that, I should
come out with them. He states that, looking to the mob of
workers and their mood and considering the persistent
pressure put on him, he thought that there is no choice for
him but to follow their instructions. He states that, thereafter
because of persistent pressure and to avoid any physical
assault or any damages to the place or property he came
out with these workers to the notice board, near the door.
He states that, there he saw Mr. Joshi who was sitting on
the haulpak seat, below the notice board, Mr. Dilip Mayekar
and Mr. Hanumant Chari were standing next to Mr. Joshi
and were giving some instructions to Mr. Joshi. He states
that, he saw Mr. Joshi was completely exhausted and his
clothes were muddy and partially torn, he was bleeding
from scalp and had bruisers on his body. He states that,
thereafter, again Vinod Kudalkar and Anant Gaonkar told
him to remove the notices from the notice board. He states
that, looking at the conditions of Mr. Joshi, he was scared
ofthe workers and he states that, Mr. Joshi the then General
Manager—Mining—was the Head of Mining Division. He
states that, he looked at Mr. Joshi and asked permission
from Mr. Joshi before revoving the notices. He states that,
he removed those notices from the notice board. He states
that thereafter Mr. Vinod Kudalkar and Anant Gaonkar and
other workers forced him to write on one of the notice
pertaining to the shift schedule of workshop that ““I have
removed these notices with the permission of Mr. Joshi”
and asked him to sign on it. He states that, as instructed by

Mr. Anant Gaonkar and Vinod Kudalkar he wrote on the
said notice the above referred remarks and signed on it.
He states that, Anant Gaonkar and Vinod Kudalkar insisted
him to write the said remarks on notice, to create an
impression that, as if he was responsible to remove the
said notices at my own free will but in reality, the said
notices were removed by him because of pressure and
arising out of threat, given by these workers. In the cross
this witness states that, he has not seen the alleged
incident of beating Mr. Joshi. He admits that, he does not
know who assaulted Joshi. He admits that, he has not
complained to his Senior officer which he has narrated in
his affidavit. He denied that, he has not signed the Shift
schedule referred by him in the examination-in-chief. He
denies that, shift schedule which is not relevant to his
Department was not prepared by him nor signed by him.
He denies that, he is not concerned with shift schedule
and preparation of it. He denies that, the names of the
employees mentioned in the affidavit are mentioned just
knowing that, they were dismissed from the employment.
He admits that, he is aware that, these four are dismissed
from the employment, He denies that Mr. Dilip Mayekar
and Hanumant Chari were not standing near Joshi and not
giving instructions to Mr. Joshi. He states that, he does
not know, whether they reported on second shift on the
day in question. He admits that, if Joshi would not have
instructed him to remove the notice he might not have
removed it. He denies that, none of the workmen asked
him to write on the notice. He admits that, no such
complaint was lodged by him with his officers about taking
away of the notice by the employees. He admits that, first
and general shift was working on 9th July, 2001 as usual.
When a question was put to him whether he can state
whao were those 300 employees gathered at gate on the
alleged date of incident and replied that They were
employees of different shifts and some were of all shifts of
maintenance departments gathered at the gate. He states
that, he does not know whether none of the twelve
employees were at the gate on the day of incident. He
admits that, he being in the office, cannot states what was
going on at the gate. He denies that, Kudalkar and Anant
Gaonkar did not enter in his cabin and called him out of his
office. He states that, apart from him two clerks and three
shift Engineers were in the office on the relevant day. He
denies that, neither Gaonkar nor Kudalkar asked him to
remove the notice. '

101. The Management then examined its
7th witness Mr. Uday Tilve by filing bis affidavit at
Exhibit 95 in lieu of his examination-in-chief who states
that, at present he is working as General Manager—
Mining—at Codli Mines. He joined st Party in the year
1977 as Geologistand some time in 1999 he became General
Manager, Mining Service. He says that, on 9-7-2001 he
came to the office at Codli Mine as usual. All the officers
including Mr. A.N. Joshi and other staff had joined their
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duties at their norral / usual reporting time. He states that,

the workers of the, 1st shift, second shift, normal shift and
even others, who were not on duty on that day, were
gathered in front of the main gate and they were,_aéltatmg
and shouting against the management and officials of the

Company, in particular against Mr. Joshi. He states that, .

there were around 300 workers. He states that, at about
2.00 p.m. Police Inspector went towards the gate to talk to
the agitating workers. He states that, the workers started
shouting and arguing with the said Inspector. He states
that, suddenly the workers formed groups and started
forcing and driving away the Inspector from the area. He
states that, it was also observed that, they were banging
the police vehicle. He states that, thereafter a mob of
workers, who were shouting entered the office premises
and proceeded towards Mr. Joshi’s cabin. He states that,
they searched him in his cabin when at that point of time
Mr. Joshi was in his cabin which is just by the side of his
cabin. He states that, hearing the shouting of the workers
Mr. Joshi was trying to go out of his cabin, as Mr. Joshi
intended to go from his cabin. Mr. Vinod Kudalkar,
Madarsab Ollekar, Balangoda Patil, Anant Gaonkar and
other workers pushed and pullled Mr. Joshi out and started
mercilessly beating him. He states that, when Mr. Joshi fell
on the ground and saw some workers were hitting him with
umbrella, gumboots etc, He states that, some even kicked
him with their shoes. He states that, he tried to protect
Mr. Joshi but he was also assaulted and pushed back in
his cabin by these workers and he could not go further to
protect Mr. Joshi. He states that Mr. Dhulo Gavali,
Mr. Hanumant Chari, Mr. Anant Verekar, Mr. Shantaram
Velip, Mr. Rohidas Mamlekar, Mr. Dilip Mayekar,
Mr, Prabhakar Gaonkar, Mr, Piedade Colaco were also

involved in assaulting Mr. Joshi. He further states that,’

since the mob was attacking Mr. Joshi, he again came out
of his office and he saw that Mr. Joshi was being beaten
near the flag post in front of cabin. He states that, thereafter
they dragged him to the Notice Board in front of Land
Transport and Mining office where they broke the notice
board glass and asked Mr. Joshi to remove the notices and
thereafter they dragged him at the workshop and forced
him to tell Mr. Glen Faruia to remove the notices from the
workshop notice board. He further states that, though the
condition of Mr. Joshi was critical and the doctor wanted
to shift him to GMC Hospital, but these workers were not
allowing him to be shifted to the hospital as they wanted to
take Mr. Joshi at Sonsi Mine to remove similar notices
which were displayed there and thereafter Mr. Joshi was
shifted to hospital. He further states that, because of assault
of murderous attempt on Joshi, terror was created by these
workers and the company has decided to suspend the
operation indefinitely and additional police force was
stationed at Codli Mine. He further states that, on 12th
July, 2001 when he wanted to complete some urgent and

_ essential work at Codli Mine, around 200 workers headed

by these 12 dismissed workers had gathered at Codli Mine

and confined them in the complex. In the cross this witness
denies that, thqugh there were compliance of Section 9 A
of Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 regarding change of shift,
third shift was not started in July, 1999. He states that, in
coal mining third shift was started in 1999. He denies that,
work at Bunder was started with the help of contractors
and local persons. He admits that, the work at Plantin 1997,
1998 was done on over time basis. He denies that, only
with discussion with union, third shift at plant was started
in 1998-99, He states that, he cannot say, out of these
12 employees, who were supposed to report in third shift.
He states that, some officers and workers informend that
workers will not attend third shift. He states that, he cannot
name the workers who informed according. He states that,
Mines Manager of various mines were convincing the
workers to attend third shift and Mr. Coelhi, Kerkear were
among them. He states that, they can produce copy of
Settlement dated 15-3-1993. He states that, he cannot tell
whether Union agreed to work on 3rd shift at Bunder and
Plant only because company had to bear heavy damages
due to not unloading or loading of the ship in time. He
states that, he cannot tell whether company has not taken
any action against the employees who refused to work in

‘third shift as per the notice dated 26-6-2001. He denies

that, they have no evidence to show that these 12
employees were the subject matter of the alleged incident.
He states that, FIR was lodged by him with the police. He
states that, on his complaint Police machinery proceeded -
against these 12 employees. He states that, he deposed in
that criminal case. He states that, he cannot tell that, even
after filing of the complaint, workers namely Babulal Gawli,
Adolf Azvedo, Bhagwan Gaonkar, Damodar Naik, Kariappa
Chawald were in the employment. He states that, he does
not remember whether Shantaram Velip is made an accused
in that crimiaal case. He admits that, during that period,
operation of Sonshi Mine was also under suspension and
no wages were paid to the workers. He states that, he does
not know whether police have collected copy of complaint
during the investigation. He states that, 500 to 600 may be
the strength of employees of Codli Mine during the alleged
incident. He states that, he does not know whether
employees involved in the reference were medically checked
to ascertain whether they are under the influence of alcohol.
He admits that, he has not given all names of the accused
involved in the reference. Witness volunteers that, they
cover under description of “others”. He states that, there
may be one or two security guards between his office and
gate. He states that, he does not remember, whether he has
not stated in his statement given to Company about
Mir. Joshi being dragged by the mob and was taken to the
notice board and land transport notice board. He denies
that, Mr. Joshi was not beaten nor dragged to any notice
board. He denies that, since there was no work and to give
go-by tothe wages of that period of workers, it was creation
of company regarding alleged incident. He admits that, he
was not present when Glen Pereira was called to remove
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the notice from the notice board by the mob. He denies .

that, he was not witness to the alleged incident. He denies
that, he has named these 12 employees in his affidavit only
because they were dismissed by the 1st Party. He denies
that, the Management has not asked at all to report about
the alleged incident. He denies that, he has not witness to
the alleged incident dated 12-7-2001. He admits that, no
charge sheet was served about alleged incident on these
12 employees and enquiry was conducted on it.

101. Then 2nd Party examined its witness
Hanumant Chari hy filing his affidavit, at exhibit 99, in lieu
of his examination-in-chief where he states that, he is a
workman of 1st Party. He states that, he was working with
the st Party as Electrician since 1979 and since then he
was sincerely performing his duties. He states that, on
2-7-2001 to 7-7-2001 he was on leave, He says that, on
9-7-2001 he was in the second shift commmencing from
2.15 p.m. to 9.45 p.m. and required to report in said shift, He
states that, he stays at Mapusa and he had reported for
work by the Transport provided by the Company. He says
that, on 9-7-2001, the bus in which he was traveled, reached
at about 2.15 p.m. at the gate, and as usual, he got down
from the Bus at Workers’camp and reported for work at
workshop, marked his attendance and worked in the
workshop. He states that, on 9-7-2001 he did not come at
the main gate nor was involved in any incident as alleged
in the letter dated 16-7-2001. He states that, on completion
of shift, he went home by transport provided by the
Company. He further states that, he has not assaulted or
manhandled Mr. A.N. Joshi the General Manager (Mining
Goa) or any other Officer/Manager of the Company either
himself or along with the other workmen being M/s.
Prabhakar B. Gaonkar, Balangoda S. Patil, Anand G.
Vemekar, Madarsab H. Olekar, Dilip Mayenkar, Vinod M.
Mudalkar, Ananta B. Gaonkar, Rohidas A. Mamlekar,
Shantaram Narayan Velip, Dhulo Gawli and Piedade Colaco.
He states that, he is not concerned with the assault as
contended in the Dismissal order dated 16-7-2001 and the
dismissal is for without any reason or cause. He further
states that, during the relevant period, the SESA Goa
‘Workers® Union had submitted a Charter of Demands and
the conciliation proceedings were in progress. He says
that, no Application under section 33 (2) (b) has been filed
seeking approval of the dismissal, He therefore, says that,
his dismissal is bad in law, illegal and ab-initio void. He
further states that, the Company has neither issued any
memo nor conducted any enquiry or has given him any fair
and proper opportunity, nor called for any explanation and
without compliance of principles of natural justice, has
dismissed him from the services of the Company and
Certified Standing Orders applicable, require and enquiry
to be conducted before dismissal. He states that, after his
dismissal on and from 16-7-2001 he is not employed
anywhere. He states that, he tried for empioyment, however,
no emploment was available as he was dismissed for alleged

act of assault. In the cross this witness admits that, he was
member of Union run by 8. R. Kulkarni in 2001. He admits
that, name of the said Union may be SESA Goa Workers’
Union . He also admits that, in the affidavit it is not
mentioned that, contents of the affidavit are explained to
him. He states that, he did not received dismissal order. He
states that, he do not know the Certified Standing Orders
of the 1st Party. He states that, on 10-7-2001 hie was removed
from the employment. He states that, he has no idea whether
any proceeding was pending pertaining to that before any
authority when he was served with dismissal. He admits
that, workers were not paid from 9-7-2001 till reopening of
operation in October, 2001. He states that, he do not know
whether Union agreed that, workers are not entitled for
salary from 9-7-2001 onwards till reopening of operation
i.e. in October, 2001. He denies that, he along withother 11,
making conspiracy beat Mr. Joshi on 9-7-2001.

102. Then Union/2nd Party examined its 2nd
witness Shantaram Narayan Velip by filing his affidavit, at
Exhibit 100, in lieu of his examination -in-chief who states
that, he is a workman of 1st Party. He states that, he was
working with the 1st Party as Labour at Codli. He states
that, he joined the services of the 1stParty on 15-7-1991
and since then he was performing his duties with clean
service record. He states that, he has worked in all shifts,
including 3rd shift. He states that, he had reported in 1st
Shifton 9-7-2001 and he had worked upto 2.12 p.m. at EOU
Plant. He further states that on 9-7-2001 he had worked
upto 2.12 p.m. and 2.15 p.m. He states that, he reached the
gate by the transport provided by the Company and after
his duty be went home on the scooter brought by his son
Satish. He states that, none of them had assaulted or
manhandled Mr. A.N. Joshi, the General Manager (Mining
(oa) or any other Officer/Manager of the Company either
himself or along with other warkmen being M/s. Prabhakar
B. Gaonkar, Balangoda S.Patil, Anand G. Vernekar,
Madarsab H. Olekar, Dilip Mayenkar, Vinod M. Kudalkar,
Ananta B. Gaonkar, Hanumantha U. Chari, Rohidas A.
Mamiekar, Dhulo Gawli, and Piedade Colaco. He states that,
he was not concerned with the assault as contended in the
Dismissal order dated 16-7-2001. In the cross this witness
states that, these all 12concerned workmen were kept out
and not taken in employment. He denies that, all these 12
concerned workmen by making conspiracy assauited Mr.
Joshi on 9-7-2001. He also denies that, he has stated in the
affidavit that he straight away went to house is not correct.
He states that, he went by scooter on that day. He denies
that, since no witness was ready to give evidence inquiry
was not conducted. He admits that, he know Mr. A.K. Rai
who is the Director of the Company. He denies that, his
dismissal is just, legal and proper.

103, Then Union/2nd Party examined its 3rd witness
Balangoda Patil by filing his affidavit, at Exhibit 101, in lieu
of his examination-in-chief who states that, he is a workman
of Ist Party. He states that, he was working with the 1st
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‘Party as Labour at Codli. He states that, he joined the
services of the 1st Party on 19-5-1981 and since then he
was performing his duties with clean service record. He
states that, on 9-7-2001 he was not on duty and not involved
in any incident as alleged by the Management. He further
states that, he was implicated only to victimise him as he
was active member of the Union. He states that, he has not
assaulted or manhandled Mr. A.N. Joshi, the General
Manager (Mining Goa) or any other Officer/Manager of
the Company. He states that, the Company has neither
issued any memo nor conducted any enquiry or has given
him any fair and proper opportunity, nor called for any
explanation and without compliance of principles of natural
justice, has dismissed him from the services. In the cross
this witness denies that, he including 11 others assaulted
Mr. Joshi on 9-7-2001 at Codlim Mines. He denies that,
whatever stated in the dismissal order about charges and
allegations were true and correct. He admits that, he know
Mr. Joshi, G.M. of Codlim Mines. He states that, he do not
know Mr. Mannur Personnel Manager and also do not
know Mr. Chowgule, He states that,he is neither a member
nor committee member of the Union. He states that, he was
working at Codlim Mines. He learnt from the leader that, he
was dismissed from service along with others. He states
that, when he enquired with leader he told him that we will
be taken within a month. He states that, he did not approach
company and questioned about his termination.

104. Then 2nd Party examined its 4th witness Dhulo
Gawli and filed his affidavit in lieu of his examination-in-
chief at Exhibit 102 who states that, he was working with
the Ist Party as Labour at Codli. He states that, he joined
the services of the |st Party in the year 1991 and since then
he was sincerely performing his duties. He furter states
that, he applied for leave from 9-7-2001 to 14-7-2001 and
was oh leave for the said period and he did not come fo the
main gate or at the mine at Codli on 9-7-200}, He states
that, he has not assaulted or. manhandled Mr. A.N. Joshi,
the General Manager (Mining Goa) or any other Officer/
Manager of the Company either himself or alongwith the
other workmen being M/s. Prabhakar B. Gaonkar, Balangoda
S. Patil, Anand G. Vemekar, Vinod M. Kudalkar, Ananta B.
Gaonkar, Hanumantha U. Chari, Rohidas A. Mamlekar,
Shantaram Narayan Velip, Madarsab H. Olekar, Dilip
Mayenkar and Piedade Colaco. He states that, he was not
concerned with the assault as contended in the Dismissal
order dated 16-7-2001. He states that, the |st Party had
neither issued any memo nor conducted any enquiry nor
has given him any fair and proper opportunity, nor called
for any-explanation and withaut campliance of the
principles of natural justice he has been dismissed from
the services. In the cross he states that, he is illiterate and
do not know what is mentioned in the affidavit. He admits
that, on application of the workmen for leave management
sanctions it. He denies that, he beat Mr. Joshi by making
conspiracy. He states that, he worked in all three shifis in

the plant. He admits that, plant and water pumping work in
three shifis.

105. Then 2nd Party examined its witness 5th
Anand Gopal Vemnekar by filing his affidavit, at Exhibit 103,
in lieu of his examination-in-chief, who states that, he was
working with the 1st Party Company as Heavy AAA Driver
at Codli. He states that, he joined the services of the
Ist Party on 10-9-1986 and since then he has been sincerely
performing his duties. He states that, he was on Privilege
Leave from 2-7-2001 to 7-7-2001, and on 9-7-2001 he had
requested Mr. Damu Gharu Surlekar to inform the
management for extension of his leave. He therefore states
that, on 9-7-2001 he neither attended duty nor he was
present at the mines on that day. He states that he has not
assaulted or manhandled Mr. A.N. Joshi, the General
Manager (Mining Goa) or any-other Officer/Manager of

~ the Company either himself or along with the other workmen

being M/s. Prabhakar B. Gaonkar, Balangoda S. Patil,
Madarsab H. Olekar, Dilip Mayenkar, Vinod M. Kudalkar,
Ananta B, Gaonkar, Hanumantha U. Chari, Rohidas A.
Mamlekar, Shantaram Narayan Velip, Dhulo Gawli, and
Piedade Colaco. He states that, he was not concerned with
the assault as contended in the Dismissal order dated
16-7-2001. He states that, the Company had neither issued
any memo nor conducted any enquiry or given him any fair

-and proper opportunity, nor called for his explanation and

without compliance of principles of natural justice
dismissed him from the services. In the cross he states
that, he was told by Shri Satyawan Naik, Committee Member,
that his services have been terminated and when a question
was put to him whether he enquired about dismissal order
with him witness replied that he told him that dismissal
letter is with him. Then a question was put to Him :

“Q : Whether you asked him to read over to you ?
He replied that”

“A : He told that, he read it and informed that I have
been removed from service.”

“Q: Whether you are still a member of that Union?”
Hereplied that :
“A:lamnot” |
“Q: Iputitto you, from 9-7-2001 neither you applied

for leave nor your leave was sanctioned by the
Management”

“A: Yes. 1 did not apply for leave from 9-7-2001.”

“Q: I put it to you since leave cannot be sanctioned
without application in writing requesting Damu
Surlekar to inform the management for extension does
not arise, and the statement made in the affidavit is
not correct.”

(This is objected by the Second Party Advocate
saying that, advocate for Ist Party is seeking opinion
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of the witness which is not necessary. Consequently
this question and the opinion asked of the witness
on applying leave is over ruled. )

#Q It is my case that, on 9-7-2001 you came to
Codli Mines at around 2.00 p.m. and you thereafter
along with other 11 dismissed workmen named.by
you in para 4 of the affidavit hatched conspiracy
and mercilessly assaulted Mr. Joshi, G.M. at Codli
Mines.”

To which he replied :
“ A : Not correct.”

106. Then 2nd Party examined its witness 5th
Anant Budo Gaonkar by filing his affidavit, at Exhibit 104,
in lieu of his examination-in-chief, who states that, he is
working with the [st Party Company as Heavy AAA Driver
at Codli. He states that, he joined the services of the
1st Party in the year 1994 and since then he has been
sincerely performing his duties with clean and unblemish
service record. He states that, on 9-7-2001 he was not on
duty and had remained absent, and hence he was not
present at Codli on that day. He states that, he has been
falsely implicated in the case fabricated by the 1st Party.
He states that he has not assaulted or manhandled Mr.
A.N. Joshi, the General Manager (Mining Goa) or any other
officer / Manager of the Compay either himself or along
with the other workmen being M/s. Prabhakar B. Gaonkar,
Balangoda $. Patil, Madarsab H. Qlekar, Anand G. Vemekar,
Vinod M. Kudalkar, Ananta B. Gaonkar, Hanumandtha U.
Chari, Rohidas A. Mamlekar, Shantaram Narayan Velip,
Dhuio Gawli, Dilip Mayenkar and Piedade Colaco. He states
that, he was not concerned with the assault as contended
in the Dismissal order dated 16-7-2001. He states that, the
Company had neither issued any memo nor conducted
any enquiry or given him any fair and proper opportunity,
nor called for his explanation and without compliance of
principles of natural justice dismissed him from the services.
He further states that, the Certified Standing Orders
applicable, require an enquiry to be conducted before
dismissal. In the cross this witness admits that, he was
working in at Codli Mines. He denies that, on 9-7-2001 he
reported at 2.00 p.m. at Codli mines. He denies that he
assaulted Joshi on 9-7-2001 along with persons whose
names are stated in para 4 of his affidavit. He states that, he
has not collected the dismissal letter issued by the
Company. He states that, he learnt it through news papers
as well as Union informed them. He states that, he has not
read the dismissal letter sent by Company. He also states
that, he mentioned contents of para 4 of his affidavit on
coritention of the Union. He denies that, his dismissal is
just and proper and legal on acount of assault on Joshi
along with others on the date of alleged incident along
with others. He also denies that, the affidavit filed by him is
false.

107. 2nd Party examined its 7th witness Prabhakar
Gaonkar by filing his affidavit, at Exhibit 105, inlieu of his
examinationi-in-chief, who states that, he is working with
the Ist Party as Wheel Loader Operator at Codli. He states
that, he joined the services of the |st Party in the year 1980
and since then he was sincerely performing his duties and
had clean service record. He states that, on 9-7-2001 he
was in first shift and had worked upto 2.20 p.m. at EOU
Plant for loading. He says that after his duty he kept shovel
in the Workshop and thereafter he changed his dress and
went home. He states that he has not assaulted or
manhandied Mr. A.N. Joshi, the General Manager (Mining
Goa) or any other officer/ Manager of the Company cither
himself or along with the other workmen being M/s.
Balangoda S. Patil, Anand G. Vernekar, Madarsab H. Olekar,
Dilip Mayenkar, Vinod M, Kudalkar, Ananta B, Gaonkar,
Hanumandtha U. Chari, Rohidas A. Mamlekar, Shantaram
Narayan Velip, Dhulo Gawli, and Piedade Colaco. He states
that, he was not concerned with the assault as contended
in the Dismissal order dated 16-7-2001. He states that, the
Company had neither issued any memo nor conducted
any enquiry or given him any fair and proper opportunity,
nor called for his explanation and without compliance of
principles of natural justice dismissed him from the services,
He further states that, the Certified Standing Orders
applicable, require an enquiry to be conducted before
dismissal. In the cross this witness admits that, he is
employed with Codli Mines from 1980. He states that, he
cannot say whether management closed Codli mines after
first shift on 9-7-200 1. He denies that, neither he nor union
raised dispute about his dismissal as well as dismissal of
others with the Management.

108.  2ndParty then examined its 8th witness Vinod
Kudalkar by filing his affidavit, at Exhibit 106, in lieu of his
examination-in-chief, who states that, he was working with
the Company as Labour at Codli. He states that, he joined
the services ofthe st Party in the year 1979 and since then
he was sincerely performing his duties and had clean
service. He states that, on 9-7-2061 he was on leave, he
therefore states that on §-7-2001 he neither attended duty
nor he was present at the mines on that day. He states that
he has not assaulted or manhandled Mr. A.N. Joshi, the
General Manager (Mining (Goa) or any other officer/
Manager of the Company either himself or along with the
other workmen being M/s. Prabhakar B. Gaonkar, Balangoda
S. Patil, Anand G. Vernekar, Madarsab H. Olekar, Dilip
Mayenkar, Vinod M. Kudalkar, Ananta H. Gaonkar,
Hanumandtha U. Chari, Rohidas A. Mamlekar, Shantaram
Narayan Velip, Dhulo Gawli, and Piedade Colaco. He states
that, he was not concemed with the assault as contended
in the Dismissal order dated 16-7-2001. He states that, the
Company had neither issued any memo nor conducted
any enquiry or given &im any fair and proper opportunity,
nor called for his explanation and without compliance of
principles of natural justice dismissed him from the services.
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He further states that, the Certified Standing Orders
applicable, require an enquiry to be conducted before
dismissal. In the cross this witness admits that, he did not
apply for leave for 9-7-2001. He denies that, by making

conspiracy with employees in mentioned in para 3 of -

affidavit he assaulted and manhandled Joshi on 9-7-2001.
He denies that Company could not hold enquiry because
witnesses were not prepared to give evidence. He admits
that, till date he has not read the contents of the dismissal
letter. He denies that, he deposed falsely.

109. 2nd Party then examined its 9th witness Rohidas
Mamlekar by filing his affidavit, at Exhibit 107, in lieu of his
examination-in-chief,where he states that, he is the
workmen of 1st Party. He states that, he is working with the
1st Party as Electrician at Codli. He joined the services of
the 1st Party Company on 7-7- 1980 and since then he was
sincerely performing his duties and had clean service
record. He states that, on 9-7-2001 he was on first shift and
had worked upto 2.15 p.m. at ptant II, Plant [V and Propel
Plant. He states that, at about 2.20 p. m. he came at the
workers’ Camp by the transport provided by the Company
and after changing his dress he went home on his scooter,
He states that e has not assaulted or manhandled Mr.
AN. Joshi, the General Manager (Mining Goa) or any other
officer/ Manager of the Company either himself or along
with the other workmen being M/s. Prabhakar B. Gaonkar,
Balangoda S. Patil, Vinod M. Kudalkar, Ananta H. Gaonkar,
Hanumandtha U, Chari, Madarsab H. Olekar, Shantaram
Narayan Velip, Dhulo Gawli, Dilip Mayankar and Piedade
Colaco. He states that, he was not concerned with the
assault as contended in the Dismissal order dated 16-7-
2001. He states that, the Company had neither issued any
memo nor conducted any enquiry or given him any fair and
proper opportunity, nor called for his explanation and
without compliance of principles of natural justice
dismissed him from the services. He further states that, the
Certified Standing Orders applicable, require an enquiry to
be conducted before dismissal. In the cross this witness
admits that, on 9-7-2001 he was on duty in 1st shift. He
denies that, by making conspiracy with employees in
mentioned in para 4 of affidavit he assaulted and
manhandled Joshi on 9-7-2001 He admits that, he did not
received dismissal letter sent by company by Registered
A.D. and he states that, till this moment he did not read the
dismissal letter dated 16-7-2001. He denies that Company
could not hold enquiry because witnesses were not
prepared to give evidence.

110.  2nd Party then examined its 10th witness Dilip
Mayekar by filing his affidavit. At Exhibit 108, in lieu ofhis
examination in chief, where this witness states that, he was
working with the 1st Party as Electrician since 21-3-1979.
He states that, he worked in the Maintenance Department
and is required to work in the Ist and 2nd shift. He states
that, for the period starting from 2-7-2001 to 7-7-2001 he
was working in the 1st shift. He states that, on 9-7-20001 he
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was required to report for duty in the 2nd shift and
accordingly he reported for duty in the 2nd shift. He states
that he has not assaulted or manhandled Mr. A.N. Joshi,
the General Manager (Mining Goa) or any other officer/
Manager of the Company either himself or along with the
other workmen being M/s. Prabhakar B. Gaonkar, Prabhakar
B. Gaonkar, Balangoda S. Patil, Anand G. Vernekar,
Madarsab H. Olekar, Vinod M. Kudalkar, Ananta B.
Gaonkar, Hanumandtha U. Chari, Rohidas A, Mamlekar,
Shantaram Narayan Velip, Dhulo Gawli, and Piedade Colaco.
He states that, he was not concerned with the assault as
contended in the Dismissal order dated 16-7-2001. He states
that, the Company had neither issued any memo nor
conducted any enquiry or given him any fair and proper
opportunity, nor called for his explanation and without
compliance of principles of natural justice dismissed him
from the services. He further states that, the Certifted
Standing Orders applicable, require an enquiry to be
conducted before dismissal. In the cross this witness admits
that, he did not apply for leave for 9-7-2001. He denies that,
by making conspiraty with employees in mentioned in para
3 of affidavit he assaulted and manhandled Joshi on 9-7-
2001. He denies that Company could not hold enquiry
because witnesses were not prepared to give evidence. He
admits that, till date he has not read the contents of the
dismissal letter. He denies that, he is running a hotel at
Mumbai. He denies that, he deposed falsely.

111.  In the evidence led by the Management its
witness star witness Joshi at Exhibit 70 narrates how he
was assaulted and how he was dragged from his office to
the Notice Board and how these employees compel him to
remove the notice. He also describe the act of each of the
employee involved in the reference and go on saying how
they beat him, how they abused him and how they
manhanlled him. Besides, witness examined by Management
Sham G Mannur at Exhibit 86, Subhash B. Chougule at
Exhibit 87, Chintamani C. Shirodkar at Exhibit 91 and Sunil
Kakodkar at Exhibit 92 and Udav Tilve at Exhibit 95 deposed
regarding incident occurred on 9th July, 2001 and
12-9-2001 and described how Joshi was beaten and how
employees involved in the reference manhandled him.
These officers support the story and statement of Joshi.
While arguing on the evidence, the Ld. Advocate for the
Management submit that, all these officers took names of
these employees involved in the reference. They described
the act of each of the emloyees and they described in what
manner Joshi was manhandled and how he was dragged
from one notice board to other notice board. He also question
why these 12 employees were only involved in the reference
when admittedly there was mob of 300 and more who
protested for the imptementation of the third shift and the
same is not disputed by any of the witness. When these
witnesses who are of officers’ rank and when Management
is trying to prove the act of these 12 employees involved in
the reference, question arises as why they are taking names

3
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of these 12 employees and said is not explained by any of
the employee. If we consider this question and evidence of
the workers who are examined in the proceedings viz.
Exhibits affidavit of Hanumant Chari at Exhibit 99, affidavit
of Shantaram N. Velip at Exhibit 100, affidavit of Balangoda
Patil at Exhibit 101, affidavit of Dhulo Gawli at Exhibit 102,
affidavit of Anand Gopal Vernekar at Exhibit 103, affidavit
of Anant Budho Gaonkar at Exhibit 104, affidavit of
Prabhakar Gaonkar at Exhibit 105, affidavit of Vinod
Kudalkart' at Exhibit 106, affidavit of Rohidas Mam lekar at
Exhibit 107 and affidavit of Dilip Mayekar at Exhibit 108, we
find all these employees who are examined as referred above,
are only denying their role in beating Mr. joshi. Some of
them deny saying that, they were on leave and were not
present there. Presumption is that, they were present,and
when they claim that, they did not beat Mr. Joshi or they
were never present at the Gate on 9-7-2001. Still they have
not explain why their names are taken by the Management
officers who are working at officers’ level and as to why
their names are taken and why they are involved in this
case ? It is to be noted that, criminal case is pending in the
Criminal Court. Ld. Advocate for the these 12employees
tried to create doubt about involvement of these 12
employees in the alleged incident saying that, though
actually criminal case is pending against 16 employees
where as action of termination is taken only against these
12 employees why ? Besides he tried to argue that, accused
in criminal case viz. Gawali, Bhagun. Bhagun Gaadre,
Damodhar Vinaya and Khyappa Sharwad are in criminal
case still no action is taken by the Management against
them. He submits that, still they are in the employment and
facility of VRS is given to Gawali and Kayappa Sharwad
but bias treatment is given to these 12 employees involved
in the reference. Said decision taken by the Management
against these 12 employees is nothing but victimisation
and is just to punish them without any reason. He argued
that, it is not justified why the Management has take bias
action only against these 12 employees when criminal case
is filed against 16 and 4 of them are not terminated and
some of them are permitted to take VRS ?

112.  No doubt there is discrepancy in the act of the
Management. Still it is to be noted that, case of the
Management is that, about 300 employees were gathered
at the Gate on 9-7-2001 when alleged incident took place.
Definitely one cannot name or describe act of each 0f 300
employees though he may be acquainted with them.
Besides the officers who are witnesses of the Management
are working at officers’ level. They are not working at lower
level and by that definitely they are not expected to know
names of each of the employees. It is possible that, these
witnesses might have noted the presence of these 12
employees or might have noted the active part of these 12
employees among those 300 and may tried to describe their
act by giving details before this Tribunal. When they tried
their level best to describe the act of these 12 employees

and when it was alleged that, there was mob of 300 to 400

“employees in my considered view these officers regarding

others will not be blamed and it will not help in any way or
in any manner to give benefit to these 12 employees. Here
one has to note that, this Court is not sitting as criminal
court and is not supposed to see whether actually act is
done or note. Here this Tribunal is expected to see whether
there is a case made out by the Management and whether
there was any evidence. Besides one has to note that,
criminal case is filed by Police. Involvement of the accused
is the role of Police. Regarding involvement in criminal
case, Company has no role to play. So for that Company
cannot be blamed. So if we consider all this evidence from
that angle and when this Tribunal is sitting as an Enquiry
Officer, as if in the domestic enquiry since domestic enquiry
was not conducted. This Tribunal has to consider the
evidence in that angle.

113. The Ld. Advocate for these 12 employees
submit that, the Management cannot take such action of
termination since charge sheet was not served and enquiry
was not conducted. He further submits that, there was no
reason for the Management to take action of termination
against these 12 employees. When it is categorically
submitted by the employees® Advocate that when there
was no enquiry and when there was no finding of the
Enquiry Officer. There was no reason for the Management
to terminate these 12 employees involved in the reference.
Besides it is submitted that, Management cannot prove
the charges before this Tribunal at this stage as happened
in this case. Against that, Ld. Advocate for the Management
submit that, it can very well lead evidence before this
Tribunal, Tribunal has to sit as an Enquiry Officer and
Management has right to establish its case and justify its
action of termination and placed reliance on the citations
and tried to submit that, even in this situation also
Management can lead evidence and can establish the
charges levelled against these employees as well as can
prove the charges and justify action of the Management
as to why it took decision of termination against these 12
employees. For that he piaced reliance on judgment given
in case of D.D. Shah & Co. vs Vajidali T. Kadri published in
20071 CLR page 913 where our Hon’ble High Court observed
that, employer is entitled to establish the misconduct by -
leading the necessary evidence before the Labour Court.
Even itis observed therein that even if there was no enquiry
or enquiry held found defective in that case also, the
Tribunal can permit employer to establish the charges by
leading evidence before it. He also placed reliance on the
decision given by the Division Bench of our Hon’ble High
Court in the same case when Award, I was challenged by
Vajidali T. Kadri where Division Bench observed that,
Management has right to adduce evidence before the
Tribunal if no enquiry has been held or if enquiry held was
found defective and said cannot be challenged by the
workman, He also placed reliance on the judgment given in
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the case of United Planters Association of Southern India
vs. K.G. Sangameshwaran and ors, published in AIR 1997
SC page 130 where it js observed by Apex Court that, if the
domestic enquiry held by the employer was defective,
deficient, incomplete or not held atall in that case employer
can lead evidence and Justify its action, 1st Party’s
Advocate also relied on the decision given in the case of
Amrit Vanaspati Co. Ltd. Vs. Khem Chand and anr.
published in 2006 (6) SCC Page 325 where it is observed
that, Labour Court can permit employer to lead evidence to
justify its action of termination and it is observed that, it is
not illegal. He also relied upon the decision given in the
case of State of Haryana vs Rattan Singh published in AIR
1977 SCpage 1512 where it is observed that, in the domestic
enquiry strict and sophisticated rules of evidence under
the Evidence Act need not be complied with. It is also
observed that, all the material which is logically probative
for prudent mind are permissible. It is further observed
that, there is no allergy to hear say evidence provided it
has reasonable nexus and credibility, Advocate for 15t Party
also referred to the decision given in the case of J.D. Jain
vs The Management of State Bank of India published in
1982 1 LLJ page 54 where it is observed that, in the
departmental proceedings guilt need not be established
beyond reasonable doubt. It is also observed therein that,
the proof of misconduct may be sufficient. He also referred
to the decision given in the case of Food Corporation of
India Workers Union vs Food Corporation of India and
anr. published in AIR 1996 SCC page 2412 where it is
observed that, the approach made by the Tribunal while
sitting in the domestic enquiry, even in the matter of
marshalling considering the material placed before it should
see it as a material placed before him and not as an evidence
a5 expected under the Indian Evidence Act. He also referred
to decision given in the case of Hambe Gowda Educational
Trust vs. State of Karnataka and ors. published in 2006 |
SSSC page 430 where Apex Court observed that, when no
any disciplinary proceeding was initiated and when charge
of was assaulting senior at work place was levelled in that
case, it is not relevant that, preliminary enquiry was not
conducted. 1st Party also relied on decision of Apex Court
given in the case of M. P, Electricity Board vs. Jagdish
Chandra Sharma published in 2005 (3) SCC page 401 where
it is observed that, discipline is a form of civilly responsible
behaviour which helps to maintain social order and
contributes to the preservation. 1t is also observed that,
discipline at the work place in organisation is a ‘sine qua
non’ for the efficient working of the organization. 1t is
observed that, when employee breaches such discipline
and the employer terminate his services, it is not open to
Tribunal or Labour Court to take review for punishment
awarded deciding as disproportionate to the charge proved.
Ist Party also relied on the Jjudgment given in the case of
Bharat Iron Works vs. Bhaghubhai Babulal Patel and ors.
published in AIR 1976 SC page 98 where it is observed
that, victimization is a serious charge levelled by an

- employee against the employer and, therefore, it must be

properly and adequately pleaded giving all particulars upon
which the charge is based to eénable the employer to fully
meet them,

114. In the instant case these 12 employees alleges
that, decision taken by the Management is a decision of
victimization and it is nothing but penalty awarded to then
which is not just and proper. But as observed by the Apex
Court, while deciding case of M.P. Electricity Board vs,
Jagdish Chander Sharma published in 2005(3) SCCC page
401 we find no specific ¢harge is levelled by these 12
employees levelling particular charge of victimization, They
only say that, they are only punished and others who are
prosecuted in criminal case are permitted to take VRS or
permitted to continue in the employment. As stated above,
prosecuting 16 by Police was their role and they will prove
it in Criminal Court. I think for that Management cannot be
blamed. That means it cannot be said that. discrimination
done by the Management while giving punishment to these
12 only and not to other 4 who are prosecuted in criminal
case.

115. Besides 2nd Party’s Advocate tried to argue
that, in termination notice dated 16-7-2001 no reason given
as to why Management decided to terminate them and for
that, he relied on the judgment given in case of 8.1
Meshram vs. Union of India publishedin 1987 SC (Labour
& Services) page 518. However, termination notice dated
16-7-2001 clearly indicates and describe the entire incident
referred in the Reference and witnessed by officers of the
Management and on that decision was taken by the
Management observing that, it unable to conduct an
enquiry and has decided to terminate these 12 employees.
Even citation referred by Advocate of these 12 employees
published in AIR 1991 SC page 385 in the case of Jaswant
Singh V/s State of Punjab and ors. cannot be dealt with in
the above manner. He also referred Jjudgment published in
1982 LAB.LC. page 33 in the case of Workers of Ms.
Williamson Magor & Co. v/s M/s. Williamson Magor &
Co. where it is observed that, the word ‘victimization’
must be given clear meaning and there should not be unfair
and arbitrary decision, if such is a position then it can be
called victimization. But here because 12 employees are
terminated though 16 employees were prosecuted, it does
not mean that, Management has taken only action against
these 12 though Police prosecuted others in criminal case.
The citation referred by the Advocate of these 12 employees
published in 2002 11 LLJ page 674 in the case of Tejram
Kanhobhaji Shrikhande vs. Maharashtra State Handloom
Corporation Ltd., Nagpur, where our Hon’ble High Court
observed that, while terminating employee, employer, if
cast serious stigma on -him, the decision of termination
without enquiry is not sustainable. However, facts of this
case are different than the facts of that case. Their period
of 14 years work of those concerned workmen was
assessed and employer lost confidence and took decision
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whereas in the instant case, action was taken on the sole
incident of 9-7-2001. There was no other evidence which
was considered by the Management while taking action
against these 12 employees.

116. If we consider the evidence given by the
Management’s witnesses and the circumstances in which
Management unable to conduct enquiry still it succeed in
establishing the charges by Jeading evidence before this
Tribunal. Relying on the said evidence and circumstances
in which manner took decision not to hold an inquiry 1
conclude that, the decision taken by the Management
cannot be treated as action taken by it to victimize the
employees or to penalize them as claimed.

117. As stated above employer can lead evidence
before the Tribunal, and can prove the charge. Even number
of citations referred by 1st Party which permit employer t0
take such decision as taken. All this evidence reveals that,
these employees were responsible for beating Joshi and all
this reveals that, Management has reasoin to take action as
taken by it and permit me to observe that, punishment
given is not given in the form of victimization or just to
penalize these workmen. 1 answer these issues to that effect.

ISSUE No.5:

118. These employees are also challenging the act of
the Management saying that, dispute was pending before
the Conciliation Officer and as such Management cannot
take action since Section 33 (2)(b) prevent or restrict the
Management in taking any action when dispute is pending.
For that employees Advocate placed reliance on the citation
published in 2002 LLR page 237 of Apex Court in the case
of Zilla Sahkari Bhoomi Vikas Bank Ltd. vs Ram Gopal
Sharma and ors, where itis observed that, employer cannot
take action when dispute is pending. But here case of the
Management is that, there was no dispute pending and it
took action after the failure report was submitted by the
Conciliation Officer and Management has taken correct
decision.

119. Termination is dated 16-7-2001. Here Ld.
Advocate for the st Party submits that when Conciliation
proceeding was decided on 15-5-2001 no question arise to
consider strike notice referred in dispute. He submits that,
strike notice as defined under Section 2(q) of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 means cessation of work by a body of
persons employed in any industry acting in combination, ora
concerted refusal, or arefusal under commona understanding,
of any number of persons who are or have been so employed
to continue to work or to accept employment. According to
him strike notice cannot be treated as a ‘dispute’ and during
pendency of the strike notice given by the Union does not
debar the Management to take action. He also submits that
strike notice actually is not cessation of work and it is anotice
to stop work. He submits that it was not strike but it was a
notice of intention of the Union to stage a demonstration.

120. 1f we peruse the documents produced at Exhibit
75 from pages 8 to 10 we find, it is report submitted by the
Conciliation Officer dated 1 5-5-2001 which is addressedto
the Ministry of Labour, Government of India, New Delhi.
Subject matter of the said letter is ‘dispute about illegal
strike in the establishment of M/s. SESA, Goa and failure
report regarding the same’. 1t is pertinent to note that,
failure reportis dated 15-5-2001 whereas termination notice
is dated 16-7-2001. S0 definitely the decision taken under
the challenge cannot be treated as decision taken during
pendency of the conciliation proceeding where Section
33(2)(b) of the Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 can play role.
The other submission made by the Advocate of 1st Party
is that, there was 2 strike notice and though said was
pending before Conciliation Officer it has nothing to do
with the action taken by the Management since said action
was taken on the alleged incident dated 9-7-2001. Besides
as argued by the Advocate for the 1st Party that, though
there was strike notice but there was no actual cessation of
work. There cannot be dispute about the strike natice. 1t is
not proved by these 12 employees that, actually strike was
observed or there was cessation of work. They were 10
observe strike sitting at Panaji. Besides said subject matter
was pending before the Conciliation Officer and during the
pendency of that subject no decision is taken dated
16-7-2001 by violating Section 33(2)(b) of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947. $o 1 conclude that, the decision taken
by the Management is not decision taken by the Authority
in violation of Section 33(2)(b) of the Industrial Disputes
Act, 1947. So | answer this Issue to that effect. I conclude
that the reference is required to be rejected. Hence, the
order :

ORDER
{(a) Reference is rejected,

(b) Prayer of the 2nd party/12 employees to quash
and set aside termination which was done
without holding an ingquiry is rejected;

(c) Prayer of these 2nd party/12 employees t0
reinstate them with back wages and continuity
of service is rejected;

(dy Prayerof2nd Party/12 employees that decision
taken by 1st Party be declared null and void
since it was taken during the pendency of
conciliation proceedings against the
provisions of Section 33(2) (b) of Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 is Rejected,

(e) In the circumstances no order as to its costs.
A. A. LAD, Presiding Officer
Bombay,
Dated : 29th May, 2009

T | [}
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New Dethi, the 17th July, 2009

S.0. 2079.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.
245/2001) of the Central Govemment Industrial Tribunal-
cum-Labour Court, No. I, Dhanbad now as shown in the
Annexure in the Industrial Dispute between the employers
in relation to the management of Rashtriya Ispat Nigam
Ltd., and their workman, which was received by the

Central Government on 16-7-2009.

[No. L-29012/47/2001-IR (M)]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE
BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL NO. I, DHANBAD

In the matter of a reference U/s. 10(1)(d) (2A) of 1. D.
Act

Reference No. 245 of 2001

Parties : Employers in refation to the management of
Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Ltd.

AND
Their Workman

Present : Shri H. M, Singh,
Presiding Officer

APPEARANCES

For the Employers Shri Anand Kumar, Advocate

For the workman Shri P. R. Rakhit, Advocate
State : Bihar
Industry : lspat
Dated the 19th June, 2009
AWARD

By Order No. 1.-29012/47/2001-1R (M) dated 7-11-2001
the Central Government in the Ministry of Labour has, in
exercise of the powers conferred by clause (d) of sub-
section (1) and sub-section (2A) of Section 10 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947, referred the following dispute
for adjudication to this Tribunal :

“Whether the action of the management of Branch
Sales Officer, Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Ltd., Vishakha-

patnam Steel Plant, West Boring Canal Road,
Patna-l in terminating the services of Shri Mahesh
Kumar Jha w.e.f. 9th June, 99 and subsequently not
giving further employment while fresh hand like
Smt. Geeta Devj, junior to him was given employment
was justified? If not, to what relief the workman is
entitled?”

2. The concerned workman has filed written
statement stating that he was engaged by the management
as casual labourer w.e.f. 1-6-92 on the payment of Rs. 300
per month. He was assigned duty for supply of Tea/
Coffee/Water to the officials and its visitors at Patna office
as well as posting of official mails and serving the letters in
local Patna and offer the Demand Drafts and collection of
funds. The conc¢erned workman was assigned the work of
cleaning the office premises, depositing the cheques and
collecting the demand drafts from the Bank and from the
company's customers also, receiving the cash from the
Bank and depositing the telephone bills and electricity bills
etc. The company had paid the concerned workman wages/
remuneration in the following manner ;

(a) From 1-6-92t031-12-92 ... Rs. 300 P.M.

(b) From Jan. 1993 to Dec.1995 ... Rs. 900 P.M.
(c) In the Year 1995-1996 ... Rs. 1000 P.M.

(d) Inthe Year 1996-1997 ... Rs. [200 P.M.

The concerned workman worked with the
management 2 14 days (1-6-92 to 31-12-92) and 365 days in
the year 1993 and so on. As per instruction of the
management he was working at Patna Branch from 9 A. M.
to 5.30 P.M. Thereafter vide order dated 20-1-98 the
concerned workman was engaged as “Khalasi” on contract
basis for 12 months on payment of Rs. 3300 P.M. and he
was also allotted Employee Card No. 2298. After expiry of
his term it was extended for another one year w.e.f.
20-1-99. Thereafter suddenly his service was terminated
w.e.f. 9-6-99 and in his place one Smt. Geeta Devi was
engaged. It has been stated that the then Branch Manager
of the Company, Shri P. K. Mukhopadhyay and Shri H. K.
Jha, Asstt. Manager (P & A) jointly moved a proposal for
regularising the service of the concerned workman as
messenger on casual basis vide official note-sheet No. Mkt/
Let/NS/568 dated 30-11/1-12-95 and the proposal was
recommended by the Regional Manager (Estt.) of the
Company and further it had been approved by Dy. G. M.
(Mkt.) & G. M. (Pers). It has been stated that termination of
service of the concerned workman w.e.f. 9-6-99 is unjustified
and invalid. It has been prayed that an award be passed in
favour of the workman by directing the management to
regularise the service of the concemed workman w.e.f.
9-6-99 with back wages.

3. Written statement has been filed on behalf of the
management stating that the concerned workman was
engaged for the purpose of providing services, such as,
Tea Vendor, cleaning and maintenance of the office and
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also as a Local Courier as and when required by the Branch
at random basis. He was paid separately for the different
nature of services rendered by him in the above said
capacity. Mzhesh Kumar Jha, concerned workman, had
developed a good report with the Branch and as such his
name was recommended for casual employmentas ‘Khalasi’
as per the rules of the Company. He was engaged as a
casual ‘Khalasi’ on contract basis initially for a period of
i2 moaths only w.e.f. 20- 1-98 vide letter dated 20-1-1998
issued by Shri R. V. Rao, Dy. Chief Personnel Manager.
The management invoked the clause (g) of the Contract
Letter and decided to terminate the contract because the
service of the concerned workman was no longer required
by the company. The management issued letter dated
9-6-99 to the concerned workman whereby and whereunder
the contract was terminated upon payment of a sum of
Rs. 871.00 towards his nine days work and further a sum of
Rs. 33000.00 towards one month’s fee in lieu of notice as
per clause No. (g). It has been submitted that it is not a
case of retrenchment within the meaning of Sec. 2(oo) of
the Act. Retrenchnent has been defined U/s. 2{o0} of the
1.D. Act. It will appear from a bare reading of the difinition
of reterenchment as contained under Act that termination
of the service of the workman as a result of the non-revewal
of the contract of employment between the employer and
the workman concerned on its expiry or on such contract
being terminated under stipulation in that beha!f contained
therein is not included within the meaning of retrenchment.
In the instant case also concerned workman cannot be
said to have been retrenched by the management becasue
his engagement was purely on a contractual basis he had
himself agreed to the terms and conditions contained in
the letter dated 20-1-1998. The dispute reised by Mahesh
Kumar Jha is unwarranted and is based on misconception
of facts as per law and he is not entitled for reinstatment. i
has been prayed that an award be passed in favour of the
management holding that the concerned workman is not
entitled to any relief.

4. Both the parties have filed their respective rejoinder
admitting and denying the contents of some of the
paragraphs of each other’s written statement.

5. The management has produced MW-1 Satil Kumar
Sahay, who has proved Exts. M-1 to M-3 .The management
has also produced MW -2 Hemant Kumar Jha and MW-
3Shivanand who have supported the case of the
management.

The concerned workman has produced WW-1
Mahesh I umar Jha, concerned workman himself, and has
proved Exts. W-1toW-17.

6. The main argument on behalf of the workiman that
he had worked more then 240 days in each year since 1-6-
92 1o 9- 6-99. It has also been argued that his wage was
enhanced from time to time. For the period from 1-6-92
1031-12-92 he was paid Rs.300 p.m. from 1-1-93 to 31-12-95
he was paid Rs. 900/~ p.m., from 1995 to 1996 he was paid @

Rs. 1000 p.m. 1996-97 he was paid @ Rs. 1200 p.m. and from
January, 1998 to 9-6-1999 he was paid @Rs. 3300 p.m. It
has been argued that because the concerned workman
had worked for more than 240 days in each years, he is
entitle for reuglarisation and his service cannot be
terminated under Sec.25-B ofthe 1.D. Act., 1947 which has
been admitted by the manegement. He has argued that he
was doing the jobs of claning of the premises of the
company, supply of water, tea to the visitors and officers
of the company, cotlection of electric bills and telephone
bitls from the respective offices relating to the company
and depositing the payment thereof, deposit of cheques,
Bank Drafts in the Bank, Coltection of funds of the company
and deposit in the Bank, keeping of officiat record clean,
posting of office letters in the post office and to take
delivery of postal daks from the post office and receiving
of cash from Bankers and various other jobs as and when
entrusted. He has atso argued that the concerned workman
was performing permanent and perennial nature of job and
the mangement was fully dependent on his so far as the
performance of his jobs so entrusted to his were concerned
vide office memo dated 26-8-1999. le also argued that
Employees provident Fund Code number was allotted.
The concerned workman pressed for confirming his in
sustantive post and the mangement processed several
note-sheets sometime on 20-11-1993/ 1-12-1995 by the top
afficial of the branch office and jointly moved note-sheet
in favour of the workman concerned. Such note-sheet was
also recommended by the regional Manager and duly
approved by the Dy. G. M. (Marketing) and G.M. (Pers) as
the workman achieved unblemished record of his service
for last so many years, The management all of a sudden
terminated his service w.e.f. 9-6-99 and at the same time
appointed his junior Smt. Geeta Devi in his place in the
same grade which is an unfair fabour practice as enunciated
in The Fifth Schedule of the 1.0, Act, 1947. It has been
argued that termination of the concerned workman is
motivated, victimisation and against the statuory provision
of law which otherwise ittegal, improper and unjustified so
as to give permancnt empioyement to Smit. Geeta Devi much
junior to the concerned workiman as against the smae
category without compliance of Sec. 25-G, 25-H and 25-F
of the L. Act, 1947 as the congerned worknian rendered
his service continuosly for a perod of atleast seven years
or more. Therfore, he is entitled for reinstatement with full
backwages and other consequential benefits.

7. The learned counsel for the mangement argued
that the concerned workman was engaged on contract
basis for twelve months and the period was extended for
the twelve months on the same terms and conditions as
contained in letter dated 20-1-1998. when the management
did not require the service of the workman , his service was
terminated vide letter dated 9-6-1999 and he was paid Rs.871
toward his nine days works and also paid a sum of Rs. 3300
towards onc months fee in lieu of notice as per €lause (C).
It has been prayed that the concerned workman is not
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entitled to get any relief because he has got no right for
extention of continuance of his service. The management
has produced Ext. M-1 in which it was decide to engage
him as ‘khalasi’ on contract basis for a period of 12 months
from the date ofhis acceptance and joining at Patna Branch
Sales Office on 5-2-1998. Ext.M-1 offer of appointment
relating to the workmen for a period of 12 months from 20-
1-1998 to 20-1-99, Ext. M-2 is joining report of the concerned
workman and Ext. M-3 is letter of termination dated 9-6-99.

The workman has filed Ext. W-1 payment Vouchers,
Ext. W-2 Voucher dated 3-6-1996, Ext- W-3 Note sheet (later
of B.M./A.M.) with recommendation in favour of the
workman dated 30-11-1995 wherein it is confirmed that the
concemed workman was doing the job since last four
years, Ext. W-4 Note sheet dated 1-1-1996, Ext. W-5 Letter
dated 8-1-99 of the Company for extension of service of
workman for another 12 months i.e. upto 20-1-2000, Ext.
W9 Payment particluars for 1997, Ext. W-]0- attendance
Register for 12 months, Ext.W-11- payment particulars,
Ext. W-12-Regarding memebership for E.P. F allotment of
code, Ext. W-12/1 to W-12/5-Papers in connection with
E..P.F. Ext. W-13 -Copies of cheques (11 no.) Ext.W-14-
Attendance sheet (16 Nos) Ext. W-15-Letter of Appointment
dated 20-1-1998 Ext. W-16-joining letter dated 20-1-1998
and Ext. WI7- Termination letter.

It has been argued that the Tribunal cannot travel
beyond the terms of reference so as to enlarge the copy of
this reference as per Supreme Court decision reported in
1979 L.1. C. 827 (potary Mazdoor case} It has been argued
on the side of the workman that when the concerned
workman has rendered his continuous service from 1992
till 9-6-1999 and he has been paid vide cheques/vouchers
attendance sheet/letter processed by the Company, but he
was terminated even before the expiry of the period of
service as stipulated by the management till 20-1-2000. The
management company has not complied with the mandatory
provisions of Section 25 F of the LD. Act. 1947

The management’s counsel argued that the
concerned workman was daily rated wager and was given
casual employemnt, it shows that the work performed by
the concerned workman was casual in nature and not
permanent. So why the management processed several
letters of recommendation for making the workman
permanent in his sevice for his good work and conduct. On
side of the- workman 2008 (119) FLR 399 has been referred
in which Hon’ble Supreme Court held when the workman
was appointed on part time basis for nearly three years as
Sweeper-cum-Water Carrier and then he was terminated. It
has been held that his case is covered by the provisions of
Sec. 25F of the 1.D.Act. 1947 which having not been
complied with the workman is entitled to reinstatement
with full back wages. The management has taken stand
that the appointment of the workman was not proper. In
this connection the workman referred decesion of Hon’ble
Supreme Court reported in AIR =991 SC 295 wherein it has

been held that even when the appointment of large
number of persons were not proper but they continued
for years together, all appointees directed to be treated as
regularly appointed on humaintarian ground.

8. The management’s witness MW-1—Salil Kumar
Sahay-at page 2 has admitted that between the year 1992
to 1998 Mahesh Kr. Jha used to perform miscellaneous
jobs in the said branch like tea supply and doing the job of
local carrier etc. The management’s witness at page 3 has
admitted that “it is correct that between the period 1992 to
1998 Shri Jha used to go the Bank for bringing bank draft

.etc. For that purposes he used to be authorised by the

competent official of the branch.”It shows that Shri Jha
worked continuously since 1992 to 1998 and then after
extension for a furher 12 months he again worked
continuously during that period.

The management’s witness MW-2—Hement Kr.
Jha—has admitted that the concerned workman is
associated with the work of preparing tea etc. from the year
1992. He was serving continuously till he was terminated.
He further stated that it is a fact that in the year 1992 he
was paid Rs. 300 per month and from 1993 to 1995 @ Rs.
900 per month. In the year 1995-96 @ Rs. 1000 per month
and in the year 1996-97 he was paid Rs. 1200 per month, as
per Ext W-13.

9. The management referred 2008 (1) BBCJ 460 inwhich
Hon’ble Jharkhand High Court held that under sec.25F of
the Act the workman cannot raise industrial dispute as the
workman is daily wager.

10. MW-1 has clearly admitted that the concemed
workman worked continuously and then after extension
for a further 12 months he again worked continuously
during that period.

11. Documents submitted on behalf of the concerned
workman. He has been paid repair & maintenance cost for
the month of April, 1996 as per Ext. W-1. As per Ext. W-12
he was allotted E.P.F. No. by the management. Ext. W-3
shows note-sheet has been prepared for regularising the
concerned workman in the year 1995. Ext. W-8 shows that
the concerned workman was paid salary by other funds of
the management and it is also written in Ext. W-8 by the
Branch Manager that the job nature of job performed by
the concerned workman are not only important but vital
and essential. Ext. W-9 is attendance register from April,
1997 to March, 1998, Ext. W-10 is his attendnce register for
working since 1998 onwrds. He has filled up forms for E.P.F.
as per Ext. W-12/1, W-12/2, W-12/3, W-12/4 and W-12/5.

12. In view of the discussions made above, 1 find
that the action of the management of Branch Sales Office,
Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Ltd., Vishakhapattam Steel Plant,
West Boaring Canal Road, Patna-1 in terminating the service
of Shri Mahesh Kumar Jha w.e.f. 9-6-1999 and subsequently
not giving further employment while fresh hand like
Smt. Geeta Devi, junior to him was given employment was
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not justified. Hence, the concerned workman is entitle to
be reinstated in service with 50% back wages. In the above
manner the award is passed.

H. M. SINGH, Presiding Officer
7§ faeedt, 17 e, 2009
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(€. T&-26012/38/2002 -3M.3L.(TH) ]
TR AGE, S ATHFEH

New Delhi, the 17th July, 2009

S.0. 2080.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No. 126/
2002) of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-cum-
Labowr Court, Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure
in the Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation
to the management of Baitarani [ron Mines and their
workman, which was received by the Central Government
on 16-7-2009.

[No. L-26012/38/2002-1R (M)]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIALTRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURI,
BHUBANESWAR

PRESENT:

ShriN. K. R. Mohpatra,
Presiding Officer,C G.L.T.-cum-Labour
Court, Bhubaneswar.

[ndustrial Dispute case No. 126/2002

Date of Passing Award-8th May, 2009
(Rourkela Camp)

BETWEEN

The Management of the Agent,
Baitarani [ron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pardhan,
At./Po. Barbil, Dist. Keonjhar, Orissa-758035

...1st Party-Management.

AND

Their Workman Shri Prava Naik,
S/0. Shri Danardhan Naik, At./P.Q. Dhobakuchida,
Via Champua, Dist. Keonjhar, Orissa.

...2nd Party-Workman.

APPEARANCES
Mr. R.N. Rath, Legal Adviser ... For the 1st Party-
Management.
None .. For the 2nd Party-
Workman.
AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of the powers conferred by clause (d) of sub-
section (1) and sub-section (2A) of Section 10 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred
the following dispute for adjudication vide their Order
No. L-26012/38/2002-IR (M) dated 13-11-2002.

“Whether the action of the Management of Baitarani
[ron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At/Po. Barbil, Dist.
Keonjhar, in terminating the services of Shri Prava
Naik, S/0. Danardhan Naik, At/Po. Dhobakuchida,
Via Champua, Dist. Keonjhar, PRW with effect from
1-3-2000 is justified? 1f not, what relief the workman
is entitled to?”

2. Itisalleged by the workman in his claim stalement
that he joined in the Baitarani Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan in February 1993 to work as a Miner. While he has
worked as such continuously he all of a sudden wasrefused
employment with effect from 1-3-2000 without any advance
notice or any terminal benefits being paid to him. He was
told that, his termination was due to lack of mining activities
and that once the production of minerals commences he
would be intimated ater, It is further alleged by the workman
that thereafter he was never called to work and therefore
he made a representation for his reinstatement with full
back wages and then due to apathetic attitude of
Management he raised an Industrial Dispute,

3. Inthe written statement the 1st Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather himself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upen the quantum of work performed by them each day. It
is further alleged that during non -engagement period
these piece rated workers used to work in other mines on
daily rated basis. So faras the case of the workman is
concerned it is further submitted by the Management that
the allegation of the workman that he was terminated from
service on 1-3-2000 without payment of any terminal
benefits is totally false and fabricated in as much as he was
very much engaged on that day as well as on subsequent
dates. With the above stand it is further contended by the
Management that the present reference is the brain child
of one Shri B.S.Pati, the General Secretary of the so called
North Orissa Workers Union with which the Management
had got no connection. It is alleged that this and several
other cases have been mooted against the Management at
the behest of Shri B.S. Pati, an outside Trade Unionist for
his ulterior motive,
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4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B.S. Pati, General Secretary, North
Orissa Workers Union is alone appearing on behalf of the
workman as his authorized representative, even though in
one such cases between the Management and its workers
Shri Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece
rated workers of Baitarani Iron Mines for the reason that
these workers were not belonging to the aforesaid Union.
In 0.J.C. No. 17216/2001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike
manner have also held that Shri B.S. Pati, the General
Secretary of the North Orissa Workers Union is not
competent to represent one Shri Madhusudhan Naik, a
worker of the Management-Company. Despite the same
Shri B.S. Pati used to represent the workman of the case
ever since the inception of the case. To establish his above
locus-standy the workman was issued with a notice to
establish how Shri Pati was competent to represent him
but as his failure to do so he was set exparte and the evidence
of the Management was taken on affidavit.

5. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Management it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few others were engaged as and when required as piece
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work performed by them whenever engaged.
In the claiin statement the workman has of course stated
that he was taken to employment in February 1993 and was
refused employment with effect from 1-3-2000. But there
was no mention that, he was given such employment on
regular basis and that he was issued with any letter of
appointment. At Para-4 of the claim statement he further
averred that when he approached the Management to know
about his non-engagement he was told that for Jack of
mining activitics he could not be engaged but he would be
called upon again once the production of the materials is
taken up. He further stated that when he was not intimated
as to when such production would be taken up, he made a
representation for his reinstatement with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
he was engaged as a picce rated worker as contended by
the Management. Besides the evidence of the
Management shows that the workiman had abandoned the
job long before the alleged date of termination and as such
the allegations of the workman that he was terminated with
effect from 1-3-2000 appears to be un-believable for want
of any evidence being adduced from his side. On the other
hand the time to time participation of Shri B.S. Pati to
represent the workman further strengthens the belief, as
contended by the Management, that the case has been
mooted at the behest of Shri Pati, an outsider Trade
Unionist with whom the disputant has no legal connection.

6. In view of the above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no merit
in the dispute and accordingly, the reference is answered
ex~parte against the workman.

7. Reference is answered accordingly.

N. K. R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 17th July, 2009

5.0, 2081.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.
124/2002) of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/
Labour Court, Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure
in the Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation
to the management of Baitarani lron Mines and their
workman, which was received by the Central Government
on 16-7-2009.

[No. L-26012/36/2002-1R (M)}
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

BEFORE THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
INDUSTRIAL TRIBUNAL-CUM-LLABOUR COURT,
BHUBANESWAR
PRESENT
Shri N. K. R. Mohapatra,
Presiding Officer, C.G.LT.-cum-Labour
Court, Bhubaneswar.
Inclustrial Dispute Case No. 124/2002
Date of Passing Award-8th May, 2009
(Rourkela Camp)
BETWEEN
The Management of the Agent,
Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pardhan,
At /Po. Barbil, Dist. Keonjhar, Orissa-758035
... 1st Party-Management.
AND

Their Workman Shri Hari Mohakud,
S/o. Shri Haguru Mohakud, At./Po. Dhobakuchida,
Via Champua, Dist. Keonjhar, Orissa.
..2nd Party-Workman.
APPEARANCES

Mr. R.N. Rath, Legal Adviser ... For the 1st Party-
Management.

None ... For the 2nd Party-
Workman.



THE GAZETTE OF INDIA:AUGUST 1, 2009/SRAVANA 10, 1931

[ParT —SEc. 3(ii)]

AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercisc of the powers conferred by clause {d} of sub-
section (1) and sub-section (2A) of Section 10 of the

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the

following dispute for adjudication vide their Order
No. L-26012/3672002-IR (M) dated 16-12-2002.

“Whether the action of the Management of Baitarani
Iron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At./Po. Barbil, Dist.
Keonjhar, in terminating the services of Shri Hari
Mohakud, S/o. Haguru Mohakud, At./Po.
Dhobakuchida, Via-Champua, Dist. Keonjhar, PRW
with effect from 12-11-1999 without serving any
notice and without following the provisions of
Industrial Disputes Act 1947 is justified? I not, what
reliefthe workman is entitled to?”

2. Itisalleged by the workman in his claim statement
that he joined in the Baitarani Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan in December, 1989 to work as a Miner. While he
has worked as such continuously he all of a sudden was
refused employment with effeet from 12-11-1999 without
any advance notice or any terminal benefits being paid to
him. He was told that, his termination was due to lack of
mining activities and that once the production of minerals
commences he would be intimated later, It is further alleged
by the workman that thereafter he was never cailed to work
and therefore he made a representation for his
reinstatement with full back wages and then due to
apathetic attitude of Management he raised an Industrial
Disputes.

3. Inthe written statement the st Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather himself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quantum of work performed by them each day. It
is further alleged that during non-gngagement period these
piece rated workers used to work in other mines on daily
rafed basis. So far as the case of the workman is eoncerned
it is further submitted by the Management that the allegation
of the workiman that he was terminated from service on
12-11-1999 without payment of any terminal benefits is totaltly
faise and fabricated in as much as he was very much engaged
on that day as well as on subsequent dates. With the above
stand it is further contended by the Management that the
present reference is the brain child of one Shri B.S. Pati, the
General Secretary of the so called North Orissa Workers
Union with which the Management had got no connection.
tt is alleged that this and several other cases have been
mooted against the Management at the behest of Shri B.S.
Pati, an outside Trade Unionist for his ulterior motive,

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B.S. Pati, General Secretary, North

Orissa Workers Union is alone appearing on behalf of the
workman as his authorized representative, even though in
one such cases between the Management and its workers
Shri Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece
rated workers of Baitarani Iron Mines for the reason that
these workers were not belonging to the aforesaid Union,
InO.J.C. 17216/2001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike manner
have also held that Shri B.S. Pati the General Secretary of

the North Orissa Workers Union is not competent to

represent one Shri Madhusudhan Naik a worker of the
Management-Company. Despite the same Shri B.S. Pati
used to represent the workman of the case ever since the
inception of the case. To establish his above locy-standy
the workman was issued with a notice to establish how
Shri Pati was competent to represent him but as his failure
to do so he was set exparte and the evidence of the
Management was taken on affidavit.

5. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Management it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few others were engaged as and when required as piece
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work performed by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has of course stated
that he was taken (0 employment in December, 1989 and
was refused employment with effect from 12-11-1999. But
there was no mention that, he was given such employment
on regular basis and that he was issued with any letter of
appointment. At Para-4 of the claim statement he further
averred that when he approached the Management to know
about his non-engagement he was told that for lack of
mining activities he could not be engaged but he would be
called upon again once the production of the materials is
taken up. He further stated that when he was not intimated
as to when such production would be taken up, he made a
representation for his reinstatement with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
he was engaged as a plece rated worker as contended by
the Management. Besides the evidence of the
Management shows that the workman had abandoned
the job long before the alleged date of termination and as
such the ailegations of the workman that he was terminated
with effect from 12-11-1999 appears to be un-believable for
want of any evidence being adduced from his side. On the
other hand the time to time participation of Shri B.S. Pati to
represent the workman further strengthens the belief, as
coniended by the Management, that the case has been
mooted at the behest of Shri Pati, an outsider Trade Unionist
with whom the disputant has no legal connection.

6. In view of the above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no merit
in the dispute and accordingly the reference is answered
exparte against the workman,

1. Reference is answered accordingly.

N.K. R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
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[, TE-26012/34/2002- 3.3 (TH) ]
New Delhi, the 17th July, 2009

S.0. 2082.—In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.122/2002)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal/Labour
Court, Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to the
management of Baitarini fron Mines and their workman,
which wasreceived by the Centrat Government on 16-7-2009.

[No. L-26012/34/2002-IR(M)]
KAMAL BAKHRU, Desk Officer
ANNEXURE

CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL
TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABOUR COURT
BHUBANESWAR

PRESENT

Shri N. K. R. Mohapatra,
Presiding Officer. CGIT. cum-Labour- Court,
Bhubaneswar.

Industrial Dispute Case No. 122/2002
Date of Passing Award- 8th May 2009
(Rourkela Camp)
BETWEEN

The Management of the Agent,
Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pradhan,
At./Po. Barbil, Distt. Keonjhar, Orissa- 758 035

... 1st Party- Management
AND

Their Workman Sh. Roya Mohakud,
S/0. Shri Gadadhar Mohakud, At. Ramchandrapur,
P.O. Basudevpur, Distt. Keonjhar, Orissa

... 2nd Party- Workman

APPEARANCES
Mr. R. N. Rath, .. For the 1st Party
Legal Adviser Management,
None . For the 2nd Party-Workman

2645 GI/09—16

AWARD

The Government of India in the Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of powers conferred by Clause (d) of sub-section
(1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the Industrial
Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the following
dispute for adjudication vide their Order No. L -26012/34/
2002 -IR (M), dated 13-11-2002.

“Whether the action of the Management of
Baitarini fron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At./Po. Barbil, Distt.
Keonjhar, in tenninating the services of Shri Roya
Mohakud, S$/0. Gadadhar Mohakud. At Ramchandrapur,
P.Q. Basudevpur, Distt. Keonjhar, PRW with effect from
August 1999 is justified? 1f not, what reliefthe workman is
entitied to?”

2. Itisalleged by the workman in his clatm statement
that he joined in the Baitarini lron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan, in 1988 to work as a Miner. While he has worked
as such continuously he all of a sudden was refused
employment with effect from August 1999 without any
advance notice or any terminal benefits being paid to him.
He was told that, his termination was dueto lack of mining
activities and that once the production of minerals
commences he would be intimated later. 1t is further alleged
by the workman that thereafter he was never called to work
and therefore he made a representation for his
reinstatement with full back wages and then due to
apathetic attitude of Management he raised an Industrial
Disputes.

3. In the written statement the 1st Party-Management
alleged that the workman was never engaged on regular
basis. Rather himself and few others were engaged in the
mine on piece rated basis as and when necessary upon
their offering to work and they were being paid depending
upon the quantum of work performed by them each day. It
is further alleged that during non-engagement period these
picce rated workers used to work in other mings on daily
rated basis. So far as the case of the workman is concerned
it is further submitted by the Management that the altegation
of the workman that he was terminated from service from
August 1999 without payment of any terminal benefits is
totally false and fabricated in as much as he was very much
engaged on that day as welt as on subsequent dates. With
the above stand it is further contended by the Management
that the present reference is the brain child of one
Shri B. S. Pati, the General Secretary of the so called North
Orissa Workers Union with which the Management had
got no connection, 1t is alleged that this and several other
cases have been mooted against the Management at the
behest of Shri B. S. Pati, an outside Trade Unionist for his
ulterior motive.

4. From the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B. S. Pati General Secretary Notth
Orissa Workers Union is alone appearing on behalf of the
workman as his authorized representative, even though in
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one’ such cases between the Management and its workers
Shri Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece
rated workers of Baitarini Iron Mines for the reason that
these workers were not belonging to the - aforesaid Union.
InO.J.C. 17216/2001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike manner
have also held that Shri B. S. Patithe General Secretary of
the North Orissa Workers Union is  not competent to
represent one Shri Madhusudhan Naik a worker of the
Management-Company. Despite the same Shri B. S. Pati
used to represent the workman of the case ever since the
inception of the case. To establish his above locu-standy
the workman was issued with a notice to establish how
Shri Pati was competent to represent him but as his failure
to do so he was set exparte and the evidence of the
Management was taken on affidavit.

-3. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Management it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few others were engaged as and when required as piece
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work performed by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has of course stated
that he was taken to employment in 1988 and was refused
employment with effect from August, 1999. But there was
no mention that, he was given such employment on
regular basis and that he was issued with any letter of
appointment. At Para-4 of the claim statement he further
averred that when he approached the Management to
know about his non-engagement he was told that for lack
of mining activities he could not be engaged but he would
be called upon again once the production of the materials
istaken up. e further stated that when he was not intimated
as to when such production would be taken up, he made a
representation for his reinstatement with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
he was engaged as a piece rated worker as contended by
the Management. Besides the evidence of the
Management shows that the workman had abandoned
the job long before the alleged date of termination and as
such the allegations of the workman that he was terminated
with effect from August, 1999 appears to be un-believable
for want of any evidence being adduced from his side.
On the other hand the time to time participation of
ShriB. 5. Pati to represent the workman further strengthens
the belief, as contended by the Management, that the case
has been mooted at the behest of Shri Pati, an outsider
Trade Unionist with whom the disputant has no legal
connection.

6. Inview of the above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no
merit in the dispute and accordingly the reference is
answered ¢xparte against the workman.

7. Reference is answered accordingly.

N.K.R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
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New Dethi, the 17th July, 2009

8.0. 2083.—1In pursuance of Section 17 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947), the Central
Government hereby publishes the award (Ref. No.95/2002)
of the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-cum-Labour
Court, Bhubaneswar now as shown in the Annexure in the
Industrial Dispute between the employers in relation to
the management of Baitarini Iron Mines and their
workman, which was received by the Central Govemment

on 16-7-2009. )
[No.L-26012/20/2002-1R (M)}
KAMAL BAKHRLI, Desk Officer

ANNEXURE
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INDUSTRIAL
TRIBUNAL-CUM-LABQUR COURT
BHUBANESWAR
PRESENT

Shri N. K. R. Mohapatra,
Presiding Officer, C.G.L'T.-cum-Labour- Court,
Bhubaneswar.

Industrial Dispute Case No. 95/2002

Date of Passing Award- 8th May 2009

{(Rourkela Camp)
BETWEEN
The Management of the Agent,
Baitarini Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini Pradhan,
At./Po. Barbi], Distt. Keonjhar, Orissa - 758 035
... Ist Party- Management
AND
Their Workman Sh. Nabin Mohakud,
S/o. Shri Niranjan Mohakud, At./Po. Dhebakuchida,
Via-Champua, Distt. Keonjhar, Orissa
... 2nd Party- Workman

APPEARANCES
Mr. R. N. Rath, ... For the tst Party-
Legal Adviser Management.
None. ... For the 2nd Party-
Workman,
AWARD

The Government of India in Ministry of Labour,
in exercise of Powers conferred by Clause (d) of sub-
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section (1) and sub-section 2(A) of Section 10 of the
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (14 of 1947) have referred the
following dispute for adjudication vide their Order
No. L--26012/20/2002 -1R (M), dated 10-10-2002.

“Whether the action of the Management of Baitarani
lron Mines of Dr. S. Pradhan, At./Po. Barbil, Dist. Keonjhar,
in terminating the services of Shri Babin Mohakud,
S/o. Niranjan Mohakud At/P.Q. Dhobakuchida, Via:
Champua, Dist. Keonjhar, /PRW with effect from
15-1-1999 without serving any notice and without following
the provisions of Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 is justified?
1fnot, what relief the workman is entitled to?”

2. Itis alleged by the workman in his claim statement
that he joined in the Baitariani Iron Mines of Dr. Sarojini
Pradhan, in April, 1993 to work as a Miner. While he has
worked as such continuously he all of a sudden was refused
employment with effect from 15-1-1999 without any advance
notice or any terminal benefits being paid to him. He was
told that, his termination was due to lack of mining activities
and that once the production of minerals commences he
would be intimated later. It is further alleged by the workman
that thereafter he was never called to work and therefore
he made a representation for his reinstatement with full
back wages and then due to apathetic attitude of
Management he raised an Industrial Disputes.

3. In the writlen statement the st Party-
Management alleged that the workman was never engaged
on regular basis. Rather himself and few others were
engaged in the mine on piece rated basis as and when
necessary upon their offering to work and they were being
paid depending upon the quantum of work performed by
them each day. It is further alleged that during non-
engagement period these piece rated workers used to work
in other mines on daily rated basis. So far as the case of the
workman is concerned it is further submitted by the
Management that the workman having worked for some
days as a piece rated worker did not turn up for work
voluntarily much before the alleged date of termination
and as such the allegations of the workman that he was
refused employment from 15-1-1999 without any advance
notice or terminal benefits is nothing but a myth and
fictitious story. It is further contended by the Management
that the present reference is the brain child of one
Shri B. S. Pati, the General Secretary of the_so called North
Orissa Workers Union with which the Management had
got no conmection. It is atleged that this and several other
cases have been mooted against the Management at the
behest of Shri B. S. Pati, an outside Trade Unionist for his
ulterior motive.

4. Froan the record it transpires that, ever since the
inception of the case Shri B. 8. Pati, General Secretary,
North Orissa Workers Union is alone appearing on behalf
of the workman as his autherized representative. In one
such case between the Management and its workers

Shri Pati was declared incompetent to represent the piece
rated workers of Baitarini Iron Mines for the reason that
these workers were not belonging to the aforesaid Union.
In Q.J. C.17216/2001 the Hon’ble Court in an alike manner
has held that Shri B. S. Pati the General Secretary of the
North Orissa Workers Union is not competent to represent
one Shri Madhusudhan Naik a worker of the Management-
Company. In the present case also except Shri Pati the
workman has never appeared. Though the workman was
specifically asked to appear today, he has failed to appear.
Rather Shri Pati as usual appeared though he has no
locustandi to represent the workman. As a result the
workman was set exparte and the evidence of the
Management through affidavit was accepted.

5. From the aforesaid evidence as adduced by the
Management it transpires that the disputant-workman and
few others were engaged as and when required as picce
rated worker and they were being paid on the basis of
quantum of work performed by them whenever engaged.
In the claim statement the workman has of course stated
that he was taken to employment in April, 1993 and was,
refused employment on 15-1-1999. But there is np mention
that, he was given such employment on regular basis and
that he was issued with any letter of appointment. At
Para-4 of the claim statement he further averred that when
he approached the Management to know about her
non-engagement he was told that for lack of mining activities
he could not be engaged but he would be called upon
again once the production of the materials is taken up. He
further stated that when he was not intimated as to when
such production would be taken up, he made a
representation for his reinstatement with full back wages.
These averments of the workman indirectly suggests that
he was engaged as a piece rated worker as contended by
the Management. Besides the evidence of the
Management shows that the workman had abandoned
the job long before the alleged date of termination and as
such the allegations of the workman thathe was terminated
on 15-1-1999 appears to be un-believable for want of any
evidence being adduced from his side. On the other hand
the time to time participation of Shri B. S. Pati to represent
the workman further strengthens the belief, as contended
by the Management, that the case has been mooted at the
behest of Shri Pati, an outsider Trade Unionist with whom
the disputant has no legal connection.

6. In view ofthe above and for lack of any evidence
from the side of the workman it is held that there is no
merit in the dispute and accordingly the reference is
answered exparte against the workman.

N. K. R. MOHAPATRA, Presiding Officer
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New Delhi, the 20th July, 2009

S.0. 2084.— Whereas, by a notification of the
Government of India in the Ministry of Labour &
Employment number S5.0. 47 dated the 22nd December,
2008, the Central Government, in consultation with the
Employees’ State Insurance Corporation, gave notice of
its intention to extend the provisions of the Employee’s
State Insurance Act, 1948 (34 of 1948) to certain classes
of establishments specified in the Schedule to the said
notification after six months from the date of that
notification.

And whereas, the copies of the said notification
were made avatlable to the public on 3rd January, 2009,

And whereas, no objections and suggestions have
been received within the said period of six months in
respect of the said notification.

Now, therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred
by sub-section {3} of scction | of the Employee’s State
Insurance Act, 1943 (34 of 1948), the Centrat Government,
in consultation with the Employee’s State Insurance
Corporation, hereby extends the provisions of the said
Act to the classes of establishments specified in column
(1Y and situated within the area, specified in column {2) of
the Schedule to the category of employees specified in
column (3) of the said Schedule, namely:---

SCHEDULE
Description of Areas in which Category of
establishments the establishments  employees
are situated to whom
the Act
applies
| 2 3
The foitowing  Alt areas where the All casual
estabtishments  provision of the and contract
belonging to or  ESI Act, 1948 employees.

have already heen
brought into force
under Sectian |
(3) of'the Act.

under the cont-
rol of the Cen-
tal Government
wherein twenty
Or more persons
are employed, or
were employed
for wages on any
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day of the prece- S.0. 2085,— In exercise of the powers conferred by

ding twelve mon- sub-section (3) of Section 1 of the Employees’ State

ths namely:— Insurance Act, 1948 (34 of 1948) the Central Government

(i) Shops; hereby appoints the 1st August, 2009 as the date on which

(i) Hotels; the provisions of Chapter IV (except Sections 44 and 45

(iii) Restaurants;

(iv) Road Transport
establishments;
{v) Cinema including
preview theatres;
(vi) Newspaper esta-
blishments as defi-
ned in Section 2 (d)
of the Working
Journalists (Con-
ditions of Service)
and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act,
1955 (45 of 1955);

{vii) Establishments
engaged in insurance
business, other than

Non-Banking Financial

Companies (NBFC),
Port Trusts, Airport
Authorities and
Warehousing.

[No. S- 38025/5/2009-SS-1]
S.D. XAVIER, Under Secy.
¢ faeett, 22 T, 2009

WA, 2085.- FUER Wy @ fufrm 1948
(1948 &1 34) T ¥T-1 F1 39 40 (3) TR 959 Viwad
1 AT FW g HIA WER TG 1 3T, 2009 F
39 " % w9 N fra e g, frae! see stfufem &
A4 (44 T 45 U = Frary = Toel UgE A gH ?)
FEAE-5 AR 6 (URI-76 F IU-UW- (1) M ¥W-77,
78,9 s AR R EA AT A TMIH D) B
Iyay afremrg 9 ® Frafafen & § yga g, s

B w50 gu Frefafen d/faegr fe

ERIE IS CH

1. SEagE
2. AfEH

faasndt
waEr TR

8. TS
faegm fadt & frawrt o o |
[€ ©E-38013/25/2009-THTH.] ]

which have already been brought into force) and
Chapter-V and V] (except Sub-Sections (1) of Section 76
and Sections 77, 78, 79 and 31 which have already been
brought into force) of the said Act shall come into force
in the following areas in the State of Tamil Nadu
namely:—

Centre Areas Comprising the Revenue Villages
of

Sivakasi 1. Duraisamypuram

Suburbs in 2. Nathikudi

Sivakasi 3. Kundayiruppu

Taluk, 4. Ethirkottai

Virudhu- 5. Appaiyanai Kenpatti

Nagar 6. Namaskarithanpatti

District 7. Poornachandra Pruam

8. Vadapatti

[No. S- 38013/25/2009-5.5.-1]
S. D. XAVIER, Under Secy.
& faeet, 22 T, 2009

WM, 2086, HHOR W qm aAfufEm 1948
(1948 1 34) F UT0-1 T 39 ¥R (3) TR ¥¥W Al
F ¥ET T g H WER TWEEH 1 30T, 2009 FH
IW 7 ® w9 ° frm w €, froe sea sfufEe %
HE-4 (44 F 45 yO & oA < Ted 4 WU 8 A 2)
arema-5 3l 6 (UW-76 Y IU-MM- (1) R HI-77,
78,79 3t 81 R A A A @ T B M TF ) B
IgEY Ay wew O & Frafafem g § wga o, sufq:
“ iy R T M et % grEveel Hew & T

wia s 37 w2 ¥ fawe foaao A R rm g

®E @ Ta B

1. e fueel, TREORH,
HErAEYE

2 STETfETg gt

3 afEAag

4 THATIS, HHTGH

5 FuTufed AFR TG

6 HRITTAITE,

7 TR SR

8 TEAGEEA e

[ ©H-38013/27/2009-TH.TH | ]
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New Delhi, the 22nd July, 2009

S.0. 2086.— In exercise of the powers conferred by
sub-section (3) of Section 1 of the Employees® State
Insurance Act, 1948 (34 of 1948) the Central Government
hereby appoints the 1st August, 2009 as the date on which
the provisions of Chapter 1V (except Sections 44 and 45
which have already been brought into force) and
Chapters-V and VI (except Sub-Section (1) of Section 76
and Sections 77, 78, 79 and 81 which have already been
brought into force) of the said Act shall come into force
in the following areas in the State of Andhra Pradesh
namely:—

“All the areas falling within the limits of revenue
villages and their hamlets of Dachepalli Mandal in Guntur
District of Andhra Pradesh as detailed below™:—

S.No. Revenue Hamlets
Vi}lages
1. Nadikudi Irikepalli, Narayanapuram,
Manshurshapet, Durgapuram
2 Alugumallipady — ‘
3. Madinapadu —
4. Gamalapadu Senkarapuram
5. Mutyalampadu ——
6. Kesanupalli Takkallapadu
7. Ramapuram Srinagar
8. Dachepalli —

[No. 5-38013/27/2009-8.5.-1]
S. D. XAVIER, Under Secy.

¢ faeelt, 22 g, 2009

I, 2087, ~F=r T i SfufTon 1948 (1948
W 34) I Y- H1 I YN (3) T TEw e = owam
FT GU DT TR TREN | 3R, 2009 F IH TG
% w9 ¥ Froa & 2, fowel sma sfufrm & o4
(44 T 45 ¥R % Torama 9t w5 @ @ Yo A g ) rear-s
3R 6 (W-76 H TU-UW- (1) 3R yw-77, 78, 79 3k
81 % foara =t wed @ ygu #1 91 g ¥) B Iuay
afRerrg T & Frafafea a9 o waw o, st
E T

Freomaett faen o (F) yTFmHeam
TUITH TGH (@) FEvged
TRFIT & wfify

(¥ TH-38013/26/2009-TH.TH.1]

ww. 8. Afaw, s afag

New Delhi, the 22nd July, 2009

5.0. 2087.— In exercise of the powers conferred by
sub-section (3) of Section | of the Employees’ State
Insurance Act, 1948 (34 of 1948) the Central Government
hereby appoints the 1st August, 2009 as the date on which
the provisions of Chapter [V (except Sections 44 and 45
which have already been brought into force) and
Chapters-V and VI (except Sub-Section (1) of Section 76
and Sections 77, 78, 79 and 81 which have already been
brought into force) of the said Act shall come into force
in the following areas in the State of Tamil Nadu
namely:—

Centre Areas Comprising

the
Revenue Villages of

1. Dankakkarakulam
2. Karunkulam

Peripherals areas of
Nagercoil, Radhapuram

Taluk in Tirunelveli
District.

[No. S-38013/26/2009-8.8.-1]
8.D. XAVIER, Under Secy.

¢ fewett, 22 e, 2009

WM, 2088.- FHAW W o rfufrm 1948
(1948 =1 34) F1 ¥W-1 1 IY 9N (3) B0 %= wiwa
F WA FQ T BT WEN TAEGHA | 307, 2009 i
I 0@ F T H A w1 8, forwst v sifufrw 9
FEAE-4 (44 T 45 4N % Forara < T2t @ ygE g )
FA@-5 IR 6 (YN-76 F I9-uR- (1) 3R W77,
78,79 3 8] e A R Ay A TR D) 3
SURY wAfew T % Frafafan o 7 yaw s, aefq;

EX AN 2C i R
AT
referant
Hramg
1. TMETETA TN AAEA PR
2 sRETE FiEs amwe FIgE

(¥, ©8-38013/28/2009-THTH.1 ]
. B, Mgy, st wiea

New Delhi, the 22nd July, 2009

8.0.2088.— In exercise of the powers conferred by
sub-section (3) of Section | of the Employees’ State
Insurance Act, 1948 (34 of 1948) the Central Government
hereby appoints the 1st August, 2009 as the date on which
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the provisions of Chapter 1V (except Sections 44 and 45
which have already been brought into force) and
Chapter-V and V1 (except Sub-Section (1) of Section 76
and Sections 77, 78, 79 and 81 which have already been
brought into force) of the said Act shall come into force
in the following areas in the State of Karnataka
namely:—

S.No. Nameofthe Hobli Taluk
Revenue District
Village or
Municipal
Limits

1. Byagadad- Kasaba Anekal Bangalore
enahalli

2, Arehalli Attibele  Anekal Bangalore

[No. $-38013/28/2009-5.5.-1]
S. D. XAVIER, Under Secy.

7% fEeel, 22 TR, 2009

THIM, 2089,~ &HwTl Ty ot arfufam 1948
(1948 1 34) H) ¥-1 %1 39 ¥ (3) g0 w<w wifaai
F1 YA FW T HAE TER TAGA | 370, 2009 F
30 Tl & w1 H fraa w2, fowwl s st =
-4 (44 7 45 ¥ H g = 72 © g B g 2)
3TeME-5 3 6 (WWI-76 # SU-WW- (1) 3R W@-77,
78,79 RS B A N AR TR M IR ) &
Iyay ofterg W9 & frafafes &= F yga &, aef;

ﬁ .

e foen o
IHUH TEF F
et

1. faod

anfg % siorla o ot U9
P —
(€. TH-38013/24/2009-TH.CH.1 ]
. gt Sfam, s wf=w
New Delhi, the 22nd July, 2009

S.0.2089. — In exercise of the powers conferred by
sub-section (3) of Section 1 of the Employees® State
Insurance Act, 1948 (34 of 1948) the Central Government
hereby appoints the 1st August, 2009 as the date on which
the provisions of Chapter 1V (except Sections 44 and 45
which have already been brought into force) and
Chapter-V and VI (except Sub-Section (1) of Section 76
and Sections 77, 78, 79 and 81 which have already been
brought into force) of the said Act shall come into force
in the following areas in the State of Tamil Nadu
namely:—

Areas comprising the
Revenue Villages of

1. Chiteri

Centre

Chiteri Village Arakonam
Taluk Veliore District.

[No.S-38013/24/2009-5.5.-1]

S.D. XAVIER, Under Secy.
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